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Jo Ann Schwartz, Principal, Office of the 

Auditor General of Canada 

Clarence Synard, President and Chief 

Executive Officer, NCC Investment Group 

 

>>Committee commenced at 11:00 

 

Chairman (Mr. Hickes): Good morning, 

everyone. Before we open proceedings, I would 

like to ask Mr. Simailak to open by leading us 

with prayer, please. 

 

>>Prayer 

 

Chairman: Thank you, Mr. Simailak. Good 

morning, everyone. 

 

I am pleased to begin by welcoming everyone 

to this meeting of the Legislative Assembly’s 

Standing Committee on Oversight of 

Government Operations and Public Accounts. 

 

We have convened today to begin the standing 

committee’s televised hearing on the 2025 

Report of the Auditor General of Canada to the 

Legislative Assembly of Nunavut: Public 

Housing in Nunavut. 

 

On behalf of the standing committee, I am 

pleased to formally welcome the Deputy 

Auditor General of Canada and his staff back to 

Iqaluit. 

 

I am also pleased to introduce my standing 

committee colleagues: 

 

Alexander Sammurtok, Co-Chair of the 

standing committee and Member for Rankin 

Inlet North-Chesterfield Inlet; 

Bobby Anavilok, Member for Kugluktuk; 

Janet Brewster, Member for Iqaluit-Sinaa; 

Joelie Kaernerk, Member for Amittuq; 

Mary Killiktee, Member for Uqqummiut; 

Adam Arreak Lightstone, Member for Iqaluit-

Manirajak; 

Karen Nutarak, Member for Tununiq; 

ᔫ ᐋᓐ ᓱᐊᑦᔅ, ᐊᓪᓚᕕᖕᒥ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖅ ᑲᓇᑕᒥ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᕐᔪᐊᑉ ᑲᓇᑕᒥ,   

ᑭᓕᐅᕋᓐᔅ ᓯᓈᑦ, ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖅ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᒻᒪᕆᒃ NCC 

ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᕈᑕᐅᓇᓱᒃᑐᓄᑦ. 

 
>>ᑲᑎᒪᓯᒋᐊᖅᑐᑦ 11:00 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐃᒃᔅ)(ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐅᓪᓛᒃᑯᑦ. ᒥᔅᑕ 

ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ ᑐᒃᓯᐊᕐᓂᒃᑯᑦ ᒪᑐᐃᖅᓯᖁᓪᓗᒍ. 

 

>> ᑐᒃᓯᐊᖅᑐᑦ 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ.  

 

ᑐᙵᓱᒋᔅᓯ ᑕᒪᑐᒪᖓ ᑲᑎᒪᓂᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑏᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᖏᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ. ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᖅᑐᕈᑎᕕᓂᖏᓐᓄᓪᓗ.  

 

ᐅᓪᓗᒥ ᐱᒋᐊᕈᑎᒋᓂᐊᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᑕᓚᕖᓴᒃᑯᑦ 

ᓈᓚᖕᓂᖃᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᑲᓇᑕᐅᑉ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᖓ 

ᐱᓪᓗᒍ ᑭᒃᑯᑐᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᑦ ᐊᑐᕈᓐᓇᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕐᓂᖅ ᐱᓪᓗᒍ. 

 

ᑐᙵᓱᒃᑎᑉᐸᕋ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᓐᓂᙶᖅᑐᑦ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᐅᑯᐊᖑᕗᑦ, ᐊᓕᒃᓵᓐᑐ ᓴᒻᒧᖅᑐᖅ 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᐅᖃᑕᐅᔪᖅ ᑲᖏᖅᖠᓂᐅᑉ ᐅᐊᖕᓇᖓᓄᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᒑᕐᔪᖕᒧᑦ,  

ᐹᐱ ᐊᓇᕕᓗᒃ ᖁᕐᓗᖅᑐᕐᒧᑦ,  

ᔮᓂᑦ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ ᐃᖃᓗᐃᑦ ᓯᓈ,  

ᔪᐃᓕ ᖃᐃᕐᓂᖅ ᐊᒥᑦᑐᕐᒧᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎ,  

ᒥᐊᓕ ᕿᓕᖅᑎ ᐅᖅᑯᕐᒥᐅᑦ,  

ᐋᑕᒻ ᐋᕆᐊᒃ−ᓚᐃᑦᓯᑑᓐ ᐃᖃᓗᐃᑦ ᒪᓂᕋᔭᖕᒧᑦ 

ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎ,  

ᑭᐊᕋᓐ ᓄᑕᕋᖅ ᑐᓄᓂᕐᒧᑦ,  

ᑖᓂᐅᓪ ᖃᕝᕕᒃ ᑕᓯᐅᔭᕐᔪᐊᕐᒧᑦ,  

ᔪᐊᓇ ᖁᐊᓴ ᐊᒡᒍᒧ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎ,  

ᔪᓯᐱ ᖂᑮᐊᖅ ᓇᑦᑎᓕᖕᒧᑦ,  

ᔫ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ ᐊᕐᕕᐊᑦ ᓂᒋᐊᓄᑦ,  

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑯᕋᐃᒡ ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ ᖃᒪᓂᑦᑐᐊᕐᒧᑦ. 

 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖏᑦ ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 

ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᖕᒧᑦ ᒪᐃ 26, 2025ᒥ. ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ NCCᒃᑯᑦ ᓵᑦᑎᓐᓃᖃᑕᐅᕗᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᓄᑦ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᖅᑕᐅᑲᑕᒍᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᑭᓱᓂᒃ 

ᐱᒋᐊᖅᑎᑦᑎᓯᒪᓕᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᐊᑐᔨᖁᔭᓕᐅᖅᓯᒪᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎ. 
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Daniel Qavvik, Member for Hudson Bay; 

Joanna Quassa, Member for Aggu; 

Joseph Quqqiaq, Member for Netsilik; 

Joe Savikataaq, Member for Arviat South; and 

last, but certainly not least, Craig Simailak, 

Member for Baker Lake. 

 

The Auditor General’s report on public housing 

was tabled in the House on May 26, 2025. 

 

Officials from the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation and NCC Development Limited 

have been invited to appear at this televised 

hearing, which will provide an opportunity for 

the standing committee to examine the extent to 

which the corporation has been taking action on 

issues and recommendations identified by the 

Auditor General. 

 

Although the current Legislative Assembly will 

be dissolved within the next few weeks, 

construction projects and other work under the 

Nunavut 3000 Strategy continues. It will be 

incumbent on the Members of the next 

Assembly and government to make 

fundamental decisions about the future of this 

initiative, in addition to issues related to the 

governance of the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation and Local Housing Organizations. 

 

I anticipate that we will be presenting our 

report on this televised hearing during the 

upcoming pre-dissolution sitting of the House, 

which convenes on Monday of next week. 

 

I would like to conclude by addressing some 

housekeeping matters. I ask all Members and 

witnesses to ensure that their cell phones and 

other electronic devices do not disrupt these 

proceedings. In order to assist our interpreters 

and technical staff, I ask that all Members and 

witnesses go through the Chair before 

speaking. I also ask that all Members and 

witnesses refrain from the excessive use of 

acronyms during these proceedings. We are all 

very familiar with NHC, Nunavut Housing 

 

ᒫᓐᓇ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑏᑦ ᓄᖑᑎᑕᐅᓂᐊᓕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᒫᓐᓇᕈᓗᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᖅᑕᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᓯᖏᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 

3000ᒃᑰᖅᑐᑦ ᑲᔪᓯᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ. ᑕᐃᒪ ᓂᕆᐊᖅᑕᐅᔪᑦ 

ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓪᓗ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᖃᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᓯᕗᓂᒃᓴᑦᑎᓐᓂ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑦ 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕋᓛᓪᓗ. 

 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᕗᑦ ᑕᕝᕘᓇ ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᑦ ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ 

ᐃᓱᓕᑦᑎᓚᐅᙱᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑏᑦ, ᓇᒡᒐᔾᔭᒥ 

ᐱᔭᕇᕐᓂᐊᖅᖢᑕ ᐱᓇᓱᐊᕈᓯᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᒥ. 

 

ᖃᐃᖁᔭᕗᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑏᑦ ᐅᖄᓚᐅᑎᕋᓛᕐᒥᓂᒃ 

ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᒡᓗ ᖃᒥᑦᑎᓂᐊᖅᐳᑦ. ᑐᓵᔩᑦ ᑕᓚᕖᓴᓕᕆᔩᓪᓗ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ ᐊᖅᑯᑎᒋᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐊᖅᐸᓯᐅᒃ 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑏᑦ ᖃᐃᖁᔭᐅᔪᓪᓗ 

ᓇᐃᒡᓕᑎᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᕐᓂᐊᙱᓚᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖅᑕᓂᒃ. 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑏᓪᓗ ᐱᓗᐊᕐᓗᒍ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᓇᐃᒡᓕᑎᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᖕᒪᑕ, ᐊᑏ 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᕐᓂᐊᕈᔅᓯ 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᔭᑦᑎᐊᖅᑳᕐᓂᐊᖅᐸᓯᐅᒃ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᐅᙱᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐸᐃᐹᓂᒃ ᖃᐃᑦᑎᔭᐅᓯᒪᒐᑦᑕ 

ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᓈᓚᖕᓂᖅ ᐊᑐᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᑐᓵᔩᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑏᓪᓗ 

ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑭᓱᓂᒃ ᐅᖃᓕᒫᖅᓯᒪᔭᕐᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᕐᓂᐊᕈᕕᑦ 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐊᖅᐸᓯᐅᒃ ᓇᓕᐊᖑᖕᒪᖔᑦ ᒪᑯᐊ 

ᑐᓴᖅᓴᐅᑲᐅᑎᒋᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᑐᓵᔨᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᕋᑦᑕ. 

 

ᑕᓚᕖᓴᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᕐᙲᓐᓇᖅ ᑕᑯᒃᓴᐅᔪᓯ ᖁᒻᒧᐊᒃᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 

ᐸᓪ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓵ ᐊᑐᖅᖢᒋᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᐅᑉ 

ᐃᑭᐊᖅᑭᕕᖓᒎᖅᑎᑕᐅᑲᐅᑎᒋᓪᓗᓂ.  

 

ᑕᓚᕖᓴᒃᑯᑦ ᓈᓚᖕᓂᖅ ᑲᑎᒪᔾᔪᑎᕕᓃᑦ 

ᐃᑭᐊᖅᑭᕕᖕᒧᐊᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᕐᒥᔪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑎᑯᓗᒃ 

ᐱᔨᑲᑖᑯᓗᒃᑖᕋᑦᑕ ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᖃᐃᔪᑯᓘᖅᑲᐅᒐᕕᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᑐᖏᓕᐊ ᒪᑐᐃᖅᓯᖁᓪᓗᒍ. 

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐅᓪᓗᒃᑯᑦ, ᐅᓪᓛᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ. 

ᖁᕕᐊᓱᒃᑐᖓ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᕆᐊᖅᑐᖅᖢᖓ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᕕᓂᖏᑦᑕ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑭᒃᑯᑐᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᒡᓗ 

ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᖕᒧᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᖕᒪᑦ 

ᒪᐃᒥ ᐊᒻᒪ ᒫᓐᓇ ᐃᒡᓗᑭᒃᓴᖅᑐᓪᓚᒻᒪᕆᐊᓘᖕᒪᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ.  
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Corporation; GN, Government of Nunavut; 

OAG, Office of the Auditor General; but 

specifically, when we get into some of the 

acronyms that are used in the report, MMOS, 

RSMS, please describe the full description. 

 

Members of the standing committee have been 

provided with a number of documents for their 

ease of reference during this televised hearing. 

For the benefit of our witnesses and 

interpreters, I ask Members to be precise when 

quoting from, or making reference to, specific 

documents, including how fast you speak. We 

do have simultaneous interpretation, so please 

be aware of that. 

 

This hearing is being televised live across 

Nunavut on community cable stations and the 

direct-to-home satellite services of both the 

Bell and Shaw networks. It is also being live-

streamed on the Legislative Assembly’s 

website. Transcripts of the televised hearing 

will be posted on the Legislative Assembly’s 

website at a later date. 

 

I would like to also note to members that we 

did manage to get a page for proceedings, so 

thank you, Sophie, for joining us today. 

 

I will now invite the Deputy Auditor General to 

make his opening comments. Mr. Hayes. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Ullaakkut. Good morning, Mr. 

Chair. I’m pleased to be here to discuss the 

Auditor General’s audit report on public 

housing in Nunavut, which was tabled in the 

Legislative Assembly in May. With me is Jo 

Ann Schwartz, the principal who was 

responsible for the audit. 

 

Nunavut is facing a severe housing crisis. 

Limited housing options and the high cost of 

home ownership, combined with the 

socioeconomic challenges faced by 

Nunavummiut, make it difficult for many to 

find homes. More than 60 per cent of the 

ᐊᑭᑐᔫᓪᓗᑎᒡᓗ ᓇᓖᕌᕈᑎᒃᓴᓪᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᓄᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᑦ 

ᐅᓄᙱᖦᖢᑎᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐱᔭᕐᓂᙱᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᐅᓪᓗᓂ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᓄᑦ. ᓇᑉᐸᓪᓗᐊᖏᖃᐃ ᐅᖓᑖᓄᑦ 

ᐊᑭᒡᓕᒋᐊᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᓂᒃ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᑦ ᐊᑎᖏᓪᓗ 

ᐱᔭᐅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ. ᐅᓄᖅᑐᐊᓘᓪᓗᑎᒡᓗ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᑎᖁᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐸᖕᒥᐅᖅᑐᑦ ᑕᐃᒪ ᓈᒻᒪᒃᑐᓂᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᒍ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᑎᒡᓗ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᒋᔭᕗᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᐃᓗᐊᓂ. ᐃᓱᓕᓪᓗᒍ 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᐊᖑᒻᒪᑎᓯᙱᑦᑐᑦ. 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᕈᐃᓯᒪᙱᑦᑐᑦ 

ᐊᒥᒐᙱᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᓚᐅᙱᑕᕗᑦ 

 

ᐅᓇ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᓯᓂᖅ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᖢᑎᒃ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑐᓂᓯᓯᒪᖕᒪᖔᑕ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᓄᑦ ᐊᑐᕈᓐᓇᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᓈᒻᒪᒋᔭᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᑑᑎᖃᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᒥᒃ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓗᑎᒃ ᑕᒪᕐᒥᒃ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᖏᑦ. ᐃᓱᓕᑦᑎᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑎᑭᐅᑎᓯᒪᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ 

ᐱᔭᔅᓴᒥᖕᓂᒃ.  

 

ᓇᓂᓯᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐅᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑐᓂᓯᓯᒪᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᐱᕚᓪᓕᕈᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ 

ᐊᑐᕈᓐᓇᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᖏᓐᓂᒃ. 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᐊᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᒍᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᑕᒪᕐᒥᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᐃᑦ ᑐᓂᔭᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ. ᒥᐊᓂᕆᓚᐅᓐᖏᒻᒥᔪᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᑦ ᒪᓕᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᓂᒃ 

ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᑎᑦᑎᓗᑎᒃ ᐱᓇᔪᒃᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᖏᓛᑦᑎᐊᒥᒃ 

ᐱᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ.  

 

ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇᐅᖕᒪᑦ, ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐅᔾᔨᕆᔭᖃᖅᓯᒪᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ 

ᐅᑕᕿᔪᓂᒃ ᑕᒪᐃᓐᓂ ᑎᐅᕆᑐᐊᕆ 25 ᓄᓇᓕᖏᓐᓂ. ᐅᑯᐊ 

ᐅᑕᕿᔪᑦ ᒪᓕᒃᑕᐅᖏᓐᓇᕆᐊᓕᐅᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓗᑎᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᖃᖅᑐᖅ 

ᑭᓐᖒᒪᒋᔭᖏᑦ, ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ 60-ᓂᒃ 

ᐅᑭᐅᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐊᖓᔪᒃᖡᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ 

ᐱᒡᒐᕈᑎᖃᖅᑐᑦ. ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᓐᖏᓪᖢᒋᑦ, 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕆᔪᓐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ 

ᐊᒥᓲᓕᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ.  

 

ᓇᓂᓯᓚᐅᖅᑕᒍᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐅᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᑑᑎᖃᓐᖏᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᖏᓐᓂᒃ. ᐊᑐᖅᓯᔪᑦ ᓴᓂᐊᒍᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᔾᔪᓯᕐᓂᒃ 

ᒪᓕᖕᓂᐊᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᑐᓴᕆᐊᖃᖅᑕᑎᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᑦ ᖃᖓ 

ᓴᓇᔭᐅᓛᕐᒪᖔᑕ, ᐃᒡᓗᑦᑎᐊᕙᐅᒐᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
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population relies on subsidized housing. 

Waitlists for this type of housing are long, and 

many units are overcrowded. 

 

This audit examined whether the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation provided Nunavummiut 

with equitable access to suitable public housing 

and effectively managed the overall condition 

of the territory’s public housing inventory. We 

concluded that the corporation did not meet 

these responsibilities. 

 

We found that the corporation did not provide 

equitable access to public housing units. It did 

not review and verify all housing allocations to 

ensure equitable access. It also did not monitor 

whether local housing organizations followed 

its guidelines to prioritize applicants with the 

greatest need for public housing. 

 

In addition, the corporation’s oversight of the 

waitlists across the territory’s 25 communities 

was poor. These lists are meant to track 

demand for public housing and document 

applicants’ needs, including those of adults 60 

years or older and people living with 

disabilities. Without this information, the 

corporation could not determine the demand for 

accessible public housing. 

 

We also found that the corporation did not 

effectively manage its public housing 

inventory. It used separate systems to track 

information like unit build dates, condition 

ratings, and maintenance activities. Because 

systems were not integrated, the corporation 

could not bring the information together to 

support decision making. 

 

The corporation did not monitor whether 

preventative maintenance was completed. A 

lack of preventative maintenance can lead to 

unsafe housing, which can impact the health 

and well-being of Nunavummiut, as well as 

drive up future costs. Inspections of the 

condition of housing units should happen every 

ᓴᓇᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᕆᐊᖃᖅᑕᒥᖕᓂᒃ. 

ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ ᐱᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᖓᑦ ᐃᓚᓕᐅᑎᓯᒪᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ, ᐅᑯᐊ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑐᓴᒐᒃᓴᓂᒃ ᑐᓂᓯᔪᓐᓇᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ 

ᐃᑲᔫᑎᒃᓴᓂᒃ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕆᔾᔪᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᓄᑦ.   

 

ᐅᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᒥᐊᓂᕆᕙᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ 

ᓱᕋᖕᓂᐊᓐᖏᒻᒪᑕ ᐋᕿᒃᓯᒪᒋᐊᖃᖅᑐᓂᒃ 

ᐱᔭᕇᖅᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ. ᓱᕋᔭᑦᑐᓂᒃ 

ᓴᓇᖃᑦᑕᓐᖏᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᓗ ᐅᓗᕆᐊᓇᖅᓯᕙᒃᑐᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᖏᑦ, ᐅᑯᐊᓗ ᐊᒃᑐᐃᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐃᓘᓯᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᖃᓄᐃᖏᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᕈᑎᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᑦ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᐊᑭᑦᑐᖅᑎᑦᑎᕙᓪᓕᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ ᓯᕗᓂᒃᓴᑦᑎᓐᓂ. 

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᓯᓂᖅ ᐃᒡᓗᐃᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᑦᑎᐊᕙᐅᒐᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ 

ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᖢᑎᒃ ᐊᓂᒍᕌᖓᑕ 2 ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑦ. 

ᓇᓂᓯᓯᒪᔪᒍᑦ ᑕᐃᑲᓂ ᒫᑦᓯ 2024, ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑐᑦ, 

ᖃᓂᔨᓴᖅᓯᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓂᒃ, 

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᓯᒪᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ 6 ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓄᑦ.  

 

ᑕᐃᑲᓂ ᐅᒃᑑᐸ 2022, ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᒋᐊᖅᑎᑦᑎᓚᐅᖅᑐᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 

ᐋᕿᒃᓯᒪᔾᔪᑎᒃᓴᖅ ᐋᕿᒃᓱᕐᓂᐊᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑭᒃᓴᓗᐊᕐᓂᖓ. ᐅᓇ ᑐᕌᖅᑕᖓᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕐᓗᑎᒃ 

3,000 ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑎᑭᐅᑎᓚᐅᓐᖏᓂᖓᓂ 

ᐊᕐᕌᒍ 2030. ᓲᖃᐃᒻᒪ, ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᖏᖅᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᖅᐳᑦ ᑐᓂᓯᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑎᒃ 1,400 ᐃᓄᐃᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᖏᓐᓂᒃ, ᓇᓚᐅᑖᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ ᐊᑭᖃᕋᔭᖏᓂᖓ $1.2 

ᐱᓕᐊᓐ.  

 

ᓇᓂᓯᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐅᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑐᓴᖅᑎᑦᑎᓯᒪᓐᖏᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᕐᒥᖕᓂᒃ 

ᑐᕌᖅᑕᒥᖕᓄᑦ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᖏᓐᓂᒃ. ᐃᓚᓕᐅᑎᓯᒪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᐃᑦ ᐱᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᓯᕗᓂᐊᓂ ᐋᕿᒃᓯᒪᔾᔪᑎᒃᓴᖅ 

ᐱᒋᐊᖅᑎᑕᐅᓂᖓ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓵᖓᓂ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔪᒫᖅᑕᒥᖕᓄᒃ ᑎᓕᔭᐅᔾᔪᑎᒥᖕᓂᒃ 2022-ᒥ 

ᐃᓚᓯᓗᑎᒃ ᓄᑖᓂᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᓂᒃ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒧᑦ.    

 

ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇᐅᖕᒪᑦ, ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑐᕌᖅᑕᖏᑦ 

ᒪᓕᓚᐅᖅᑐᑦ ᖃᑦᓯᐅᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᐃᑦ ᐱᒋᐊᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᑐᓂ 

ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑕᒫᑦ, ᐱᓯᒪᓂᖃᓐᖏᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᓈᓴᐅᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐱᔭᕇᖅᑐᑦ. ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐅᖃᑦᑎᐊᕈᓐᓇᖅᑐᖓ, ᑕᐃᒪᓗ 

ᑐᕌᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐱᓯᒪᓂᖃᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᖃᑦᓯᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓂᒃ 

ᐃᓯᖅᑕᐅᑐᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᖃᓕᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᓂ ᐊᕐᕌᒍ.    

 

ᐅᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᓵᑦᑎᓯᒪᔪᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐱᔭᕐᓂᕈᓱᒐᑎᒃ 

ᑎᑭᐅᑎᔭᕆᐊᒃᓴᖅ ᐃᓄᖕᓄᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᓄᑦ ᑐᕌᖅᑕᒥᖕᓄᑦ 

ᐊᑖᒍᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 ᐋᕿᒃᓯᒪᔾᔪᑎᒃᓴᓄᑦ, ᓲᕐᓗ 

ᓄᓇᒃᓴᖅᑖᕈᓐᓇᐃᓪᓕᐅᖃᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ 
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two years. We found that as of March 2024, 

inspections, on average, had not been done in 

six years. 

 

In October 2022, the government and the 

corporation launched the Nunavut 3000 

Strategy to tackle the territory’s housing 

shortage. The goal was to build 3,000 housing 

units by 2030. Of those, the corporation 

committed to delivering about 1,400 public 

housing units, at an estimated cost of 

$1.2 billion. 

 

We found that the corporation did not clearly 

communicate its progress toward its targets for 

public housing units. It included units that were 

started before the strategy was launched, and 

before the government presented its mandate in 

2022 to add new housing to the territory. 

 

In addition, the corporation’s targets were 

based on the number of units started each year, 

not on the number completed. In other words, 

the targets did not reflect how many units 

would be move-in ready each year. 

 

The corporation also faces challenges in 

meeting its public housing targets under the 

Nunavut 3000 Strategy, such as difficulties in 

securing land and uncertainty over future 

funding levels. All of this reinforces the 

importance of the corporation clearly 

communicating progress toward achieving its 

targets. 

 

Access to housing has a direct impact on 

quality of life. It is critical for the government 

to take action and ensure Nunavummiut have 

access to suitable and adequate public housing, 

giving priority to those with the greatest need. 

 

This concludes my opening remarks. We will 

be pleased to answer any questions the 

committee may have. Nakurmiik. Thank you, 

Mr. Chair. 

 

ᓯᕗᓂᒃᓴᑦᑎᓐᓂ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᒃᓴᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ. ᑕᒪᕐᒥᒃ 

ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᔪᖅ ᑯᐊᐳᕆᓴᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐅᖃᑦᑎᐊᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᕐᒥᖕᓂᒃ 

ᐱᔭᕇᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᔭᒥᖕᓂᒃ ᑕᒪᑐᒧᖓ ᑐᕌᖅᑕᒥᖕᓄᑦ.  

 

ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᓂᖅ ᐊᒃᑐᐃᓯᒪᔪᖅ ᖃᓄᕆᑑᓂᐊᕐᓂᖓᑦ 

ᐃᓅᓯᖓᑦ. ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᔪᖅ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᑦ ᐱᑎᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᓈᒻᒪᒋᔭᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᓇᒻᒪᒃᓗᑎᒃ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᖁᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ, 

ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᑎᑦᑎᓗᑎᒃ ᐱᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖅᐹᓂᒃ  

 

ᐅᓇ ᐃᓱᓕᑦᑐᖅ ᒪᑐᐃᖅᓯᔾᔪᑎᒐ. ᑐᓐᖓᓱᒃᑎᑦᑎᕗᒍᑦ 

ᐊᐱᕆᔪᓐᓇᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᑭᐅᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᐊᕋᑦᑕ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒎᕈᓐᓂᖅᑐᖅ) ᓇᑯᕐᒦᒃ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. ᒥᔅᑕ 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ ᒪᑐᐃᖅᓯᔾᔪᑎᖃᕈᓂ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ.  

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐅᓪᓛᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᔪᓄᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᓄᑦ, ᐱᓕᕆᔨᒻᒪᕇᑦ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓂᒃ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᕐᔪᐊᑦ ᑲᓇᑕᒥ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᑐᓵᔪᓄᑦ ᑕᓚᕖᓴᒃᑯᑦ ᓈᓚᖕᓂᐅᔪᓂᑦ.   

 

ᐃᐅᕆᓐ ᑎᐊᕗᕉᖑᕗᖓ, ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖑᓪᓗᖓ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᒻᒪᕆᐅᓪᓗᖓ, ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ. ᐅᓪᓗᒥ ᐱᖃᑎᒋᔭᕋ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎ ᔨᒥ ᒪᐃᓐ, ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᑉ 

ᑐᒡᓕᐊ, ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔪᑎᓄᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᓂᒃ ᑲᓛᒃ, ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᑉ 

ᑐᒡᓕᐊ ᐊᐅᓚᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ. ᐊᒻᒪ ᓱᓕ, 

ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᖕᒥᔪᒍᑦ ᑲᓚᐅᕋᓐᔅ ᓯᓈᑦᒧᑦ, ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖅ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᒻᒪᕆᒃ NCC−ᑯᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᕋᓱᐊᖅᑏᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᔪᐋᓂ ᐸᓪᓗᖅ, ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖅ NCC 

3000−ᒧᑦ.  ᖁᕕᐊᓱᒃᐳᒍᑦ ᐅᓪᓗᒥ ᑕᕝᕙᓃᑦᑐᓐᓇᕋᑦᑕ 

ᑭᐅᔪᒪᓪᓗᑕ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᓄᑦ ᐊᒃᑐᐊᓂᓕᖕᓄᑦ OAG−ᑯᑦ 

ᐱᓕᕆᓂᕆᕙᒃᑕᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓂᑦ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᐱᒋᐊᕈᑎᖃᕈᒪᕗᖓ 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓗᖓ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᖏᕈᑎᒋᓯᒪᔭᖓᓂᒃ ᑕᑯᒃᓴᐅᑦᑎᐊᕈᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ, 

ᓵᑕᒃᓴᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᓗᑎᒃ, ᐊᒻᒪ ᐱᐅᓯᕙᓪᓕᐊᖏᓐᓇᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ. 

ᑐᙵᓱᒃᑎᑦᑎᕗᒍᑦ ᐃᓚᐅᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓂᒃ 

ᑭᒡᓕᓯᓂᐊᖅᑎᒻᒪᕆᒃᑯᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᖓᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᒃᓴᖏᑦ ᓴᙱᒃᑎᒋᐊᕈᑎᒃᓴᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᓲᓄᑦ ᓄᓇᕘᓕᒫᒥ. 
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Chairman: Thank you, Mr. Hayes. I would 

like to give Mr. Devereaux an opportunity to 

provide opening comments. Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Good morning to members of the Standing 

Committee, officials from the Office of the 

Auditor General of Canada, and to the broader 

audience listening to these televised hearings. 

 

My name is Eiryn Devereaux, and I am the 

President and CEO of the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation. I am joined today by Nunavut 

Housing Corporation employees Jimmy Main, 

Vice President, Operations and Nick Clark, 

Vice President of Infrastructure. In addition, we 

are also joined by Clarence Synard, President 

and CEO of NCC Investments Group and 

Juanie Pudluk, President of NCC 3000. We are 

pleased to be here today to respond to questions 

related to the OAG performance audit of the 

Nunavut Housing Corporation. 

 

Mr. Chair, I want to begin by reaffirming 

NHC’s strong commitment to transparency, 

accountability, and continuous improvement. 

We welcome the engagement of the Office of 

the Auditor General and the role of this 

standing committee in strengthening housing 

delivery across Nunavut. 

 

Nunavut’s housing system is facing serious and 

well-documented challenges, but no single 

organization can solve this alone. It will take a 

coordinated, sustained effort across many levels 

including government, private sector, not for 

profit sector, and communities to make 

meaningful and lasting progress. 

 

While criticism is expected, it is equally 

important to recognize the scale of the task 

ahead of us and the shared responsibility 

required to move forward in an impactful 

manner. 

 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᓂᖅ ᐱᕐᔪᐊᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᒃᓱᕈᕐᓇᖅᑐᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᖃᖅᐳᑦ, 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐃᓄᑑᔪᑦ ᑲᑐᔾᔨᖃᑎᒌᒡᕕᑦ ᐃᓄᑑᔾᔨᔪᓐᓇᙱᑦᑐᑦ. 

ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ, ᑲᔪᓰᓐᓇᕐᓗᓂ 

ᐱᓇᓱᐊᕐᓂᐅᔪᖅ ᐊᒥᓱᓄᑦ ᖁᑦᑎᖕᓂᓕᕇᓄᑦ 

ᐱᖃᓯᐅᑎᓗᒋᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᐃᑦ, ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖃᖅᑎᐅᔪᑦ, 

ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᕐᓂᕐᒨᙱᑦᑐᖅ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᑐᑭᖃᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᒥᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑲᔪᓯᑦᑎᐊᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ.  

 

ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᑭᕋᖅᑐᕐᓂᖅ ᓂᕆᐅᒋᔭᐅᒐᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ, 

ᐊᔾᔨᑦᑎᐊᖓᓂᒃ ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᒋᕗᖅ ᐃᓕᓴᖅᓯᓂᐊᕐᓗᓂ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑕ ᐱᔭᒃᓴᕗᑦ ᓯᕗᓂᒃᓴᑦᑎᓐᓂ ᐅᓄᖅᑐᑦ 

ᓯᕗᒧᐊᑉᐸᓪᓕᐊᒍᒪᓪᓗᑕ.  

 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᐊᖏᔫᖕᒪᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᖅᑐᓂᓗ ᐊᑭᑐᓂ 

ᒐᕙᒪᐃᓪᓗ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᖏᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᖅᓯᙱᓗᐊᕐᓂᖅ 

ᐱᔭᕐᓂᖏᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᐅᕗᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐅᓄᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕈᒪᓪᓗᑎᑦ 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᒋᔭᕗᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ 

ᓄᑕᐅᔪᓐᓃᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓪᓗᑎᒃ. ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᑐᓂᓗ 

ᐊᑭᑐᔪᕐᔪᐊᒻᒪᕆᐊᓘᓪᓗᓂ ᓄᓇᐃᓪᓗ 

ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᖏᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑯᓂᐊᓗᒃ 

ᐊᑲᐅᙱᓪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᕗᑦ. 

 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᓂᖅ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᑐᙵᕕᒋᔭᐅᕗᖅ 

ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᙱᓐᓂᖅ ᒪᑭᒪᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᕐᓗ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᑐᐊᕕᕐᓇᖅᑑᓗᒍ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐊᑦᑕᓇᙱᑦᑐᓂᑦ 

ᐊᑭᑭᓐᓂᖅᓴᓂᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᕋᑦᑕ.  

 

ᖁᓕᑦ ᑖᖁᐊ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᐃᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᑦᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᕗᑦ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐃᓪᓗᑎ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᖏᑦ 

ᐅᓄᖅᑐᑦ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑕᖏᑦ 

ᖃᐅᑕᒫᖅᓯᐅᑎᓄᑦ ᐊᑦᑐᐃᓂᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓄᓪᓗ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᖅ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᙱᓐᓂᖅ ᑕᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓂᑦ 

ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓪᓗ ᓴᓇᔭᐅᓂᖏᑦ.  

 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 25-ᓂᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᐊᓛᖃᖅᑐᒍᑦ 

ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓃᑦᑐᑎᒃ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖅ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖃᖅᑐᑎᒃ 

ᒪᓕᒐᖃᖅᑐᑎᒃ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖏᑦᑕᓗ 

ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᓂᖏᑦ. ᐃᒍᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᓇᐅᑦᑎᖅᓱᖅᑎᒋᔭᐅᕗᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᖏᕈᑎᓂᒃ 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐱᐅᓯᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑎᒃ 

ᐃᑲᔪᖅᓱᒃᑲᓐᓂᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ 25 ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᕗᑦ.  
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Nunavut’s context is unlike anywhere else in 

Canada: our geography, cost of construction, 

governance realities, and underinvestment 

make housing delivery uniquely complex, 

something that is not always fully captured in 

external assessments. 

 

Demand far exceeds supply. Our public sector 

infrastructure is aging. Construction costs are 

extremely high. Land ready for development is 

limited. And recruitment and retention 

challenges remain persistent. These are 

systemic, long-standing issues. But they are not 

insurmountable. 

 

Housing is foundational to the health, 

prosperity, and well-being of Nunavummiut, 

and we take seriously our responsibility to 

respond to the urgent and growing need for 

safe, adequate and affordable housing. 

 

We accept all ten recommendations made by 

the Auditor General and have responded with a 

detailed, time-bound Action Plan which we 

have published on our website. 

 

Mr. Chair, it is important to acknowledge that 

many of the Auditor General’s findings relate 

specifically to the day-to-day administration 

and delivery of the public housing program, 

including unit allocation decisions, and the 

accuracy and consistency of waitlists, and 

preventative maintenance. 

 

These functions are largely carried out by 

Nunavut’s 25 local housing organizations, 

which are community-based entities that 

operate with their own boards of directors, by-

laws, and staffing structures. NHC has an 

oversight role via our management agreements 

and we recognize the need to improve our 

oversight and support to our 25 local 

community partners. 

 

ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᕆᓂᖅ, ᐱᓕᒻᒪᒃᓴᐃᓂᖅ, ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᕆᓂᕐᓗ 

ᑕᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᐊᓛᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓪᓚᕆᙱᑦᑐᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᐋᖅᑭᒃᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 

ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᖅᑎᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᐱᔨᑦᑎᕈᑎᓪᓗ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑦᑎᐊᖅᑕᒥᓐᓂᒃ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓄᑦ ᐱᔨᑦᑎᕐᓗᑎᑦ.  

 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᐱᔭᕐᓂᖏᔾᔪᑎᖃᖃᑦᑕᕆᕗᖅ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᖏᑦᑑᖕᒪᑕ ᓵᑕᒃᓴᓪᓗ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᒪᓕᒐᐃᑦ.  

 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᖏᖅᓯᕗᑦ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᖏᑦ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐱᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐃᑲᔪᖅᓱᒃᑲᓐᓂᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᐊᓛᓪᓗ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑕᒃᑲ ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ: 

 

• ᓄᑖᙳᕆᐊᖅᑎᑕᐅᓗᑎᒃ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᓂᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ 

ᐃᓚᐃᓐᓈᕆᓂᐊᙱᓇᑦᑕ ᓄᑕᓪᓗ ᒪᓕᒐᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᑦ 

ᓄᑦᑎᖅᑕᐅᔪᒪᓂᐊᖅᐸᑕ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐱᖁᑎᓪᓚᕇᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ.  

 

• ᒪᕐᕉᖕᓂᒃ ᖃᕆᓴᐅᔭᒃᑰᕈᑎᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᓕᕐᓗᑕ 

ᑕᕝᕗᖓᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᑦᑕ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᖓᔪᑦ ᓄᓇᙳᐊᓪᓗ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᐱᔨᑦᑎᕈᑏᑦ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᕈᖅᑎᑕᐅᓗᑎᑦ 25-ᓄ 

ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓄᑦ.  

 

• ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᓗ ᐊᑎᖁᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᒥ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᑦ 

ᐃᓚᓕᐅᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑎᒥᒥᒍᑦ 

ᐊᔪᕈᑎᓖᑦ ᐃᓯᖅᓴᕋᐃᓐᓇᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᐃᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᑦ.  

 

• ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ ᐊᖏᕈᑎᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦᑕ ᐅᖃᓕᒫᒐᐃᑦ 

ᐱᓕᒻᒪᒃᓴᐃᓂᕐᓗ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐱᔨᑦᑎᕈᑦ 

ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᕈᕐᓗᒍ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᑦ.  

 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᖏᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000-ᒥᒃ 

ᓵᖓᓂᖅᓴᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᓄᒃᑎᖅᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐅᓄᖅᓯᕙᓪᓕᐊᔾᔪᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑦ.  

 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᖏᖃᑎᖃᕋᓗᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ 

ᐅᔾᔨᖅᓱᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᑕ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᑕ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎ 
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While NHC provides policy direction, training, 

and funding, LHOs are not directly controlled 

by Nunavut Housing Corporation and maintain 

a degree of operational independence. 

 

This governance model is designed to support 

local decision-making and ensure housing 

services are delivered by those with deep 

knowledge of their communities. 

 

However, at times, it can also present unique 

challenges in ensuring consistency, 

accountability, and alignment with territorial 

standards. 

 

NHC has accepted the Auditor General’s 

recommendations in this area and is actively 

strengthening its oversight and support to 

LHOs to directly respond to each of the areas. 

Specifically: 

 

• We are modernizing our point-rating 

system to strengthen fairness in housing 

allocations, with new protocols for 

housing unit transfers and improved 

oversight through our property 

management system. 

 

• We are rolling out two enterprise-wide 

information technology systems that 

will centralize inventory, automate 

condition tracking, map accessibility 

features, and support real-time service 

delivery across all 25 communities. 

 

• We are developing a standardized 

waitlist model, which includes 

accessibility indicators for elders and 

persons with disabilities, and will 

ensure barrier-free units are allocated 

appropriately. 

 

• We are strengthening LHO governance 

through updated management 

agreements, an operations manual, and 

ᐊᒡᓗᕐᕕᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᓄᓇᕗᓕᒫᕐᒥᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 

3000 ᑭᒡᒐᖅᑐᕐᓂᖓ.  

 

ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 ᑖᓐᓇ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕐᓂᖅ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐃᓗᓕᖃᕐᒥᒻᒪᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕐᓂᕐᒥᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒥᓪᓗ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᓂᒃ 

ᓂᐅᕐᕈᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᕆᔭᐅᔪᓂᒡᓗ ᐱᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ.  

 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᓄᑖᖑᒻᒪᑦ ᐊᒃᓱᑦ ᑐᕌᒐᒃᓴᖃᖅᑐᓂ 

ᑐᙵᕕᖃᖅᑐᑎᓪᓗ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᑭᙴᒪᔭᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᑐᙵᕕᖃᖅᑐᑎᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ  

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᖅᑎᐅᓐᓂᖏᓐᓇᑦᑕ ᐃᑲᔪᕋᓱᒃᑲᑦᑕ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᖅᑎᐊᖁᓪᓗᑕ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᓂᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖃᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᑕ.  

 

ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑦ ᐱᖓᓱᑦ ᐊᓂᒍᖅᓯᒪᓕᖅᑐᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑐᑭᒧᐊᑦᑎᑦᑎᓯᒻᒪᑕ ᓯᕗᒧᐊᑦᑎᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕐᓂᖅ ᓱᒃᑲᓂᖅᓴᒃᑯᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᑕᑯᓯᒪᒐᑦᑎᒍᑦ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᓯᕗᒻᒧᐊᒃᐸᓪᓕᐊᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕐᓂᖅ.  

 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᓄᑖᖅ ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 2024-ᒥ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᑕᑯᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐅᓄᖅᓯᒋᐊᖅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑎᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕐᓂᖅ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ. ᐱᖃᓯᐅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 855 ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᒋᔭᖏᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ 134 ᐃᒡᓗᐃᑦ, 989-ᖑᓪᓗᑎᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᐃᑦ ᓄᑖᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ 

ᐱᔭᕇᖅᑕᐅᔪᓪᓗᑭᐊᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᒻᒪᑦ 130-

ᒋᓗᐊᖅᑕᖓᓂᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᐃᑦ 3000 ᓴᓇᔭᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ 2030 

ᐃᓱᐊᓂᒃ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕐᓂᕐᒨᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᒪᑦ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᐅᒻᒪᑦ 

ᐅᐸᓗᖓᐃᔭᐅᑎᐅᓪᓗᓂ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑕᐱᖃᕐᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐱᓕᕆᖃᑎᖃᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᒻᒥ 

ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑏᓪᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ:  

 

• ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖃᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑐᐃᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ; 

 

• ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂᓗ ᓴᓇᓯᒪᒐᑦᑕ ᓄᑖᓂᒃ ᑕᐱᖃᕐᓗᑕ 

ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᑎᒥᖁᒋᔭᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ 

ᑎᒥᖁᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᓂᒃ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᕆᔭᐅᔪᓂᒡᓗ;  

 

• ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᓂᑦ ᐱᖃᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᓯᓚᑦᑐᓴᕐᕕᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐃᓄᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓪᓗ (NCCD) 
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increased training, helping ensure more 

equitable, consistent service across 

Nunavut. 

 

Also, we acknowledge that the OAG 

performance audit places emphasis on NHC’s 

progress under the Nunavut 3000 strategy, 

which represents a much broader mandate 

focused on housing construction, system 

transformation, and expanding the entire 

housing continuum. 

 

While we agree that both areas deserve 

scrutiny, it is important to distinguish between 

legacy administrative issues in public housing 

delivery and the forward-looking, territory-

wide transformation that Nunavut 3000 

represents. 

 

Nunavut 3000 is about more than building 

public housing units. It is about expanding 

supply across the full continuum, from 

transitional and supportive housing to 

affordable, market, and homeownership units. 

 

This approach is new, ambitious, and rooted in 

serving our communities by increasing much 

needed housing supply. We are not just 

building units, we are helping build people and 

trying to create a more vibrant housing 

ecosystem which Nunavummiut deserve. 

 

Over the past three years, the Nunavut 3000 

strategy has guided NHC’s efforts to 

significantly accelerate housing construction. 

This has contributed to the momentum we have 

seen in housing development across the 

territory. 

 

Since the beginning of this 6th Assembly and 

ending December 2024, our territory has seen a 

significant increase in housing construction 

activity, including 855 residential units and 134 

supported housing beds, for a total of 989 either 

in construction or completed. This important 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᖅᑏᑦ ᑯᐊᐳᕇᓴᖓᑦᑕ 

ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᑎᑦᑎᔩᑦ, ᐱᕚᐸᓐᑯᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐅᑭᐅᖅᑕᖅᑐᒥ ᓄᑖᖅ-ᑯᓪᓗ (Arctic Fresh). 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᐆᑦᑐᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᒍᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ ᓴᓇᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᑏᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓂᑦ 18-ᓂᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕈᓐᓇᕐᓯᓂᖅᓴᐅᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ ᑕᑎᖃᕐᓂᐊᖏᓐᓇᑦᑕ 

ᑎᑭᑎᑕᐅᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᐸᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᖅᑎᓂᑦ;  

 

• ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕈᑎ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᓯᒪᒐᑦᑕ ᐃᒡᓗᓂᒃ 

ᐃᕕᖅᑎᑐᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᓂᒃ;  

 

• ᓇᓖᕌᕈᑎᖃᖅᑐᑕᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ 

ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᐱᕈᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓂᖅ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔭᖁᑎᖏᑦᑎᒍᑦ.  

 

• ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊᓗ 

ᑎᒥᖁᑎᒋᔭᖏᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᒃᑐᑕ 

ᐊᑲᐅᙱᓕᐅᕈᑎᓂᒃ ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᐃᔪᒪᓪᓗᑕ ᓲᕐᓗ 

ᑐᐊᐱᑭᒃᓴᕐᓂᖅ ᐃᒡᓘᓪᓗ ᐃᓂᒃᓴᖏᓐᓂᑦ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓯᕗᒻᒧᑦ ᑕᑯᓐᓇᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᓂᒃ 

ᓴᓇᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᐃᓄᓐᓂᓪᓗ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑦᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᓄᓇᓖᓪᓗ ᓴᙱᑦᑎᒋᐊᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ.  

 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔪᒍᑦ ᐊᒃᓱᕈᕐᓇᖅᑐᓂᑦ ᐊᑭᑐᔪᐊᓗᖕᓂᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕆᐊᒃᓴᖅ ᐊᒻᒪ ᓴᓇᔨᐅᔪᑦ ᐅᓄᖏᑦᑑᓪᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐸᕐᓇᐃᔾᔪᑏᓪᓗ ᐱᖁᑏᓪᓗ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐱᑐᖃᙳᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓪᓗᑎᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓗᓕᕆᓪᓚᕆᒻᒪᒋᑦ. 

ᓯᕕᑐᔪᒧᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᙱᑦᑐᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔭᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐊᓯᔾᔨᑲᑕᒍᓐᓇᕐᓗᑎᑦ.  

 

ᐊᖏᖅᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᕋᑦᑕ ᑲᔪᓯᔪᒃᑯᑦ ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᐊᖅᑐᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖃᑦᑕᕈᒪᓪᓗᑕ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 ᐊᑐᕐᓗᑕ 

ᖃᕆᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ ᑐᓴᒐᒃᓴᖁᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐊᖏᔪᖅᑳᖓᓐᓂᙶᖅᑐ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ.  

 

ᒪᑐᓕᕐᓗᒍ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 ᑕᕝᕙᓂ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕈᑎᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᓴᙱᒃᑎᒋᐊᕈᔅᓯᐅᒃ 

ᓴᐱᓕᖁᓇᒋᓪᓗ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ.  

ᐅᐱᒍᓱᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᓯᕗᓕᖅᑎᐅᒐᑦᑕ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓂ 

ᐱᓕᕆᔭᐅᔪᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐱᕕᖃᑦᑎᐊᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᓪᓗ ᐃᓚᐅᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ.  
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milestone represents approximately one-third of 

the goal of 3000 units by end of 2030. 

 

Mr. Chair, Nunavut 3000 is more than a 

building target. It is a strategy to create a 

stronger, more resilient housing sector. 

Through partnerships, collaborations and the 

tremendous support from this Legislative 

Assembly, as well as the MLA Taskforce on 

Housing, we have: 

 

• Introduced new and expanded housing 

programs to support homeownership, 

affordable housing, and supported 

community housing; 

 

• We developed new partnership models 

with Inuit organizations, community 

development entities, and the private 

sector; 

 

• And we have created construction 

training and employment pathways for 

Nunavummiut through partnerships 

with Arctic College, Department of 

Family Services, NCC Development, 

Pewapun, and most recently Arctic 

Fresh Projects. We have piloted 

community-led student builds, currently 

18 units, to create opportunities for Inuit 

to become a bigger percentage of our 

skilled workforce and to reduce reliance 

on imported, southern, fly-in labour; 

 

• We have invested in modular housing to 

expand our supply options; 

 

• And we have supported innovation 

through programs like Lands for Homes 

and the Nunalingni Piruqpaalirut Fund; 

 

• And also coordinated with municipal 

and territorial partners to seek solutions 

to systemic barriers, such as gravel 

ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᒻᒥ ᐊᖏᔪᖅᑳᖑᑎᓪᓗᖓ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ  ᐅᐱᒍᓱᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᖓ 

ᖃᐅᑕᒫᑦᑎᐊᖅ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕆᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ 

ᐊᖏᖅᓯᒪᑦᑕᐃᖅᑐᑎᒡᓗ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕐᓂᕆᔭᖏᓐᓄᑦ. 

ᖁᔭᓕᑦᑎᐊᕐᒥᔪᒍᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑐᓂᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂᑦ 

ᐊᒃᓱᐊᓗ ᐊᖏᖅᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᖁᔭᒋᕙᕗᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᓂ 

ᐱᔨᒃᓯᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᖏᑦᑎᒍᑦ 

ᑭᙴᒪᔭᖏᓐᓂᒃ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᕝᕙ ᐅᕙᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ 

ᐊᔭᐅᖅᑐᐃᖃᑦᑕᖅᐳᑦ ᓯᕗᒻᒧᐊᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᑎᓪᓗᑕ 

ᐱᐅᓯᒋᐊᕈᑎᕗᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑲᕆᔭᐅᙱᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ 

ᐱᔭᕐᓂᖏᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂᒃ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᒃᓴᑦᑕ 

ᑎᓕᔭᐅᓯᒪᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᑦᑎᓐᓄ ᑕᑯᒃᓴᐅᒻᒪᑦ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᒃᓱᕈᕐᓇᑦᑐᑦ ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᕆᔭᕗᑦ ᐱᓪᓚᑦᑖᖅᑐᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᔪᓪᓗ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑕᐱᖃᖅᑐᑕ 

ᐱᓕᕆᖃᑎᖃᖅᑐᑕ ᐅᐸᓗᖓᐃᔭᐅᑎᖃᕐᓂᖅᓴᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑭᐅᔪᓐᓇᑦᑎᐊᖁᓪᓗᑕ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᔪᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ.  

 

ᐅᒃᐱᕈᓱᑦᑐᒍᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓚᒋᒻᒪᒍ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑕᐅᓂᖓ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᓂᖅ ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᑎᑦᑎᓕᖁᖅ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᓯᕗᓂᒃᓴᑦᑎᓐᓂᓗ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑕᐅᑎᓪᓗᒋ 

ᐊᔪᕐᓇᖏᓐᓂᖅᓴᐅᓂᐊᖅᐳᖅ.  

 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᑦᑎᐊᖅᐳᖓ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒃᓴᖃᕈᒃᓯᑦ ᑭᐅᓇᓱᒍᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᕆᕗᖓ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᕗᕉ. 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᒃᓴᖅᑕᖃᖅᑐᖃᖅᐹ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᑭᓱᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᒧᑦ 

ᑐᕌᖓᔪᒥᒃ? ᒥᔅᑕ ᓚᐃᑦᓯᑑᓐ.  

 

ᒥᔅᑕ ᓚᐃᑦᓯᑑᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐅᓪᓛᒃᑯᑦ, ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᑎᒃᑯᑦ ᑐᙵᓱᒡᓕ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ ᐊᖏᔪᖅᑲᐅᑏᑦ ᑐᙵᓱᒡᓕ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᑕᐃᑦ ᑐᙵᓱᒡᓕ ᓈᓚᒃᑐᑦ.  

 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᖅᑳᕈᒪᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᑦ ᒥᔅᑕ 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅᒃᑯᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᖏᑦᑕ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ. ᐱᕕᖃᕋᑦᑕ ᒫᓐᓇ 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᖕᓂᐊᕋᑦᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᐅᓪᓘᖕᓄᑦ ᒪᕐᕉᖕᓄᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔾᔪᑎᒋᓗᒍ.  

 

ᐅᖃᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕᐃᓛᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑎᓕᔭᐅᓯᒪᔾᔪᑎᖓ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᒃᓴᖓᑎᒍᑦ ᐊᑭᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᓂᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᑕᓄᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ 
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supply, land development, and housing-

related infrastructure. 

Mr. Chair, as we look ahead, we remain 

focused on delivering results: building units, 

growing Inuit employment, and strengthening 

communities. 

 

We know the challenges of high construction 

costs, limited trades, remote logistics, and 

aging infrastructure. These are not excuses, but 

they are essential context. They reinforce the 

need for long-term, predictable investment and 

for an approach that balances rigour with 

flexibility. 

 

We are committed to continuing our practice of 

regular, transparent reporting on Nunavut 3000 

using verified data from the Office of the Chief 

Building Official. 

 

In closing, Mr. Chair, Nunavut 3000 is a once-

in-a-generation opportunity to build a housing 

system that reflects the strength and resilience 

of our territory. 

 

We are proud to help lead this whole-of-

government effort to provide Nunavummiut 

dignity, security, opportunity, and community 

through housing. 

 

As CEO of the Nunavut Housing Corporation, I 

am especially proud of our team for showing up 

every day with the passion and commitment 

that defines their work. We are equally as 

grateful to the hundreds of staff who work in 

our partner Local Housing Organizations and 

their amazing dedication and commitment, they 

bring each day to serve Nunavummiut in their 

social housing needs. 

 

All of these people are the driving force behind 

the progress we’ve made, and their dedication 

to innovation and improvement remains 

steadfast, even in the face of criticism that often 

overlooks the complexity of our mandate. 

 

ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᖅᑰᕐᒪᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑲᐅᒐᕕᐅᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᖃᐅᓴᖅᑕᔅᓯᓐᓂ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᖑᒻᒪᑎᙱᒻᒪᑕ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᒃᓴᕆᔭᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᑎᓕᔭᐅᓯᒪᔾᔪᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ. ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᔪᒪᓪᓗᖓ 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᕐᓂᓐᓂᒃ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᒥᓂᔅᑕᖓᓐᓄᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ. 

ᒪᕐᕉᖕᓄᑦ ᓴᓇᖕᒪᑕ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑏᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᒋᓂᐊᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐃᓚᐅᑎᑕᐅᖕᒪᑕ 

ᓴᓇᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑏᑦ 

ᐅᐸᓗᖓᐃᔭᐅᑏᑦ ᐊᒃᓱᐊᓗᒃ ᕿᓚᓈᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓂᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᐃᓪᓗ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᖅᑕᐅᔪᑦ ᐊᑭᖏᑦ ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ. 

ᐱᖃᓯᐅᔾᔭᐅᓯᒪᓚᐅᖅᑐᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᒃᓴᖏᑦᑕ 

ᑎᓕᔭᐅᓯᒪᔾᔪᑎᖏᓐᓄᑦ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᕿᓚᓈᖅᑐᒻᒪᕆᐅᓚᐅᕐᒪᑦ 

ᐊᖏᔪᑲᓪᓚᐅᓪᓗᑎᒡᓗ ᐱᓕᕆᔪᒪᔭᖏᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ 

ᐊᑐᖅᓯᒪᒐᑦᑎᒍᑦ ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᒥ ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑕᐅᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ ᑎᒥᐅᑉ 

ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᖅᓯᒪᓂᖏᑎᒍᑦ ᓱᕐᕋᒃᓯᒪᙱᒻᒪᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓄᑦ 

ᐅᓄᖅᑐᓄᑦ. 

 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑕᐅᑐᒃᑕᒃᑯ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ 

ᓱᕐᕋᒃᓯᒪᙱᒻᒪᑕ ᐊᑯᓂᐊᓗᒃ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔅᓲᔭᓗᐊᓕᕐᒪᑕ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑏᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔫᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑐᕌᒐᒃᓴᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᖑᒻᒪᑎᔪᓐᓇᐃᓪᓕᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ 

ᐃᓄᖕᓂᒃ. ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑕᒫᑦ 

ᐊᑭᑐᔪᖅᑐᕈᑎᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᖅᖢᑎᒡᓗ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ 

ᓇᑉᐸᖅᑎᕆᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᓂᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ 

ᐊᖑᒻᒪᑎᓇᑎᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᖃᑦᑕᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᑖᕆᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᓂᒃ ᐅᓄᕐᓂᕆᔭᖏᓐᓂᒃ. 

ᐃᓚᖏᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑦ ᑎᓴᒪᑦ ᐃᓗᐊᓂ ᑕᐅᑐᒃᖢᒋᑦ 

ᐊᑭᒋᔭᖏᑦ ᐊᑭᖏᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᑦ ᐊᒃᓱᐊᓗᒃ ᐊᑭᑦᑐᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ, 

ᒥᓕᐊᓐ ᑖᓚᕌᓕᖅᖢᓂ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᖅ ᑲᑎᙵᐅᖅᑐᓃᑦᑐᖅ 

ᐃᒡᓗ, ᐃᒡᓗᕐᔪᐊᖅ ᐃᓛᒃ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᔪᒪᓪᓗᖓ ᒪᕐᕉᖕᓂᒃ ᐅᓪᓘᖕᓄᑦ 

ᒪᕐᕉᖕᓄᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔪᒪᓂᐊᖅᑕᒃᑲᓂᒃ. 

ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅ ᑖᓐᓇ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕈᒪᓪᓗᒍ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᕈᒪᓂᐊᕋᒪ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒌᒍᑏᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓂ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑯᐊᐸᕇᓴᖏᑦᑕ. ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒐᒪᐃᓛᒃ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᓴᐃᒪᓐᓇᓗᐊᓚᐅᙱᒻᒪᑦ ᑕᐅᑐᒃᖢᒋᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᖏᑦ ᐊᑭᑦᑐᖅᑐᐊᓘᖕᒪᑕ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕈᑎᒃᓴᖏᑦ. 
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Mr. Chair, our progress is real. A new 

foundation for the housing sector is being laid. 

Units are being constructed. Partnerships are 

expanding. And a more strategic, accountable, 

and community-driven housing system is 

taking shape. 

 

While we respect the work of the Auditor 

General, we believe the audit captures only part 

of this story. The transformation of Nunavut’s 

housing system is underway, and future audits 

will better reflect the depth of this change. 

 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. My colleagues and I are 

pleased to answer any questions the committee 

may have. Qujannamiik. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Devereaux. Are 

there any general comments to the opening 

comments? Mr. Lightstone. 

 

Mr. Lightstone: Thank you, Chair. Good 

morning, Office of the Auditor General staff, as 

well as officials with us today, as well as 

Nunavummiut who are watching proceedings. 

 

I would like to begin by thanking the Office of 

the Auditor General and Mr. Hayes for 

conducting the audit on public housing and 

allowing us an opportunity to conduct this 

review that we’re participating in over the next 

two days. 

 

As was indicated, part of NHC’s mandate is to 

provide equitable access to housing for 

Nunavummiut, and I think it is very important 

that you highlighted that your findings indicate 

that NHC is not meeting this mandate, but I 

would like to express my appreciation to 

Nunavut Housing Corporation and the Minister 

for Nunavut Housing Corporation for a couple 

every things, for creating the MLA housing 

task force allowing members of the community 

to participate in the development of the 

forward-looking plans of the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation. 

 

ᓱᖅᑯᐃᖅᓯᒐᓗᐊᖅᑐᖓ ᐋᔩᖃᑎᖃᕐᓂᖅ 

ᓴᙱᔫᒍᓐᓇᕐᒥᖕᒪᑦ ᓴᓇᕐᕈᑎᒋᔭᐅᓗᓂ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐊᒃᓱᐊᓗᒃ 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᓲᕐᓗ ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᓴᐳᒻᒥᐅᖅᓯᓯᒪᓗᐊᙱᒻᒪᑦ 

ᓂᐅᕕᕐᓂᕆᒐᔭᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂᒃ. ᑕᕝᕙᓂᓕ 

ᓱᖅᑯᐃᖅᓯᒐᓗᐊᖅᑐᖓ ᑐᑭᓯᒐᓗᐊᖅᑐᖓ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ 

ᐱᔭᕆᐊᖃᓚᐅᕐᒪᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ ᒥᓕᐊᓐ ᑖᓚ ᐃᒡᓗ ᓲᕐᓗ 

ᐊᑭᓕᖅᑐᖃᑦᑕᓚᐅᖅᑕᖓ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᕐᔪᐊᓄᑦ ᐊᑕᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ ᐊᑭᑦᑐᓗᐊᖁᓇᒍ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖔᖓᓄᑦ ᓵᑎᖁᓪᓗᒍ, ᐅᑎᖅᑕᖁᓪᓗᒍ. ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖓ ᐅᖃᓚᐅᕐᒪᑦ 

ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᙱᒻᒪᑦ. ᐊᒃᓱᐊᓗᒃ ᐱᕚᓪᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᓯ ᓴᖅᑭᔮᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᓯᓗ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᖏᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᓴᓇᔭᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᕆᔭᐅᔪᑦ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᒪᕐᕉᒃ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᒃ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔪᒪᖕᒪᔮᒃᑲᒃ 

ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 ᐊᖏᕈᑎᖏᓐᓂ ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᓂᖓ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔭᙳᕈᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ ᓇᓪᓕᐅᒃᑯᒫᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᓱᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᖏᑦ ᓴᐳᒻᒥᐅᔾᔭᐅᓯᒪᔾᔪᑎᒃᓴᖏᑦ 

ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᖁᑎᒋᔭᖏᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐊᒃᑐᐃᓂᕆᔭᖏᑦ 

ᐊᓯᔾᔩᖁᔨᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᑎᓕᓯᔾᔪᑏᑦ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐃᓚᖓ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔪᒪᖕᒥᔭᒃᑲ ᐃᓄᖕᓂᒃ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖅ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐃᓄᖕᓂᒃ 

ᐃᓚᐅᑎᑦᑎᓂᖅ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑳᓐᑐᕌᖏᑎᒍᑦ. ᐃᓚᖓ ᐃᓱᒫᓗᖕᓇᖅᑐᖅ ᓴᖅᑭᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᖅ 

ᐊᔭᐅᖅᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑕᕋ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓄᑦ ᐅᓄᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑭᙴᒪᔭᕗᑦ 

ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖅᓴᐅᓕᕐᒪᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᑎᑕᐅᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ NCCᒃᑯᓐᓄᓪᓗ 

ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ LHOᒃᑯᓪᓗ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᑎᖁᑎᖏᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᖅᑎᐅᓂᕐᒧᑦ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐃᓚᖓ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔪᒪᓂᐊᕐᒥᔭᕋ 

ᓴᓇᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᓪᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᐊᔾᔨᒋᙱᑕᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᓇᑉᐸᖅᑎᕆᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐊᑭᑭᒡᓕᒋᐊᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐃᒡᓗᐃᑦ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᓕᕐᒪᑕ. 

ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖄᕐᔪᒍᒪᓪᓗᖓ ᖃᐅᔨᒋᐊᕈᒪᓪᓗᖓᓗ 

ᖃᓄᖅ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᖃᐅᔨᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐃᒡᓗᐃᑦ ᖃᖓᒃᑯᑦ 

ᓴᓇᔭᐅᓂᐊᓕᖅᐸᑎᒃ ᐊᑐᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕈᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᐸ ᐊᑐᕈᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ 

ᓇᑉᐸᖅᑎᕆᔾᔪᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᓂᒃ ᐱᐅᓯᑐᖃᕐᓂᒃ 

ᐊᑐᕈᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ. 
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The Nunavut 3000 Strategy was very 

ambitious, as was the thousand unit, sorry, as 

was the addition of a thousand housing units 

across housing spectrum which was included in 

the government’s mandate. Such an ambitious 

plan was needed. It has been my experience 

throughout the last Assembly that Nunavut 

Housing Corporation was stuck in somewhat of 

a quagmire, as is identified through the 

organization chart which has remained 

unchanged for a number of years. 

 

Nunavut Housing Corporation, from my point 

of view, was really sticking to the status quo for 

far too long, and throughout the life of the last 

Assembly, Nunavut Housing Corporation was 

struggling to meet its objectives and role in 

providing public housing and staff housing 

through its annual construction and capital 

plan, utilizing stick build methods in producing 

a hundred housing units a year, which was far 

from meeting what was needed to meet our 

demand. And what was more frustrating was, 

throughout those four years, watching the cost 

per unit escalate, skyrocket, up to $1 million 

per apartment. 

 

I would also like to highlight a couple of issues 

I would like to touch upon over the next few 

days. First, I would like to focus on the 

negotiated agreement between Nunavut 

Housing Corporation and Nunavut 

Construction Corporation. As I mentioned, it 

was very frustrating watching the cost of public 

housing construction skyrocket, and I do 

understand that a negotiated agreement can be a 

very powerful tool, but it must be used in very, 

extremely limited circumstances to protect the 

intent of public procurement. 

 

In this instance I do understand that it was 

necessary to curb that million-dollar-a-unit cost 

that the Nunavut Housing Corporation was 

paying per unit, and not just prevent this unit 

from occurring but to reverse it. However, as 

 

ᐊᒻᒪ ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᖓ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔪᒪᔭᕋ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᒃᑎᑦᑎᓂᖅ. ᐊᔾᔨᒌᒃᑎᑦᑎᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖅ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ. ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑕᒫᖅᓯᐅᑎᓄᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᕐᔪᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᑕᐅᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓂᒃ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᑭᑦᑐᕈᔾᔨᓚᐅᕐᒥᖕᒪᑕ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖏᑦ 

ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓚᐅᙱᒻᒪᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᑎᒎᓇᖅ ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐊᓗᒃ ᐃᓗᓕᖅᑰᕐᒥᒃ ᐃᓗᓕᕆᔭᖓ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᒃᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ. 

 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔪᒪᓂᐊᕐᒥᔭᒃᑲ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ 

ᓂᓪᓕᐊᑎᑦᑎᔪᓐᓇᕋᑖᕋᕕᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ ᑭᓱᑐᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᓚᐃᑦᓯᑑᓐ. 

ᑭᓱᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᓄᑦ ᒪᑐᐃᕈᑎᓄᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᒃᓴᖅᑕᖃᖅᐸ ᓱᓕ? 

ᐱᑕᖃᖅᑰᙱᒻᒪᑦ ᒪᑐᐃᕈᑎᓂᒃ ᐅᓪᓛᖅ ᓵᕐᓗ ᐱᕕᖃᕋᑦᑕ 

ᒫᓐᓇᐅᔪᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓇᑎᖅ ᒪᑐᐃᕈᒪᔭᕋ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ 

ᐊᐱᖅᓲᑎᖃᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᕋᕕᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ 

ᐱᒋᐊᕐᓂᑐᐃᓐᓇᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐅᐊᑦᑎᐊᕈᒃᑲᓐᓂᑦ 1−ᒥᑦ 13−ᒧᑦ 

ᐊᐱᖅᓲᑎᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᐳᒍᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑕᐅᔪᕕᓂᕐᓂᒃ. 

ᐅᓪᓗᕈᒻᒥᑕᓚᐅᙱᓐᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᕐᓗᓯ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ. 

 

ᑕᒫᓃᖃᑕᐅᔪᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔪᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᖄᓚᐅᑎᕋᓛᓯ 

ᖃᒥᑎᓐᓂᐊᖅᐸᓯᐅᒃ ᑲᑎᒪᑎᓪᓗᑕ 

ᓯᕙᓂᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐊᙱᒻᒪᑦ. ᓇᑎᖅ ᒪᑐᐃᕐᓂᐊᓕᖅᐸᕋ 

ᐊᐱᖅᓲᑎᖃᕈᒪᒍᔅᓯ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᕋᑖᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ 

ᒪᑐᐃᕈᑏᑦ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ. 

 

ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐅᓪᓛᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᓘᓐᓇᓯ, ᑕᒫᓃᑦᑐᓯ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᓈᓚᖕᓂᖃᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ 

ᑲᑎᒪᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᐃᓚᐅᒐᔅᓯ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᓐᓂ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᒥ. ᒫᓐᓇ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖓᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓚᐅᕐᒪᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᖕᒥ ᒪᐃ 22−ᖑᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

2008−ᒥ. ᖃᓄᑎᒋᓪᓕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᖏᑦ ᐃᓗᐊᓃᑦᑐᑦ 2008 ᐃᓗᐊᓃᓐᓂᖅᐸᑦ 

ᓇᓕᐊᒃ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ. 

ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. 
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the Auditor General’s report had indicated, it is 

extremely important to enhance reporting and 

transparency when it comes to Nunavut 

Housing Corporation’s Nunavut 3000 Strategy 

and developments. 

 

And a couple of areas I would like to get into 

specifically in that Nunavut 3000 agreement is 

the importance of bonds and penalties when it 

comes to government contracts and their role in 

protecting the government purse as well as the 

impacts of change orders. 

 

Another area that I would like to touch upon is 

Inuit employment and Inuit participation in 

construction of government contracts. One 

issue specifically that I have been really 

pushing for a number of years is the need for 

more apprentices, so I would really like to dig 

in in that specific area, whether it’s Nunavut 

Housing Corporation apprentices, NCC 

apprentices, or LHO apprentices. 

 

Another area I would like to touch upon with 

the development and construction of new 

public housing or staff housing is the utilization 

of alternative construction methods, which is 

another matter that I have been pushing since 

the last Assembly, to try and curb that rising 

cost of capital. So I would like to really dig in 

and identify or find out how it would determine 

with where and when units would be 

constructed utilizing these alternative methods, 

and likewise where it was identified or how it 

was identified to utilize conventional stick 

build construction methods. 

 

Lastly, another area I would like to dig into is 

the equitable access of housing. Over my years 

in NHC’s annual report, I’ve seen the number 

of high-income public housing tenants also 

skyrocket, and I did point out in the last NHC 

annual report that that information was 

withheld. But I do think that is an important 

aspect of providing equitable access to housing. 

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᕐᓂᖅ 2008−ᒥ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᕐᓂᐅᔪᔪᒥ 

ᑲᔪᓯᒋᐊᖅᓯᒪᙱᑦᑐᑦ ᑕᐃᔅᓱᒪᓂᓴᕐᒥ. ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑏᑦ 

ᑕᒪᒃᑭᒃ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓂᐅᔪᔪᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᐃᓪᓗᔅᓴᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓇᓱᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕋᓛᖑᔪᓂ 

ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᓂᕐᒪᖔᑕ 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐋᖅᑭᐅᒪᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒪᖔᑕ. 2008-ᒥ 

ᖃᐅᔨᓯᒪᔪᒍᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒐᓱᑦᑎᐊᖃᑦᑕᓂᙱᑦᑐᐃᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᓂᕆᔭᖏᓐᓂᒃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ. 

 

ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ ᑭᐅᒐᕕᙵ. ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎ 

ᐊᐱᖅᓱᑲᓐᓂᕐᓗᒍ, ᖃᓄᕐᓕ ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᒥ ᖃᐅᔨᓐᓂᖅᑲ 

ᖃᓄᑎᒋᒃ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕆᐊᔅᓴᖅ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᖃᓗᑎᒋᒃ 

ᐊᖏᑎᒋᔪᒥᒃ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. 

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᓂᕈᐊᕋᐃᒐᑦᑕ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᓂᐊᖅᑕᑎᓐᓂᒃ 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᐊᓲᖑᔪᒍᑦ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᐅᙱᑦᑐᒥᒃ. ᐅᓇᓕ 

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᑎᒍᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᔪᒐᑦᑕ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᖅ 

ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐊᓘᒻᒪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᐃᓐᓇᕆᔭᕗᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ. 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑏᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᓪᓗ 

ᐃᓪᓗᖃᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᓂᕋᐃᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ. 

ᑕᐃᒪ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒥᒃ 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᐊᓚᐅᖅᐳᒍᑦ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑐᑕ 

60%−ᖑᓗᐊᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑕᐅᔪᓂᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᐃᑦ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔾᔪᑎᖏᑦ 

ᐅᖃᓕᒫᖅᑐᒋᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ 45% ᐃᓄᒋᐊᓗᐊᕐᒥᔪᐃᑦ ᐊᖏᕐᕋᒥ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᖏᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᐃᓕᐊᖅᑲᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓪᓗᐊᑲᓪᓛᓘᓕᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᒫᑦᓯ 

2024−ᒥᓂᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᔪᐃᑦ 

6,000 ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑕᒥᓃᑦ $790−ᒥᓕᐊᓐᕌᕋᔭᕐᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐊᑭᖏᑦ ᐊᑕᖏᕐᓗᒋᑦ. ᐋᖅᑭᐅᒪᑎᑦᑎᔾᔪᑏᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓂᒃ 

2021−ᒥᑦ 2022−ᒧᑦ ᖃᑦᑎᕌᕐᓂᕐᒪᖔᑕ 2023−ᒥᑦ 

2024−ᒧᑦ. $238−ᒥᓕᐊᙳᖃᑦᑕᓛᖅᑐᖅ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑕᒫᑦ 

ᐋᖅᑭᐅᒪᑎᑦᑎᒍᑎᖏᑦ. ᐊᑭᑐᔪᓄᓪᓗ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔭᖅᑐᕐᓂᕆᔭᖏᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᓱᒪᓂᔅᓴᐃᓐᓇᖅ 
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And that is the end of the list that I would like 

to touch upon. Thank you for the opportunity to 

provide general comments. Thank you, Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you, Mr. Lightstone. Any 

other committee have any comments to the 

opening comments? Seeing none, I know we 

had anticipated doing opening comments this 

morning, but we have a little bit of time so I 

think at this time I would like to open the floor 

to members to ask some questions just on 

introduction and background. Maybe we can 

get through the basic questions of paragraphs 1 

through 13, and as well as about the audit. 

There are a few questions that we will get 

going before lunch. 

 

But I would like to also remind all attendees in 

the room to please mute your electronic devices 

so they do not further interfere with the 

proceedings, but open the floor to any members 

to ask some questions, like I had mentioned, the 

introduction and background and about the 

audit section. Mr. Simailak. 

 

Mr. Simailak: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Good morning, all. Thank you for being here to 

participate in these hearings, first off to the 

Office of the Auditor General. Your office’s 

previous report on the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation was tabled in the Legislative 

Assembly on May 22, 2008. To what extent did 

your recent audit work review the findings and 

recommendations that were contained in your 

2008 report? Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you, Mr. Simailak. Mr. 

Hayes. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. This audit 

wasn’t a direct follow-up to the 2008 audit; 

however, there is overlap in the scope and 

overlap that we looked at in this audit. For 

example, both audits reviewed the elements of 

the Nunavut Housing Corporation management 

of its public housing program, such as the 

$81−ᒥᓕᐊᙳᖃᑦᑕᓚᐅᕐᒥᔪᐃᑦ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓪᓗᐊᑲᓪᓛᓗᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᓕᐅᖅᑲᐃᓯᒪᔪᖃᓕᖅᑐᖅ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᐃᔭᕈᑏᑦ 70%-

ᐳᓴᖑᓚᐅᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔭᐃᔭᕈᑎᓕᒫᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᑕᑯᓐᓈᖅᑐᑕ. ᑕᐃᒫᓪᓗ 

ᐃᓱᒪᑖᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑎᒍᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᖅ 

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕆᐊᖅᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᖅᐸᑕ ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᓄᖓ 

ᐃᑲᔫᑎᖃᕈᓐᓇᕋᔭᕋᑦᑕ ᑐᑭᓯᑦᑎᐊᖅᑕᐅᓗᑎᒃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. ᒥᔅᑕ 

ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ. 

 

ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ ᑭᐅᒐᕕᑦ. 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᓐᓂᒃ ᐊᐱᕆᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓗᖓ. 

ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᓯ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓖᐊᒥᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ. ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000−ᒥ ᑐᑭᒧᐊᕈᑎᔅᓴᓂᒃ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᖃᓄᑎᒋ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑐᕌᖅᑕᓕᐊᕆᓯᒪᔭᖏᓐᓄᑦ 

ᑎᑭᐅᑎᓕᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ 1,400−ᓂᒃ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᐅᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᒥᓂᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐅᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᖓᑕ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᖏᑦ ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ 

ᒪᑉᐱᒐᖓᑕ 22−ᒥ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑐᓯᒎᖅ 

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓂᙱᓐᓇᔅᓯ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᐊᖑᔪᐃᑦ 

ᑐᓂᐅᖅᑲᖅᑕᐅᕙᒻᒪᖔᑕ. ᓱᒻᒪᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 

ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᔅᓴᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᓐᓂᙱᓚᖅ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. 

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᓂᐅᕕᖃᑦᑕᓂᕐᒥᒃ 

ᐱᖃᓯᐅᔾᔨᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔪᒍᑦ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐅᖅᑐᑕᓗ 

ᓂᐅᕕᖃᑦᑕᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᕐᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐊᑭᑦᑐᕋᐅᑎᔾᔪᑕᐅᒍᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂᑦᑕᐅᖅ 

ᓂᐅᕕᖃᑦᑕᕈᓐᓇᕐᓗᑎᒃ. ᕿᒥᕐᕈᐊᓕᕋᑦᑎᒍᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑦᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐃᓚᖃᖁᓪᓚᕆᓚᐅᕋᑦᑎᒍᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓂᕆᔭᑦᑎᓐᓂᒃ 

ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᔅᓴᓂᒃ. ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᑕᑯᓐᓈᖅᑕᕗᓪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᑕᑯᔅᓴᐅᙱᑦᑐᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑐᓂᐅᖅᑲᐃᓂᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᓂᐅᕕᕐᓇᐅᖃᑦᑕᑐᓪᓗ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᐅᑉᐸᑕ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᓄᑦ ᐃᑲᔫᑎᖃᕈᓐᓇᕐᖓᑕ. 
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monitoring of local housing organizations, and 

this included the allocation of public housing 

units and preventative maintenance activities. 

As in 2008, we found that the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation did not sufficiently monitor local 

housing operations in Nunavut’s communities. 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Simailak. 

 

Mr. Simailak: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Thank you for the response. Staying with the 

Office of the Auditor General, how did your 

office determine the scope of its recent report 

on public housing. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Hayes. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So when we 

do select our audits we look at a number of 

factors, and when looking at this particular 

subject matter we had identified that housing 

was important. And as the committee may 

know -- of course I know that you know -- 

many of our audits have mentioned the 

importance of staff housing. We wanted to look 

at a different element of housing, and that’s 

why we looked at public housing. 

 

In planning our work, we identified that more 

than 60 per cent of Nunavummiut rely on 

public or subsidized housing, and that’s 

according to the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation’s data. Also, 45 per cent of public 

housing is overcrowded, and that’s a significant 

issue. 

 

In terms of dollars, investment in public 

housing is significant. As of 31 March, 2024 

the Nunavut Housing Corporation’s portfolio of 

almost 6,000 public housing units was valued at 

almost $790 million. Operating expenditures 

for managing and maintaining public housing 

inventory from 2021 and 2022 to the year 

2023-2024 were on average about 238 million 

per year. And likewise, the capital expenditures 

ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᔅᓴᖅ ᐃᓛᒃ ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᓪᓚᕆᒻᒪᑦ 

ᓄᑖᓂᒃ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᐅᓂᐊᕐᖓᑦ 1,400−ᓂᒃ 

ᐊᖏᕐᕋᔅᓴᓂᒃ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᒥᓱᐊᓘᒻᒪᑕ ᐊᑕᖏᕐᓗᒍᓕ 

ᐃᓘᓐᓇᖏᑦ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓕᕈᑦᑎᒍᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᓱᔭᐅᒐᔭᖅᑲ 

ᓴᓇᔭᐅᒌᖅᑲᑕ ᐃᓯᖅᑕᐅᒍᓐᓇᖅᓯᓗᑎᒃ. ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑦᑎᐊᕋᓱᒋᐊᓖᑦ 

ᐃᓕᐅᖅᑲᖅᑕᐅᒐᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐱᑖᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖅᐹᖑᔪᓄᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕆᐊᕐᓂᖅᐹᖑᔪᓄᑦ. ᑕᐃᒫᓪᓗ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᔾᔪᑏᑦ 

ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᖃᑦᑕᓪᓚᕆᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖏᑦ. 

 

ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᑭᖑᓂᒃᑲᓐᓂᖓᒍᑦ ᓱᓕᕋᔭᖅᑲ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑦᑎᐊᕋᓱᒋᐊᖃᕋᔭᕐᒥᔪᑦ 

ᐋᖅᑭᐅᒪᑎᑕᐅᒐᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓪᓗᒐᓛᓗᐃᑦ 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᙱᒻᒪᑕ 

ᓴᓇᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᖃᑦᑕᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ 

ᐋᖅᑭᐅᒪᑎᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᖃᑦᑕᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᔅᓴᖅ ᐃᖏᕐᕋᑎᐊᖅᑲ? 

ᐊᒥᓲᓂᖅᓴᐅᓕᕋᔭᕐᒪᑕ ᐃᓪᓗᔅᓴᐃᑦ ᐊᖏᕐᕋᔅᓴᐃᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᑦᑎᕆᓯᒪᒐᓗᐊᖅᑲᑦ 

ᑲᒪᒍᓐᓇᓛᕐᖓᑕ ᐃᓪᓗᒃᑲᓐᓂᐊᓘᔪᓂᒃ.  

 

ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᐊᒥᓲᑎᒋᔪᐊᓗᓐᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᓂᐅᕕᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖅ 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖃᓯᐅᑎᓯᒪᙱᓐᓇᑦᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐅᖅᓯᒪᒐᓗᐊᖅᑐᑕ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᑭᖏᓐᓂᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ 

ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᑦᑎᑦᑎᐊᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᑐᓂᐅᖅᑲᖅᑕᐅᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᔅᓴᐃᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ 

ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃᒨᒃᑲᓐᓂᓚᐅᙱᓐᓂᕐᓂ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑦ 

ᐊᑕᐅᓯᐊᕋᓂ 2008−ᒥᓂᑦ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑐᖃᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᒐᓗᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᐃᓚᖏᓪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ 

ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᓄᑖᖑᓂᖅᓴᓄᑦ ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑐᑎᒃ ᓱᓕ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᒥᓂᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᐃᑦ. ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᖓᑦ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒐᓗᐊᖅᑐᑎᒃ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᒪᓕᔅᓴᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᖅᓯᒪᕙᖅᑲᐃ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᕆᓯᒪᔭᖏᑦ 15 ᐃᓛᒃ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑦ 

ᐊᓂᒍᖅᓯᒪᓕᕐᖓᑕ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖅ ᓴᖅᑭᖅᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ. 

ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. 

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐃᓛᒃ 

ᐃᓱᒪᔪᖓ ᐊᔾᔨᐸᓗᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐊᔾᔨᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐊᑲᐅᙱᓕᐅᕈᑎᓯᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ. ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᖅ 

ᑐᓂᓯᐅᖅᑲᐃᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐃᓪᓗᔅᓴᓂᒃ. 2008−ᒥ ᖃᐅᔨᔪᔪᒍᑦ 
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for the public housing reports for the same 

period were an average of $81 million per year. 

And that’s a significant amount of money 

invested in public housing. 

 

The public housing expenditures represented 

approximately 70 per cent of the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation’s overall expenditures, so 

taking that all into account, we decided that a 

focus on public housing would bring value in 

information for the public here in Nunavut and 

also for the Assembly. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you, Mr. Hayes. Mr. 

Simailak. 

 

Mr. Simailak: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Thank you, Mr. Hayes, for the response. Still 

with the Office of the Auditor General, your 

office’s report on public housing includes 

observations and recommendations concerning 

the Nunavut 3000 Strategy, including the extent 

to which the Nunavut Housing Corporation is 

achieving its targets towards the construction of 

1,400 public housing units. However, your 

office’s report indicates on page 22 that the 

audit did not examine the procurement process 

and related contracts for new housing 

construction. Why did your audit not examine 

this aspect of the Nunavut 3000 Strategy? 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Hayes. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So of 

course, many of our audits over the years will 

cover procurement issues, and often we make 

recommendations about, you know, the 

importance of following procurement rules, the 

importance of competitive procurement. We 

recognize that in this case there was an 

exceptional procurement approach, and when 

we looked at how we were going to structure 

our audit, we wanted to definitely include an 

analysis of the Nunavut 3000 Strategy. But our 

focus turned from, you know, the behind-the-

ᑭᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐃᓱᒪᑖᕈᑏᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᒡᒎᖅ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒐᓱᑦᑎᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᒥᓃᑦ 

ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖏᑦ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ 

ᓴᙲᓐᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᓇᓂᓯᖃᑦᑕᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ.  

 

ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᖁᔭᐅᔫᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ ᐅᕗᖓ 

ᓴᖅᑭᒃᑲᓐᓂᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᑎᑦ ᓈᓚᓐᓂᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᐅᔪᒧᑦ. 

ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᓄᖓᐃᓛᒃ ᐅᑉᐱᕆᔭᐅᒋᐊᖃᕐᖓᑕ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᐋᖅᑭᔅᓯᕙᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖏᓪᓗ 

ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᕙᒻᒪᖔᑕ. ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᒻᒥᔪᒍᑦᑕᐅᖅ 

ᖃᐅᔨᓚᐅᖅᑐᑕ ᓱᕋᓚᐅᙱᓐᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᓴᓇᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᑕ. ᐊᑲᐅᙱᓕᐅᕈᑎᖃᕐᖓᑕ 

ᖃᐅᔨᓚᐅᕐᒥᔭᕗᑦ ᓱᓕ ᓱᕋᓚᐅᙱᓐᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᓴᓇᒋᐊᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐅᑉ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᕆᒍᓐᓇᕋᒃᑯ ᐃᒫᒃ 

ᐋᖅᑭᐅᒪᑎᑕᐅᑉᐸᑕ ᓴᓇᒋᐊᑭᓐᓂᖅᓴᐅᒐᔭᕐᖓᑦ 

ᐋᖅᑭᐅᒪᑎᒐᕐᓇᓂᖅᓴᐅᒐᔭᕐᖓᑦ 

ᓴᓇᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᑦᑕᐅᑎᒋᖃᑦᑕᖅᑲᑕ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪ ᑕᑯᓐᓈᕋᐃᒐᑦᑕ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᐊᑐᕐᓂᖅᐹᖑᑎᒍᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑎᒍᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᖏᑦ 

ᐊᒥᒐᕋᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐱᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᑎᒃ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔭᖏᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ. 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒐᓱᐊᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᓴᐅᓂᕋᐃᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ 

ᐋᖅᑭᐅᒪᑎᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᖅᓴᐅᓪᓗᑎᓪᓗ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. ᒥᔅᑕ 

ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ. 

 

ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᐱᕆᓗᒋᑦ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᖏᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓗᓕᖃᕐᖓᑕ ᖁᓕᓂᒃ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᖏᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓪᓚᕆᑦᑐᓂᒃ. ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᑭᓱᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᓐᓂᖅᑲᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᓕᐅᕋᓱᐊᖅᑐᑎᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᒥᓂᐅᔪᓄᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕈ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕈ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᑲᑎᒪᔨ ᐊᐱᕆᒻᒪᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒫᒃ. ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖏᑦ 

ᖃᓂᔅᓴᖅᑐᑎᒃ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐱᓕᕆᖃᑎᖃᖅᐸᑦᑐᑦ 

ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓕᒫᖅ. ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔪᒍᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᖃᐅᔨᔭᐅᓪᓚᕆᓯᒪᔪᐃᑦ 

ᑭᐅᒐᓱᒋᐊᖃᕋᑦᑎᒍᑦ. ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᒥᓂᖏᓪᓗ. ᐄ’, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᒪᓕᒐᓱᖃᑦᑕᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᑎᑦᑎᓪᓗᑕ 
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scenes procurement process to the outcomes 

that would be experienced or that would be to 

the benefit of Nunavut people. 

 

Of course, we knew that it would be a focal 

point the Nunavut 3000 Strategy is about 

building new units, and in the case of public 

housing we’re talking about 1,400 new units. 

That’s significant. But when we looked at the 

broader picture, what happens after these new 

units are built and ready to be used, while the 

Nunavut Housing Corporation has to make sure 

that they are allocated to the people that are 

most in need and that the guidance and 

allocation decisions are rigorous and followed. 

And after that, what happens for the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation? They have got to 

monitor whether maintenance and upkeep is 

done. 

 

Recognizing that we had made 

recommendations on allocation and monitoring 

and maintenance in the past, we wanted to see 

what had been done and against the backdrop 

of the fact that if the Nunavut 3000 Strategy is 

successful, there will be more units, and has the 

Nunavut Housing Corporation set itself up to 

be able to handle all of those new units. 

 

That’s why we picked that scope and it is true 

that we didn’t include the procurement aspects. 

But when we look at the recommendations we 

made and particularly the ones about reporting 

transparency, we think it’s important that the 

spirit of those recommendations drive 

transparency around costs and delivery of these 

units. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Just before I go back to 

Mr. Simailak, I would like to, it’s been 

mentioned a couple of times from the previous 

audit, the 2008 audit. There were 

recommendations in there, and Mr. Hayes, you 

mentioned there was some overlap with this 

report to that one. But maybe if you could give 

us a general outline of where the Office of the 

ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐃᒋᐊᕈᑎᔅᓴᓂᒃ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᓂᒃ. ᖃᕆᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᓪᓗ 

ᐃᑭᐊᖅᑯᕕᔅᓯᓐᓅᖅᑐᑎᒍᑦ.  

 

ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐃᒋᐊᕈᑏᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ 

ᐱᑕᖃᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᐱᒋᐊᖅᑎᑕᐅᒋᐊᓕᒥᓂᕐᓂᒃ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖓ ᓴᖅᑮᓚᐅᖅᑎᓐᓇᒍᑦ 

ᐅᐱᕐᖔᒃᑯᑦ. ᐃᒫᖃᐃ, ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᕆᒐᓱᑦᑐᑕ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᑦᑎᓐᓂᒃ ᖃᕆᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐱᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓕᕐᖓᑕ ᐊᕐᕌᒎᓂᐊᖅᑐᒥ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᐃᓐᓇᓂᐊᕐᒥᔪᑦ. ᐊᑕᐅᓯᐅᙱᑦᑐᒥᒃ 

ᐱᓕᕆᒐᓱᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐃᒍᑎᓕᐅᕋᓱᑦᑐᑕ. ᖁᓖᑦ 

ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᒥᓃᑦ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓂ 

ᐊᒡᒋᖅᑐᓂ ᑲᒪᖃᑕᐅᓂᖅᓴᐅᓇᓱᒋᐊᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ 

ᓇᐅᒃᑯᓪᓗ ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᕈᒍᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑦᑕ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑕ 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᓪᓗᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᒥᓂᕐᓂᒃ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓃᑦᑐᓂᒃ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖃᕋᓱᓪᓗᑕ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᓪᓗᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᔪᐃᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᕆᔪᒐᑦᑎᒍᑦ.  

 

6000−ᓂᒃ ᐃᓪᓗᖁᑎᖃᖅᑐᑎᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 1,800−ᓂᒃ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᑕᖃᖅᑐᓂ. ᐃᓛᓐᓂᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᓪᓗᖅᓯᖃᑦᑕᓲᖑᒻᒪᑕ ᐊᒥᓲᓂᐊᓗᖏᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᐃᑦ ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐊᒻᒪᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᕐᕕᔅᓴᖃᐃᓐᓇᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐃᒋᐊᕈᑏᑦ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑏᑦ 

ᐊᑐᕋᔅᓴᐅᖁᓇᕐᓂᐊᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᑎᑭᐅᑎᒐᓱᓪᓗᑕ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᒋᐊᓕᑦᑎᓐᓂᒃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ 

 

ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕈ. ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ 

ᐊᐱᕆᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓗᖓ. ᑐᑭᓯᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᑎᔅᓴᐃᑦ 

ᓴᖅᑭᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᐃᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᖏᒡᒎᖅ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᓯᕗᓕᖅᑏᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᖏᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᐅᒻᒪᑕ ᑯᐊᐸᕇᓴ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒐᓱᐊᖅᑎᐅᒻᒪᑕ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᑎᑦᑎᕙᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ 

ᓄᓇᕗᓕᒫᒥ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᓪᓗ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᖁᔭᖏᓪᓗ 

ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᔾᔪᓯᖏᓪᓗ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᕙᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ 

ᓄᓇᕗᓕᒫᒥ.  

 

ᐅᓪᓗᒥᓕ ᑕᐃᒪ ᑭᒃᑯᑦ ᓯᕗᓕᖅᑏᑦ ᑭᒃᑰᕙᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᖏᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕈ. 
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Auditor General felt from those previous 

recommendations on whether they are 

successful or whether there’s continued work in 

progress. It’s over 15 years ago since that 

report came out. Mr. Hayes. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair. So I do 

think that we found similar problems. Now, I’ll 

point you to two main areas. First is on 

allocation. We recommended in 2008 that 

allocation decisions that the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation ensure that allocation decisions 

followed its own policies and were 

documented, and we found significant 

weaknesses in that area in this audit. That’s 

important, and I know that we’ll come back to 

this point during the hearing, but it is 

fundamental to both accountability and trust 

that the people have in the process for these 

decisions to be made according to the policies 

and well documented. 

 

Secondly, we made recommendations and 

findings about preventative maintenance and 

monitoring and we found similar problems in 

this audit. And again, that’s important; 

preventative maintenance, the best way I could 

describe it is an ounce of prevention is worth a 

pound of cure. It costs a lot less to maintain as 

you go than to deal with significant issues 

down the road. 

 

So, when we look at how to maximize the 

scarce resources and how to deliver best value 

for money, we think it is important to be on top 

of monitoring and preventative maintenance, so 

that’s one of the reasons we came back to it 

now. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you, Mr. Hayes. Mr. 

Simailak. 

 

Mr. Simailak: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Thank you, Mr. Hayes. To the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation, the Auditor General’s 

report on public housing in Nunavut contains 

ᑎᐊᕗᕈ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᐅᔪᐃᑦ ᓯᕗᓕᖅᑏᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᖏᓐᓄᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᒻᒪᕇᒃ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖓ ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᔪᓄᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᒻᒪᕆᖓ. ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕐᓄᓪᓗ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᖓᑦ, ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᓂ ᑲᑎᒪᖃᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᓲᑦ. 

ᑕᓪᓕᒪᐅᔪᐃᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᓃᑦᑐᐃᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ. 

 

ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕈ. ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᖑᑲᐃᓐᓇᓕᕐᓚᒍ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᐱᕆᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓗᖓ. 

ᖃᓄᑎᒋᓪᓕ ᑕᐃᒪ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᑦ ᐱᖃᑕᐅᓂᖃᕐᓂᖅᑲᑦ ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᓕᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑏᑦ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᒥᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ? 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕈ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕈ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕗᑦ 

ᑲᑎᖃᑦᑕᓲᑦ ᑎᓴᒪᐃᕋᖅᑐᑎᒃ ᑕᓪᓕᒪᐃᕋᖅᑐᑎᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᐊᕐᕌᒍᒥ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑐᖃᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

ᖃᐅᔨᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᔪᔪᖅ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᒻᒪᖔᑕ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐃᒍᑎᓕᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕᓗ 

ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᓂᒃ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓅᖅᓯᔪᒻᒥᒐᑦᑕ ᐱᖁᔨᕗᖔᕈᑎᑎᒍᑦ 

ᓈᒻᒪᒋᔭᐅᔪᔪᐃᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐃᒋᐊᕈᑏᑦ. 

ᐱᖃᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᖃᐅᔨᕙᓪᓕᐊᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᖃᓄᖅ ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐃᒍᑎᔅᓴᓂᒃ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᓕᐅᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑦᑕ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑎᓲᕗᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᕿᓕᖅᑎ. 

 

ᕿᓕᖅᑎ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ 

ᑕᒫᓃᑦᑐᓯ ᐊᑕᖏᖅᑐᓯ. ᐊᐱᖅᓲᑕᐅᕋᑖᖅᑐᓄᑦ 

ᑐᑭᒧᐊᑦᑎᐊᖃᑕᐅᒍᒪᓪᓗᖓᐃᓛᒃ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᕐᓂᖅ 

ᒪᑐᐃᖓᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᑐᑭᓯᐅᒪᒋᐊᖃᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓂᕗᓪᓗ 

ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎᐅᑎᓪᓗᑕ.  

 

ᑖᒃᑯᓇᓂ ᐊᐱᖅᓲᑕᐅᖅᑲᐅᔪᓂ ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, 

ᐊᐱᕆᒍᒪᓪᓗᒍ ᑕᒻᒪᑐᖅᓯᐅᑎᓕᕆᔨ 

ᐊᐱᖅᓲᑎᒋᔭᐅᖅᑲᐅᔪᒥ ᑭᒃᑰᕙᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᔭᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖁᑎᑎᑦ ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᒥᓂᔅᓯᓐᓄᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᐅᖃᑕᐅᔪᑦ ᐃᓄᒃᑕᖃᕐᒪᖔᑕ 

ᐊᐱᕆᖅᑳᕈᒪᓪᓗᑎᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 



 
 

 

21 

ten specific recommendations. What process 

was used by the Nunavut Housing Corporation 

to develop its formal responses to the 

recommendations? Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: I thank the member for the 

question. So, Nunavut Housing Corporation 

staff worked closely with the Office of the 

Auditor General throughout the odd 

Department of Health period so we had 

understanding some of the key areas and key 

findings and had opportunities to provide 

response to those draft findings and 

recommendations. And that certainly guided us 

in terms of trying to develop the action plan 

which we recently completed and published 

online. 

 

Some of the actions that we’ve outlined 

included initiatives that we had started prior to 

the release of the Office of the Auditor 

General’s report in the spring, what it was 

trying to enhance some of our system-wide IT 

platforms. Some of that was in the early works 

and will continue throughout the next year or 

two. So there is a variety of approaches I think 

we took in terms of developing the action plan 

in response to the ten recommendations. 

 

And we recognize, too, it’s not a static 

document that as the corporation advances in 

the coming months and years, we’ll have to 

take a more dynamic approach as we try to 

address wherever we can, key improvements 

into certain gaps that were identified through 

the report. 

 

And to be frank, it’s gaps that we were aware 

of prior to the report. A big portfolio of 6,000 

units and another 1,800 approximate staff 

housing units, sometimes the gaps are 

indicative of just the magnitude of the portfolio. 

But we do recognize that there’s always areas 

for improvement, and hopefully our action plan 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. 

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᓄᑦ ᐱᖃᑕᐅᑎᓚᐅᙱᑕᕗᑦ. ᐃᓛᒃ 

ᑲᒪᒋᖃᓯᐅᑎᓚᐅᙱᑕᕗᑦ. ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᖔᖅ ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑦᑎᕙᓪᓕᐊᒻᒪᖔᑕ 

ᐱᔭᔅᓴᖅᑖᕆᓯᒪᔭᖏᓐᓂ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖔᓚᐅᕋᑦᑕ ᖃᓄᕐᓗ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓂᒃ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᕙᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᖏᓐᓂ. ᑕᐃᒪ ᓇᐅᑦᑎᑐᖅᑎᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᖓᑕ 

ᓇᐅᑦᑎᑐᖅᑎᐅᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᓚᐅᙱᓐᓇᑦᑎᒍᑦ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 

ᓂᕆᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᖅᑐᕆᓪᓗᑎᒍ 

ᓇᐅᑦᑎᑐᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᑯᐊᐸᕇᓴᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖏᓐᓂᒃ. 

ᐆᒥᖓᖔᕐᓕ ᖃᐅᔨᒍᒪᓪᓚᕆᓕᓚᐅᕋᑦᑕ ᐊᑐᕐᓗᒋᑦ 

ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖏᑦ, ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖏᑦ 

ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᓂᖅᑲᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑐᑎᒃ? 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓚᐅᙱᓐᓇᑦᑕ ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ, ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᒍᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ, 

ᑲᑎᒪᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᓚᐅᙱᓐᓇᑦᑎᒍᑦ.  

 

ᑭᒃᑰᒻᒪᖔᑕᓗ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᙱᓐᓇᒃᑭᑦ 

ᐃᓅᒻᒪᖔᑕᓗ ᖃᐅᔨᓯᒪᙱᓐᓇᒪ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔾᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓂᒥᐅᖔᖅ ᑮᐅᖔᕈᓐᓇᐸᓪᓚᐃᔪᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕈ. 

ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ ᖃᑦᑎᐅᕙᑦ? 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕈ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ 

ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ 7−ᖑᔪᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑲᑎᒫᔨᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑎᓴᒪᑦ 

ᐃᓅᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᓗ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᑕᑐᖃᐃᑦ ᑕᕝᕙᓕ 

ᐃᒃᓯᕚᖃᑕᐅᔪᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᕿᓕᖅᑎ. 

 

ᕿᓕᖅᑎ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᔅᓱᒥᖓ 

ᑐᑭᓯᑦᑎᐊᕋᑦᑕᓗ. ᑕᐃᒪᓗ ᐊᐱᖅᓲᑎᒋᔭᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᕋᑖᖅᑐᒥᒃ 

ᐅᑎᕐᕕᖃᕈᒪᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᖓ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᖃᖅᑐᖓ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎᐅᖃᑎᒪ 

ᐊᐱᖅᓲᑎᒋᕋᑖᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᔪᑦ 

ᑭᒃᑰᒻᒪᖔᑕ. ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᒋᕋᑖᖅᑕᖓᓂ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑕᓪᓕᒪᐅᒻᒪᑕ ᐃᓄᖃᑦᑎᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ, ᐃᓄᐃᑦ 

ᐃᓕᖅᑯᓯᖓᑎᒍᑦ, ᐃᓛᒃ ᐃᓅᓂᖓ ᓇᖏᕈᑎᖃᖅᑐᒥ 

ᐃᓅᓂᖓᓄᑦ ᐃᓚᐅᓂᖃᑦᑎᐊᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔪᒪᖃᓯᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖏᓐᓂᒃ 
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is a guiding tool to help us reach towards some 

of those improvements. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Simailak. 

 

Mr. Simailak: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Thank you, Mr. Devereaux. Still with Nunavut 

Housing Corporation, information published by 

the Nunavut Housing Corporation indicates that 

its executive committee “is responsible for 

managing the corporation to ensure consistency 

in all of its activities across Nunavut, including 

the application of policies, standards and 

procedures, and the delivery of programs.” 

 

As of today, who are the members of the 

executive committee? Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

Members of the executive committee would 

include the CEO, the vice presidents, the 

current executive director of programs, and 

director of policy sits in on those committee 

meetings. So, it’s approximately five. Thank 

you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Simailak. 

 

Mr. Simailak: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank 

you, Mr. Devereaux. For my last question for 

now, still with Nunavut Housing Corporation, 

to what extent was the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation board of directors involved in the 

process of approving the responses to the 

Auditor General’s recommendations? Thank 

you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Our 

board would meet four to five times throughout 

the year, and certainly throughout the audit 

period were informed in terms of progress on 

the audit. When we developed the action plan 

ᑐᑭᓯᐅᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐋᖅᑭᓱᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ 

ᐅᓪᓗᒥᐅᔪᒧᑦ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᖁᑦᑎᓂᖅᓴᓂ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᐅᔪᓂ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᖏᓐᓂ ᐃᓚᐅᔪᖃᕐᒪᖔᑦ 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᑎᒋᑦᑎᐊᕈᒪᓪᓗᒍ ᖁᑦᑎᓂᖅᓴᒧᑦ 

ᐱᓕᕆᔨᐅᔪᓂᒃ ᐃᓄᒃᑕᖃᐅᑦᑎᐊᕐᒪᖔᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕈ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕈ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒐᒪ ᑎᓴᒪᑦ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᐃᓚᐅᓇᔭᖅᑐᑦ 

ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑎᒋᖃᑦᑕᖅᖢᑎᒍᓪᓗ ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑦᑎᕙᓪᓕᐊᑎᓪᓗᑕ 

ᑭᒃᑯᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᓄᑦ ᐃᒡᓗ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ 

ᓴᓇᔭᐅᓂᖏᓐᓂ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂ. ᒪᑯᐊᓗ ᐊᓯᖏᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔪᑎᓄᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑎᒋᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ 

ᖃᓄᖅ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᑦᑕ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᐃᓗᐊᓂ. 

ᑕᐃᒪᙵᓕᒫᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᖓᔪᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᕿᓕᖅᑎ. 

 

ᒥᐊᓕ ᕿᓕᖅᑎ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᐃᓛᒃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᓂᓪᓚᑦᑎᕆᐊᖃᕐᓃᑦ, ᐃᓛᒃ 

ᐃᓂᓪᓚᐸᓪᓕᐊᒋᐊᖃᖅᓯᒪᓃᑦ ᐃᓚᐅᒋᐊᖃᕐᓃᓪᓗ ᑕᒫᓂ 

ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᐅᑭᐅᖅᑕᖅᑐᒥ ᐅᑭᐅᖅᑕᖅᑐᒥᐅᑕᐅᑎᓪᓗᑕ 

ᐃᓚᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖅ ᐃᓄᑯᓗᐃᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐊᐱᖅᓲᑎᒋᓗᐊᕋᑖᕋᒃᑯ ᓱᑯᑦᑎᖓᓃᒻᒪᖔᑕ 

ᑐᑭᓯᐅᒪᒃᑲᓐᓂᖃᑕᐅᔪᒪᓪᓗᖓᑦᑕᐅᖅ. 

ᑕᐃᒪ ᒫᓐᓇ ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᖑᑲᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᒥᒃ ᑕᕝᕗᖓ 

ᐊᑦᑐᐊᔪᒥᒃ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᑲᐅᓐᓇᕈᒪᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅᑐᖓ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐆᒥᖓ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒎᓕᖅᑐᖅ) 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᑦ ᖃᓄᑎᒋᒃ 

ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᖃᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᕙᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᖏᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ? 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕈ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕈ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒐᒪ ᑕᐃᒪᙵᓕᒫᖅ 

ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᖃᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᒥᖅᑳᖃᑎᒋᖃᑦᑕᖅᖢᑎᒍᓪᓗ 

ᒪᑯᓂᖓ ᑎᑎᖅᑲᖁᑎᓂᒃ ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐃᔾᔪᑏᓪᓗ 

ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᕿᓕᖅᑎ. 

 

ᕿᓕᖅᑎ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᐆᒥᖓ 

ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᖑᑦᑎᐊᓪᓚᕆᓕᑕᐃᓐᓇᕐᓗᓂ ᑕᕝᕗᖓ 
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we presented the action plan to the board of 

directors and got a motion to accept the action 

plan. So, they’re involved. They understand the 

content of both the OAG’s findings and 

recommendations as well as our action plan and 

response to those recommendations. Thank 

you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Killiktee. 

 

Ms. Killiktee (interpretation): Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman and thank you, everyone, for coming 

here. In terms of the questions that were just 

asked, I want to follow along the way it’s 

progressing, and the fact that we need to 

understand better as MLAs, in some of the 

questions that were asked I would like to ask 

the Auditor General’s office. 

 

There was a question that was asked earlier as 

to who, like which staff members are. Did your 

staff interview any members of the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation’s board of directors? Are 

there any Inuit on the board of directors, is my 

first question. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Hayes. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. We did not 

involve the board of directors in our audit, and 

that is because the focus of our activities was 

on the Nunavut Housing Corporation’s 

implementation of their mandate, how they 

were managing the public housing portfolio. Of 

course, the board plays an oversight role in the 

context of governance, but that wasn’t the focal 

point of our audit. We would expect that the 

board would be meeting regularly and 

overseeing the activities of the corporation. 

However, what we were interested in, using the 

words of the public service, what were the 

public servants doing in terms of their work. 

We weren’t looking at whether the board had 

good governance practices and whether they 

met regularly. 

 

ᐊᑦᑐᐊᔪᒧᑦ. ᑕᐃᒪ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᑎᖅᑕᑎᓪᓗᓯ 

ᐱᓕᕆᓂᕆᔭᔅᓯᓐᓂ ᐸᐃᑉᐹᑎᒎᓕᖓᔪᓂᒃ 

ᑲᔪᓯᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᓯᕗᒧᐊᒋᐊᓖᑦ ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᔪᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᑲᔪᓯᓯᒪᙱᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐱᑕᖃᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᐊᑯᓂ ᐅᖃᕈᓐᓇᖅᐱᑦ 

ᐊᑯᓂ ᓄᖅᑲᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᒐᓚᑲᓐᓂᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᓴᓂᕐᕙᑦᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᓪᓚᕕᓯᓐᓂ ᓄᖅᑲᖓᔪᖃᕐᒪᖔᑦ 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᓱᖓᒃᑲᓐᓂᑐᐃᓐᓇᑲᐃᓐᓇᖅᑕᕋ. 

ᑐᑭᓯᓇᖅᐳᖓ ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕈ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᒐᖕᓂ. ᐃᓗᓐᓇᖏᑦ ᑕᑯᓐᓇᕐᓗᒋᑦ,  

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᕈᓘᔭᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ 

ᐃᓱᖕᒥᐅᑎᔅᓴᖅᓯᐅᕐᕕᒋᖃᑦᑕᖅᖢᑎᒃᑯᓪᓗ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ ᐃᖅᑲᐃᒃᑲᐅᑎᒋᔪᓐᓇᙱᑦᑐᖓ ᑭᓱᑦ 

ᑲᔪᓯᓚᐅᙱᒻᒪᖔᖏᑦ.  

 

ᒪᑯᐊᓗ ᐱᒋᐊᖅᑎᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ ᑲᔪᓯᑎᓇᓱᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑦ 

ᐱᖓᓱᑦ ᑎᓴᒪᓪᓗ ᖃᓄᖅᑑᕈᑎᒋᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ 

ᐃᓱᖕᒥᐅᑎᔅᓴᐃᑦ ᑲᔪᓯᓚᐅᙱᑦᑐᑦ. ᒪᑯᐊ 

ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᔾᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐊᓯᐊᒍᑦ 

ᐱᐅᓂᖅᓴᒥᒃ ᐱᑕᖃᖅᐸᑦ. ᑕᐃᒪᙵᓕᒫᖅ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᓱᒪᒃᓴᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᒋᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ 

ᑲᔪᓯᖃᑦᑕᙱᒃᖢᑎᑦ. ᐆᒃᑑᑎᖃᕆᐊᔅᓴᖅ ᒫᓐᓇᑦᑕᐅᑎᒋ 

ᐃᖅᑲᐃᒍᓐᓇᙱᑦᑐᖓ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ.  

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᒐᓛᒍᒪᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑭᐅᔭᐅᖅᑰᖏᒻᒪᑦ ᒥᔅ 

ᕿᓕᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᖅᑲᐅᔭᖓ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᓪᓕᒪᑦ 

ᐃᒃᓯᕚᖃᑕᐅᔪᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᓂ.  

 

ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒻᒪᑦ ᑐᖏᓕᕆᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᒥᓂᔅᑕᐃᓪᓗ 

ᑐᖏᓕᖏᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᐃᒃᓯᕚᖃᑕᐅᓂᕋᖅᑲᐅᒻᒪᑕ ᒥᔅ 

ᕿᓕᖅᑎ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᖅᑲᐅᒻᒪᑦ ᖃᑦᑎᑦ ᐃᓅᒻᒪᖔᑦᑕ 

ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᐃᒃᓯᕚᖃᑕᐅᔪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑐᑭᓯᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᒪᒋᓪᓗᖓ 

ᒫᓐᓇ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᒻᒪᖔᖅ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᖅ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ.  

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔭᖕᓂ. ᒪᒥᐊᒃᖢᖓᓗ ᒥᔅ 

ᕿᓕᖅᑎᓗ ᑭᐅᑦᑎᐊᖏᓐᓂᕈᒃᑯ ᒪᒥᐊᒃᖢᖓ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᒃᓯᕚᖃᑕᐅᔪᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᓂ ᐊᓪᓚᕕᖕᒥ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖅ 
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I don’t know what the composition of the board 

is. I don’t know if there is Inuit on the board. I 

think the corporation representatives might be 

able to answer that. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Devereux, the 

makeup of the board? 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

Currently we have seven board of directors, and 

four are Inuit. Two are long-term 

Nunavummiut. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Killiktee. 

 

Ms. Killiktee (interpretation): Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman, and thank you for that clarification. 

There was another question that I would like to 

come back to regarding the housing corporation 

which was referred to by one of my colleagues, 

regarding who was involved. Going back to 

your response, you said in fact there were five 

members. My question is if you involve an 

Inuk that knows Inuit traditions in order to 

provide proper housing to the tenants. Do you 

involve such a person in those board of 

directors or committee members? I would like 

more clarification on that, Mr. Chairman. 

Thank you. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Within 

our board of directors, as I had mentioned, we 

have four Inuit that would be involved in 

discussions that help towards the development 

and implementation of our public housing 

construction program or Nunavut 3000 or even 

just the broader operations of the corporation in 

terms of how we try to support the delivery of 

public housing across the territory. So, I would 

say yes, that that involvement does occur and is 

ongoing. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Killiktee. 

 

ᐱᖓᓱᑦ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᑦ ᑐᖏᓕᖏᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᓪᓚᕕᖕᒥ 

ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖅ ᐃᓅᓪᓗᓂ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᖅ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᐃᑉᐸᖓ 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᖅᑲᐅᒻᒥᔭᐃᑦ, ᑭᓲᖅᑲᐅᔪᐃᓐᓇ?  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒪᒥᐊᓇᖅ. ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ.  

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᑦᑎᐊᕙᒃ. ᒫᓐᓇ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑕᕘᓚᖅᑲᐅᒐᕕᑦ, ᖃᓄᖅ ᓄᑖᖑᓂᖏᓐᓄᖅᑲᐃ 

ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐃᓱᓕᑦᑎᕙᓪᓕᐊᓕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ.  

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᑐᑭᓯᓇᖅᓯᑎᒃᑲᖕᓂ. ᒫᓐᓇ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᐊᓪᓚᕕᖕᒥ 

ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖅ ᐊᑯᓂᐊᓗᖏᓐᓇ ᐃᓄᒃ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᓚᐅᕐᒪᑦ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᓄᖅᑲᕕᓕᖅᑐᖅ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᒫᓐᓇ ᐃᓇᖏᖅᑎᒃᓴᖓᓂᒃ ᐃᓄᖕᒥᑦ ᐱᑕᖃᕐᒥᔪᖅ, 

ᐊᓪᓚᕕᖕᒥ ᓲᕐᓗ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖑᓂᐊᕐᓗᓂ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ.  

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᑕᕝᕗᖓ ᐊᑕᖕᒥᔪᖅ. ᑐᑭᓯᔪᒪᖅᑲᐅᔪᖓ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 

ᐃᓇᖏᖅᑎᖓ ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᖃᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᖅ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᓯᓐᓈᕐᓂᕋᖅᑲᐅᒐᖕᓂ. 

ᖃᓄᐃᒻᒪᑦ ᐊᓪᓚᕕᖕᒥ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖑᔪᖅ ᑕᕝᕗᖓ 

ᐃᓕᔭᐅᓂᙱᓚᖅ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑑᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ.  

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ’, 

ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᓯᓐᓈᖅᑐᖅ ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᖃᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᖅ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᐃᑉᐸᖓ ᖁᓕᓄᑦ 

ᐊᕐᕌᒎᖅᑰᖅᑐ ᐅᓇ ᐅᑎᕆᐊᖅᓯᒪᓪᓗᒍ ᑕᕝᕗᖓ 

ᐃᖏᓚᐅᙱᑎᓪᓗᖓ, ᐃᒻᒪᖃ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᑉ 

ᑐᖏᓕᕆᓂᐊᖅᑕᖓ ᑕᕝᕗᖓ ᐃᓕᓂᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᓗᓂ.  

 

ᑕᐃᒪᙵᓂᑦ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᒃᓯᒪᔪᒍᑦ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ ᑐᖏᓕᕈᖅᑎᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᓄᖅᑲᕕᖕᓂᐊᕐᒪᑦ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᐃᓄᒃ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᕆᔭᐅᔪᖅ 

ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᑐᐊᖑᒻᒪᑦ.  

 

ᖃᖓ ᐃᓕᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᖅ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᔪᓐᓇᙱᑦᑐᖓ. 

ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᖕᒪᑦ ᑖᔅᓱᒪ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖓᑦ 
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Ms. Killiktee (interpretation): Thank you. In 

regards to Inuit to be involved, as we’ve been 

up in the north for a very long time, and make 

sure that we have standards in housing that it’s 

proper. 

 

I have last question to the housing corporation. 

(interpretation ends) To what extent was the 

housing corporation’s board of directors 

involved in the process of improving the 

responses to the Auditor General’s 

recommendations? (interpretation) Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

The board was, as I mentioned earlier, involved 

throughout the audit period, in terms of being, 

sharing of information as the audit was ongoing 

and also involved whether we presented the 

draft action plan seeking feedback and approval 

at the board level. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Killiktee. 

 

Ms. Killiktee (interpretation): Thank you. My 

very last question on the same subject. When 

you’re sharing information with the board of 

directors, what action plan have to go forward? 

My question is whether there has been some 

action plans that have not been implemented 

over the years. Are there any action plans that 

have not been implemented? That’s my final 

question, Mr. Chairman, if you get the 

information. Thank you. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Devereux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you for the question. I 

suppose at a broad level there’s often various 

discussions or ideas that get brought forward or 

considered. Off the top of my head, I can’t 

think of any that didn’t go forward, but I think 

those discussions help design and develop the 

ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖅ ᑐᖏᓕᐊᓄᑦ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᑐᐃᓐᓇᒧᑦ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ.  

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᓕᒫᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒦᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᕚᑦ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑲᐅᑏᑦ? ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᙳᕚᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᓗ 

ᓄᓇᖃᖅᐹᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ.  

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᖅᖢᒍ ᑲᑎᒪᔨ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖓᓄᑦ. ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 

ᐊᓪᓚᕕᖕᒥ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖅ ᐃᖃᓗᓐᓃᑦᑐᖅ. ᑐᖏᓕᐊ 

ᐱᖁᑎᕐᔪᐊᓄᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ ᐃᖃᓗᒻᒥᐅᑕᒧᑦᑕᐅᖅ 

ᐃᓐᓄᒃᑕᐅᓯᒪᓪᓗᓂ. ᐊᓪᓚᕕᖕᒥ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖅ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᓄᑦ ᐊᕐᕕᐊᕐᒥᐅᑕᐅᓪᓗᓂ. ᒫᓐᓇ 

ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳ ᑐᖏᓕᐊ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᐃᖃᓗᒻᒥᐅᑕᐅᒻᒥᔪᖅ. ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐃᓐᓄᒃᑕᐅᓯᒪᙱᑦᑐᖁᑎᖃᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐃᓐᓄᒐᓱᓕᖅᑕᓐᓄᑦ 

ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᕆᔨ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ.  

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᑭᐅᒐᕕᑦ. ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᐅᑲᓂᖅᑐᖓ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐊᑯᓂᑲᓪᓚᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᖁᓛᓅᑦᑎᐊᓕᕐᒪᑦ. ᐅᑕᖅᑭᐅᑎᑲᐃᓐᓇᕈᒪᔭᒃᑲ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᑖᓐᓇᐅᖃᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐅᓪᓗᕈᕐᒥᑕᐅᓂᐊᕐᒪᑦ ᐅᑎᕈᑕ 1:30-ᒥ ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ 

ᐱᒋᐊᒃᑲᓂᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  

 

>>ᓄᖅᑲᑲᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ 11:57 ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐱᒋᐊᒃᑲᓂᖅᑐᑦ 

13:30 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᑲᑎᒪᓂᖅ ᐱᒋᐊᕐᓂᐊᓕᕐᒥᖕᒪᑦ. 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒃᓴᖃᖅᑲᐅᖕᒪᑦ ᑕᕝᕗᖓ 

ᐅᑎᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᐱᐳᒍᑦ. 

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐅᑎᕐᕕᒋᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᒪᓪᓗᒍ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑯᓗᐃᑦ 

ᖁᓛᓅᓚᐅᖅᑎᓐᓇᒍ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᖅᑲᐅᔭᒃᑲ ᐃᒃᑯᐊ 5 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 7 ᐊᑯᓐᓂᖏᓐᓂ ᐅᓄᖅᑎᒋᖅᑰᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᒃᓯᕚᖅᑐᑦ 

ᐊᒻᒪ ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᖅ ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᖓ 
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types of initiatives that we do end up trying to 

pursue. 

 

So I’m sure over the course of the last three and 

four years we’ve explored some ideas that for 

one reason or another we just didn’t pursue, 

and whether it was just bigger priorities or 

whether it was just maybe that there’s a better 

way. I think that’s always evolving, that there 

are some ideas and initiatives that get tossed 

around that don’t come forward at that time. 

And who knows; maybe they will in 

subsequent years. So there’s probably examples 

of that. I can’t think of any off of top of my 

head that are more recent. Thank you, Mr. 

Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I’m 

just going to really quickly ask a couple of 

follow-up questions. I don’t think I heard the 

response to Ms. Killiktee’s second part to her 

question about the five people who are on the 

executive committee. 

 

Mr. Devereaux, you mentioned the CEO, VPs, 

which was plural. The current executive 

director of programs and the director of policy, 

those are five people. Ms. Killiktee did ask the 

question about how many people are actually 

Inuit on that committee. And I am curious 

about why you said current ED of programs. Is 

that something that’s in flux? Thank you, Mr. 

Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair and I 

thank the member for the question. So, the 

composition, my apologies for missing the 

second part of that earlier question. The 

composition of that corporate executive 

committee is made up of a CEO and three vice 

presidents and the executive director. Out of 

ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᖕᒪᑦ ᑕᓪᓕᒪᐅᖦᖤᖅᐳᑦ ᐊᓪᓚᕕᖕᒥ 

ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᕆᔭᐅᔪᖅ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᕆᔨ ᑕᓪᓕᒪᐅᖅᑲᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐅᐃᒍᔭᐅᖕᒪᑦ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑦ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑲᐅᓯᖃᓕᖅᑲᐅᒋᕗᖅ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᑉ ᑐᖏᓕᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐱᖓᓲᓪᓗᑎᒃ. ᑕᐃᒪ ᐅᐃᒻᒪᐅᑎᒋᕙᓪᓕᐊᖅᑲᐅᔭᕋᓖᓐᓇ, 

ᐃᓛᒃ ᐅᕙᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ, ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᓗ ᑕᑯᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᓛᓐᓂᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᓪᓗ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᑐᓴᖃᑦᑕᕋᑦᑕ.  

 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᒪᓪᓗᖓ ᓱᓕᖕᒪᖔᕐᒪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 7 ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᐃᒃᓯᕚᖃᑕᐅᖕᒪᖔᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑯᓗᖕᓂ. ᑕᓪᓕᒪᐅᙱᖦᖢᑎᒃ 

ᑕᓪᓕᒪᐅᓂᕋᐃᓐᓇᖅᑲᐅᖕᒪᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᑲᐃᓐᓇᕐᓗᒍ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᒐᖕᓂ. 

ᑐᑭᓯᓇᒃᑲᓐᓂᖁᓪᓗᒍ 7−ᓚᖅᑲᐅᕗᖓ 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᖅᑲᐅᖕᒪᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᓐᓂᒃ.  

 

ᑐᑭᓯᓇᖅᓯᑎᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓗᒍ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑯᓗᐃᑦ 

ᐊᓪᓚᕕᖕᒥ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᑦ ᐱᖓᓱᑦ, ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᑦ ᑐᖏᓕᖏᑦ 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᙳᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᓄᑦ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖅ 

ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᕆᔨ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐃᒃᓯᕚᖃᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖦᖤᖅᐳᖅ. 

ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᓂᒡᓗ ᒪᓕᒐᖃᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᓂᕈᐊᕈᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᓪᓗ 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᑐᑭᓯᙱᖦᖢᖓ.  

 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᕆᔨ ᑲᑎᒪᓕᕌᖓᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑯᓗᐃᑦ ᑕᐃᑲᓃᖃᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᖅ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓂᐊᕐᒪᑦ ᑭᓱᓂᒃ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᐅᕐᒪᖔᑦ. ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᕆᔨ 

ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑎᖓᓗ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 7−ᓚᖅᑲᐅᕗᖓ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᖅᑎᓪᓗᖓ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ. 

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕋᖕᓂ. 

ᑕᓪᓕᒪᓂᒃ ᑐᓴᖦᖤᖅᐳᖓ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐅᐊᑦᑎᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅ ᑭᐅᒐᒥ 

ᐃᓄᖕᒥᒃ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᓯᓐᓈᖅᑐᒥᒃ ᑕᐃᑲᓃᖃᑕᐅᓂᕋᐃᖕᒪᑦ 

ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᕆᔭᐅᓕᖅᖢᓂᓗ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᙳᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᒧᑦ ᐃᓚᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅᖢᓂ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᑲᑎᓕᒫᖅᖢᒋᑦ ᖃᔅᓯᐅᕙᑦ?  

 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᓂᕈᐊᕈᓐᓇᙱᖦᖢᑎᒃ ᑕᐃᑲᓃᖃᑕᐅᔪᑦ 

ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᓈᓚᒋᐊᖃᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᑦ ᑖᔅᓱᒥᖓ 
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those five, one is Inuit and the second part of 

your question was? Please remind me again? 

 

Chairman: Sorry, Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: That’s a good question. I was 

wondering if the ED of programs, because you 

said current, I was wondering if that’s in flux in 

some way, whether or not they are outgoing or 

newly incoming. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. That’s 

for the clarification. So, the reference to the 

existing executive director, that’s a long-term 

Inuk employee and who is retiring in the very 

near future. We do have an Inuk in an 

internship role for that, but also, too, that role is 

likely going from an executive director to an 

director level position. So that was the 

reference. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I’ll just 

stay on that subject. And I know we don’t want 

to really single out individuals, but I just want 

to know whether or not that intern has actually 

been participated in these executive committee 

meetings as part of their internship. And maybe 

you could explain why the role is changing 

from executive director to director. Thank you, 

Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Yes, 

the intern has participated in various meetings 

of that corporate executive council or 

committee. In terms of the second part, I think 

it goes back a decade or more, well before my 

time. I think there was a reprofiling of an 

executive level position that perhaps as a vice 

president type position that got re-profiled into 

executive director. 

ᐱᔾᔪᑎᖃᖅᖢᑎᒃ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᒡᓘᓐᓃᑦ. ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑯᓗᐃᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑕᐃᑲᓃᖃᑕᐅᔪᖃᖃᑦᑕᕆᕙᑦ? ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑯᓗᖕᓄᑦ 

ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᖃᑕᐅᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᒃᐸ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐃᒻᒪᖄ 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑯᓗᖏᑦ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᑲᐃᓐᓇᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᖁᔨᕗᖔᓕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᐳᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒫᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ ᑲᑎᒪᓂᖃᕌᖓᑕ ᑲᑎᒪᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᒪᓕᒐᖏᑦ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᖕᒪᖔᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᑐᓂᐅᖅᑲᐃᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᖓ ᖃᐅᒃᐸᑦ.  

 

ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᒪᓕᒃᖢᒋᑦ ᑭᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑕᐃᑲᓃᑦᑐᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᔭᐃᖃᑦᑕᖅᐳᒍᑦ 

ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑲᐅᑏᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔭᑦᑕ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᖃᐃᖁᔨᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᒍᑦ 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑕᐃᒃᑲᐊ ᑕᓪᓕᒪᑦ ᑕᐃᖅᑲᐅᔭᒃᑲ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖓ ᑕᐃᑲᓃᖏᓐᓇᐅᔭᖅᑐᖅ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑭᓱᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᒐᖃᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᐊᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᑐᓂᐅᖅᑲᐃᓂᐊᖅᑐᖓ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑯᓗᐃᑦ 

ᐱᖁᔨᕗᖔᓕᐅᕈᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᖏᓐᓄᓪᓗ 

ᒥᒃᓵᓅᖓᔪᓄᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᖅᑎᒋᔭᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐊᖏᔪᖅᑲᐅᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᑖᔅᓱᒪ ᑎᒥᐅᑉ ᐃᓗᐊᓃᑦᑐᑦ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᕈᓘᔭᖅᐳᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᖏᔪᖅᑲᐅᑏᑦ 

ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᖅᑎᐅᓂᖏᓪᓗ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊᖑᓪᓗᑎᒃ. 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑯᓗᐃᑦ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᒐᖃᕐᒪᖔᖅ 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᖓ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᒥᔅ ᐴᓱᕌᑦ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑖ 

ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᓯᓐᓈᖅᑐᖅ 

ᐃᓚᐅᖏᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦᒃᓴᐅᔪᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑲᑎᒪᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ, 

ᐃᒻᒪᖄ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐊᑯᓂᐅᑎᒋᔪᖅ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 

ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᓚᐅᕐᒪᖔᖅ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᓯᓐᓈᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᓴᙱᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᑎᒍᓯᕙᓪᓕᐊᕙ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 

ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᓯᓐᓈᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑐᖅ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓪᓗᐊᖃᐃ 

ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᐃᒃᓯᕚᓕᖅᑐᖅ ᐊᑯᓂᕈᓗᓪᓗ ᑕᐃᑲᓂ 

ᐊᕐᕌᒍᒐᓴᓐᓄᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᓯᒪᓕᖅᑐᓂ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᓯᓐᓈᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᙳᖅᑎᑕᐅᓚᐅᙱᓐᓂᖓᓂ. ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊᓗ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᐃᓕᓯᒪᑲᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂ 

ᑲᒪᒋᖃᑦᑕᕐᒥᔭᖏᑦ ᐃᓚᐅᖃᑕᐅᖁᓪᓗᒍ ᐃᓛ 

ᐅᓄᕈᓘᔭᖅᑐᓂᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖃᖃᑦᑕᕋᑦᑕ 
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Since then, we’ve looked at the corporate 

structure and made some changes. So upon 

retirement of that individual, I think the 

intention was always that position would be a 

director level position. We don’t have any other 

executive directors in the corporation. 

 

I can’t speak to the time frame, you know, ten 

plus years ago whether that was re-profiled 

from a vice president to an executive director 

role. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Devereux. Are 

all of these positions located in Nunavut, the 

CEO, the VP, ED of programs and director of 

policy? Are these positions filled by 

Nunavummiut who are living here? Thank you, 

Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair and I 

thank the member for the question. So the CEO 

position is filled by somebody living in Iqaluit. 

The vice president of infrastructure is filled by 

an indeterminant employee currently living in 

Iqaluit. The vice president of operations is 

filled currently by an indeterminant employee 

living in Arviat. The executive director of 

programs is currently filled by an indeterminant 

employee living in Arviat. The current vice 

president, finance is filled by indeterminant 

employee living in Iqaluit. And we currently 

have a vacancy or are advertising the director 

of policy position. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chair and I 

thank you for that response. Mr. Chair, I do 

have follow-up questions but I think it will take 

a little bit more time and I’m really aware that 

ᐃᓚᐅᖏᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑯᓗᐃᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ. ᐊᖏᔪᖅᑲᐅᑏᑦ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓂᐊᕐᒪᑦ.  

 

ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᓄᖅᑲᕕᒻᒪ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᐅᐱᕐᖔᖅ 2026-ᒥ 

ᐃᓐᓄᒃᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ. 

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍ ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉᑉ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑯᓗᐃᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓃᖏᒻᒪᑕ ᐃᖃᓗᐃᑦ 

ᓯᓚᑖᖐᙱᒻᒪᑕ. ᐃᓛᓐᓂᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓪᓗ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ 

ᐅᑉᐱᕆᔭᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᑐᖃᑦᑕᖏᒻᒪᑕ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᓗ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑯᓗᓐᓄᑦ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ.  

 

ᐃᓄᒃᑕᖃᐅᖏᒻᒪᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᓂᐅᑉ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᒪᓕᒐᑦ ᐃᓗᓕᖏᓐᓃᖃᑕᐅᔪᖃᕐᒪᖔᖅ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᑐᖃᖏᑦ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐃᓕᖃᓯᐅᔾᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᑦ.  

 

ᓂᕆᐅᓐᓂᖃᖃᑦᑕᕋᑦᑕ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓂᑦ 

ᑎᒥᙳᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᓪᓗ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 

ᐃᒃᐱᒋᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᖅ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᑐᖃᖏᑦ 

ᐱᓗᐊᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᕕᖏᑦᑕ ᐃᓗᓕᖏᓐᓂᑦ 

ᐊᒡᒍᖅᑐᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᖃᓄᑎᒋᓗ ᐃᓕᖃᓯᐅᔾᔭᐅᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᑦ.  

 

ᑖᒃᑯᓇᓂᖃᐃ ᒪᓕᒐᓂᒃ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᑕᖃᖅᐳᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓕᕆᔪᓂᒃ. ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᕐᔪᓯᕐᓂᒃ ᐱᑕᖃᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᖅ 

ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᖃᕐᓂᐊᕐᓂᐅᑉ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ. ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊᖃᐃ 

ᐃᓕᐅᖅᑲᖅᑕᐅᖃᓯᐅᔾᔭᐅᓯᒪᕙᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᓪᓗᒍ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᑐᖃᖏᑦ.  

 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᖃᖅᐹ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᓗᐊᓂ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᒐᖕᓂ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑯᓗᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᑐᖃᖏᑦ 

ᑐᙵᕕᒋᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᑎᒥᖁᑎᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᑐᖃᖏᑦᑕ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᒥᒃ 

ᐱᖃᖅᑐᒍᑦ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑯᓗᐃᑦ 

ᒪᓕᒋᐊᖃᖅᑎᖏᑦᑕ ᐊᔾᔨᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑐᓂᓯᔪᓐᓇᖅᐳᒍᑦ.  
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it’s 11:57. I’ll save my time for now. Thank 

you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Brewster we’ll 

break for lunch and return with Ms. Brewster at 

the line of questioning so. See everyone back at 

1:30. Thank you. 

 

>>Committee recessed at 11:57 and resumed 

at 13:30 

 

 

Chairman: Thank you, everybody. I would 

like to call the committee back to order. We 

had left off with a question by Ms. Brewster. 

Please go ahead. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I would 

like to go back to the executive committee 

again because we heard I think five and seven. 

In terms of the members that Mr. Devereaux’s 

first response indicated that there were five 

people, the CEO, he did say VPs, executive 

director of programs, director of policy, which 

was five, and he said five people. 

 

But then in response to my follow-up question 

he had expanded on VPs, which includes three 

VPs, and so I think one of the confusing things 

for us as regular members and for people who 

are following along is that sometimes we’re 

hearing different sets of numbers on a number 

of issues. 

 

I just want to make it really clear whether or 

not I’m correct that there are actually seven 

people who are members of the executive 

committee, and not five as initially responded 

to. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair, I thank 

the member for the question and a chance to 

ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᐅᕐᓂᖅ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐱᓗᐊᕐᓗᒍ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᑦ ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᓕᕆᓂᐅᑉ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ ᒥᓂᔅᑕᐅᓪᓗ 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ 

ᓄᓇᕗᑦᑖᕈᑎᒦᑦᑐᖅ ᑎᑎᕋᓯᒪᓂᓕᒃ 32 ᐊᑐᓯᒋᐊᖅᐸᑦ, 

ᒥᓂᔅᑕᓄᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑦ.  

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᔾᔪᓰᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᑦ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᑐᖃᖏᓐᓂᓪᓗ ᐃᓗᖃᖃᓯᐅᑎᓗᑎᒃ. ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑐᙵᕕᒋᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᖃᕆᐊᖃᓕᕌᖓᑦᑕ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ.  

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐅᓄᖅᑐᓂᒃᑯᐊ ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᔪᓐᓇᕐᒪᑕ 

ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᓅᖓᔪᓂᒃ. ᐅᓂᒃᑲᐅᔾᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᐸᖅᑲᐃ 

ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᓂᒃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑖᒃᑯᑎᒎᓈᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑯᓗᑦᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑑᑉ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ 

ᐅᖃᓪᓚᒋᐊᖅᑐᕈᓐᓇᖅᐸᖃᐃ ᑕᐃᑲᓂ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᓗᑎᒃ.  

 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑦᑎᐊᕈᓐᓇᕐᒪᑕ 

ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᐅᒃᐸᑦ ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᓄᖓ 

ᐊᑦᑐᐃᓂᖃᕐᓂᐊᕐᓂᖓ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐃᓚᖏ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ.  

 

ᐅᓄᖅᑐᓂ ᑐᓴᖃᑦᑕᕋᑦᑕ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᒪᐅᖓ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕆᐊᑲᐃᓐᓇᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᒪᐅᙵᕌᖓᒥ 

ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᖃᓕᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ ᒫᓂᕐᒥᐅᑦ 

ᐊᑐᕐᓂᐊᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᓂᐊᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂᓪᓗ 

ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᖃᕆᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᖃᓪᓗᓈᑦ ᓄᓇᖏᓐᓄᓪᓕ 

ᓈᒻᒪᑦᑐᑦ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᒫᓂ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᙱᓗᐊᕐᒪᑦ ᐅᑭᐅᖅᑕᖅᑑᑉ 

ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐊᑯᓂᐅᑎᒋᔪᕐᓗ 

ᐊᒃᑐᐃᓂᕐᓗᓐᓂᖃᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᓇᓗᓪᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᖅᑎᒋᔭᐅᓕᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ.  

 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᒥᒃ ᐊᓯᐊᓂᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ 

ᐊᑦᑐᐃᓂᕐᓗᓐᓂᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑑᑉ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᖅᑲᐃ 

ᐅᖃᓪᓚᒋᐊᖅᑐᖃᕈᓐᓇᖅᐳᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖ.   

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᕋᕕᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓇᙵ 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᒃᑲᓐᓂᕋᕕᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎᓂ 

ᐊᑐᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ ᓄᓇᓕᐸᐅᔾᔭᒃᑯᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᓕᕌᖏᑦᑕ 

ᐅᐸᒍᑎᖃᑦᑕᕐᒥᔪᒍᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᔾᔪᑎᓂ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂᓗ 
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clarify. My understanding the previous 

comment around seven was an earlier question 

that talked about the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation board of directors. 

 

To clarify, the corporate executive committee is 

made up of the CEO, the three vice-presidents, 

as well as the executive director of programs. 

We also have the director of policy who sits in 

on those meetings, and I’ll be honest with you, 

I can’t recall the terms of reference, if that’s a 

voting position on the committee. But typically, 

the director of policy is at those meetings to be 

aware of what the discussions are. 

 

So, I believe the committee is the five 

executives that I just mentioned, as well as the 

director of policy that sits in. And to clarify, the 

reference to seven was the board of directors of 

the Nunavut Housing Corporation. Thank you, 

Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you for that clarification. 

And then so we’re hearing five, and then earlier 

in a response there was a mention of an intern, 

an Inuk intern to the programs position, 

possibly turning into a director of programs. So 

that’s an additional person to what you just 

mentioned. 

 

And I wonder if you could be really clear about 

how many members altogether, whether that 

includes ex officios, or people who have 

observer status for learning purposes or other 

purposes. For example, are there other key 

positions that are brought into those executive 

committee meetings in order to inform them in 

a formal way or informally? And do they also 

count as members of this committee? Thank 

you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

ᐊᒡᒍᖅᑐᖅᓯᒪᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑲᑎᒪᔭᖅᑐᖃᑦᑕᕐᒥᔪᒍᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐊᒡᒍᖅᑐᖅᓯᒪᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᒋᔭᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᐅᔪᓪᓗ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ 

ᐊᖏᔪᖅᑲᐅᑏᑦ. ᐊᖏᔪᖅᑲᐅᑏᓪᓗ ᑐᑭᒧᐊᑦᑎᑦᑎᔩᑦ 

ᐊᖏᔪᖅᑲᐅᑎᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᓪᓘᓐᓂᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᖏᔪᖅᑲᐅᑎᑑᙱᑦᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᔪᑦ 

ᓂᓪᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᑎᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᐱᓕᕆᔭᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ 

ᐅᐸᓗᖓᐃᔭᐅᑎᓕᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕᓗ ᓴᓇᑎᓪᓗᑕ 

ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᓕᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓯᒪᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᖅ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓂᑦ.  

 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᕗᑦ ᑎᓕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐱᕕᒃᓴᖃᖅᑎᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔭᖅᑐᖃᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑎᒃ. 

 ᐊᖏᔪᖅᑲᐅᑏᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᓕᕌᖓᑦᑕ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ 

ᑎᓕᐅᖅᓯᖃᑦᑕᕐᒥᔪᑦ ᐊᖏᔪᖅᑲᐅᑎᓂᒃ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᓈᓚᒋᐊᖁᓪᓗᒋ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑑᙱᑦᑐᓂᑦ ᐱᔨᑦᑎᖅᑕᖏᓪᓗ 

ᐃᓇᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒥᔪᑦ ᐅᖃᓪᓚᒋᐊᖅᑐᖁᔭᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐱᐅᓂᖅᓴᒃᑯᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᓂ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᓂᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐱᔨᑦᑎᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑭᙴᒪᔭᖏᑎᒍᓪᓗ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.   

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ. 

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᑐᓴᖅᑰᓕᖅᑐᖓ ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉᒥᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᒻᒪᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ 

ᑕᐃᒎᓯᖅᑎᒍᑦ ᐊᑐᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔪᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᓂᓪᓕᖃᑦᑕᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ, ᐊᖏᔪᖅᑳᕐᒧᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᐅᖃᓪᓚᖃᑎᖃᕆᐊᖅᑐᕐᓗᓂ ᐃᓚᐅᓗᑎᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᒐᕙᒪᖏᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ.  

 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᖅᑲᐅᔭᕋ, ᐅᓂᒃᑳᕐᓂᖃᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᑐᑭᓯᒋᐊᕈᑎᓂᒃ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑲᐅᓯᖃᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᑦ 

ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᒃ 

ᑐᑭᓯᑎᑦᑎᒋᐊᕈᑎᓂᒃ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ. ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᓂᓪᓗ 

ᐊᒻᒪ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᖏᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᕈᑏᓪᓗ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐱᖃᓯᐅᔾᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᓯᕗᒧᐊᑦᑎᑕᐅᖁᓪᓗᒋ 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓇᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᒃᑯᑦ ᓇᓗᖃᑦᑕᔾᔮᖏᒻᒪᑕ 

ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᓂ ᖃᐃᔪᖃᖅᐸᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᔪᖃᖅᑲ 

ᐃᓱᒫᓗᓐᓇᖅᑐᒥᒃ. ᐸᐃᑉᐹᑎᒍᓪᓗ ᐃᓛᓐᓂᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᑲᐅᑎᒋᖃᑦᑕᖏᒻᒪᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᓇᙵ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᔅᕿᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᓐᓂᑦ ᓇᐅᑦᑎᖅᓱᐊᕆᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ 

ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᔪᐃᓐᓇᐅᓗᑎᑦ ᓯᕗᓂᒃᓴᑦᑎᓐᓂ 

ᒫᓐᓇᓗ. ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑕᐅᓗᑎᒃ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ 

ᑐᓴᐅᒪᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᑕ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖃᑦᑕᕈᒪᒐᑦᑕ 

ᑐᓴᐅᒪᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᑕ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓂᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ. 

ᑐᓴᖅᑲᐅᖏᑦᑐᖓᓕ ᐱᑕᖃᕐᒪᖔᖅᓯ ᐱᕕᒃᓴᒥᒃ 
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Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. May 

be an opportunity to respond upon the role of 

the Nunavut Housing Corporation’s corporate 

executive committee. There are a number of 

requirements for types of decisions that the 

management makes that needs corporate 

executive committee motions. We have regular 

meetings. We have a terms of reference. I 

would be happy to share the terms of reference 

with the members. We can have that available 

tomorrow. 

 

At various times, depending upon the requests 

for decision, there could be somebody from the 

corporation, whether it’s senior management 

staff or others that are involved with that 

decision that may provide information on the 

discussion at a corporate executive committee 

meeting. But the core members are the five that 

I mentioned. And like I said, typically the 

director of policy is always sitting in on those 

as well. But we will share the terms of 

reference of that committee. 

 

In addition to the corporate executive 

committee, that really has a structure to it and 

really its intent is to make motions and approve 

certain types of activities. We have a senior 

management team made up of all the senior 

management across the organization that meets 

frequently. So, there’s a whole variety, I think, 

of management roles and I guess meetings that 

occur. 

 

But if your question is specific to the corporate 

executive council committee, we can provide 

the terms of reference for sure. Thank you, Mr. 

Chair. 

 

Chairman: There is another aspect to Ms. 

Brewster’s questions on the engagement or the 

level of engagement from the intern to that 

position, to make sure that they are 

participating in these activities as well. Maybe 

if you want to elaborate maybe a little bit how 

long that intern has been in place whether the 

ᑭᓇᒃᑯᑐᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ ᓴᓇᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑎᑎᖅᑲᓂᑦ 

ᑐᑭᓯᑎᑦᑎᒋᐊᕈᑎᓂᒃ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑐᓂᔭᐅᑦᑕᖅᑯᑦ 

ᐱᓕᕆᕕᖓᓐᓄᑦ. ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ ᓱᖅᑯᐃᖅᓯᒪᔭᕋ ᒪᓕᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐱᔭᕐᓂᖏᒻᒪᑦ ᐃᓄᒃ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᖅ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

ᑎᒥᐅᔪᒧᑦ ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᔭᕆᐊᒃᓴᖅ ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᓂᒃ. ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᒃᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᐹᑦ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃᑕᐅᖅ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᒪᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ 

ᓂᓪᓕᕐᕕᒃᓴᖃᖅᑎᖃᑦᑕᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ 

ᐊᐱᖅᓲᑎᖓᑕ ᒥᔅᓵᓄᑦ ᐆᖅᑑᑎᖃᕈᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᖅ 

ᐆᑦᑑᑎᖃᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᑖᔅᓱᒥᖓ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ.  

 

ᐸᕐᓇᑎᓪᓗᒋᓪᓗ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᓂᒃ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕋᐅᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᐸ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 

ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᔪᒪᒍᔅᓯ, ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᔪᒪᒍᑦᑕ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᓄᖓ 

ᑕᑯᔭᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᕋᔭᖅᑐᓂᒃ.  

 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑎᒍᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖏᑎᒍᑦ, 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓂᒃ ᓯᕗᒧᐊᒃᑎᑦᑎ ᐃᓛᒃ ᑐᓂᓯᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᓄᑖᓂᒃ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ. ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᑕᑯᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᕆᐊᖃᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᐱᐅᓯᒋᐊᖅᑎᑦᑎᓐᓂᕐᒪᖔᑦᑕ.  

 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᕝᕙ ᐊᑐᖅᓯᒪᔭᒃᑲ ᒪᓕᒡᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓃᓯᒪᒐᒪ 1994-ᒥᓂᑦ. ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑦ 

ᐱᖓᓱᑦ ᐃᓗᐊᓂ ᓄᑖᓂᒃ ᐃᓱᒪᔅᓴᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᓂᒃ 

ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ ᑖᔅᓱᒪ ᓯᓚᑖᒍᑦ. 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᓂᙶᖅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ. 

 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓂᐅᑉ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ ᖁᔭᓇᖅᑐᖅ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔩᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᒃᓱᐊᓗᒃ ᐱᐅᔪᓂᒃ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖃᕐᒪᑕ ᐊᑐᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔭᖏᓪᓗ 

ᐅᓄᑲᓪᓚᒃᖢᑎᒃ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᕝᕙ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔩᑦ 

ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒃᑎᑦᑎᔨᖓ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᓕᒪᓪᓗᓂ. ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᑉ ᑐᒡᓕᖓ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᖓ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 25−ᓄᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓄᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ. ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑲᐅᑏᒃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᓪᓗ ᐆᒃᑑᑎᑦᑎᐊᕙᐅᔪᑦ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᑐᖅᓯᒪᔭᖏᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ. 
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transition is over, and are they currently taking 

on a large aspect of the role. Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and to 

supplement in regards to the intern, so the 

internship I think has been ongoing for the past 

year or so. I think the individual had been with 

the organization for quite a number of years, so 

probably before the formalized internship 

would have taken on acting assignments in that 

role. So anytime during those acting 

assignments or even during that internship 

period where there was opportunities for the 

intern to be involved with some of those roles 

and functions, and there are many of that 

position that they were interning into, they 

would have participated in some of the 

meetings of the corporate executive committee 

as well as many other functions that that 

executive director role undertook. 

 

The anticipated transition will occur upon 

retirement and right now that’s kind of set for 

the spring of 2026. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So just 

to delve a little bit deeper I think into that line 

of questioning, and I know that Mr. Devereaux 

did note that a number of the employees on this 

executive committee are living in community 

outside of Iqaluit and Arviat, and I think that 

one of the core issues that we hear as MLAs is 

that sometimes the operations of Nunavut 

Housing Corporation and the GN don’t reflect 

Inuit values. And I do note that we’ve been 

offered to receive the terms of reference for that 

committee specifically. 

 

And I’m just wondering in the absence of a 

large group of Inuit who have lived knowledge 

and experience of a lifetime around housing 

specifically, just by virtue of being alive. I 

wonder how that, whether or not there is 

something in the terms of reference and the 

ᐅᐱᒋᑦᑎᐊᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐱᔨᑦᓯᕋᓱᒃᑎᓪᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᒋᔭᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖅᑖᕋᓱᐊᕈᑏᓪᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᐃᑦ ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᖕᒪᑕ.  

 

ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᐃᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐱᔨᑦᓯᕈᑎᖃᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᓪᓗ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᑎᒍᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐱᕕᖃᕐᓂᖅᓴᐅᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᐊ ᑭᓇᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ ᑐᓵᔭᐅᓱᒋᙱᒃᑯᑎᒃ 

ᓂᓪᓕᐊᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᒻᒪᖄ ᖃᕆᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᓪᓗ ᑎᑎᕋᕈᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ. 

ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᖕᒥᒐᕕᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᒡᓚᒡᕕᖕᒦᑦᑐᓂᒃ 

ᑐᑭᓯᑎᑦᑎᒋᐊᕈᑎᓂᒃ ᑎᑎᖅᑲᓂᒃ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᑎᒎᓇᖅ 

ᑐᓵᔭᐅᓇᓱᒋᙱᑉᐸᑕ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕐᕕᒃᑯᓪᓗ 

ᑲᑎᒪᓂᖏᑎᒍᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ. 

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓕᑦᑎᐊᖅᐳᖓ ᑖᔅᓱᒧᖓ ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ ᑕᑯᕋᑖᕋᒃᑯ 

ᐊᕐᖔᔪᖅ. ᐃᓚᒋᐊᕈᑎᒃᓴᖃᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᑕᒪᑐᒧᖓ 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. 

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᙶᖅᑲᐅᔪᖓ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᖓ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑦ 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊᓕᒫᑦ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᐃᓐᓇᑦᑎᐊᖑᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐱᕐᔪᐊᖑᓪᓗᓂᓗ 

ᑕᒪᓐᓇ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ. 

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᐱᖅᓱᐊᓪᓚᒡᓚᖓ ᑖᓐᓇ ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᖕᒪᑦ 

ᐃᓛᒃ ᑲᑎᒪᓂᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᖃᕆᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᕋᖅᖢᓂ ᑐᑭᓯᑎᑦᑎᒋᐊᕈᑏᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑎᑎᕋᐃᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᓴᓇᔭᐅᓂᐊᓕᕌᖓᑕ. ᐃᒻᒪᖄ 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᓯ ᓇᓕᐊᑭᐊᖅ 

ᐊᑑᑎᖃᕐᓂᖅᓴᐅᕙ? ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ 

ᑐᓴᒐᒃᓴᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᕈᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑕ. ᐊᐱᕆᖅᑲᐅᓇᖓᓗ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔾᔪᑏᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᑲᑎᒪᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. 

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐱᒋᐊᕈᑎᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᖓ ᑖᓐᓇ ᒥᔅ ᓱᐊᑦᔅ 

ᐃᓚᒋᐊᕐᓂᐊᖅᑕᖓᓂᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑐᓴᒐᒃᓴᐃᑦ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᖃᑦᑕᕋᑦᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
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way of being that ensures that Inuit 

Qaujimajatuqangit is actually built into 

decision-making and into knowledge. 

 

I hope that you understand that although we do 

ask this, we do have an expectation and 

reassurance that the Government of Nunavut 

and other entities are committed to that in our 

experience, especially for employees of 

different divisions and corporations that what 

the commitment is doesn’t necessarily get 

walked. 

 

I would just like to hear a little bit about 

whether or not there are specific values in those 

terms of reference, and in the absence of having 

more Inuit at the table, because sometimes a 

lone voice isn’t enough and we need to have 

some reassurance that there is some sort of a 

process to ensure that decisions, especially 

when it comes to policy and standard review 

and any changes, and that those are being put 

through a process that are reflective of Inuit 

Qaujimajatuqangit. 

 

I suppose one question would be is there, and 

they are called IQ coordinators in some 

divisions. Is there a person who is hired 

specifically to look through that lens for 

Nunavut Housing Corporation? Thank you, Mr. 

Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair and I 

thank the member for the question. I think 

across the whole organization, not specifically 

just with the corporate executive committee, 

you know, IQ principles and Inuit societal 

values are foundational to the organization, to 

the corporation. We do have an IQ position 

based out of Arviat, I believe. And in terms of, 

you know, we’ll share the terms of reference to 

this executive committee. 

 

ᐅᒃᐱᕐᓇᕐᓂᖅᐹᖑᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᖅ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᒃᑎᓪᓗᑕ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓄᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ. ᓲᕐᓗ ᒫᓐᓇ ᒫᓐᓇᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᖅ. ᓲᕐᓗ ᖃᕆᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᒪᓕᒡᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ 

ᑭᐅᔭᐅᙱᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 

ᖃᐅᑕᒫᖅᓯᐅᑎᖏᑎᒍᑦ ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᖏᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᐸᑕ 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑐᐃᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᖃᑦᑕᕋᔭᖅᑐᖅ ᑐᑭᓯᓇᕐᓗᓂᓗ 

ᑭᓲᖕᒪᖔᑕ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖏᑦ ᐃᓗᓕᕆᔭᖏᑦ.  

 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑲᑎᒪᔾᔪᑎᕕᓃᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔾᔪᑏᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᙱᒻᒪᑕ 

ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑲᐅᑎᒻᒪᕆᐊᓗᖕᓄᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᓂᕆᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑦ. ᑕᕝᕙ 

ᑕᐃᑲᓂ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕐᓂᕆᔭᖏᑦ 

ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓂ, ᐃᓛᒃ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᖃᑦᑕᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐊᓘᖕᒪᑕ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ.  

 

ᔫᐋᓐ ᐃᓚᒋᐊᕈᑎᔅᓴᖃᙱᒻᒪᑦ, ᑭᐅᑦᑎᐊᐸᓪᓚᐃᒐᒪ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᓱᐊᑦᔅ, ᐃᓚᒋᐊᖅᓯᔪᒪᕕᑦ? 

ᐋᒃᑲᒎᖅ. ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ. 

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᓱᕆᒐᒃᑯ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᓗᒍ ᐅᑎᕐᕕᒋᓗᒍ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔪᒪᔭᕋ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᒃᓴᖏᑦ 

ᖃᐅᑕᒫᖅᓯᐅᑎᖏᑦ ᒪᓕᒡᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᐸᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᔪᑦ? 

ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᔪᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔩᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ? 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᙱᑉᐸᑕ ᖃᓄᐃᒻᒪᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᙱᓚᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ’, 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖓᑕ ᐅᓂᒃᓯᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᖏᑦ 

ᐸᐃᑉᐹᒃᑰᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔩᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᖏᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔩᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᖏᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᕐᒥᔪᑦ 

ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᖏᑦ ᑐᖅᑯᖅᑕᐅᓪᓗᑎᒡᓗ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔾᔪᑎᕕᓂᖏᓪᓗ ᐊᖏᖅᑕᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ.  

ᑲᑎᒪᔾᔪᑎᒃᓴᓂᒡᓗ ᒪᓕᒃᖢᑎᒃ ᑲᑎᒪᔾᔪᑎᖃᖅᐸᒃᑐᑦ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
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It’s a bit of a narrow focus of decisions that is 

have to go through that committee. I would say 

more so when -- you referenced policy 

development or major initiatives. That’s much 

more robust, and it goes into the corporation’s 

cycle in terms of administration board review, 

input; ministerial review and input. Any of 

those decisions around policy development 

would go through essentially this review, if 

article 32 kicks in, and eventually into cabinet 

for decision. 

 

All through those various stages and processes 

there’s input relative to how the policy being 

shaped or hopefully to be approved and 

implemented reflects IQ principles. And the 

corporation, baked into our mission, vision, 

values are those IQ principles. So, we always 

endeavour to reflect on those in any decision-

making or any initiatives that we are pursuing. 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I know 

that a lot of people have the experience of 

bringing to the attention of executive leadership 

issues of concern. And we know that we do 

have those wrap-around principles, so I guess 

I’ll delve a little bit deeper and want to know 

whether or not there’s a specific briefing 

process that any non-executive-level 

employment can use to brief up about an area 

of concern related to their lived knowledge and 

experience in community that relates to their 

work when they do see. 

 

I understand you’re saying there are higher-

level decisions being made at that executive 

committee. However, there’s often a reticence 

of employees to come forward and to speak to 

an issue or a decision that is potentially being 

made, because they are not necessarily in an 

executive level position, but they have access to 

more knowledge and information about the 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ. 

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᒪᕐᕉᓕᖅᑲᖓᓪᓗᓂ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᓂᐊᖅᑕᕋ ᑖᓐᓇ. ᒥᔅᑕ 

ᑕᕗᕉ ᑭᐅᓯᒪᖕᒪᖔᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ. ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᖓ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔩᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᑕ 

ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᖏᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ’, 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᑦᑎᐊᔪᔪᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑲᐅᑏᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᒋᔭᐅᔪᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᕐᒥᔪᑦ 

ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᖏᑦ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔩᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔾᔪᑎᕕᓂᖏᑦ ᐊᖏᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒥᔪᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ. 

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᒪᕐᕉᓕᖅᑲᖓᔪᖅ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐ ᐊᔾᔨᒋᙱᑕᖓᓂᒃ 

ᑭᐅᔭᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᒃᓴᐅᕗᖓ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑕᐅᔪᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔾᔪᑎᕕᓃᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑲᑎᒪᔾᔪᑎᕕᓃᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᑦᑕ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ. ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᕈᐃᖃᑦᑕᖅᐸ ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᓄᖓ 

ᖃᖓᑐᐃᓐᓇᒃᑯᑦ ᑕᑯᔭᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᓗᑎᒃ? ᐊᔾᔨᒋᙱᓚᐅᖅᑲᐃ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔩᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᖓᓂᑦ 

ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓᑦᓴᐃᓐᓇᖅ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒃᓴᖃᖅᐳᖓ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐅᒃᐱᕈᓱᙱᑦᑕᖓ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓇᓕᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ 

ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᑐᓂᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑰᙱᑦᑐᑦ 

ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᙱᑦᑐᑦ. ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ 

ᑲᙳᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᖅᖢᑎᒃ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓇᓕᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ 

ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᐸᓪᓚᐃᙱᑦᑐᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ. 

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᓱᖅᑯᐃᖅᓯᕗᖓ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔩᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᑦ ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᓄᖓ 

ᑐᕌᖓᙱᑦᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔾᔪᑎᕕᓂᖏᑦ 
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short-term impacts about decisions being made 

at the executive level. 

 

And of course, at the long-term impact we hear 

from a lot of people about the transient nature 

of a lot of the executive-level employees who 

make decisions based on their own lived 

experience coming from outside of Nunavut 

and logically to them we sometimes make 

decisions that would make sense down south, 

not in Nunavut, and wouldn’t necessarily have 

the skills or capacity or knowledge to know 

what the potential long term impacts of some 

decisions are. 

 

And so I’ll go back to that. Is there a way for 

non-executive employees, without prejudice I 

guess, to be able to brief up to say I think 

you’re going in a really wrong direction here, 

and here’s why, and I would like to have input 

on it. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair and I 

thank the member for the follow-up question. 

Certainly, I would hope there’s opportunity. 

We undertake a variety of processes in terms of 

town hall meetings with corporation staff 

because we’re spread out, as you’re aware, 

throughout multiple regions and communities. 

And within each regional or district office, they 

have teams, whether it’s their operation teams 

or infrastructure teams, with managers and 

director levels and hopefully that’s an 

opportunity for staff even who aren’t in 

management to have an opportunity to provide 

input or feedback in terms of the functions 

being undertaken or the strategies being 

designed and implemented across the 

corporation. 

 

So certainly, I think we would encourage it 

amongst staff and a variety of different 

opportunities for them to do it, whether it’s 

through town hall meetings or just normal 

ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᒃᑯᓪᓕ, ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖅ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᑐᓴᒐᓴᓂᒃ 

ᐊᑐᙱᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᐃᒻᒥᒧᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᑭᓇᒃᑯᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᑳᓐᑐᕌᒃᒥᒃ ᐱᓇᓱᖕᒪᖔᑕ. ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᕈᖅᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᕋᓱᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᓄᖓ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔭᒃᑲ ᐊᓯᐊᓄᑦ ᓅᑦᑐᒪᒐᒪ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᓕᕐᓗᖓ. ᐅᐊᑦᑎᐊᖅ, 

ᐅᓪᓛᖅ ᐃᓛᒃ ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᖕᒪᑦ ᑭᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑕᐅᖅᑲᐅᔪᒧᑦ ᑭᓇᑭᐊᖅ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᖅᑲᐅᔫᒐᓗᐊᖅ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑲᐅᓐᓂᙱᓐᓇᒃᑯ.  

ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᖓ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᑦ ᐅᖃᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ 

ᐃᓚᐅᑎᑦᑎᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᑕ 

ᒪᓕᒐᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑖᓐᓇᒎᖅ 

ᐃᔨᒋᔭᐅᓚᐅᙱᒻᒪᑦ, ᐃᔨᒋᓂᖅᓴᐅᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕᒎᖅ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐱᔨᑦᓯᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᕆᔭᖓᑦ ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᓄᖓ. ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖑ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓂᒃ ᑕᖅᑲᒪᓂ ᐃᓗᐊᓂ 

ᒪᓕᒐᖅᑕᐅᖃᐅᕐᒪᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎᓄᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᓂᒃ 

ᐃᓱᒫᓗᖕᓇᖅᑐᖃᕐᒪᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᓂᒃ ᐊᒃᑐᐃᓂᖃᕐᒪᑕ, 

ᐱᔨᑦᓯᕈᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ.  

 

ᑐᓴᒃᑲᓐᓂᐊᕐᔪᒍᒪᓪᓗᖓ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᓐᓂ 

ᖃᓄᐃᒻᒪᑦ ᐊᑕᐅᑦᑎᒃᑯᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᓕᕆᔭᐅᔪᓐᓇᙱᓚᑦ 

ᑕᒪᕐᒥᒃ? ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑏᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑏᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᐊᕈᑎᒃ 

ᑐᓴᐅᒪᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐊᓗᖕᓂᒃ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕐᓂᐊᖅᐸᑕ 

ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ, ᑭᐅᓂᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᓪᓗ 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᐊᒃᑐᐃᓂᕆᔭᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᖏᑕ 

ᑐᓴᕈᒪᓪᓗᖓ ᖃᓄᐃᒻᒪᒃᑭᐊᖅ ᐊᐅᓪᓗᔾᔭᐅᓐᓂᙱᓚᖅ 

ᑕᒪᓐᓇ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. 

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐃᒫᖃᐃ 

ᑭᐅᓂᐊᖅᑕᕋ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᕐᓗᑕ ᖃᓄᑎᒋᒃ 

ᓇᐅᑦᑎᑐᖅᑎᑦᑎᕙᒻᒪᖔᑦᑕ ᐅᐊᑦᑏᕙᒻᒪᖔᑦᑕ. 

ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖓᓂᒃ ᑐᓴᖅᑲᐅᒐᕕᑦ ᒪᑐᐃᖅᓯᒍᑎᖏᓐᓂ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖓᑕ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᔭᐃᓂᐊᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒌᒍᑎᖃᐅᕐᖓᑕ ᐃᓛᒃᑯᑦ. 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᓂᐊᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᓲᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖃᕈᓐᓇᓂᐊᕐᖓᑕ.  

 

ᑕᑯᔪᒪᓚᐅᖅᑐᒎᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐱᓕᕆᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᑕ, ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᔾᔨᓂᐊᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒌᒍᑏᑦ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᐸᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ. ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᕐᒥᑦ 

ᐃᓚᖃᕐᖓᑦ, ᐊᐅᑲᐅᖏᓕᐅᕈᑎᑕᖃᖅᑲᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
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meetings that occur at various management 

levels with staff that are at the working level. 

And encourage all our management staff to be 

open to listening to not only employees, but to 

the clients that we server, in terms of feedback 

on how we continue to grow and better serve 

Nunavummiut in terms of their public housing 

needs and home ownership needs. Thank you, 

Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I think 

what I’m hearing from Mr. Devereaux is there 

are a lot of anecdotal ways for people, 

employees with that knowledge to intervene, 

perhaps speaking to their manager or 

participating in town halls. 

 

However, my question was whether or not 

there’s a specific briefing process that allows 

individuals to create a briefing note that puts 

their issues of concern, their ideas, solutions on 

record in a way that ensures that there is 

certainty that when somebody brings an issue 

of concern forward, or a possible solution, that 

there’s an auditable paper trail, because we 

knows paper stays put, that can be referred to in 

the present and in the future and looked back 

on in an audit because we want to be able to be 

as informed in how we audit the operations of 

Nunavut Housing Corporation. 

 

I didn’t hear that there is actually an 

opportunity for individuals to create a briefing 

note. I know there are standard sets of briefing 

notes that are produced by the team that go up 

through the policy departments usually. 

However, from what I understand is it’s very 

difficult for an individual working for an 

organization like NHC or GN to actually create 

something new and bring a new issue forward 

that is guaranteed to be reviewed. Thank you, 

Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂ, ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕐᖓᑕ ᐱᖁᑎᒋᒻᒪᒋᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᐃᑦ. 

 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᓐᓇᐅᓚᐅᕋᓗᐊᕐᒥᔪᒍᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᕙᒻᒪᖔᑕ, ᐊᒻᒪ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖏᓐᓄᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᓐᓄᓪᓗ, ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᐊᖏᔪᖅᑳᖓ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᖓᓪᓗ 

ᐅᕙᓃᒻᒪᑕ. ᑕᑯᓐᓈᕈᒪᓚᐅᕋᑦᑎᒍ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᐱᔭᕇᖅᑎᑎᕋᓱᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᑕ, ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓂᐊᕐᖓᑕ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐃᓪᓗᔅᓴᖅᑖᐸᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᓄᑖᓂᑦ, 

ᖃᓄᕐᓗ ᐋᖅᑭᐅᒪᑎᑦᑎᕙᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᐃᓪᓗᒋᔭᖏᓐᓂ, 

ᖁᑦᑎᓂᖅᓴᒐᓛᒻᒧᖔᖅ.  

 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖓ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᓗᒍ, ᒥᓂᔅᑕ 

ᑕᐃᒪᑦᑕᐅᖑᒻᒥᒻᒫᑦ ᓵᖓᔭᔅᓴᒫᖑᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᖅ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᖃᕐᓂᖏᑉᐸᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ. 

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ ᑭᐅᒐᕕᖓ. ᑐᓴᖅᑲᐅᒻᒥᒐᑦᑕ ᑕᐃᒪ 

ᒫᓐᓇᓕᓴᐅᓛᖅ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᕐᓂᐅᔪᖅ 

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕆᐊᒃᑲᓂᕐᓂᐅᖏᒻᒪᑦ 2008−ᒥ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᕐᓂᐅᔪᔪᓂᑦ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᐃᓱᒪᒐᒪ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᖏᓐᓇᑐᐃᑦ ᓱᓕ, ᖃᓄᖅ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᖅ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᖅ, 

ᑲᒪᒋᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ 100−ᒥᓕᐊᒐᓛᓗᓐᓂᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓂᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒪᖓᓂᑦ 2008−ᒥᓂᑦ. ᑕᐃᒫᒃ 

ᐃᓱᒪᑖᖅᑐᖃᑐᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᖃᕐᖓᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᒪᕐᕆᓯᒪᔪᖅᑎᑑᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᑭᔅᓴᕐᓂᖅ, ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓪᓗ 

ᓇᒧᖔᖃᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᑦᑕ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᓗᒋᑦ. 

ᐊᑦᑐᐊᓂᖃᕈᓐᓇᕐᖓᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᕆᔭᖏᓐᓄᑦ, 

ᓯᕗᓕᖅᑎᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᓐᓄᑦ. 

 

ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒌᒋᒃᑭᑦ ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᓂᕋᖅᑲᐅᒐᕕᐅᒃ, 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓂᐅᔪᓂᑦ ᓵᖓᑦᑎᒋᐊᕐᓂᖅᓴᐅᕙᒻᒪᑕ; 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᓄᓇᕘᓕᒫᒥ, 

ᑕᑯᓐᓈᖅᑐᖃᕆᐊᖃᕐᖓᑦ ᖁᓕᓂᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᒐᓚᓐᓂᑦ 

ᐊᓂᒍᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂ ᐱᓕᕆᓂᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᑦ, ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᓘᓐᓈᓗᖏᑦ. 

ᐊᑦᑐᖅᓯᓯᒪᒍᓐᓇᕕᐅᑎᒻᒪᑦ, ᐃᓛᒃ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑕᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᐊᑦᑐᖅᓯᒍᓐᓇᓪᓚᕆᒻᒪᑦ. 

ᐊᔾᔨᒋᖏᑕᖓᓂᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᓯᒪᔪᒥᓂᐅᑐᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᖃᕋᑦᑕ, 

ᑭᓱᓪᓗ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᐊᒻᒪᖔᑕ, ᑭᓱᓪᓗ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᐊᖏᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᖃᐅᔨᒍᒪᑎᓪᓗᑕ. 
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Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and I 

thank the member for the follow-up. So, I hope 

that employees do have opportunities to 

provide input. I think they do. I’m not sure in 

terms of the line of questioning if there’s a 

specific example of that, but I think through 

normal team meetings. 

 

Certainly, the preparation of any type of 

document is auditable, whether it’s an e-mail to 

bring forward so that there is a specific record 

if you’re trying to create an audit log or 

something that could be referenced back. 

 

But through the organization and through the 

various teams across the organization we would 

aspire to have staff to be able to bring forward 

ideas. I think over the last three years there 

have been a number of tremendous new ideas 

brought forward through the corporation. As 

we go, some will be effective, some we’ll have 

to look back and see how we improve, and 

some might say, we tried it and we’re going to 

go in a different direction. 

 

Certainly, in terms of my lived experience, I 

started with the corporation in 1994. There’s 

been in the last three years much more new 

ideas being generated to think outside the box. 

And that’s coming from a whole variety of 

lived experiences across the organization. 

 

In terms of management, we’re very fortunate, 

even at the executive level, to have incredible 

staff with amazing lived experiences. I had 

mentioned that the executive director has over 

30 years’ housing experience in the sector in 

Nunavut. Our VP organizations has been with 

the organization for over 25 years 

approximately. And if you go through the 

management and the staff at the working level, 

there’s lots of great examples of experience in 

the housing sector. 

 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐᓕ, ᖃᖓᓕ ᑕᐃᒪ ᐅᓇ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᖃᓚᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ, ᑭᓱᒃᑭᐊᖅ 

ᐅᑎᒃᑲᓂᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑕᐅᒋᐊᖃᖅᑲᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖓ ᑕᑯᓐᓈᖅᑕᐅᓗᓂ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. 

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ’, 

ᐅᖃᕈᓐᓇᓪᓚᕆᑦᑐᖓ ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒋᓂᕋᕐᓗᓯ, ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑭᒃᑯᑦ ᐸᓯᔭᔅᓴᒫᖑᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕐᖓᑕ, 

ᐊᒻᒪ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ 

ᓴᖅᑭᔮᕐᓂᖃᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑎᓪᓗ, ᑕᕝᕙᓂ 

ᓴᖅᑭᕆᐊᓖᖏᓛᒃ ᓴᖅᑭᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᒐᓗᐊᑦ. 

 

ᑲᑐᔾᔨᖃᑎᒌᑦ ᐱᕕᖃᖅᑎᓲᕆᕋᑦᑎᒍ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᒥᓂᖅᐳᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᔪᕐᓇᕐᕕᖃᕐᓂᐊᕐᖓᑕ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᑎᓐᓂᑦ ᐱᒐᐃᑉᐸᑕ. 

 

ᑭᖑᓂᒃᑲᓐᓂᖓᒍᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕆᐊᕐᓂᐊᕋᐃᒍᑦᑕ ᐅᕙᓂ 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᒃᑲᓐᓂᕆᐊᖃᓛᖅᐸᓪᓚᐃᒻᒥᒐᑦᑕ, ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᒃ 

ᐊᒻᒪ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᑕᐃᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᓇᑦᑎᐊᓪᓚᕆᑦᑐᓂᑦ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᕐᕕᒋᔪᓐᓇᕈᒪᒐᑦᑎᒍ ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᔪᖃᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᖅ. 

ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᓂᑦ ᑭᐅᒐᓱᐊᖃᑦᑕᕈᓐᓇᓂᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᐊᑭᖃᓕᕐᓂᕆᔭᖏᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᐅᖅᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ. ᐄ’, 

ᐊᑑᑎᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᖃᐅᔨᒐᓱᓐᓂᐊᕈᑦᑕ ᑭᓱ 

ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᑎᑕᐅᒻᒪᖔᑦ ᐅᑯᓄᖓ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᓚᐅᖏᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᑭᖑᓪᓕᕐᒨᓚᐅᖏᓂᕐᓂ. ᒥᔅᑕ 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ ᐅᖃᕋᑖᖅᑕᖓ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᒋᐊᕐᓗᒍ. ᒪᑉᐱᒐᖓ 2, 

ᑕᑯᓪᓗᒍ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᒪᑐᐃᖅᓯᒍᑎᒋᖅᑲᐅᔭᖓᓂ 

ᐊᐃᑉᐹᓂ ᑲᑎᙵᐅᖅᑐᓂ. ᓄᓇᕘᖑᓇ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒋᔭᐅᖏᑎᐊᕐᖓᒡᒎᖅ, ᓄᓇᖏᓪᓗ, ᐊᑭᖏᓪᓗ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᐅᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ. 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᖃᓄᖅ ᑐᑭᖃᖅᑎᒍᓐᓇᖅᑭᐅᖅ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᔪᖅ? 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ.  

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᓇᓗᓇᖏᑎᐊᖅᑐᖏᓛᖅ ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒋᒐᔅᓯ, ᐊᖏᖃᑎᖃᕋᒪ. 

ᐱᔭᕆᐊᑐᓂᖅᑕᖃᕐᖓᑦ ᓄᓇᕘᑦ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᓂᕆᔭᖓᓄᑦ 

ᐊᑭᑐᓂᖅᓴᐅᓂᕆᔭᖏᓐᓄᓪᓗ. ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᓪᓕ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖓ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᓗᒍ, 

ᐊᔾᔨᑐᐃᓐᓇᕆᕙᓪᓚᐃᔭᖏᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᑕ, ᐊᓯᖏᑕ ᑎᒥᐅᔪᐃᑦ 
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Certainly, as part of what we do to try to 

deliver public housing programs and home 

ownership programs, all those staff play an 

important role in terms of shaping and 

delivering. 

 

And as far as having a more formal I guess 

opportunity, if there’s any individuals that feel 

like their voices aren’t being heard, either 

through the creation of e-mails or maybe we 

could even look at, like you mentioned, some 

similar type of internal briefing note document, 

that could be brought forward if it’s felt that 

their voices aren’t being heard at the normal 

channels of just working level meetings. Thank 

you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I 

appreciate that response. I looked over and saw 

Mr. Hayes nodding while I was talking. I 

wonder if he might have something to add in, 

and I would like to say welcome as well. Thank 

you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Hayes. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I was 

nodding because the emphasis that you placed 

on having documentation, records to be able to 

audited, is critical. And it links with many of 

the findings that we had in this report. Thank 

you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I’ll just 

ask whether or not Mr. Devereaux mentioned 

team meetings and e-mails, and my focus was 

kind of briefing notes. I wonder if during an 

audit you might feel that one might be more 

useful than another or whether or not it’s 

possible to glean that kind of information. I 

didn’t get into whether or not all of these team 

meetings have minutes and that sort of thing, 

ᓄᓇᕘᒥ ᐊᐅᓚᑉᐸᑦᑕᖏᓐᓃᑦ 

ᐋᖅᑭᑎᖅᓯᒪᓂᕆᕙᑦᑕᖏᓐᓂᑦ. 

 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊᓕ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᑕᑯᓪᓗᒋᑦ, ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ 

ᑎᒥᖁᑎᖏᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᓲᖑᒻᒪᑕ ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᐊᐅᓚᔫᔮᕐᖓᑕ. 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓲᖑᑦᑕᖅᑯᐃᑦ, ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖃᖅᑐᑎᒃᑕᐅᖅ.  

 

ᐅᕙᓂ ᐊᑎᒃᑲᓂᐊᕐᔪᐊᓃᒻᒪᓪᓕ ᐊᔾᔨᐸᓗᒐᓗᐊᖓ, 

ᐊᑦᑎᓂᖅᓴᒐᓛᒦᖅᑑᔮᕐᖓᑦ ᑳᓐᑐᕌᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐱᓕᕆᑎᑕᐅᓂᕆᕙᑦᑕᖏᑦ, ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔩᑦ ᑳᓐᑐᕌᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑕᐅᕙᒻᒪᑕ. ᑳᓐᑐᕌᖅᓯᓯᒪᔪᖅ 

ᑳᓐᑐᕌᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᕐᓗ ᐱᔭᔅᓴᓕᒡᒍᑕᐅᒻᒪᑕ ᐃᓛᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒌᔅᓯᒪᒋᐊᖃᕐᖓᑕ ᑭᓱᓕᕆᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ. 

ᐅᕙᖓᓖ, ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑐᓴᕈᒪᒐᔭᖅᑕᒃᑲ 

ᖃᓄᖅ ᐊᔾᔨᒋᖏᑕᖓᓂᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᑎᑐᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᔾᔪᑎᖃᓕᕐᒪᖔᑕ, ᒫᓐᓇᓕ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓲᖑᒻᒪᑕ 

ᐊᔾᔨᑐᐃᓐᓇᐸᓗᒋᔫᔮᕐᖓᒍ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑐᐃᒐᕕᑦ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ ᐊᐱᕆᓗᒍ, 

ᑖᔅᓱᒥᒐᔅᓴᐃᓐᓇᖅ. ᐅᕙᓂᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᑲᑎᒪᕐᔪᐊᕕᒻᒥ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᔪᖃᕕᐅᑎᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑦ, 

ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᖏᓗᐊᕐᓂᕆᔭᖏᓐᓂᑦ. ᑭᒃᑯᓂᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐋᖅᑭᑦᑎᕆᕙᑉᐹᓚᕙᒻᒪᑖ, ᒥᓂᔅᑕᖏᓐᓂᖃᐃ, ᐃᒃᑯᐊᖃᐃ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᖅᑲᐃ ᐋᖅᑭᔅᓯᕙᑉᐸᑦ? ᑕᐃᒫᒃ 

ᑲᖐᓱᑦᑐᖃᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑦ, ᓇᑭᖔᖅᐸᒻᒪᖔᑕ 

ᐋᖅᑭᑕᐅᔪᐃᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓃᖔᐸᒻᒪᖔᑕᓘᓐᓃᑦ. ᑕᐃᒫᒃ 

ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᓯᓚᑖᓂ ᑯᐊᐳᕋᐃᓴᖑᓪᓗᓂ, 

ᑐᑭᒧᐊᑦᑎᑦᑎᔨᐅᓪᓚᕆᒋᐊᖃᕐᖓᑖ. 

 

ᑕᐃᒫᔅᓴᐃᓐᓇᖅ ᐊᐱᕆᓗᑎᑦ ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ, ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᐸᑦᑕᓯ ᑕᑯᓐᓈᖅᑐᒋᑦ, ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕆᐊᖅᑐᑲᓐᓂᕈᓐᓇᖅᑭᐅᒃ ᖃᓄᓪᓚᑦᑖᖅ 

ᐅᖃᕋᓱᔅᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᔅᓯ ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᓗᓯ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ.  

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑭᐅᓗᒍ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᔪᖅ, ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᐱᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᑦ, 

ᒥᓂᔅᑕᕗᓪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ, ᐊᒻᒪ ᓯᕗᓕᖅᑏᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᖏᑦ 

ᐱᖃᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᖏᔪᓂᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᔅᓯᒋᐊᖃᓕᕋᐃᒐᑦᑕ, 

ᒪᓕᒐᖅᑎᒍᓪᓗ ᐱᖃᑕᐅᓂᖃᕆᐊᖃᕐᖓᑕ 

ᐃᓱᒪᑖᕋᓱᐊᖅᑐᖃᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᕕᖓᓂᑦ 

ᑯᐊᐳᕇᓴᖓᓂᓘᓐᓃᑦ. 

  

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000−ᓕᕆᔨᐅᔪᓄᑦ, 

ᓄᑖᒥᓪᓗ ᓴᖅᑭᔅᓯᓂᐊᓕᕋᐃᒍᑦᑕ ᐱᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᐅᔪᓂᑦ, 

ᓴᒻᒥᓂᖅ ᐊᖏᕐᕋᖅᑖᕋᓱᓐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐃᑲᔫᑏᑦ ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᓪᓗᑏᒃ. 
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but I would like to hear about that. Thank you, 

Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Hayes. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I think I’ll 

start a little bit and then I will ask Ms. Schwartz 

to add a bit. We look for different kinds of 

information when we’re doing our audit work. I 

would say that what is probably the most 

persuasive for us when we look at 

documentation will be records of decisions, 

things that capture a contemporaneous or 

something that’s happening in a moment and it 

can be natural, right? Like an e-mail exchange 

that talks about what’s happening at a given 

point in time, something that’s not prepared for 

the purposes of addressing our audit 

specifically, but something that was prepared in 

the normal course of business. We look at that 

as being a good indicator of what the real story 

is at the moment. 

 

We do look for minutes of meetings and that 

sort of thing, but often those minutes will be at 

such a high level that you don’t necessarily get 

a flavour for what’s going into the analyses or 

the decisions. And that’s where the backup and 

the work that gets done by the public servants, 

in this case the employees of the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation, become important in 

capturing documents. 

 

Jo Ann doesn’t have anything to add, so I think 

I did okay. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Schwartz, do you have 

anything to add to that? Thank you. Ms. 

Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I think 

this is a really important discussion, and I’ll 

just go back to ask whether or not as a regular 

part of doing business that there are records of 

decisions that are produced out of, whether it’s 

the executive committee meetings or the board 

ᐊᓪᓗᖅᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᓕᓐᓂᑦ ᐱᑕᖃᓲᖑᒻᒪᑦ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᐃᓱᒪᑖᖅᑐᖃᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᓲᖑᓪᓗᓂ. 

 

ᒪᑐᐃᖅᓯᒍᑎᓂ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᖅᑲᐅᔭᕗᑦ, 

ᐃᓕᓴᖅᓯᓯᒪᓂᕋᖅᑲᐅᔭᒃᑲ ᐱᔭᕆᐊᑐᓂᕆᕙᑦᑕᖏᓐᓂᑦ 

ᑲᓇᑕᐅᑉ ᐊᕕᑦᑐᖅᓯᒪᓂᓕᒫᖏᑦ ᑕᑯᓐᓈᕐᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐅᑭᐅᖅᑕᖅᑐᒥ ᐱᓗᐊᖅᑐᒥ ᐊᔾᔨᒋᔭᐅᖏᒻᒪᑦ, ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓲᖑᒻᒪᑕ ᐃᓅᓴᕐᓂᖅᓴᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ 

ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᑯᐊᐳᕇᓴᖓᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᖃᑕᐅᒋᓪᓗᓂ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᑦ ᑭᒃᑯᓕᒫᓄᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᓂᑦ. 

 

ᓄᓇᑦᓯᐊᖅ ᑕᑯᓐᓈᕈᑦᑎᒍ, ᐊᒻᒪ ᔫᑳᓐ ᐃᓚᖓᒍᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖓ ᐊᕕᑦᑐᖅᓯᒪᓛᖏᑕ ᑲᓇᑕᐅᑉ 

ᐊᑐᓲᕆᒻᒪᒍ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓪᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐃᒻᒥᒃᑰᖓᕈᔪᑦᑐᑎᑦ. ᐊᔾᔨᐅᑦᑎᐊᖏᒻᒪᓂᓛᒃ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᕆᕙᑦᑕᖓ. ᑲᓇᑕᐅᑉ 

ᐊᕕᑦᑐᖅᓯᒪᓂᖏᓪᓕ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᖓᔪᓂᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖃᖅᐸᓪᓚᐃᕙᖏᒻᒪᑕ. ᑲᑐᔾᔨᖃᑎᒌᓐᓂᐊᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒌᒍᑎᖃᖅᐸᑲᑦᑕ 25ᓂᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑲᑐᔾᔨᖃᑎᒌᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ. 

 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊᓕᒫᕋᓗᐃᓪᓗ ᓇᐅᑦᑎᖅᑐᕋᓱᒋᐊᖃᕐᓗᒋᑦ, 

ᐊᔾᔨᒋᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᖏᑦᑐᒍᑦ ᓄᓇᑦᓯᐊᕐᒥ, ᔫᑳᓐᒥᓪᓗ. ᑕᐃᒫᒃ 

100%-ᐳᓴᑦ ᐊᑕᖏᓪᓚᕆᑦᑐᑎᒃ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐊᑐᕆᐊᒧᑦ 

ᑲᓱᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᖏᒻᒪᑕ. ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᓯᐊᒻᒪᔅᓯᒪᔪᕕᔾᔪᐊᕌᓘᒐᑦᑕ 

ᓄᓇᕗᓕᒫᒥ. ᐱᔭᕆᐊᑐᓂᖅᓴᐅᔾᔪᑎᖃᖅᑐᖃᐃ ᑕᒪᐅᓇ. 

ᔫᑳᓐᒥᓪᓕ ᐊᑐᕆᐊᕐᓂᑦ ᑲᓂᑦᓴᓂᖅᓴᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᖓᑕ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᐊᑯᓐᓂᖓᓃᑦᑐᓂᑦ.  

 

ᑕᕝᕘᓇ ᑕᕝᕙ ᐊᔾᔨᒋᔭᐅᖏᔾᔪᑎᖓ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᓚᕿᓚᐅᖅᑲᕗᑦ ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᓄᓇᕘᒧᑐᐊᖅ 

ᑐᕌᖓᔪᐃᑦ ᐱᔭᕆᐊᑐᖃᑦᑕᒥᒻᒪᑕᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐊᓯᕗᑦ 

ᒐᕙᒪᖃᕐᕖᑦ ᖃᓪᓗᓇᓂ ᑕᑯᓐᓈᖅᑐᒋᑦ ᓴᓂᓕᕇᑎᑦᑐᒋᑦ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ, 

ᐅᖃᕐᕕᖏᔪᒪᔭᐃᑦ? 

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐄ’. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒋᔭᕋ ᐊᖏᔪᖅᑳᖑᔪᖅ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᑯᓐᓄᑦ. 

ᓄᓇᑐᓂᐊᓗᐊ ᐱᔭᕆᐊᑐᖃᑦᑕᕐᖓᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ, 

ᐱᔭᕆᐊᑐᓂᕐᓂᓪᓕ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᖃᑦᑕᕋᑖᖅᑐᖓ 

ᑯᐊᐳᕋᐃᓱᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐱᔭᕆᐊᑐᒋᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᐃᑦ 

ᓄᓇᒥᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᖏᑦᑐᖅ, 

ᐅᖓᓯᒌᓐᓂᕆᔭᑐᐃᓐᓇᖏᓐᓂᐅᖏᑦᑐᖅ. 
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meetings, and if not, why not. Thank you, Mr. 

Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Yes, 

through the NHC board of directors, any 

records of decisions are papered as well as 

through the corporate executive committee. All 

the agenda, the minutes, of records of decision 

are all minuted and filed and minutes approved 

at meetings as a routine agenda item. Thank 

you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chair. There 

was a two-part question to that. I also asked 

about whether or not, and Mr. Devereaux did 

answer about the board of directors; however, 

he didn’t let us know whether or not the records 

of decisions are made for the executive 

committee decisions. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Yes, it 

is the same through the corporate executive 

committee. Those records of decisions are 

minuted and at each meeting the prior 

meeting’s minutes are reviewed and approved. 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Another 

two-part question, which might have different 

answers. Are the records of decisions and 

agendas and board meeting minutes of the 

board of directors made available to the public 

for perusal at any time, and it might be a little 

bit different for the executive committee. And I 

have the same question for them. Thank you, 

Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

ᐊᒻᒪᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᔅᓴᖏᑦ ᑕᑯᓐᓈᖅᑐᒋᑦ, 

ᑲᑐᔾᔨᖃᑎᒌᓪᓗ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑎᑑᖓᔪᐃᑦ 

ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑎᒥᖁᑎᒋᔭᐅᒐᓗᐊᖅᑐᑏᒃ, 

ᑯᐊᐳᕇᓴᕆᔭᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ. ᓄᑖᖑᖏᑦᑑᖅ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᖓ 

ᑲᒪᓇᖏᑦᑐᖅ. ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ 

ᑕᑯᓐᓈᖅᑐᒋᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ, ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᓲᖑᒻᒪᑕ 

ᐊᐅᓚᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᐃᑦ, ᒥᓂᔅᑕᓗ ᓇᒥᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ 

ᒥᓂᔅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᖓᑦ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᑕᐃᒫᔅᓴᐃᓐᓇᖅ 

ᒥᓂᔅᑕᒋᔭᐅᒻᒥᔪᖅ.  

 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᖏᑦᑐᓂᑦ ᓵᖓᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕐᖓᑕ 

ᓯᐊᒻᒪᔅᓯᒪᔪᕕᔾᔪᐊᕌᓘᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᖐᑦ ᓄᓇᕘᒥ. ᐄ’, 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᓪᓕ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᓛᒃᑰᖓᔪᐃᑦ, 

ᐅᖓᓯᒌᓐᓂᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᒥᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᖏ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᑭᖑᓪᓕᐅᓂᐊᓕᕐᒥᔪᖅ ᒥᔅᑕ 

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ. 

 

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᒥᓲᓗᐊᖅᑐᓂᑦ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᔅᓴᖃᖏᑦᑐᖓ. ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᖏᑦ ᑕᑯᓐᓈᖅᑐᒋᑦ, 

ᒪᑉᐱᖅᑐᒐᖓᓂᑦ 20ᖓᓂ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᖅ 66: 

 

“ᖃᐅᔨᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᒥᑦ ᐱᑎᑦᑎᓯᒪᖏᒻᒪᑕ, ᐱᖃᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᓂᕐᒥ 

ᓈᒻᒪᑦᑐᓂᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕋᓱᐊᕐᓂᕐᓄᑦ, ᐊᒻᒪᑦᑕᐅᖅ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᓄᑦ ᓈᒻᒪᓐᓇᑎᒃ ᐃᓪᓗᔅᓴᐅᑎᑕᐅᔪᑦ.” 

 

ᐊᖏᔪᖅᑳᓪᓗ ᒪᑐᐃᖅᓯᒍᑎᖏᓐᓂ ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒻᒪᑦ, 

ᒪᑉᐱᒐᖓᓂ 2-ᖓᓂ ᐊᑎᐸᓗᐊᓂ:  

 

“ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᒻᒪᑦ ᐅᖃᕈᑦᑕ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᑦᑎᐅ ᖃᐅᔨᔭᒥᓂᖏᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᖃᕐᖓᑕ 

ᖃᐅᑕᒫᑦ ᐊᓪᓚᕕᒻᒥ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓂᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥ, ᐃᓪᓗᓂᑦ ᑐᓂᐅᖅᑲᐃᓂᕐᒧᓪᓗ 

ᐋᖅᑭᑦᑕᐅᒋᐊᖃᖅᐸᑦᑐᓄᓪᓗ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᒥᒃ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᒐᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᐃᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᔅᓴᒥᑦ, ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑲᒪᒋᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᖓᑕ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 25−ᖑᔪᓄᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓛᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᖃᑦᑕᕐᖓᑕ, 

ᐃᓛᒃᑯᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖃᖅᑐᑎᒃ, ᐃᓛᒃᑯᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᕋᓛᖃᖅᑐᑎᓪᓗ, 

ᐊᒻᒪ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᓇᐅᑦᑎᑐᖅᑐᐃᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓇᖓᑦ 

ᐅᐊᑦᑎᔨᐅᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᓖᑦ, ᐊᒻᒪ ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᕈᒪᓪᓗᑎᒍ 

ᓇᐅᑦᑎᑐᕐᓂᕆᕙᑦᑕᕗᑦ, 

ᐃᑲᔪᑦᑎᐊᓂᖅᓴᕆᒍᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᕋᑦᑎᒍ 25 ᓄᓇᓖᑦ.” 
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Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I don’t 

believe that neither the board of directors 

meeting minutes nor the corporate executive 

committee’s meeting minutes are put out into 

the public. Some of those meetings would 

contain confidential and private information, so 

yes, I don’t think either one is made publicly 

available. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you for that. I kind of 

have an understanding of why the executive 

committee meetings and information might not 

be necessarily made public, but I feel like the 

board meetings, in my mind, without personal 

information or anything that would tip off 

anybody who is bidding on a project, like it 

might be wise to have those available to the 

public so that people can be informed. 

 

I just want to switch is gears a little bit and go 

back to the Office of the Auditor General. 

Earlier this morning in response to a question, I 

didn’t write down who asked the question, but 

the Office of the Auditor General stated that 

they did not involve the NHC board of 

governance in their audit, that it wasn’t the 

focus of the audit and the focus was more on 

the public service that was being provided. As 

we go through the report we see that there are 

some governance-related issues that are 

impacting the service of delivery of housing. 

 

I just would like to hear a little bit from the 

Office of the Auditor General about why not do 

both. Because governance, good governance is 

informed, makes it really good and important 

decisions and follows up on those decisions and 

responds to the impacts of those decisions. So, I 

would just like to hear why that wasn’t a focus. 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Hayes. 

 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᐱᕆᒍᒪᒐᒃᑯ, ᐅᑯᐊ ᐅᖃᓕᒫᖅᑐᒋᑦ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᖏᑕᖓᒍᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᔫᔮᕋᒃᑮᑦ. 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᕈᔾᔭᐅᓯᒪᑦᑕᖅᑯᒍᑦ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ 

ᐊᑲᐅᖏᓕᐅᕈᑎᓖᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔩᑦ, 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᑯᓪᓕ ᐊᑲᐅᖏᓪᓕᐅᕈᑎᐅᖏᒻᒪᑕ. ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᐳᕉ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᑦᓯᑎᐊᕈᓐᓇᖅᑲᐅᒃ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐋᒡᒐ’, 

ᐅᖃᐅᓰᑦ ᐅᖃᕋᓱᖏᑦᑑᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᐊᑲᐃᓪᓕᐅᕈᑕᐅᒋᐊᖏᑕ 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᓕᕆᖃᑎᒋᕙᑦᑕᕗᑦ ᐅᕙᑦᑎᓐᓂᐅᖏᑦᑐᖅ. 

ᐃᓕᑕᖅᓯᖅᑰᖅᐳᒍᓪᓕ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᑭᓱᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᕈᑕᐅᒍᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂᑦ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᑦᑎᒍᑦ, ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑐᐃᓗᑕᓗ 

ᖃᐅᑕᒫᖅᓯᐅᑎᐅᕙᑦᑐᓂᑦ, ᑭᓱᒥᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᒥᑦ 

ᑐᓂᓯᓂᐅᓂᐊᖅᐸᑦ, ᑭᓱᒥᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐱᖁᑏᑦ ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᖅᑐᓄᑦ. 

 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᑲᐃᓪᓕᐃᕈᑕᐅᔪᓪᓕ, 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᑯᓐᓂᐅᖏᑦᑑᒐᓗᐊᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ.  

 

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᐱᕆᔪᒪᓪᓗᒍ ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇᑦᑕᐅᖅ. ᑕᒪᒻᓇ 

ᐃᓱᒻᒥᕈᑎᒋᓯᒪᔭᖓ ᑐᑭᓯᔭᖓᓗ ᐊᔾᔨᒋᒻᒪᖔᒍ ᒥᔅᑕ 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ ᐅᖃᖅᑖᓄᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. 

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐊᒃᓲᑦ, 

ᐊᖏᖃᑎᖃᕋᔭᖅᐳᖓ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᑦᓴᕆᒻᒪᔾᔪᒃ. ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒐᒪ, 

ᐱᖁᑎᒋᒻᒪᒋᑦ. ᐅᓂᒃᑳᑎᓐᓂ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ 9, 

ᑐᑭᓯᓇᖅᓯᑎᒐᓱᑦᓯᐊᖅᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑭᓱᒧᑦ 

ᑲᒪᔪᑦᓴᐅᑕᐅᒪᖔᑕ, ᓇᐅᑦᓯᖅᑐᖅᐸᓪᓗᑎᒃ, 

ᖃᐅᔨᒋᐊᑦᓯᐊᐸᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᐅᓚᓂᕆᔭᖏᑕ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᖁᑎᒋᔭᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᑲᔪᓯᑎᑦᑎᐊᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᓯᓂᐅᕙᑦᑐᒥᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ ᒪᓕᒡᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑐᓂᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᑯᓐᓄᑦ. 

 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒐᓗᐊᖅᓱᒍ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒧᑦ ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑏᑦ, 

ᓈᓚᓐᓂᖃᓚᐅᖅᑎᓐᓇᒍ ᓱᓕ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᑦ ᖃᐃᑦᓯᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ, 
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Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So, I think 

I’ll answer this question by focussing on the 

levels of oversight. As we heard in the opening 

statement from the president of the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation, they have an oversight 

role over the local housing organizations, and 

in that context there’s management agreements 

that are put in place with each of those 

organizations to carry out the functions that 

relate to public housing. 

 

We wanted to see what work the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation was doing to make sure 

that indeed those management agreements are 

being upheld, and that the local housing 

organizations are doing what they’re supposed 

to. In that sense there is a governance element 

there. If there are problems with the local 

housing organizations, Nunavut Housing 

Corporation that is to be on top of it. After all, 

it’s their program and it’s their assets. 

 

We could have gone one step further and 

looked at the governance of the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation vis-a-vis their board of 

directors and their operations. Of course, the 

board of directors is responsible for overseeing 

the president and the management of the 

corporation. But our focus was we wanted to 

put our lens on where the outcomes, the 

specific outcomes for Nunavummiut would be 

happening, and that’s on the allocation, the new 

buildings, and the maintenance. So we focus on 

that level of governance. We didn’t go a level 

up. 

 

And of course, in the governance model there’s 

also the minister who is responsible and 

accountable to the people for the way that 

everything is functioning. Thank you, Mr. 

Chair. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chair and thank 

you for that response. I know that earlier we 

ᐆᑦᑑᑎᖃᖅᑰᖅᐳᒍᑦ ᐃᓚᖓᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᖏᕈᑎᐅᓯᒪᔪᒥᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᓯᓂᕐᒧᑦ, ᐊᐅᓚᑦᓯᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᖏᕈᑎᑦ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖅᑕᖃᕐᒪᑕ ᑐᑭᓯᓇᑦᑎᐊᓪᓚᕆᑦᑐᓂᑦ, 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑲᒪᔪᑦᓴᐅᑕᐅᓂᖏᓐᓂᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᓂᐅᕙᑦᑐᒥᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᓪᓗ ᐱᙳᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᖁᑎᖏᑦ ᑲᔪᓯᑎᑕᐅᖁᓪᓗᒍ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᑦᓴᖁᑎᒋᔮᑦ. 

 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ ᑲᒪᔪᔅᓴᐅᑕᓪᓚᕆᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐱᖁᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐱᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᓂᒃᑯᑦ, ᐊᐅᓚᑦᓯᓂᕐᒧᓪᓗ ᐊᖏᕈᑎᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐸᐸᑕᐅᕗᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ.  

 

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᖅᐸᒃᑲᓗ ᑕᒪᕐᒥᒃ ᐅᖃᖅᑑᒃ 

ᑐᑭᓯᓇᖅᓯᑎᑦᓯᒋᐊᕐᒪᑎᒃ. 

 

ᐅᐊᑦᓯᐊᖅ ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᖅᑕᐅᒻᒪᑦ, 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 1994−ᒥ ᐱᓯᒪᓕᕐᓂᖓᑦ ᐅᑭᐅᑦ 

30−ᖑᓗᐊᓕᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ. ᑖᓐᓇᓗ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 

ᑕᒻᒪᓯᒪᔪᕐᓂᐊᖅᑎᓄᑦ 2025−ᒥ ᐱᔭᐅᓵᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ, 

ᓴᖅᑭᒐᔪᑦᑐᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᒐᔪᑦᑐᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑎᓪᓗ 2008−ᒥᓂᑦ. 

ᑐᑭᓯᑎᑕᐅᓚᖓ ᓱᒻᒪᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑲᐃᓪᓕᐅᕈᑕᐅᔪᑦ 

ᓴᖅᑭᔭᐃᓐᓇᖅᐸᑦ, ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᑭᑐ 2008−ᒥᓂᑦ 

ᐋᖅᑭᐊᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᒐᔭᖑᐊᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᒐᓗᐊᖅᓱᑎᒃ 2025−ᒥ 

ᓱᓕ ᓴᖅᑭᖅᐳᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᐱᕆᒻᒪᓪᓗ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎ. 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓅᔪᙱᓐᓇᒪ 2008−ᒥ, 

ᐅᖃᒻᒪᕆᒍᓐᓇᖏᑦᑐᖓ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᕈᑎᐅᒋᐊᖅᑐᒥᓂᖅ, 

ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᔭᐅᓂᖏᑕᓗ, ᑭᖑᓂᐊᒍᓪᓗ ᐅᑭᐅᑉ, 

ᐱᖓᓱᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᑭᖑᓂᑦᓯᐊᖓᒍᑦ ᑲᔪᓯᑎᑕᐅᓂᖓᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᓯᓂᕗᑦ ᑭᒃᑯᓕᒫᓂᑦ ᐊᒃᓱᕈᓐᓇᐃᓐᓇᓲᖑᒻᒪᑦ. 

 

ᐅᖃᕆᐊᒻᒪᕆᓪᓗᒍᓗ, ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑕᒫᑦ 25−ᖑᒻᒪᑕ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᖁᑎᖏᑦ ᐊᒥᓱᒻᒪᕆᓐᓂᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓂᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᓯᓂᐅᕙᓐᓂᖏᑦ, ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᓪᓗ ᐃᓪᓗᑦᓴᒥᑦ 

3,500−ᒦᕈᔪᑦᓱᑎᒃ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕋᓱᑦᑐᑦ. ᐊᓯᔾᔨᐸᑦᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ 

ᐊᓯᔾᔨᐸᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᓱᑎᑦ, ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑕᒫᓪᓗ ᑕᒫᓂᖃᐃ 10,000 

ᖄᒃᑲᓐᓂᐊᒍᑦ ᓴᓂᐊᒋᐊᒋᐊᖃᖅᐸᑦᑐᑦ ᓱᕋᑦᑕᐃᓕᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᐱᔪᑦ. 
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heard that this newest audit isn’t necessarily a 

follow-up to the 2008 audit. However, I think 

that some of the ongoing sentiment about how 

Nunavut Housing has sort of been governing 

and overseeing hundreds of millions of dollars 

even since 2008, one might come to the 

conclusion that a huge part of the quagmire that 

is lack of housing and where the funding has 

gone can be directly related to governance and 

leadership by the board. 

 

I agree with you that it’s really important to 

focus on operations; however, there is that 

much larger picture of what’s been going on for 

decades, and I think that looking at governance, 

at that bigger picture can have also a really big 

impact on auditing that, can have a big impact 

on furthering our understanding about what has 

been working well and what hasn’t been 

working well. 

 

I suppose my question is, at what point 

following this audit would it be really 

important to go back and audit from a 

governance lens. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Hayes. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I certainly 

can say that we agree entirely that 

accountability and governance are very 

important, and indeed I think some of the 

concerns that are being raised about governance 

and the focus on transparency, both in our 

reporting and some of the questions that have 

already happened, are critical. 

 

If I look ahead, we typically give organizations 

a little bit of time to deal with the 

recommendations from our reports and 

responses and commitments that they have 

made when they’ve received our reports. 

 

When we do look at follow-up work, and 

there’s a pretty strong chance that we are going 

to look at follow-up work here because I think 

 

ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᖏᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᑦᓯᐊᑐᒻᒪᕆᐅᕙᑦᑐᑦ 

ᐃᓱᒪᒋᓪᓗᒍ, ᐊᖏᔫᓂᖏᑕ ᐱᔭᑦᓴᕆᔭᖏᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᑲᒪᒋᔭᕆᐊᓕᖏᑦ ᐱᔭᑦᓴᖏᓪᓗ, ᐃᒫᒃ ᐊᖏᕈᑎᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᓯᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒪᔪᔅᓴᐅᑕᐅᒻᒪᑕ. ᐃᓕᑕᕆᒐᓗᐊᖅᓱᑎᒍ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ, ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓗᒋᑦ, ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑐᕐᓗᒋᓪᓗ 

ᑲᔪᓯᑎᑦᓯᐊᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᐱᔭᑦᓴᒥᓐᓂᑦ, 

ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᕈᑎᑦᓴᖃᐃᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᕐᒥᔫᒐᓗᐊᑦ.  

 

100%−ᐳᓴᓐᒥᒃ ᐋᖅᑭᑦᓯᐊᕆᓂᐊᕈᑦᑎᒍ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᒋᐊᓖᓪᓗ 

ᐃᓪᓗᑦᓴᒧᑦ ᐱᔪᑦ, ᓴᓇᒋᐊᕆᐊᓖᓪᓗ ᐱᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᕈᑎᑦᓴᒥᑦ ᓇᐅᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓇᓱᐃᓐᓇᕈᓐᓇᕋᓗᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ.  

 

ᑲᖐᑦᓴᕈᓐᓇᖏᓚᖓ 2008−ᒥᑦ ᑭᑐᒥᑦ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐅᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒐᓗᐊᖅᓱᒍ ᐊᔾᔨᐸᓗᖏᑦ 

ᐱᔾᔪᑕᐅᕙᑦᑑᑦ, ᐱᓕᕆᐊᑦᓴᕆᔭᐅᕙᑦᑐᓂᑦ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᑦᓴᓄᑦ, 

ᐊᓪᓛᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓂ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᖅᑎᑦᓯᒍᑎᐅᕙᑦᑐᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᕐᓂᐊᖅᑎᓄᑦ, ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᕐᓂᐊᖅᑎᐅᑉ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒍᓐᓇᓚᐅᖏᒻᒪᑕ ᐃᒫᑦᓯᐊᑯᓗᒃ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᖏᑦ ᑐᕌᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᑦᓯᐊᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ 

ᓱᕗᒥᓂᖃᑦᓯᐊᖁᑉᓗᒋᑦ ᓈᒻᒪᒋᔭᐅᓇᓱᒋᔭᒧᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ.  

 

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐅᑭᐅᑦ 

30-ᐅᓗᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ ᐅᖃᑲᐃᓐᓇᕐᒪ 

ᐃᓚᐅᓕᓚᐅᖅᓯᒻᒪᒎᖅ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ 1994-ᒥᓂ 

ᑕᐃᒪᙵᓂ ᐃᓚᐅᖏᓐᓇᑐᔅᓴᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ.  

 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᖏᕈᑏᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᖁᑎᖏᓐᓂ ᓇᓪᓕᐊ ᒪᓕᑦᑎᐊᖏᓐᓇᒥᒃ 

ᖃᓄᖅ ᑕᐃᒪ ᐱᒋᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᖃᖅᑲᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᒪᓕᑦᑎᐊᖃᑦᑕᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᖏᕈᑎᒋᔭᒥᓂᒃ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᖏᕈᑎᒋᓯᒪᔭᑦᑎᒍᑦ ᐃᓗᓕᖃᐅᕐᒥᒻᒪᑦ 

ᒪᓕᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑎᒥᐅᔪᑦ ᐱᖓᓱᑦ 

ᑲᒪᒋᔭᔅᓴᖃᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐊᔾᔨᐅᖏᑦᑐᓪᓗ ᐃᒪᐃᒐᔪᓐᓂᕗᓪᓗ 

ᐱᓇᓱᓐᓂᕗᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒻᒥᒃ 

ᐆᑦᑑᑎᖃᕈᓐᓇᕈᑦᑕ ᒪᓕᑦᑎᐊᙲᓇᖅᑐᒥᒃ 

ᑲᒪᒋᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᒪᓕᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᖏᕈᑎᑎᒍᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᒪᐃᒐᔪᓲᕆᔭᕗᑦ ᐅᖃᖃᑎᒌᓐᓂᖃᖅᑐᑕ 
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it’s important to give both the legislature and 

Nunavummiut a clear picture of what has 

happened in terms of progress, it is possible 

that we can scope in questions around 

governance, questions around the financial 

costs of builds and that sort of thing. We’ll take 

all of that into consideration, and of course, this 

is instructive of us having a sense of what is 

important to this committee as we plan that 

next work. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Just on that note, 

before I go to the next name on my list, Mr. 

Hayes, when I look at page 2 of the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation’s opening comments in 

the second paragraph, it states that Nunavut’s 

context is unlike anywhere else in Canada. Our 

geography, cost of construction, governance of 

realities. I would like to focus on the 

governance realities. How do you interpret that 

statement, Mr. Hayes? 

 

Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Well, 

there’s no doubt that I would agree that there 

are challenges specific to Nunavut when it 

comes to geography, cost of construction, that 

sort of thing. When it comes to governance, I’m 

not sure that there is so much of a difference. I 

mean, I think there is a similarity to the way 

that other organizations and other territories are 

set up. 

 

What I see with this organization is something 

that appears to be relatively common in a 

Crown corporation model, federally. You’ve 

got a board of directors that oversees a 

corporation; you’ve got a minister that’s 

responsible to answer for it. 

 

What we have in terms of the next level down 

is similar, in my view, to a contracting 

relationship. And I’ll label those management 

agreements as being contracts. There are 

obligations on both sides. There is an exchange 

of consideration, and ultimately the two parties 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓯᕗᓕᖅᑎᖏᑦᑕ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᖏᑕᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᖏᑦ.  

 

ᓈᒻᒪᙱᓂᖅᐹᒦᓐᓇᔭᙳᐊᖅᑐᖃᐃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᒐᓱᑦᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᒍᑎᐅᑦᑎᐊᙱᒑᖓᑕ ᓇᐅᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᓗᓕᖏᑦ ᐊᖏᕈᑎᑎᒍᑦ ᒪᓕᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᖁᔭᓈᕈᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑦᑎᒍᑦ ᐊᖏᕈᑎ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ. 

 

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐊᒥᓱᑦ 

ᐱᔾᔪᑎᖃᕐᒪᑕ ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᐅᕙᑦᑐᓂ ᑐᓂᔭᐅᔪᓂᒃ 

ᐅᖃᖅᑕᐅᓂᖓ ᒪᓕᖅᑲᐅᔭᕋ ᑭᓇ ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᕐᒥᒃ 

ᓂᓪᓕᕆᐊᕐᕕᖃᓪᓚᓲᖑᕙ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᖏᑦ 

ᐅᕝᕙᓗ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑭᒃ ᐃᓚᖃᖅᑐᑎ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓂᑦ, ᑭᓇ ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᕐᒥᒃ ᐃᓄᒻᒧᑦ 

ᑐᓂᓯᒍᓐᓇᓲᖑᕙ ᐃᓪᓗᒥᒃ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉᒨᓚᐅᙱᓂᓐᓂ 

ᐃᓗᓕᒃᑲᓂᕐᓂ ᐅᐊᑦᑎᐊᕈᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᓂᐊᕋᓗᐊᕐᒥᔭᕗᑦ, ᐄ’, ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᑭᐅᔭᐅᑲᐃᓐᓇᖁᓐᓇᖅᑐᖅ ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᑦ.  

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᑦᑎᐊᕙᐅᔪᖅ.  

 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᖃᐅᔨᓯᒪᓪᓚᕆᑦᑕᕗᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᑦᑐᒥᒃ 

ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᕐᓂᖃᓲᖑᙱᒻᒪ ᓄᓇᕗᓕᒫᒥ 

ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒋᓪᓗᑎᒍᓪᓗ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᖅᑐᓂᓗ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑕᕐᓂᖏᑕ ᐊᕕᑦᑐᖅᓯᒪᓂᐅᔪᓂ 

ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᐅᕙᑦᑐᖅ ᓇᐅᑦᑎᖅᑐᖅᑕᐅᕙᓐᓂᖏᑕᓗ.  

 

ᑭᕙᓪᓕᕐᒥᑦ ᐆᑦᑑᑎᒋᓗᒍ, ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ 

ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᒍᓐᓇᓲᖑᔪᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᖅᑐᑑᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᓇᒥ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᓪᓚᑦᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐊᖅᑯᑎᖃᙱᓪᓗᑎᒃ, ᕿᑭᖅᑖᓗᒻᒥᓪᓕ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᓂᑦ 

ᖃᓕᕇᓐᓂᖃᐅᕐᒪᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔩᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᒥᓂᒃ ᑐᓂᓯᓲᖑᔪᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᖓᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᖏᖅᑎᐅᓲᖑᓪᓗᑎᒃ 

ᒪᓕᑦᑎᐊᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕᓗ ᖃᐅᔨᒋᐊᖅᑐᑎᒃ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪ 

ᐃᓪᓗᔅᓴᒥᒃ ᒪᓕᑦᑐᒋᑦ ᑕᐃᒪ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᔭᑦᑐᑦ ᓄᓇᕘᓕᒫᕐᒥ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ. 
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are agreed on what they are supposed to 

deliver. 

 

So, to me, I would be interested in the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation’s view on what’s 

different about the governance model, but it 

doesn’t seem to me to be something that is 

particularly peculiar. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you for that, Mr. Hayes. A 

similar question to Mr. Devereaux on the same 

topic. There has often been discussions here in 

this House even on the lack of clarity 

sometimes on who is making the final decision. 

Is it the minister, is it cabinet, FMB, is it the 

board of directors. I know you’ve mentioned 

that there’s motions and records of decision 

from the board of directors’ standpoint, and as 

an arm’s-length Crown corporation, the board 

is supposed to be the main direction on, or 

provider of direction, I guess. 

 

So, the same question to you, Mr. Devereaux. 

When you look at governance realities in your 

opening comments, it’s quite a bold statement. 

I would like to get a little bit more clarity on 

what was meant or intended to be meant by that 

statement. Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and in 

response to this discussion I do think the 

Nunavut Housing Corporation as well as our 

minister, and by extension cabinet, are involved 

with all major decisions. It’s laid out through 

the various regulations around how decisions 

get vetted, whether it’s a department or a 

Crown corporation. 

 

So that would all apply to anything from 

Nunavut 3000 to if we were going introduce a 

major new program, such as the reintroduction 

of the Home Owners Assistance Program, that 

we do have steps and requirements for 

decisions to be made. 

 

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᐱᕆᒋᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᓗᖓ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓂᐊᕋᓗᐊᕐᒥᔭᕋ. ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 

ᑐᑭᓯᑦᑎᐊᙱᑕᐃᓐᓇᕋᒪ, ᓄᓇᓕᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᖏᑦᑕ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᑦ ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᕐᒥ ᐅᖃᓪᓚᕆᓲᖑᕙᑦ 

ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᓐᓇᕈᑎᒃ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ. 

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐄ’, ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᑦ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 

ᐃᓕᓴᕆᑐᐃᓐᓇᕈᓐᓇᕈᕕᐅᒃ ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓂᐊᕐᒪ ᖃᒥᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᖅ ᐅᖃᓕᒪᐅᑏᑦ, ᒥᔅᑕ 

ᒪᐃᑦ.  

 

ᐊᑎᖁᑎᖃᕈᓐᓃᕋᒪ ᒫᓐᓇᐅᔪᖅ ᑖᔅᓱᒧᖓ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᖑᓯᒪᔪᒧᑦ. ᐃᓵᑦᑐᖃᓚᐅᙱᑕᐃᓐᓇᕐᒪᑦ. 

ᓇᓂᔭᐅᔪᖅ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᐅᔪᓂᓪᓗ 14-ᒥᒃ 19-ᒧᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᑦ ᒥᔅᑕ ᖂᑭᐊᖅ.  

 

ᖂᑭᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅ, 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᕐᓂᐊᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᖓᑕ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᖅᑕᐅᔪᓄᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ 16. ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᒡᒎᖅ 

ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᔅᓴᓂᒃ ᓴᖅᑮᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᓕᒫᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᔅᓯᖃᑦᑕᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᓈᓴᐅᑎᑎᒍᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐆᑦᑐᕋᐅᑎᓂᒃ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕋᓱᑦᑐᓄᑦ. 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᓪᓗᐊᑕᐅᔪᑦ ᓈᓴᐅᑏᑦ 

ᐱᕚᓪᓕᕈᑎᒋᔪᓐᓇᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑐᒃᑯᑦ 

ᓈᒻᒪᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᖃᓄᐃᙱᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ.  

ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᓯᓐᓄᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓈᒻᒪᓐᓇᓱᒋᕕᓯᐅᒃ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ Hᐊᐃᔅ.  

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑕᑯᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᐊᕈᑦᑎᒍᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᔭᕗᑦ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓲᖑᒐᑦᑕ 

ᑎᒥᐅᔪᓂᒃ ᐱᓂᐊᕐᓂᕆᔭᖏᑦᑕ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᓪᓗᑎᒍ 

ᐱᐅᓯᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᓪᓗ. ᑭᐅᓇᓱᓗᐊᖅᐸᖏᑦᑐᒍ ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᓂᑦ 

ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖃᕈᒪᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᓲᕐᓗ ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᓂ ᒪᓕᒋᐊᖃᖅᐸᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᐊᕈᑎᒃ ᑭᓱᓪᓗ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᔾᔭᐅᓂᐊᖅᐸᑦ.  

 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᓐᓂᖏᑦ ᒪᓕᑦᑐᒋᑦ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᓪᓗᓂ 

ᓈᒻᒪᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᓪᓗ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᕆᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᑐᖃᒃᑯᓐᓂᑦ 
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Relative to the opening comments and 

recognizing some of the challenges and 

complexities, I do think, when you look across 

all 13 provinces and territories, the north 

specifically is unique in terms of government 

structure. We’re smaller jurisdictions and we 

have Crown corporations that are in charge of 

the public housing delivery. 

 

When you look at the Northwest Territories and 

to a certain degree a fair bit of the Yukon, that 

governance model is one of the territorial 

corporation level. They have local partners in 

some cases that are completely independent, 

similar to Nunavut. Like it is a unique 

governance model. Other provinces probably 

don’t have that same model, or they have 

partnership agreements with 25 LHOs, for 

example. 

 

I think what’s even more unique about Nunavut 

is that across that governance, when you think 

about oversight and support, I think we are a 

little bit different than Northwest Territories 

and Yukon relative to a hundred per cent of our 

communities are isolate. And the proximity to, 

like we are so geographically dispersed across 

Nunavut, that would create maybe a few more 

challenges than perhaps Yukon or perhaps 

communities that are more geographically 

closer and there’s less separation in terms of 

modes of transportation between the 

communities. 

 

So, I think that was maybe the context behind 

highlighting that certainly there is governance 

challenges in Nunavut that are somewhat 

unique compared to other jurisdictions, 

especially jurisdictions south of 60. Thank you, 

Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Hayes, I would like to get your 

comment on that. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair. 

Obviously agree with the president in terms of 

ᐊᕕᑦᑐᖅᓯᒪᓂᐅᔪᓂᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᓴᐃᓐᓇᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑕᑯᓯᒪᕗᒍᑦ 

ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ.  

 

ᑭᐅᓘ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑏᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᓈᒻᒪᒋᓇᓱᒋᕕᑎᒍ. ᐄ’, 

ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᑦᑎᐊᕙᐅᓇᓱᒋᔭᕗᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᐅᕙᑦᑐᓄᑦ 

ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᖏᓐᓄᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᖂᑭᐊᖅ. 

 

ᖂᑭᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒋᙱᒃᓱᒍ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᓈᒻᒪᒋᔭᐅᓇᓱᕆᔭᐅᓂᖏᑦ, ᐱᔾᔪᑕᐅᔪᑦ ᐊᒥᓲᒻᒪᑕ 

ᐃᓐᓇᖅᐳᑦ ᐊᒥᓱᑦ ᐊᑯᓂᐊᓗᒃ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᒻᒪᑕ ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᒥᒃ, 

ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓂᑐᖃᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ 

ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᔾᔭᐅᖁᔭᐅᓲᖑᒻᒪᑕ. ᐊᓯᐊᓅᖔᓕᕐᓗᖓ 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᓂᐊᖅᑕᕋᓕ ᑖᔅᓱᒧᖓᔅᓴᐃᓐᓇᖅ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᕐᓂᐊᖅᑎᒧᑦ. ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓯ 17 ᓈᓴᐅᑎᖓ ᒪᓕᓪᓗᒍ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᒡᒎᖅ ᓇᐅᔅᓯᖅᑐᓚᐅᙱᒻᒪᑕ 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 25-ᖑᔪᑦ ᓈᓴᐅᑎᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐱᒃᑯᓇᖅᑎᒋᓂᖏᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕈᑎᒋᕙᑦᑕᖏᑦ 

ᒪᓕᒃᑎᐊᖏᒃᓱᑎᒃ ᓴᓇᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᒥ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᑯᖏᓐᓄᑦ. ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᐅᓕᖅᐳᖅ 25-ᖑᔪᑦ 

ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᓕᒫᖏᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᓂᒃ 

ᐱᓇᓱᐊᕈᓯᖃᖅᐸᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ Hᐊᐃᔅ, ᒪᒥᐊᓇᖅ, ᒥᔅ 

ᓱᐊᑦᔅ.   

 

ᓱᐊᑦᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑐᑭᒧᐊᕈᑎᔅᓴᓕᐅᓲᖑᔪᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᖏᓐᓄᑦ. ᖃᓄᖅ ᓈᓴᐅᑎᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐱᒃᑯᓇᖅᑎᒋᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐱᓲᖑᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕋᓱᑦᑐᓄᑦ, 

ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᒋᐊᖅᑐᑎ ᐊᑐᓂᓗ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᒥᒃ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᓲᖑᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐱᒃᑯᓇᖅᑎᒋᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ. 

ᑐᑭᓯᒐᓱᐊᓲᖑᕗᒍᓪᓕ ᓇᒻᒥᓂᖅ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᒪᓕᒐᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᑦᑎᐊᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᖃᐅᔨᓯᒪᕗᒍᑦ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᔅᓴᐃᓇᖅᐸᖏᑦᑐᑦ.  

 

ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓯᕈᓰᑦ ᒪᓕᔅᓴᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᓕᑦᑎᒍᑦ 

ᑎᑎᔅᓴᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᖃᓲᑦ ᐃᓛᓐᓂᒃᑯᓪᓗ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓄ 

ᐋᖅᑭᑦᑕᐅᓯᒪᓲᖑᓪᓗᑎᑦ. ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᒥᔅᑕ Hᐊᐃᔅ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᖅᑲᐅᔭᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐱᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐃᓘᓐᓇᖏᓐᓄᑦ 

ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓄ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᔅᓴᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᖃᓲᖑᕗᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ 
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the geographical challenges. When I speak of 

governance, I’m talking about the way that a 

corporation is managed and overseen, as 

opposed to the geographical or logistical 

chances, which clearly are different here in 

Nunavut than anywhere else. 

 

But I’ll reinforce the fact that when it comes to 

the role of a board of directors, the role of an 

organization like Nunavut Housing Corporation 

that is set up like what we would call federally 

a Crown corporation, or in other territories a 

territorial corporation, the model is not new, is 

not weird. It is in fact on a governance level, 

the board of directors operates just like a 

normal board of directors for a corporation. The 

minister has the same roles as a minister 

elsewhere. 

 

I do accept what the president says about the 

various realities that face an organization 

operating in a very broad and challenging 

territory, but governance is quite separate and 

apart from that, the way I see it. Thank you, 

Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. The next name I have 

on my list, Mr. Savikataaq. 

 

Mr. Savikataaq: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I don’t 

have too many questions on this section, but 

overall, on the Auditor General’s report, on 

page 20 on the conclusion, recommendation 66 

says: 

 

“We concluded that the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation did not provide Nunavummiut 

with equitable access to suitable public housing 

and did not manage the adequacy of its public 

housing inventory from Nunavummiut.” 

 

And in the president’s opening comments, 

there, on page 2, the second-last paragraph he 

says: 

 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᐃᓚᒋᐊᕈᒪᕕᐅᒃ 

ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. 

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐄ’, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖅ 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᑯᓐᓇᕋᑦᑎᒍ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᔾᔭᐅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ 

ᓲᕐᓗᖃᐃ ᐆᑦᑑᑎᒋᓗᒍ ᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᓯᖏᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓂᖏᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᒪᓕᓪᓗᒋᑦ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᒪᓕᒐᖃᖅᐳᑦ ᓈᒻᒪᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕆᔭᖓ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓂᒃ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᑕᑯᔪᒪᔪᒍᑦ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙳᖅᑎᑕᐅᓗᑎᒃ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂᑦ, 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᓐᓂᖄᕐᔪᓐᓇᕋᓗᐊᕆᓪᓗᑎᑦ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑎᓕᐅᕈᓯᐊᕆᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᓖᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᖂᑭᐊᖅ. 

 

 

ᖂᑭᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᔅᓱᒧᖓ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᖓᓐᓄᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖅ 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᓯᒪᔪᖅ ᓈᓴᐅᑎᓕᒃ 18, 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᓂᖏᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᕐᒥᒃ 

ᐊᕕᑦᑐᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᓯᒪᙱᑦᑐᑦ 

ᐊᑭᑭᓐᓂᖅᓴᐅᓂᖓ ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᑕᐅᖃᓯᐅᔾᔭᐅᖏᑦᑐᖅ 

ᓇᓕᐊᓐᓂᒃ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᕋᕕᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. 

ᒪᒥᐊᓇᖅ, ᑕᑯᒋᐊᕐᔫᒥᖃᑦᑕᕈᒪᓘᓐᓃᑦ. ᒥᔅ ᓱᐊᑦᔅ. 

 

ᓱᐊᑦᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑭᕙᓪᓕᕐᒥ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᖂᑭᐊᖅ. 

 

ᖂᑭᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖃᓄᐃᒻᒪᑦ ᑭᕙᓪᓕᖅ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᑐᐊᖑᕙ? ᖃᓄᐃᒻᒪᓪᓕ 

ᕿᑭᖅᑖᓗᒻᒥᐅᑦ, ᕿᑎᕐᒥᐅᓪᓗ ᐃᓚᐅᙱᓚᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᓱᐊᑦᔅ. 

 

ᓱᐊᑦᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᖢᑕ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒦᑦᑐᓕᒫᑦ 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᕿᑭᖅᑖᓗᒃ, ᕿᑎᕐᒥᐅᑦ, 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑭᕙᓪᓕᖅ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊᓕᒫᑦ ᓈᓇᓱᒃᖢᑎᒃᑯᑦ.  
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“Mr. Chairman, it is important to acknowledge 

that many of the Auditor General’s findings 

relate specifically to the day-to-day 

administration and delivery of the public 

housing program, including unit allocation 

decisions, the accuracy and consistency of wait 

lists, and preventative maintenance. These 

functions are largely carried out by Nunavut’s 

25 local housing organizations, community-

based entities that operate with their own board 

of directors, by-laws, staff structure. Nunavut 

Housing Corporation has an oversight role via 

the management agreements, and we recognize 

the need to improve our oversight and support 

our 25 local communities.” 

 

I would like to ask the housing corporation. 

After when I read this, maybe I see a different 

interpretation, but it’s almost like this audit was 

done on us, but the problem is with the local 

housing associations. We are not the problem 

and the local housing associations are the 

problem. Can I get a clarification from Mr. 

Devereaux. Thank you. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. No, we 

wouldn’t, I think, in our comments, be trying to 

rely a message that the problem is with our 

LHO partners and not with us. I think we 

recognize that there’s a number of areas where 

the Nunavut Housing Corporation can work to 

make improvements in how we provide 

oversight and support to our partners who are 

delivering those day-to-day functions, whether 

it be unit allocations or maintaining a wait list 

or doing maintenance on the assets. 

 

So no, we would not be trying to relay a 

message that the problem is with the LHOs and 

not with housing corporation. Thank you, Mr. 

Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Savikataaq. 

 

ᑭᕙᓪᓕᖅ ᐆᑦᑑᑎᒋᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᐸᕗᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᖅ 

ᓈᓴᐅᑎᓕᒃ 18-ᒥ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᕐᒥᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᓯᒪᙱᑦᑐᑦ 

ᐊᑭᑭᓐᓂᖅᓴᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᖏᖢᑎᒃ. 

ᕿᑭᖅᑖᓗᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᕿᑎᕐᒥᐅᑦ ᐱᑕᖃᕋᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑐ ᖂᑭᐊᖅ. 

 

ᖂᑭᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᐅᐃᒍᓗ ᓇᓕᐊᓐᓄᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓄᐊᓚᐅᕋᔅᓯ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᓱᐊᑦᔅ. 

 

ᓱᐊᑦᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑎᓴᒪᓄᑦ 

ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓄᐊᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ, ᐃᖃᓗᐃᑦ, ᑭᙵᐃᑦ, 

ᑲᖏᖅᖠᓂᖅ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᕐᕕᐊᑦ. ᐃᓱᒪᒋᖃᓯᐅᑎᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᖃᕐᒪᑕ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓄᓇᓕᐅᑉ ᐊᖏᓂᖏᑦ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑐ ᖂᑭᐊᖅ. 

 

ᖂᑭᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐱᐅᓇᔭᕐᒥᔪᖅ ᕿᑎᕐᒥᐅᓄᐊᓚᐅᕈᔅᓯ, ᕿᑎᕐᒥᐅᑕᐅᓪᓗᖓ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖃᕆᐊᖃᕐᒥᒐᑦᑕ ᕿᑎᕐᒥᐅᓂᑦ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑕᓗᕐᔪᐊᕐᒥᑦ, 

ᑰᒑᕐᕈᒥᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓂᕈᐊᖅᑕᐅᕝᕕᒋᒐᒃᑭᒃ.  

 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᖓᓂ ᓈᓴᐅᑎᓕᒃ 18 

ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᓄᓛᓂᒃ ᐱᑎᑕᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᑯᑖᑦᑐᑦ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᐊᒃᑐᐃᓂᖃᕆᓪᓗᓂ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᑦ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᒥ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᕐᒥᑦ.  

 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᑦ ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᒋᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐅᓄᓛᓂᒃ ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑎᑦ, ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᐊᓛᑦ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᖃᖅᐹᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓲᓯᕆᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᖁᓗᒋᑦ? 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓈᒥᒃ. ᒥᔅᑐ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. 

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᒻᒪᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ, ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑑᑎᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᒪᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᓂᖅ ᐊᓯᖏᓪᓗ, ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᒻᒪᑕ 

ᑭᙴᒪᔭᖏᑦ. ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐅᐃᒍᓕᖅᓯᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᒃᓴᐅᓪᓗᑎᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓇᙵᑦ ᐃᓚᖏᓐᓂᒃ, 
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Mr. Savikataaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I 

would like to ask the same question to Mr. 

Hayes, the way, his conclusion and the way the 

remarks is, if his interpretation is the same as 

Mr. Devereaux’s. Thank you. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Hayes. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Indeed, I 

would agree that these are Nunavut Housing 

Corporation’s programs, and as I mentioned 

earlier, they are assets. In our report at 

paragraph 9 we tried to make it absolutely clear 

about what the Nunavut Housing Corporation 

was responsible for. It’s responsible for the 

regular monitoring and assessing the operations 

of local housing organizations to ensure that 

they deliver the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation’s public housing program 

effectively, in accordance with established 

policies and procedures provided by the 

Nunavut Housing Corporation. 

 

I know that in response to questions before the 

hearing, the Nunavut Housing Corporation has 

provided some documents, and I believe that 

there is an example of a management 

agreement in there. The first page of the 

management agreement has a number of 

recitals that provide good clarity on the role of 

the housing corporation. It’s clear that it’s 

responsible for administering housing 

programs, and that the local housing 

organizations have been established to help 

deliver that program. 

 

Ultimately the accountability from both the 

enabling legislation and the management 

agreements rests with the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Savikataaq. 

 

Mr. Savikataaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I 

thank both members for clarification. 

 

ᐅᑯᐊ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᒋᐊᓕᐅᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑎᑕᐅᔪᓂᑦ 

ᑐᑭᓯᓚᐅᕐᒥᔪᒍᑦ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᒡᒍᑦᑐᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓂᖏᑦ 

ᐃᓗᐊᓂ ᐊᑭᑭᔾᔫᒥᓂᖏᑦ ᓈᓴᐅᑏᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓚᐅᙱᑦᑐᑦ 

ᐃᓛᒃ ᒪᓕᒐᓂᑦ ᒪᓕᒃᓯᒪᓚᐅᙱᑦᑐᑦ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ 

ᓇᐅᑦᑎᖅᓱᐃᖃᑦᑕᖏᒻᒪᑕᐅᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᓂᖅ ᐱᓪᓗᒍ. 

 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᖃᐅᔨᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖏᑦᑐᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ, ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓂᖓᓄᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᑎᐊᕈᒪᓚᐅᕋᑦᑕ ᓇᐅᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᓐᓂᖃᕐᒪᖔᖅ ᑖᓐᓇ. 

 

ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᕗᑦ ᓈᒻᒪᓴᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᒪᓕᒐᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᙱᒃᖢᑎᒃ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐅᕙᓂ 

ᐆᑦᑑᑎᒋᓚᐅᕋᑦᑎᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᑭᑭᔾᔫᒥᔪᓂᒃ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᓕᒃ. ᐊᑯᓂᒃ 

ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᒥᒃ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐱᕐᔪᐊᖑᖃᑕᐅᒻᒥᔪᖅ, 

ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᔾᔭᐅᓗᓂ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᐅᓗᑎᒃ. 

 

ᐃᓄᒃ ᐊᑯᓂᐊᓗᒃ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᑉᐸᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᒥ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᓂᓗ, ᑕᐃᒪ 

ᐱᕐᔪᐊᖑᖏᓐᓂᖅᓴᐅᓇᔭᖅᑐᖅ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᕐᓂᖓ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 

ᐱᕐᔪᐊᖑᓇᔭᖅᑐᖅ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᑯᑖᓐᓂᖓ, 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᖅᑕᖃᖅᑰᔨᓇᕐᒪ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᑯᑖᓐᓂᖏᑦ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᑦᑎᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᐊᓛᓕᒫᓂᒃ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᖂᑭᐊᖅ. 

 

ᖂᑭᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒃᑲ ᑲᔪᓯᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ, 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖏᑦ.  ᓈᓴᐅᑎᓕᒃ 19 

ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᕗᖅ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᐊᓛᓂᒃ 

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕋᔪᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖅ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᑦ 

ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᒐᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᖏᑦ ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᖏᓪᓗ. 

ᖃᓄᐃᓕᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᐸᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᒪᓕᙱᑦᑐᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ.  

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᐃᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ 

ᑖᓐᓇᓪᓗᐊᑕᖅ ᐊᑐᖅᑰᕐᒪᑦ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᕆᔭᐅᔪᖅ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒻᒪᑦ, ᓲᕐᓗᖃᐃ 

ᓯᖁᒥᑦᑎᓂᖅ ᒪᓕᒐᓂᑦ ᐊᖏᕈᑎᓂᓘᓐᓃᑦ, ᐊᖏᕈᑏᑦ 

ᐃᓗᐊᓂ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᓚᐅᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᓖᑦ. ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐊᖏᕈᑏᑦ ᐃᓗᓕᖏᓐᓂ ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᕆᔭᐅᓗᑎᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᒐᔭᕐᒪᑦ.  
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Earlier when Mr. Devereaux was being 

questioned, he said he joined the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation in 1994 so that’s over 30 

years ago he’s been with housing corp. This 

audit that was just recently done in 2025. A lot 

of the reoccurring themes and issues were also 

from the audit from 2008. Can we get an 

explanation on why these problems persist, 

when we have long-time employees that should 

have addressed the issues in 2008 so that they 

would not show up in the 2025 audit. Thank 

you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I thank 

the member for the question. I wasn’t with the 

corporation in 2008. I can’t speak to 

specifically the action items from there and the 

progress on those action items for the 

subsequent two and three years thereafter. I 

think the delivery of the public housing 

program will always be difficult and 

challenging. 

 

I would highlight that on an annual basis our 25 

partner local housing organizations would 

undertake hundreds and hundreds of unit 

allocations, maintain a public housing wait list 

of over 3500 applications, and those aren’t 

static applications. They change as those 

applications’ circumstances change. And 

annually deliver probably in the neighbourhood 

of 10,000-plus preventative maintenance events 

across the portfolio of 6,000 units. 

 

So, I think through our local housing 

organizations, they do tremendous work, given 

the large size of the portfolio and the significant 

number of functions and tasks that they are, 

through the management agreement, 

responsible to deliver. And we absolutely 

recognize both the housing corporation level in 

terms of oversight in supporting LHOs in 

delivery of those functions that will always 

have an opportunity to improve. 

 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᓂᖅ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᓗ, 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓂᒃᑯᐊ 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᖅᑕᐃᓐᓇᕆᒋᐊᖃᖅᑕᖏᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐃᒡᓗᒧᐊᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᖃᐅᔨᒃᑲᖅᑕᐅᓚᐅᙱᓐᓂᖓᓂ, 

ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐋᖅᑭᑦᑕᐅᓯᒪᕗᖅ ᐃᓯᒐᕐᓂᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᖅ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐃᒡᓗ.  

 

ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᖏᓐᓂᖏᑦ ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐊᑐᕈᓐᓇᓚᐅᖅᑐᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ.  

 

ᐊᑲᐅᙱᓕᐅᕈᑏᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓇᔭᙱᓇᑦᑎᒃᑯᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᑦᑕᐅᓚᐅᖃᑦᑕᙱᑉᐸᑕ.  

 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᖏᕈᑏᑦ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᖏᑦ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᖏᓪᓗ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᖂᑭᐊᖅ.  

 

ᖂᑭᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑲᔪᓯᓗᖓ 

ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ.  

 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ 2008 ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᖏᑦ 

ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐊᕐᕕᐊᓄᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᖅ ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᓚᐅᖅᑐᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᑲᑐᔾᔨᖃᑎᒌᑦ 

ᒪᓕᑦᑎᐊᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᔾᔪᑏᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᓐᓂ. 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ 2025 ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᖏᑦ ᓈᓴᐅᑎᓕᒃ 

17-ᒥ ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᓇᐅᑦᑎᖅᓱᖃᑦᑕᙱᑦᑐᑦ 25-ᓂᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᖃᑦᑕᕈᓯᖏᑦ.  

 

ᐅᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᖃᓄᐃᒻᒪᑦ ᑕᒪᑐᒥᖓ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᖃᓚᐅᙱᓚᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕙᕉ.  

 

ᑎᐊᕙᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᒐᕕᒋᑦ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᖏᕈᑏᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖅᑕᖏᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ ᐊᑎᖁᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᓪᓗ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓂᒃ 

ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᑎᓇᓱᖃᑦᑕᕋᑦᑎᒃᑯᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐱᓗᐊᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᕿᑐᕐᖓᓖᑦ. ᐃᒡᓗᓂᒃ ᐅᓄᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅᑐᓂᒃ 

ᓴᓇᒃᑲᓐᓂᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᒍᑦ.  
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If the goal is to try to be 100 percent on every 

unit allocation and wait list application and 

preventative maintenance, then we’ll always 

have room to try to improve upon. 

 

I can’t speculate from 2008 report. Obviously, I 

am aware that similar issues around 

preventative maintenance activities or unit 

allocations, that there would be examples 

where through an audit report that they couldn’t 

ascertain a hundred per cent compliance. 

Hopefully through that both Nunavut Housing 

Corporation and LHOs are moving in a 

favourable direction to try to improve upon 

that, to try to achieve that sort of perfect 

scenario. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Savikataaq. 

 

Mr. Savikataaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

The reason I said 30 years’ service, because 

Mr. Devereaux stated to the members that he 

joined in NHO in 1994. So, I though he must 

have been there since 1994. But I’ll get on with 

the point. 

 

These management agreements, if a local 

housing association or organization, either one, 

authority I mean, either one is not adhering to 

it, what recourse does the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation have so that they follow the 

management agreement? Thank you. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

Through the management agreement there’s 

provisions around compliance to what the two 

parties’ obligations are. There’s I suppose a 

variety. The more typical approach. If there’s 

examples of a local housing organization that is 

not meeting its obligations via the 

responsibilities under the management 

agreement, I mean, I think most typical 

approach is conversations between Nunavut 

ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᖓᓱᓂᒃ ᑎᓴᒪᓂᒡᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᕿᑐᕐᖓᓕᖕᓂᒃ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᓂᒃ ᐱᑕᖃᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ, 

ᐆᒃᑑᑎᒋᓗᒋᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᒃᑎᑕᐅᓗᑎᒡᓗ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓇᓂ 25 ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ. ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓪᓗᑕ 

ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓᑦᓴᐃᓐᓇᖅ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᙱᒻᒪᑕ. 

ᓇᓖᕌᕐᕕᒃᓴᖃᖅᑎᑕᕗᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᒃ. 

 

ᐅᑯᐊ 25 ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᖅᑑᓚᒍᓐᓇᙱᑦᑐᒍᑦ, 

ᐊᐃᕙᐅᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᒃᓴᐅᓪᓗᓂᓗ ᐃᓚᖏᓪᓗ 

ᐃᓱᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᒋᐊᓖᑦ, ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᕿᑭᖅᑕᕐᔪᐊᕐᒥᐅᑦ ᓱᕗᓪᓕᐅᔾᔨᓯᒪᔪᓐᓇᕆᓪᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐊᑯᓂᐅᓛᖅ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓂᒃ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᑦ 

ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᔾᔭᐅᓗᑎᒃ. 

 

ᐃᒡᓗᕙᓗᐊᔾᔭᐃᒃᑯᑎᓂᒃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓄᖔᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᕿᓂᖅᑐᒍᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᓗ ᐊᑯᓂᐊᓗᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᓂᒃ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᑦ ᐱᖓᓱᓂᒃ 

ᓲᕐᓗ ᐊᑭᑭᔾᔫᒥᓂᖅ, ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖏᑦ ᑕᑯᓐᓇᕐᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᓈᒻᒪᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐃᒡᓗ ᓲᕐᓗ ᒫᓐᓇ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓂᖏᑦ ᒪᓕᒡᓗᒋᑦ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᓘᓐᓇᖏᓐᓂ ᑲᓇᑕᒥ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐅᑭᐅᖅᑕᖅᑐᒥ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᑦ. 

 

ᓄᓇᓕᒡᓗ ᐃᓱᒪᖅᓲᑎᖃᕐᓂᖅᓴᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᖢᑎᒃ 

ᐅᑕᖅᑭᑯᑖᖕᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᓚᖏᓪᓗ ᓵᙵᓂᖅᓴᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐃᓐᓇᕐᓄᑦ ᐊᔪᕈᑎᖃᖅᐸᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐅᓄᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅᑐᓂᒃ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ. ᑕᐃᒪ ᐃᒡᓗᕙᓗᐊᔾᔭᐃᒃᑯᑎᓂᒃ 

ᕿᓂᖅᐳᒍᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᒧᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ 

ᐃᓘᓐᓈᓗᖏᓐᓄᑦ 25 ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓅᙱᑦᑐᖅ. ᐄ’, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐅᑯᐊ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐆᒃᑐᕋᐅᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ. 

ᓇᓖᕌᕐᕕᒃᓴᐃᓪᓗ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᖦᖢᑎᒃ.  

 

ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐅᑯᐊ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᒃ 

ᒪᓕᒃᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᓚᒍᓐᓇᕋᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᓇᓖᕌᕐᕕᖃᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐱᖓᓱᓪᓗᐊᑕᐃᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᓐᓂᖓ 

ᓈᒻᒪᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᐃᓄᖕᒧᑦ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐃᔾᔪᑏᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᖕᓂᐊᕆᕙᕗᑦ. 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᓐᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᖕᒪᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐱᖃᑎᒋᓗᒋᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᕝᕕᒋᓇᓱᒍᓐᓇᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᒃ 

ᐊᑐᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᓇᓖᕌᕐᕕᒃᓴᖃᕐᓗᑎᒃ. ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᒪᓕᒐᐃᑦ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᓇᓖᕌᕐᕕᒃᓴᖏᑦ 

ᐅᓄᕈᓐᓃᖅᑎᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓗᒋᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᖂᑭᐊᖅ. 
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Housing Corporation and the leadership, 

whether it’s the general manager or the board 

of directors. 

 

I suppose in the worst case scenario, if there 

was, through those other more typical 

approaches they couldn’t achieve resolution, 

then I guess the last step would be whether or 

not NHC would exercise any provision under 

there to terminate the management agreement. 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Savikataaq. 

 

Mr. Savikataaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. A 

lot of this has to do with allocation and in the 

report there and in the response there is 

mention of it. Who has the final say in 

allocation in local housing authority? Is it the 

board? Is it the manager? Or is it both, together 

with Nunavut Housing Corporation? Who has 

the final say in allocating a public housing unit 

to an individual? Thank you. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Just before I go to Mr. 

Devereaux, we do get into much more detail on 

this topic a little bit later on in the report, but 

I’ll allow the question for now. Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and thanks 

to the member be for that good question. 

 

The OAG did find one of the major findings is 

that we do have equitable access across the 

territory, and we agree with this. We do, this 

speaks to some of the inconsistencies we have 

between the regions right now, in terms of 

allocations and the monitoring of them. 

 

For Kivalliq example, in the Kivalliq region, 

the board of directors can make allocation 

decisions without it really going through the 

NHC offices so they have that complete 

autonomy, whereas in the Qikiqtaaluk there’s 

multilayered approach, where an LHO will put 

forth a recommended allocation and it is then 

ᖂᑭᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 

ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖏᑦ 

ᓈᓴᐅᑏᑦ 19−ᒥ ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᕗᖅ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕋᓛᓂᒃ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᐃᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᑯᓚᐃᑦᑐᒃᑯᑦ 

ᓈᓵᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᓂᖅ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᑦ ᒪᓕᒃᑕᐅᒐᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᖏᑦ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᖕᒪᖔᖏᓪᓗ. ᐅᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐ, 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᓴᓇᕐᕈᑎᖃᖅᐸᑦ, 

ᑭᓱᓂᒡᓗ ᒪᓕᒋᐊᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᐊᖅᐸᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᒪᓕᒃᑕᐅᙱᓐᓂᖅᐸᑕ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ. ᐃᓐᓇ 

ᐊᑐᓪᓗᐊᑕᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖏᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕋᓛᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖃᑎᒌᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᑭᓱᒥᒃ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᓕᖕᒥᑦ 

ᐱᑕᖃᓕᕌᖓᑦ ᖃᓄᖅᑑᕈᑎᒋᓗᑎᒃᑯᓪᓗ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪ ᐊᖅᑯᑎᒋᔭᐅᒍᔪᒃ ᐊᑐᕐᓗᑎᒃᑯᑦ, ᐋᖅᑭᒍᓐᓇᙱᑕᕗᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒐᒪ ᐋᖅᑭᒍᓐᓇᙱᒃᑯᑎᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᖏᕈᑦ ᓄᖅᑲᖅᑎᑕᐅᓇᔭᖅᑐᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᕆᐊᒃᓴᖅ ᐱᔭᕐᓂᖏᑦᑑᓇᔭᖅᑐᖅ.  

 

ᒪᑯᐊ ᐃᓱᒪᖃᑎᒌᖏᓐᓂᖅ ᐋᖅᑭᒐᓱᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᕆᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᐊᖏᕈᑎᒋᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᓪᓗ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᖂᑭᐊᖅ.  

 

ᖂᑭᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓᔅᓴᐃᓐᓇᖅ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᓂᐊᖅᖢᖓ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 

ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑭᒡᓕᓯᓕᕆᔨᖏᑦ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᑎᒃᑯᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖏᓐᓄᑦ. 

ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊᒎᖅ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᒪᐃᓕᐅᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᓴᓇᓗᑎᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᒥᒃ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᒃᓴᓂᑦ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ 

ᓄᑖᕈᕆᐊᖅᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑎᑦ ᑎᑎᕈᑎᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᒃ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᓂᐊᕈᑎ ᓴᓇᒪᓂᖓᓄᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕐᓄᑦ 

ᒪᓕᒐᖏᓐᓄᓪᓗ. ᐅᓪᓗᒥᒧᑦ ᑎᑭᓪᓗᒍ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᓕᖅᐸᑦ 

ᑕᒪᑐᒧᖓ ᓴᓇᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᖅ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᕆᔭᐅᔪᖅ? 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ.  

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐃᒍᑎᒃᓴᐃᑦ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑏᑦ ᒪᓕᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᔭᐅᔪᓂᒃ 
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first sent through to the district office who then 

okays the allocation and checks it for 

compliance to their own waiting list system. So 

we do have some variation across the territory. 

Thank you. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Savikataaq. 

 

Mr. Savikataaq: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I’ll get 

more specifically to that, but I didn’t quite 

understand that. Does the board of directors, 

the local housing association’s board of 

directors have the final say on allocation? 

Thank you. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Yes, they do. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. If you can recognize 

the chair after, so they know to shut your mic 

off, Mr. Main. 

 

I have no more names currently on the section 

of the report. I don’t see any hands being 

raised. Let’s move on to findings and 

recommendations, paragraph 14 through 19. 

Mr. Quqqiaq. 

 

Mr. Quqqiaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. 

Chairman, my first question will be for the 

Office of the Auditor General witnesses. Your 

report indicates in paragraph 16 that the 

Nunavut Housing Corporation has created 

guidelines for all local housing organizations to 

develop point reading systems for assessing 

applications for public housing units, and that 

the core categories for awarding points are 

affordability, suitability, and adequacy. Does 

the office consider these to be reasonable? 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Hayes. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So just to 

set the stage for it, typically our work involves 

ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᐊᖏᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᒃᓴᓄᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ 

ᓯᕗᓂᖅᑎᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐱᔭᕇᖅᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ 

ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᓂᐊᕐᓂᕆᔭᖏᑦ ᓄᑖᖑᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊᓗ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓪᓚᕆᑦᑐᓪᓗ ᐊᐅᔭᐅᕋᑖᖅᑐᖅ ᐱᒋᐊᓕᓵᖅᖢᑎᑦ 

ᑕᖅᑭᓂᑦ 6-ᓂᑦ ᓴᓇᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕐᓗᑎᒃ.  

 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᕐᓗᑎᓪᓗ ᖃᓄᖅ ᑕᒪᑐᒧᖓ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑏᑦ 

ᐱᐅᓯᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐃᒡᓗᔅᓴᓂᑦ 

ᑐᓂᓯᐅᖅᑲᐃᓂᐅᔪᖅ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂᓪᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᑦ ᑕᐃᑯᓂᖓ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᑐᓂ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐃᓱᒪᖅᓱᕐᓂᖅᓴᐅᓕᕐᓗᑎᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕈᑎᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᐅᔪᓂᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔭᐅᔪᓂᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᔅᓴᒥ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᓂᑦ ᑕᕝᕙᖔᖅᑐᓂᒃ.  

 

ᑭᖑᕐᖓᒍᑦ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᓕᕋᔭᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᑎᑦᑎᑲᓐᓂᕐᓗᑎᑦ 

ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᖏᓐᓄᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖏᓐᓄᓪᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ. ᑎᑎᕈᑎᓂᑦ 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖅ ᒪᓕᓪᓗᒋᑦ 25-ᓂᑦ 

ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᖂᑭᐊᖅ.  

 

ᖂᑭᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᐱᖅᓱᐃᓇᕐᓂᐊᖅᐳᖓ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᖏᓐᓄᑦ. 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑮᒡᒍᓯᖏᑦ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᑎᒃᑯᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ “ᖃᐅᔨᓴᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ 

ᐱᐅᓯᒋᐊᕈᑎᒃᓴᓂᕆᓂᐊᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑎᑎᕈᑎᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑲᔪᖏᖅᓴᐃᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ 

ᐃᓚᐃᓈᕆᙱᓪᓗᑎᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᓂᕐᒧᑦ.”  

 

ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᓂ ᐱᐅᓯᒋᐊᖅᑎᑎᔾᔪᑎᓂᒃ ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ 

ᐃᓱᒪᔅᓴᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᖃᖅᐱᓯ ᒫᓐᓇ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ.  

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᐊᖅᑯᑎᒋᓗᑎᑦ 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᔨᒥ ᒪᐃᓐ ᑭᐅᖁᓪᓗᒍ ᑖᔅᓱᒧᖓ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ.  

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐃᓚᖓ 

ᖃᐅᔨᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ ᒫᓐᓇ ᓇᐅᑦᑎᖅᓱᐃᖏᓐᓇᑦᑕ 

ᐃᓘᓐᓇᓕᒫᖏᓐᓂ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ. 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑭᐅᓗᑕ ᑖᔅᓱᒥᖓ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᖅᑐᒍᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᖅᑖᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 
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examining the entity’s actions against the 

policies and procedures that it puts in place, 

and we try not to comment on policy choices, 

policy decisions, such as what criteria should 

be used to allocate units and what should be 

prioritized. 

 

When it comes to the categories of 

affordability, suitability, and adequacy, we 

weren’t surprised to see those because in fact in 

other work that we’ve done, both at the federal 

level and territorial level, we have seen the very 

same categories be important. 

 

So, I would say just to answer your question 

directly, do we consider these to be reasonable? 

Yes, they are reasonable categories to be 

guiding the work of the allocation. Thank you, 

Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Quqqiaq. 

 

Mr. Quqqiaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. In 

my own opinion I do not agree with these to be 

reasonable. There’s a lot of reasons why. 

There’s a lot of our elders are, they are still on 

the waiting list, and Inuit Qaujimajatuqangit 

was always to respect our elders. But I’ll move 

on, Mr. Chairman. 

 

My questions will be for the same Office of the 

Auditor General. Your report indicates in 

paragraph 17 that the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation did not monitor whether the 25 

community point reading systems were 

consistent with the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation’s guidance on point reading 

system design. And the question is, Mr. 

Chairman, do all 25 local housing organizations 

in Nunavut have different systems. Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Hayes. My apologies, Ms. 

Schwartz. 

 

ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᒋᔭᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᓄᐊᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᓗᑎᑦ. ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑕᒫᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᕆᓂᖅ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᐊᑕ 

ᐃᓗᐊᓂᒃ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓂᑦ ᓴᓇᓗᑕ ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᑦᑎᓗᓂ ᓇᓕᐊ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᓗᑎᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑏᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᐃᒻᒪᖃ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᒐᓛᒃᑲᓂᐊᕐᓗᑎᑦ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᐅᖅᑲᐅᔪᖅ 

ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐱᐅᓯᒋᐊᕈᑎᔅᓴᓂᑦ ᑎᑎᕈᑎᖏᓄᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᔾᔪᑎᓄᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖃᖅᐱᓯ? 

ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ.  

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ 

ᑐᓴᒐᒃᓴᑲᓐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᔪᒪᕋᑖᕋᕕᑦ. ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ 

ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᕆᔭᕗᑦ ᑭᐅᖅᑲᐅᒻᒪᑦ 

 

ᐅᐊᑦᑎᐊᖅ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᖕᓂᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᑖᔅᓱᒥᖓᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕈᑎᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᓇᐃᓴᖅᓯᐅᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂᓗ ᑐᓴᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᖃᓯᐅᑎᓗᒋᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᐃᓚᒋᔭᖏᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᖃᕐᒪᑕ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᖃᓄᖅ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᑦ ᑎᑎᕈᑎᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ 

ᓇᐃᓴᐅᑎᓕᖕᓂᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕋᓱᒃᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᖃᑦᑕᙱᒻᒪᑕ 

ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔪᖓᓕ.  

 

ᐃᓚᖏᓪᓗ ᐊᑲᖅᓴᙱᖦᖢᑎᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᔭᐅᖅᑐᐃᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᒥᓂᒃ 

ᐊᒃᐸᓯᓗᐊᕐᒪᒡᒎᖅ. ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᓲᕐᓗ 

ᑎᑭᑉᐸᓪᓕᐊᔪᓂᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ 

ᐊᖏᕐᕋᖃᙱᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᓪᓗ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᓲᕐᓗ ᓂᒍᖅᑕᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑕᐅᖔᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ ᑎᑭᑉᐸᓪᓕᐊᔪᑦ ᐃᓚᖏᓪᓗ 

ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᓄᓇᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔩᓪᓗ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂ ᐊᑲᕆᔭᐅᕙᙱᖦᖢᑎᒃ ᓄᓇᖃᖅᑐᓂᒃ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᓂᖓᓗ ᑎᑭᕋᑖᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᖅᖢᑎᒃ. 

ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᔾᔭᐅᓯᒪᔭᕆᐊᖃᕋᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᑯᓂᑲᓪᓚᒃ 

ᓄᓇᖃᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ. ᐅᓄᖅᑐᐃᖅᓱᖅᖢᑎᒃ 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᖕᒪᑦ.  

 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑎᑎᕈᑎᒃᓴᓄᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᐃᑎᓪᓗᑕ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᓄᑦ. ᐃᓱᒪᒃᓴᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐃᓱᒪᒃᓴᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᒃᓴᓄᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ 

ᒪᓕᒐᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᖅ ᐊᑯᓂᐅᑎᒋᔪᓂᒃ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᒥᖕᓂᒃ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᑦ ᒪᓕᒡᓗᒋᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᖂᑭᐊᖅ. 
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Ms. Schwartz: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So the 

NHC provides guidance to the local housing 

organizations on how to establish the points 

rating system that they have to apply in their 

community. So yes, each community has its 

own point rating systems. We review the point 

rating systems of each community in order to 

figure out if they were complying with the 

corporation’s own rules, and we found that 

none were consistent. 

 

Some categories of the point rating systems are 

mandatory or have to be included, and then 

there’s others that have some variety that could 

be community-specific. We found for those that 

had to be in place, the ones that Mr. Hayes 

spoke about, there was variation on those being 

applied, and those being required on all of the 

communities. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Hayes, you wanted 

to supplement? 

 

Mr. Hayes: Yes. I would just take the 

opportunity to reinforce that these point reading 

systems are where you could see that 

prioritization happened, for example, for elders 

and for other priorities of a particular 

community. 

 

This is why when we look at the core criteria or 

the core categories of affordability suitability 

and adequacy, we expect to see consistency 

across the territory. When it comes to tailoring 

the point reading systems in a community, 

there’s variation allowed, but it has to be within 

a reasonable compliance with the directives. 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Quqqiaq. 

 

Mr. Quqqiaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. So 

same line of question to the Office of the 

Auditor General. Your report indicates in 

paragraph 18 that the point reading system for 

all communities in one region did not award 

ᖂᑭᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᑲᔪᓯᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᖅᐳᖓ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᕐᓗᖓ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 

ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᖏᓐᓄᑦ. ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᑦ 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᐱᓕᕆᖃᑎᖃᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂᒃ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ 

ᐃᑲᔪᖅᓱᐃᔾᔪᑎᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᑕ 

ᑎᑎᕈᑎᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕋᓱᒃᑐᓂᒃ.  

 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔭᕋᓕ ᑖᓐᓇ ᒪᓕᒐᖓ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᖅ 

ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᖕᒪᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᖅᑕᐅᓪᓗᓂ ᔮᓄᐊᕆ 

2015−ᒥ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑦ ᖁᓕᑦ ᐊᓂᒍᖅᓯᒪᓕᖅᑐᑦ. ᖃᖓᓕ 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᑖᕈᕆᐊᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᐸᑦ? ᑕᕝᕙ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐ 

ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ. 

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᕐᒪᑦ. ᑲᑎᒪᔨᐅᖃᑕᐅᔪᖅ 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒃᓴᑦᑎᐊᕙᒃ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐅᔾᔨᖅᓲᑎᕗᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐱᑐᖃᐅᓕᕐᒪᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᖅ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᓄᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᒃᓴᒥᖕᓂᒃ ᑎᑎᕈᑎᑖᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖅ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓗᒍ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᖕᒪᑕ ᒪᓕᒐᖓ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᕈᑎᒃᓴᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ TRO 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᑦ ᐱᖃᓯᐅᔾᔭᐅᓗᑎᒃ 

ᖁᒥᕐᕈᓇᒃᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐃᖅᑲᐃᑎᑦᑎᔪᒪᓪᓗᖓ 

ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎᓂᒃ 1−ᒥᑦ 19−ᒥᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᕆᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐃᓇᑦᑎᔾᔪᑏᑦ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ. 

 

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᑕᕝᕙᓂ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᐅᑉ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ ᑎᑎᕈᑎᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᕐᓗ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕋᓱᒃᑐᓂᒃ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᐃᔾᔪᑎᓂᒃ ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ 

ᑭᐅᖅᑲᐅᖕᒪᑦ ᑭᐅᔪᒪᓪᓗᓂᓗ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᕆᔭᖏᑦ 

ᑭᒡᓕᓕᐅᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᐃᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐃᓯᕈᓐᓇᕋᔭᙱᓚᑎᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐊᖏᑦ 

ᒥᑭᓗᐊᖅᐸᑕ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ. 

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᕐᒪᑦ. ᐄ’. ᑭᒡᓕᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᕆᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑕᖏᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ. 

ᒪᓕᒃᑕᐅᑎᑕᐅᓪᓗᓂᓗ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᕐᓗᖓ, ᐊᔾᔨᒋᔭᖓ 

ᓲᕐᓗ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᕆᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓄᑦ 
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any points for affordability. The question is, 

Mr. Chairman, to which region is your report 

referring? Thank you Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Hayes. My 

apologies once again; I should look up a little 

sooner. Sorry, Ms. Schwartz. 

 

Ms. Schwartz: Thank you, Mr. Chair. That 

was the Kivalliq region. Thank you. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Quqqiaq. 

 

Mr. Quqqiaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. A 

follow-up question to my question that I just 

asked. Why was only Kivalliq in the report? To 

my question, why was not Kitikmeot and 

Qikiqtaaluk added? Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Schwartz. 

 

Ms. Schwartz: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Our 

audit included the entire territory. We did 

include all the regions. We travelled to two of 

the three regions as part of our audit and visited 

several communities. 

 

The reason I mention that it was only Kivalliq 

in this example is because in the report in 

paragraph 18 we state that the point rating 

systems for all community and one region 

didn’t allocate any points for affordability. That 

one region was Kivalliq. The other two did. So 

we did look at all three regions as part of the 

audit. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Quqqiaq. 

 

Mr. Quqqiaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Just 

another follow-up question. Which 

communities did you visit? Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Schwartz. 

 

ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ ᓄᓇᕗᓕᒫᒥ ᓄᓇᓕᖏᓐᓂ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᕙ 

ᑭᒡᓕᒋᔭᖓ ᑖᓐᓇ? ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ. 

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᔾᔨᑦᑎᐊᑲᓴᖓ ᓲᕐᓗ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖅᑖᕋᓱᒃᑐᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᑕ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᖃᑦᑕᙱᑦᑐᑦ ᓄᓇᖕᓂ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᕆᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕋᓱᒃᑐᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖓ 

ᐅᖓᑖᓅᖅᐸᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐋᒃᑳᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖓ 

ᐅᓄᓗᐊᖅᐸᑕ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕋᓱᒍᑎᔭᖏᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕋᕕᐅᒃ ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 

ᒥᔅᑕ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ. 

 

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᐊ ᓈᓚᒃᑐᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᖃᓄᖅ ᑭᒡᓕᖃᕐᒪᑕ? 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᓐᓂᕋᖅᑲᐅᖕᒪᑕ. ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᑭᓱᑦ 

ᐊᒃᐸᓯᖕᓂᖅᐹᖑᕙ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᖅ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᓇᓕᐊ ᖁᕝᕙᓯᖕᓂᖅᐹᖑᕙ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖑᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ? 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊᑐᐊᖅ ᒪᕐᕉᒃ ᐱᔪᒪᔮᒃᑲᒃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ. 

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

$115,000−ᓂᒃ $140,000−ᒧᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᓕᒫᒥ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ. 

 

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᑕᕝᕙ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᒃᑎᑦᑎᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐅᑎᖅᐳᖓ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᐊ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖏᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᕌᖓᑕ ᑭᓇᒃᑯᑐᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖏᓪᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᖓᓃᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖏᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᖅᐸᑕ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓂ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑐᑦ $140,000 ᐅᖓᑖᓂ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖃᖅᑐᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᖏᓐᓂ ᓇᔪᖅᐹᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ. 

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐃᑖᖅ. ᐄ’, ᐱᑕᓕᒃ. 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑖᓐᓇ ᒪᓕᑦᑎᐊᑦᑎᐊᖅᐸᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑭᒡᓕᖓ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕈᓐᓇᖅᑐᓪᓗ ᒪᓕᒃᑕᐅᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᙱᑕᕗᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ 

ᐊᓂᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᙱᑦᑐᒍᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑐᓂᒃ.  
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Ms. Schwartz: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So for 

our audit we visited four communities in two 

regions. Specifically, we visited Iqaluit, Cape 

Dorset, Rankin Inlet and Arviat. When we 

chose where to visit, we took into consideration 

whether there was corporation offices there as 

well as the size of the community. Thank you, 

Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Quqqiaq. 

 

Mr. Quqqiaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

What would have been great if you visit 

Kitikmeot region. As a Kitikmeot MLA, I’m 

highly, we need housing in the Kitikmeot 

region greatly, in my constituencies of 

Taloyoak and Kugaaruk. 

 

So, I will move on, Mr. Chairman, for the 

Office of the Auditor General. Your report 

indicates in paragraph 18 that these 

communities’ point rating systems prioritized 

those who had been waiting the longest, which 

would have reduced the impact of other factors 

in the point rating systems, such as household 

income. 

 

Your report also indicates that the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation guidelines stipulate a 

maximum number of points for this criterion. 

To what extent do local housing organizations 

have the authority to deviate from the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation’s guidance on point rating 

system design? Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Hayes. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So as 

mentioned, there is some variation that’s 

permitted in the point rating systems, and the 

purpose of that is to be able to account for the 

community-specific needs under certain 

circumstances. I’m sure that Nunavut Housing 

Corporation could expand on some of that, if 

you have more questions, but what we found is 

that there was variation in categories that were 

ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᒥᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 300 ᐅᖓᑖᓃᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ $150,000 ᐅᖓᑖᓄᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖃᖅᑐᑦ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ. 

 

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᙱᑦᑐᖓ ᒪᓕᒐᖅᑕᖃᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓚᐅᙱᑦᑐᖓ 

ᐊᓂᑎᑦᑎᔪᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖃᓗᐊᖅᑐᖅ 

ᒪᓕᒐᖃᖅᑐᖅ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᓴᙱᓂᕐᒥᒃ 

ᑎᒍᒥᐊᖅᐳᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᑲᔫᓯᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᐸᑕ 

ᐊᓂᑎᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᐸ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖃᓗᐊᖅᐸᑕ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᖓᓂᒃ? ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᒃᑲᓐᓂᐊᕐᔪᒡᓗᒍ. ᐋᒃᑲ’, ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ 

ᓴᙱᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐱᓯᒪᙱᑦᑐᒍᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖏᑦ 

ᐅᓄᖅᓯᓗᐊᕌᖓᑕ ᐊᓂᑎᑦᑎᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᓴᙱᓂᕐᒥᒃ 

ᐱᓯᒪᙱᑦᑐᒍᑦ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᐃᓱᒪᒃᓴᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᖅ 

ᑕᐃᔅᓱᒪᓂ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕋᓱᓕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ. 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᐊᑎᓕᐅᖅᐸᑕ ᐃᒡᓗᖃᓕᖅᐸᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖏᓪᓗ 

ᐊᓯᔾᔨᖅᐸᑕ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᓕᕈᑎᒃ ᑭᒡᓕᓕᐊᕆᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓴᐅᑉ ᐅᖓᑖᓄᑦ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᖃᙱᑦᑐᒍᑦ 

ᐊᓂᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒥᒃ.  

 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕈᑏᑦ ᐊᖏᕈᑎᖏᓐᓂ ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᖕᒪᑦ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᑦ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᕋᔭᕐᒪᖔᑕ, 

ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᒐᔭᕐᒪᖔᑕᓗ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕈᑏᓪᓗ ᐅᓄᕐᓂᕆᔭᖏᑦ 

ᐊᑭᓕᖅᓱᖅᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐊᖅᑎᒧᑦ 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊᑑᖕᒪᑕ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ.  

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᒃᑎᑦᑎᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᕆᔭᐅᔪᑦ 

ᑭᒡᓕᖏᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐃᓯᕈᓐᓇᖅᐸᑕ 

ᓱᖁᑕᐅᙱᑦᑐᖅ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᓯ ᖃᓄᐃᑕᐅᒐᓗᐊᖅᐸᑕ 

$250,000−ᖑᒐᓗᐊᖅᐸᑕ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖓᓃᖏᓐᓇᕈᓐᓇᖅᐹ? ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᖁᓪᓗᒍ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 
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supposed to be standard in all point rating 

systems, according to the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation’s guidelines, and those categories, 

as we mention in our report, were affordability, 

suitability, and adequacy. 

 

We found that the communities’ point rating 

systems were not consistent with the 

guidelines, and we also found that the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation didn’t monitor the point 

rating systems by the LHOs, the local housing 

organizations, for consistency. We would have 

expected that the corporation actually did 

monitor that. 

 

Ultimately the Nunavut Housing Corporation 

does have a really clear picture of what the 

deviations, the extent of the deviations are from 

its guidelines. 

 

I’ll express an opinion here. I think that our 

office’s view on this is that it’s not acceptable 

to deviate from the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation’s guidance to the extent that we 

saw in the example that we’re giving on 

affordability. We used this example because the 

amount of time on a waiting list is important, 

but if that’s the only, or if that’s the dominant 

priority, it will frustrate or dilute the 

importance of the other categories, the other 

factors that should be considered in a decision. 

 

For example, I’ll make a hypothetical here. If a 

person has been waiting on the wait list for a 

long time, but they have a high income, then 

the affordability factor is not going to be as 

important. But there might be somebody who 

needs that house, that housing unit way more 

because of their low income. I think that in 

order to make sure that unfortunate situations 

don’t happen, where those most in need wait 

longer they should, there has been to be 

consistency and oversight by the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Quqqiaq. 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑭᒡᒍᓯᖓ, 

ᐄ’. ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᑦᑎᒍᓪᓕ ᑕᐅᑐᒃᑕᑦᑎᒍᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑭᒃᑯᑐᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᖓᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑐᑦ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᕆᔭᖏᑦ ᐅᓄᖅᓯᒋᐊᖅᐸᑕ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑐᑦ 

ᑭᒡᓕᓕᐊᕆᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐅᖓᑖᓅᖅᐸᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓲᕐᓗ 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᓯᒪᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ ᓅᑉᐸᓪᓕᐊᖕᒪᑕ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖅᑖᕐᓗᑎᒡᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᑕᕝᕙ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᓚᒌᑦ ᑐᕌᒐᒃᓴᖓ ᒪᓕᒡᓗᒋᑦ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖅᑖᕋᓱᖕᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᑐᕌᒐᒃᓴᖃᕐᓂᖅᓴᐅᒐᓱᒃᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᐊᑭᓕᒃᓴᕗᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᒋᔭᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒋᓪᓗᓂᐅᒡᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕋᓱᖕᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᓇᓖᕌᕈᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖅᑖᕈᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖏᑦ ᓈᒻᒪᒃᑐᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᕝᕙ 

ᐃᔨᒋᓂᖅᓴᕆᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ. 

 

ᓴᓇᓇᓱᒃᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖅ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕋᓱᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ 

ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᐃᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᖅᑕᐅᓇᓱᒃᖢᑎᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᖓᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᖓᑖᓂ ᑭᒡᓕᓕᐊᕆᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖃᖅᐸᑕ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖓ 

ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖅᓴᐅᒃᐸᑕ.  

 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕈᑎᖏᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᒧᑦ 

ᐊᑭᓕᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᖓ ᐊᑭᑦᑐᕆᐊᕋᔭᕆᓪᓗᑎᒃ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ 

ᐊᑭᑦᑐᕆᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖃᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᑐᕌᖓᓂᖅᓴᐅᓕᖁᓪᓗᒍ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᑕᐃᒪ 

ᐅᖃᖅᑐᖃᖅᑕᐅᒻᒪᑦ $150,000−ᖑᓗᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᔪᐃᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕈᑏᑦ ᐊᑭᖏᑦ 

ᐃᓱᓕᑦᑕᕐᕕᖃᖅᑐᑎᒃ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓱᓕᑦᑕᕐᕕᖏᑦ 

ᐲᖅᑕᐅᒍᓐᓇᖅᑲᑦ ᐊᑭᑦᑐᓗᐊᔾᔭᐃᒃᑯᑎᖏᑦ? 

$250,000−ᓕᐅᖅᐸᑕ, $350,0000−ᓕᐅᖅᐸᑕ ᐊᒻᒪ 

$2,200−ᖏᔭᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᑭᑐᓛᖑᔪᒥᒃ ᑕᖅᑭᑕᒫᑦ? 

ᐱᑦᑎᐊᓂᐅᙱᒻᒪᑦ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ’, 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᔅᓴᑦᑎᐊᕙᒃ ᑖᓐᓇ. ᕿᒥᕐᕈᐊᕆᐊᕈᓐᓇᖅᑕᕗᑦ. 

ᐃᓱᒪᔅᓴᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᒋᒋᐊᕈᓐᓇᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᐃᑦ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᓪᓚᕆᑦᑐᐃᑦ ᐊᓯᖔᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕈᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑕ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᐃᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ. 

 

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒋᔭᕋ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᓇᒻᒥᓂᖅ ᐊᖏᕐᕋᑦᑖᕋᓱᒋᐊᓖᑦ. 
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Mr. Quqqiaq: I will continue with my line of 

questioning, Mr. Chair, to the Office of the 

Auditor General. Your report recommends in 

paragraph 19 that the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation should monitor local housing 

organizations regularly to ensure that its 

guidance related to the point rating systems is 

followed and implemented. 

And the question is, Mr. Chairman, what tools 

does the Nunavut Housing Corporation have to 

enforce this guidance in cases where local 

housing organizations do not follow it? Thank 

you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Hayes. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So, the 

management agreements that the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation has entered into with each 

of the local housing organizations is the main 

source for I think what you’re looking for here, 

in terms of options to enforce. As the president 

mentioned earlier, those agreements have 

provisions that contemplate an escalation 

process. 

 

So having discussions, signalling what I’ll call 

it a breach or a problem with the agreement 

might be happening, the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation has a way to do that under the 

agreements, and there’s a process for moving 

up the chain in terms of resolving. As the 

president mentioned, the ultimate option under 

the agreements is to terminate the agreements, 

which of course it would be a last resort. 

 

What I would say, though, is in terms of things, 

the point rating systems and allocations, as we 

mention in our report, the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation is supposed to be reviewing and 

verifying all public housing allocations after the 

decision is made by the board of directors, but 

before individuals or the person who is going to 

be receiving the housing, is notified, and this is 

ᖃᑦᑎᐅᓕᖅᑲᑦ ᑕᐃᒪ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᐃᑦ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕋᔅᓴᐃᑦ? ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᐃᑦ ᐊᕐᕕᐊᓂ 

ᖃᑦᑎᐅᕙᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕋᔅᓴᐃᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᐃᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐅᒡᒍᓇᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᓯᒪᙱᓇᒃᑭᑦ ᖃᑦᑎᐅᒻᒪᖔᑕ 

ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᐃᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕋᔅᓴᐃᑦ 25−ᓂ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᒪᓕᔅᓱᐊᒐᕐᓂᙱᑦᑐᐊᓘᒻᒪᑕ ᐊᒥᓱᑲᓪᓛᓘᒐᓗᐊᑦ 

ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᐃᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕋᔅᓴᐃᑦ ᐊᓯᖔᖏᓐᓄᑦ 

ᓇᒻᒥᓂᕆᔭᐅᒍᓐᓇᕐᖓᑕ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑐᐊᖑᙱᑦᑐᖅ. ᐱᓯᒪᙱᑕᒃᑲ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ. 

 

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ’, 

ᓈᓴᐅᑏᑦ ᐱᑕᖃᙱᒻᒪᑕ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐱᐅᙱᑦᑐᖅ. ᒥᔅᑕ 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ ᐅᖃᕋᑖᕐᖓᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᓗᐊᖅᑐᐊᓗᐃᑦ ᑕᐃᒪ 

ᐊᓯᖔᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕈᓐᓇᖅᑐᐃᑦ 

ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᓄᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑕᖃᕐᒪᖔᓪᓗ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔪᖃᕐᒥᓇᓂ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕋᔅᓴᓂᒃ, 

ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑎᒎᙱᑦᑐᖅ. ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓗᓕᕈᓘᔭᖏᑦ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᓗᐊᕈᒪᙱᑕᕋᓗᐊᒃᑲ 

ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᓐᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑲᑦ ᑕᖅᑭᒥ 

ᖃᑦᑏᔭᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᒧᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ’, 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᑦᑎᐊᕙᒃ. ᐃᒫᒃ ᓇᐃᓴᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᐃᑦ 

ᑲᓇᑕᒥᓕ ᐃᓚᒌᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓵᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑕᑯᓐᓈᖅᑐᑎᒃ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓵᓕᒫᖏᑦ ᐃᓚᒌᑦ 30%−ᖑᓗᐊᖅᑐᒥᒃ 

ᐊᑭᓖᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᙱᑦᑐᑦ ᑕᕝᕙ 

ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᓐᓂᕋᑕᐅᓲᑦ 30% ᐃᓚᒌᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᒻᒪᑕ. 

ᑭᓱ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᓐᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᒍᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑦ. ᐃᓚᒌᑦ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᖅᐸᑕ $100,000−ᓂᒃ ᑕᐃᒪᓕ 

ᐃᓪᓗᒨᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᖏᑦ $30,000−ᒥᑦ ᐅᖓᑖᓃᒋᐊᖃᙱᓚᑦ 

ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐊᒡᒍᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᑕᖅᑭᖏᑎᒍᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ. 

 

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᔾᔨᖃᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᖅ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᑎᑦᑎᓂᕆᓲᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 
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supposed to ensure, it’s a safeguard to ensure 

equitable access. 

 

What we saw was that because the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation wasn't maintaining of 

those allocations, they weren’t able to exercise 

that oversight. And if you don’t exercise that 

oversight you don’t know when you have a 

problem that you have to enforce. 

 

So, it all ties together. This idea of record 

keeping and oversight for the purposes of 

making sure the agreements are being properly 

implemented by the local housing organizations 

is fundamental. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Quqqiaq. 

 

Mr. Quqqiaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I’m 

going to move on the Government of Nunavut 

witnesses. 

 

The Auditor General’s 2008 report to the 

Legislative Assembly on Nunavut Housing 

Corporation indicated that community partners 

are not following allocation procedures 

correctly. The Auditor General’s 2025 report 

indicates in paragraph 17 that the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation did not monitor whether 

the 25 community point rating systems were 

consistent with the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation’s guidance on point rating system 

design. 

 

The question is, Mr. Chairman, why has the 

Nunavut Housing Corporation not addressed 

this issue? Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Devereux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I thank 

the member for the questions. So certainly, 

agree relative to the wording in the 

management agreement and the importance of 

local housing organizations in managing wait 

lists, to have a model try to prioritize, 

ᐃᓱᓕᑦᑕᕐᕕᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᙱᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᖅ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑎᑐᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᔾᔨᐸᓗᖃᖅᑐᖅ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᒨᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᑕᖅᑭᑕᒫᑦ. ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᒪᓕᖃᑦᑕᕐᖓᑕ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓵᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᖃᑦᑏᔭᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ 

ᑕᖅᑭᑕᒫᑦ. 30%−ᒥ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᖃᕋᓱᑉᐸᑦᑐᑦ.  

 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᓕ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᐃᑦ 

30%−ᖑᙱᓂᐅᓴᙱᒻᒪᕆᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓵᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐊᑭᓕᖅᓱᐃᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᐃᑦ. 

ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑦᑎᐊᕋᓱᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᒧᑦ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ 30% ᐅᖓᑖᓃᙱᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓵᖏᑕ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ. 

 

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ ᒥᔅᑕ ᑕᕗᕈ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᓂᒃ 

ᑭᐅᕋᑖᕋᕕᑦ. ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᓗᐊᙳᐊᖅᑐᓂᓪᓕ 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᕋᑖᕋᓗᐊᕋᒪ. ᑐᑭᓯᑦᑎᐊᕈᒪᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᖓ 

ᖃᑦᑎᕌᖓᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᓐᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᔪᐃᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᑖᖑᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᐃᑦ.  

 

30%−ᐳᓴᑦ ᐅᖓᑖᓅᙱᑦᑐᖅ ᐃᓪᓗᒨᖅᓯᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᖅᑯᑎᑦ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓵᑦ ᑕᑯᓐᓈᑕᐅᓪᓗᓂ. 30% 

ᐅᖓᑖᓅᕆᐊᖃᙱᑦᑐᕉᖅ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐃᓱᓕᑦᑕᕐᕕᖃᕆᓪᓗᑎᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓵᖑᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᐃᑦ 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᐸᓘᒻᒪᑎᒃ. ᐃᓪᓘᑉ ᒪᑭᒪᑎᑕᐅᔾᔪᑎᖓ 

ᐊᑭᑐᓂᖅᓴᐅᒐᔭᖅᑐᖃᐃ ᐃᓪᓗᒨᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᒃ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕈᑎᖏᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑎᒍᓪᓕ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᖅ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑎᒍᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᑎᑕᐅᒻᒪᑕ 

ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᒦᑎᑕᐅᒐᓱᐊᖅᑐᑎᑦ. ᐊᒻᒪᑦᑕᐅᖅ 

ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᑎᑏᓐᓇᕋᓱᓐᓂᖅ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕈᓗᒍ, ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓃᙱᑦᑐᐃᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂ 

ᓇᓖᕌᕋᔅᓴᖃᖅᐸᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᐃᓪᓗᓴᒥ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓵᖏᑦ 

ᖁᑦᑎᓗᐊᓕᕐᓂᖅᑲᑕ ᐊᓯᐊᓄᑦ ᐊᐅᓪᓛᕕᔅᓴᖃᕐᒪᖔᑕ.  
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especially where we have so many families on 

the wait list, which goes back a little bit to that 

other root cause issue of we need to get more 

houses built. 

 

But recognizing it’s a big wait list. Some of our 

communities we have three and four hundred 

families on a waiting list. So certainly, through 

the audit, the OAG looked at the model and its 

consistency in terms of being applied across all 

25 communities. And we recognize that there is 

discrepancies. We recognize that not every 

community is following the exact same point 

rating. And to a certain degree within our 

guidelines we provide some flexibility to 

communities so that the corporation is not 

coming in and saying all 25 have got to have 

the exact same. 

 

I suppose there’s a debate do that. Maybe some 

opinions should be identical across all 25 

communities, and others should say people in 

Qik might prioritize the amount of time on a 

wait list higher than what somebody else in 

another community does. 

 

So, I think for us it’s trying to figure out what 

that balance is. We did, within the wait list 

prioritization model, we gave some flexibility. 

There’s those three core factors, which is 

affordability, when you look at somebody’s 

income; and suitability, which is really look at 

overcrowded housing; and adequacy, is kind of 

the condition of their current housing 

arrangement. So those are core, and that’s kind 

of across the across all the provinces and 

territories. 

 

We do provide flexibility where communities 

can look at other factors, whether it’s time on 

the waiting list or we have some communities 

that give extra points for elders, if there’s a 

medical consideration that should try to give 

people more points. 

 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᒍᓐᓇᒥᒻᒪᑦ ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᓂᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᐅᖅᑐᖃᖃᑦᑕᕐᖓᑕ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᓕᐊᕐᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᓂᖅᓴᐅᓗᑎᑦ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᖃᓚᐅᕋᓗᐊᕐᓗᑎᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᓂᖅᓴᐅᓕᖅᑲᑕ 

ᐊᓯᖔᖏᓐᓂ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕈᓐᓇᖅᓯᑎᒐᓱᐊᓲᕆᒐᑦᑎᒍ.  

 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᓐᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᔪᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕋᔅᓴᐃᑦ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑎᐊᕐᖓᒋᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑎᔾᔪᑎᒋᕙᑦᑕᖏᓐᓂ. 

ᐃᓚᖏᓐᓂ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ ᐃᓘᓐᓇᑦᑎᐊᖏᓐᓂ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᐊᖑᔪᓂᒃ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑎᒍ ᓴᓇᔪᖃᖃᑦᑕᕐᖓᑦ. 

ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᓂᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᒐᖁᑎᓖᑦ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᖅᐸᙱᒻᒥᔪᑦ.  

 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐊᒥᒐᖅᓯᓪᓚᕆᒻᒪᑕ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᓂᑦ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕋᔅᓴᓂᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᓂᖅᓴᐅᔪᓄᖅᑲᐃ 

ᐆᒃᑑᑎᒋᓗᒋᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ. ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑎᒎᙱᑦᑐᖅ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᒐᐅᔪᓂᑦ 

ᐊᑭᓖᔾᔪᑎᑕᖃᙱᑐᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᖃᕆᓪᓗᑎ. ᐃᓚᖏᑦ 

ᐃᖃᓗᓐᓂ $4,000−ᔭᐃᖅᑎᑎᒻᒪᑕ ᐊᖏᕐᕋᖏᓐᓂ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᖄᖓᒍᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅ ᖃᐅᒪᖓᓄᓪᓗ, ᐱᔨᑦᑎᕋᐅᑎᓄᓪᓗ 

ᐊᑭᓖᒋᐊᖃᖅᐸᑭᓪᓗᑎᑦ.  

 

ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓈᓗᒃ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᒍᔅᓯ ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑎᒎᙱᑦᑐᖅ 

ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᓂᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕋᓱᒋᐊᖃᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ. 

ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓪᓗ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᖑᔪᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᓴᖅᑭᖅᓯᒍᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᖏᑉᐸᑕ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕋᔅᓴᐅᔪᓂᒃ ᑲᔪᖏᖅᓴᐃᒐᓱᖃᑦᑕᖅᑲᕗᑦ 

ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑲᑐᔾᔨᖃᑎᑦᑎᓐᓂ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖁᔨᓪᓗᑕ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕋᔅᓴᕆᓂᐊᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂ ᐋᖅᑭᑦᑕᐅᓯᒪᓗᑎᑦ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕈᑎᖏᑦ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑎᑕᐅᓗᑎᑦ 

ᑐᕌᖓᓂᖅᓴᐅᓗᑎᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᓂᖅᓴᐅᔪᓄᑦ. 

ᑐᑭᓯᑲᓐᓂᕋᓗᐊᖅᑯᖃᐃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ.  

 

ᓴᕕᑲᑖᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐅᖃᓱᖓᐅᑎᑐᐊᓐᓇᓕᕐᓗᖓ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᓐᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᔪᓂᒃ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓄᑦ. 

 

ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ ᐅᖃᕋᑖᕐᖓᑦ, ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑐᒡᒎᖅ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᒥᒻᒪᑕ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑎᒎᙱᑉᐸᑦ 30%−ᒦᕈᔪᑦᑐᖅ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓵᑦ ᑕᑯᓐᓈᑕᐅᓪᓗᓂ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑐᕌᖓᑎᑕᐅᓗᑎᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑎᒍᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕈᓐᓇᐸᙱᑦᑐᓄᑦ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᓗᐊᕐᓂᑯᒧᑦ.  

 

ᓄᓕᐊᕇᖑᓐᓂᖅᑲᑎᑦ ᑲᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

$200,000−ᓕᐅᕐᓂᖅᑲᑎ ᓄᓕᐊᕇᒃ ᐊᒻᒪ 30%−ᖓ 
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And we recognize that for us it’s trying to 

balance how much of that independence gets to 

that specific community, recognizing that not 

all 25 communities may have the same view on 

how to prioritize. So, we do have a model for 

them. We built in some flexibilities, and I think 

the OAG highlighted some certain 

circumstances those flexibilities weren’t all 

applied the same. 

 

I think our takeaway is to consider, do we, from 

a central perspective, try to be more rigid and 

say everybody has to follow the exact same and 

here is the exact point rating tool; or do we 

continue to be open to communities having 

some flexibility, and even having flexibility 

within those three core categories of 

affordability and suitability and adequacy. 

 

So, I think, as we take away that particular 

recommendation and we think about actions 

that we’ll look at, we hear the message in terms 

of the findings upon an audit review that there 

wasn’t consistency. I think it will help guide us 

in working with our LHO partners to see how 

rigid we want to be and how much flexibility 

communities are looking for, and possibly 

looking at our guidelines to see if we have to 

amend those, or if we also go in the other 

direction and say let’s limit the amount of 

flexibility and have every, all 25 communities 

with the exact same point rating scoring tool. 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Quqqiaq. 

 

Mr. Quqqiaq: Thank you Mr. Chairman. Same 

lines of questioning for the Government of 

Nunavut. The Auditor General’s report 

recommendation in paragraph 19 that the 

Nunavut Housing Corporation should monitor 

local housing organizations regularly to ensure 

that its guidance related to point rating systems 

is followed and implemented. The question is, 

Mr. Chairman, what tools does the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation have to enforce this 

$60,000−ᖑᒻᒪᑦ, $5,000−ᓂᑦ 

ᐊᑭᓖᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕋᔭᖅᑐᓂ ᑕᖅᑭᑕᒫᑦ.  

 

ᑖᓐᓇᓕ ᐅᕙᖓ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᖓᒍᑦ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑦᑑᙱᑦᑐᖅ 

ᐊᒻᒪ ᑕᕝᕙᓃᓪᓛᒃ ᑐᑭᖓ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᖓᒻᒪᑦ. 

$5,000−ᖏᔭᖅᑲᑕ ᑖᓐᓇᓕ ᐊᑭᑭᓐᓂᕋᕋᔅᓴᐅᔪᔮᙱᒻᒪᑦ. 

 

ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐᓗ, ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕈᓐᓇᕈᑎᑦ ᓈᓴᐅᑎᑖᕋᓱᐊᓲᖑᒻᒪᑕ 

ᖁᑦᑎᓂᖅᓴᐅᔪᓂᑦ, ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᓗᐊᑦᑕᐅᑎᒋᒍᕕᑦ 

ᐱᒍᓐᓇᙱᑦᑕᐅᑎᒋᕗᑎᓪᓕ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐊᓯᐊᓂ ᓇᒥᑭᐊᖅ 

ᐃᓪᓗᖁᑎᖃᕈᕕᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᑖᖅᑎᑕᐅᒍᓐᓇᕆᕙᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ.  

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐅᓇ 

ᐃᓚᒋᐊᖅᑳᕈᒪᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑕᕋ ᑐᑭᓯᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᑎᔅᓴᒥ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᖃᑦᑕᕋᑖᖅᑐᓂᑦ $200,000−ᓕᐅᕐᓂᖅᑲᑕ, 

30%−ᖓ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᒍᑎᖏᑦ 30%-ᒥᑦ 

ᐃᓱᖃᖅᑎᒐᓱᑉᐸᑲᑦᑎᒍ. ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᕆᕙᒻᒥᔪᒍᑦᑕᐅᖅ 

ᐃᓄᒋᐊᓐᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᓚᒌᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᒥᐅᖃᑎᒌᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓵᓪᓗ ᐃᓯᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᕙᙱᓇᑦᑎᒍ. ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᐲᔭᐃᕕᐅᓚᐅᖅᑎᓐᓇᒋᑦ 

$200,000−ᓕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑲᑕ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐅᑭᐅᖅᑕᖅᑐᒦᒍᑎᖃᕐᓗᓂᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐃᑲᔫᑎᖃᕐᓗᑎᑦ 

$200,000−ᖑᒐᓗᐊᖅᑲᑦ, 

$180,000−ᒨᖅᑎᑕᐅᖔᕋᔭᖅᐸᓪᓚᐃᔪᖅ 30%−ᒥ 

ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᓗᑎ.  

 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 30%−ᖑᓇ 

ᐊᑭᓗᐊᙱᓐᓂᒧᑦ ᑭᒡᓕᒋᑎᑕᐅᙳᐊᕐᖓᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᕆᕙᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓵᖏᓐᓂ ᑕᑯᓐᓈᖅᑐᑕ 

ᐲᔭᐅᕕᐅᓚᐅᖅᑎᓐᓇᒋᑦ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᑐᕌᕋᓴᑦᑎᐊᕙᐅᓱᒋᒐᑦᑎᒍ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᓄᑦ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ, ᑲᓇᑕᓕᒫᒥ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᔪᖅ. 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓅᒐᓱᐊᕐᓂᖅ ᐊᑭᐊᓗᐊ ᑕᑯᓐᓈᖅᑐᒍ 

ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂ ᒐᕙᒪᖃᕐᕕᐅᔪᓂ ᐊᑭᑐᓂᖅᐹᖑᖃᑕᐅᒻᒪᑦ. 

ᐅᕙᒍᓪᓕ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖃᖅᑭᑖ ᐱᔪᒪᓂᖃᖅᑭᑕᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᑭᓪᓕᓕᐅᕆᓗᑕ ᐅᓇᐅᓇ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᕋᔭᙱᑦᑐᖅ. 

25%-ᖑᖔᖅᑲᖅᑲᐃ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓵᖏᑦ 

ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᐃᑦ ᑕᑯᓐᓈᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᓇᒻᒥᓂᖅ 

ᐊᖏᕐᕋᑖᕈᓐᓇᕈᑎᒋᔪᓐᓇᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᓂᖃᖅᑲᑕ.  

 

$200,000−ᓕᐅᕈᕕᑦ $5,000−ᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᕋᕆᐊᔅᓴᖅ 

ᐱᔭᕆᐊᑐᒐᔭᕐᒥᔪᖅ ᑕᖅᑭᑕᒫᖅ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕈᑎᓂᒃ, 

ᓂᕿᑖᕆᐊᖃᕐᓗᑎᓪᓗ ᑕᐃᒪᒃᑲᓂᐅᒥᒻᒪᑕ.  
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guidance in cases where local housing 

organizations do not follow it? Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Devereux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. As a 

follow-up, the primary tool I think we use is 

just the interactions between Nunavut Housing 

Corporation district staff and our LHO partners. 

Where major issues come up I think district 

staff would try to work with those LHOs to 

resolve issues. 

 

I think ultimately in any scenario, through 

normal channels of trying to work through 

issues we couldn’t resolve, then I suppose, like 

I mentioned earlier, the last case resort would 

be if there was just non-compliance and there 

was no way to move through that, the 

management agreement could be terminated. 

To my knowledge I’m not aware if we’ve done 

that in the past. It’s not something that, you 

would make that decision lightly. 

 

I think most times the two entities are able to 

work through any kind of differences that may 

exist in terms of responsibilities and obligations 

in the management agreement. Thank you, Mr. 

Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Quqqiaq. 

 

Mr. Quqqiaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Same lines of questioning for the Government 

of Nunavut. The Nunavut Housing 

Corporation’s response to the Auditor 

General’s report indicates that the corporation 

will establish a dedicated project team to 

review and update its point rating system, 

design policy and guidelines, as necessary. The 

question is, Mr. Chairman, as of today what is 

the status of this work? Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Devereaux. 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖓᑕ ᐊᐃᑉᐹ, ᑐᑭᓯᓯᒪᔭᒃᑯᓪᓕ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖅ 

ᐊᖏᕐᕋᖃᕈᕕᑦ, ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑕᐅᑦᑕᐅᑎᒋᓲᖅ 

ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕋᓱᐊᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖁᑎᖃᙱᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓂ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᑐᑭᓯᓇᖅᓯᑎᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᒍ, 

ᓇᒥᑐᐃᓐᓇᓪᓚᕆᒃ ᐃᓪᓗᖃᒃᑲᓂᕐᒪᖔᖅ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᓲᖑᕕᓯ 

ᐊᐱᕆᓲᖑᕕᓯ ᐊᓯᐊᓂᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᖃᕐᕕᐅᔪᒥ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᑐᐊᖑᙱᑦᑐᖅ ᐃᓪᓗᓪᓚᕆᖃᙱᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ? 

ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ ᑭᐅᓂᐊᖅᐸᓪᓚᐃᔪᖅ. 

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᑕᑯᓐᓈᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᔭᕐᓂᖏᑦᑐᐊᓘᒻᒪᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂ 

ᒐᕙᒪᖃᕐᕕᐅᔪᓂ ᐃᓪᓗᖃᕐᒪᖔᑕ, ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᐸᑦᑐᒍᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᖃᒃᑲᓂᙱᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ.  

 

ᑭᒃᑯᓕᒫᓪᓗ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᖃᑦᑕᐅᑎᔪᐃᓐᓇᐅᐸᓗᖃᑦᑕᕐᖓᑕ 

ᐃᖃᓗᐃᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒋᔭᐅᕙᓪᓚᐃᙱᑦᑑᒐᓗᐊᖅ 

ᐃᓄᒋᐊᓐᓂᖅᓵᓘᒻᒪᑕ ᐃᓄᖏᑦ. 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔪᐃᓐᓇᐅᕙᙱᒻᒪᑕ ᐃᓅᖃᑎᖏᑕ ᑐᔅᓯᕌᖏᓐᓂ. 

ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐱᓕᕆᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᐊᓘᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒐᓱᑦᑐᑎᑦ 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᒐᓱᑦᑐᑎᑦ ᑭᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕈᓐᓇᖅᑎᑕᐅᒻᒪᖔᑕ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑎᒍᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᑭᖑᓪᓕᕐᒨᓚᐅᙱᓂᕐᓂ, ᒫᓐᓇ 

15−ᒥᓂᑦᓯᒥᒃ ᓄᖅᑲᑲᐃᓐᓇᓂᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  

 

>>ᓄᖅᑲᑲᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ 15:12 ᐅᑎᖅᑐᑎᑦ 15:33-ᒥ 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᑲᑎᒪᓂᖅ ᐱᒋᐊᕐᓂᐊᓕᕐᒪᑦ. 

ᐊᑎᖁᑎᓐᓂ, ᒥᔅ ᕿᓕᖅᑎ.  

 

ᕿᓕᖅᑎ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᕈᒪᓪᓗᖓ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᑐᐃᓂᐅᖃᑦᑕᐸᑦᑐᖅ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕋᓱᑦᑐᓄᑦ 

ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ.  

 

ᑐᑭᓯᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᒪᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ ᑖᓐᓇ ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᓂᖅ 

ᓇᒦᓐᓂᕆᔭᖓ ᐊᖏᕐᕋᐅᑉ ᑖᔅᓱᒪ ᐃᓪᓗ ᓇᔪᖅᑕᖓ 

ᓇᒦᒃᑯᓂ ᑐᐱᕐᒦᒃᑯᓂ, ᐃᓪᓗᕋᓛᒦᒃᑯᓂ, ᐊᓈᓇᒃᑯᒥᓐᓃᑯᓂ 

ᐊᖏᕐᕋᒥ, ᓇᖕᒥᓂᕆᔭᐅᔪᒥᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐊᑕᖐᕙ? ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᐃᓕᓴᕆᓯᒪᕕᓯᐅᒃ ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᑐᐃᑎᓪᓗᓯ, ᐃᓛᒃ ᐃᓯᕋᓱᒃᑐᖅ 

ᓈᓴᐅᑎᑖᕋᓱᓕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ? ᐊᖏᕐᕋᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓪᓚᕆᖕᒦᑦᑐᓄᑦ 

ᑐᕌᖓᕙ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐊᑕᒌᑦᑎᐊᖅᑲ ᑐᐱᕐᒦᑉᐸᑦ, 

ᐃᓪᓗᕋᓛᕐᒦᑉᐸᑦ, ᖃᓅᕙ? ᑐᑭᓯᖅᑳᑲᐃᓐᓇᕈᒪᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔪᒪᔭᕋ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  



 
 

 

64 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So, in 

terms of the action plan around this specific 

findings, we did commit to establish a project 

team that’s been completed in July, and also 

with consulting with frontline workers and 

subject matter experts. That started and that 

will continue over the next three and six 

months. 

 

From those discussions, look to how we can 

make system improvements in terms of housing 

allocations. And also, I think within the 

corporation and with our partner LHOs have 

that broader decision around the balance of 

how much flexibility each individual 

community may take in terms of the point 

rating factors and the weighting on those 

factors. 

 

I think from that then thereafter we would be 

looking to provide additional training to LHOs 

and to Housing Corp. staff around that specific 

focus of the point rating system being applied 

effectively across the 25 communities. Thank 

you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Quqqiaq. 

 

Mr. Quqqiaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I’ll 

continue with the Nunavut government 

witnesses. The Nunavut Housing Corporation’s 

response to the Auditor General’s report 

indicates that the corporation will “examine 

potential improvements to the point rating 

system that promotes fairness and equity.” 

 

The question is, Mr. Chairman, what specific 

improvements are being actively considered. 

Thank you Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Maybe 

through you I could have Jimmy Main may 

respond to the question. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ. 

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᖅᖢᒍ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᒐᖕᓂ. ᐄ’, ᒫᓐᓇ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᓂᖅ ᐃᓗᓕᖃᖃᓯᐅᔾᔨᔪᖅ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᖕᒪᖔᑦ 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕋᓱᒃᑐᖅ, ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᒥᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᒦᒻᒪᖔᖓ.  

 

ᓄᓇᕗᓕᒫᒥ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᔭᐃᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᒐᓂᒃ 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔭᐃᑦ ᒪᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕋᓱᒃᑐᑦ 

ᑕᑕᑎᕆᔭᕌᖓᑕ ᐊᐱᕆᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᒥᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᒦᒻᒪᖔᑦ. 

 

ᐄ’, ᐊᔾᔨᒌᖃᑦᑕᙱᑦᑐᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓯᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᒍᑦ. ᐄ, 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑲᐅᔭᑎᑦ ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᖃᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᓂᕐᒧᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᕿᓕᖅᑎ. 

 

ᕿᓕᖅᑎ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ ᑐᑭᓯᑎᒃᑲᕕᙵ. 

ᑕᐃᒪ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᕈᑎᔅᓴᖅ ᓴᖅᑭᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᖏᖅᓯᒪᒐᔅᓯᐅᒃ ᐃᓂᓪᓚᑎᓐᓂᐊᕐᓗᒍ 

ᐊᖏᖅᓯᒪᓂᓯ ᒪᓕᑦᑐᒍ ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔪᒪᔭᕋ 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᐃᓪᓗᓪᓚᑦᑖᒦᙱᑦᑐᓄᑦ ᐊᖏᕐᕋᒦᙱᑦᑐᓄᑦ 

ᑐᐱᕐᒦᑦᑐᓄᑦ ᐅᕝᕙᓗ ᐃᓪᓗᕋᓛᑯᓗᒻᒥ ᓯᕐᓗᐊᒥ 

ᐃᓪᓗᕈᓯᖃᙱᑦᑐᒥ ᒪᑐᑐᐊᓕᑐᐃᓐᓇᑯᓗᒻᒥ ᓱᐴᔫᒧᑦ 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐅᖅᑰᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᐅᖅᑰᓴᐅᑎᕋᓛᕐᒧᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ.  

 

ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐃᓂᓪᓚᑦᑎᕆᕙᓪᓕᐊᕙᓗᓐᓂᐊᕋᔅᓯ ᐊᖏᖅᓯᒪᒐᔅᓯ 

ᓇᒻᒪᓕᖅᓱᐃᓂᕐᒥᒃ. ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᑕᐃᑲᓂ 

ᐃᓕᒪᖃᓯᐅᑎᙱᑉᐸᑦ ᐃᓕᓂᐊᖅᐱᓯᐅᒃ? ᑕᑯᓯᒪᕕᓯᐅᒃ, 

ᐅᔾᔨᕆᓯᒪᕕᓯᐅᒃ ᐃᓕᔪᔅᓴᒪᐅᑕᐅᓗᓂ 

ᓇᒻᒪᑖᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᑕᐅᓂᐅᓴᑐᐃᓐᓇᕋᔭᕐᒪᑦ ᓲᖃᐃᒻᒪ 

ᑯᕕᔪᓐᓇᙱᒻᒪᑦ, ᐅᖅᑯᓴᕈᓐᓇᙱᒻᒪᑦ, ᖃᐅᒪᖃᙱᒻᒪᑦ. 

ᓈᒻᒪᑦᑑᓗᓂ ᐊᖏᕐᕋᕆᓗᒍ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑑᙱᓐᓂᑯᖓᓄᑦ 

ᓇᒻᒪᖓ ᓇᒻᒪᑖᖅᑐᖃᓕᕐᓗᓂ ᑕᐃᑲᓂ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 

ᐃᓕᓯᒪᙱᑉᐸᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ ᑕᑯᓇᔅᓯᒪᕕᓯᐅᒃ 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᒐᔭᕆᐊᖓᓂᒃ ᓂᕆᐅᑉᐱᓯ 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᕙᓪᓕᐊᓯᒪᕙᓚᐃᓕᕋᔅᓯ ᑖᔅᓱᒥᖓ 

ᓇᒻᒪᓕᖅᓱᐃᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᓄᑖᕈᖅᑎᒋᐊᕐᓗᒍ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ. 

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅᐸᒋᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐅᐃᒍᒐᖕᓂ. ᐄ’, ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
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Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. One of the 

findings that was we’re not monitoring all of 

the allocations across the territory, so in 

response to this we are looking at implementing 

a process where every public housing allocation 

across the territory will be compiled and 

collected on an annual basis, and so at the end 

of a fiscal year we’ll have a report that we can 

produce showing each allocation and which 

ones were within alignment with our 

procedures. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Maybe if you just 

elaborate a little bit. Part of the question was 

what potential improvements to that point 

rating system are being explored. Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and thanks 

for that request for additional information. To 

add to the president’s response earlier, we are 

going to be looking at the point rating system 

and certainly factoring in feedback level from 

community level, because some communities 

have alternate views on what should the 

weighting of the certain point rating criteria 

should be. 

 

In my tenure with the corporation, I’ve had 

LHO board of directors, sorry, local housing 

board of directors express their frustrations that 

the amount of emphasis we place on the 

waiting list time, the time on the waiting list, is 

too low, and that so people in some 

communities are continually bypassed by 

people arriving to the community, but because 

of alternative factors in terms of being 

homeless or if they have circumstances that 

merit them bypassing the long-waiting people 

on the waiting list. And that the community 

members and the board of directors at the local 

level get a lot of scrutiny from members and 

feedback that people that just moved to 

communities are getting priority for housing 

ᐃᓱᒪᒃᓴᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᒋᖃᓯᐅᓂᐊᖅᑕᕗᑦ 

ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᐊᕆᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓯᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑦ. ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒐᒪ ᐱᕐᔪᐊᖑᓂᖅᐹᖑᑎᑦᑎᔪᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ 

ᐆᒃᑑᑎᖃᕐᓗᖓ ᐃᖃᓗᖕᓄᑦ ᓄᒃᑎᖅᑐᖃᖅᐸᑦ 

ᐃᓯᐊᓂᖔᕐᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᓯᕐᓗᐊᒦᓕᕐᓂᖅᐸᑦ ᓯᒡᔭᒥ, ᑕᐃᒪ 

ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᔾᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᐸ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᔾᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᐸᑦ ᐃᖃᓗᖕᒥᐅᑕᑐᖃᐃᑦ? ᖃᔅᓯᑦ 

ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓄᑦ?  

 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊᕈᓘᔭᐃᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᒃᓴᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑕᕗᑦ 

ᓇᓕᐊᒃ ᐱᕐᔪᐊᖑᓂᖅᐹᖑᖕᒪᖔᑦ ᓇᓕᐊᖕᓂ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ. 

ᐄ’, ᑕᑯᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᓐᓂᕐᓂᒃ 2015−ᒥ ᐅᑯᐊ 

ᐋᖅᑭᒃᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᖕᒪᑕ ᓈᓴᐅᑏᑦ.  

 

ᐄ’, ᐄᑦᑎᐊᖅ. ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖃᑎᒋᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐅᖃᓪᓚᖃᑎᒋᓂᐊᖅᑕᕗᑦ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᓂᖅ ᐱᓪᓗᒍ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᕿᓕᖅᑎ. 

 

ᕿᓕᖅᑎ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᑦᑎᐊᖅᑕᐃᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᑲᔪᓯᓂᐊᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐃᓛᒃ 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᑎᓪᓗᓯ ᐊᖏᕈᑎᒋᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᖅᑕᐃᑦ.  

 

ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ ᐅᖃᕈᒪᒐᒃᑯ ᐅᓇ 

ᐅᕙᓐᓂᙶᕐᓗᓂ ᐅᔾᔨᕆᔭᕋ 

ᐃᓄᒋᐊᙱᑦᑐᒥᐅᑕᐅᑎᓪᓗᖓ ᐃᓕᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᒻᒪᑦ 

ᑐᑭᓯᔭᐅᓯᒪᓕᕐᖓᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᕋᓛᒦᒃᑯᓂ, ᑕᕝᕙ ᐆᑦᑑᑎᒋᓗᒍ 

ᐃᓪᓗᕈᓯᖃᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᐊᑖᑕᒃᑯᒥᓐᓂ ᐊᓈᓇᒃᑯᒥᓐᓂ. 

ᐊᑕᐅᓯᕐᒥᒃ ᒪᕐᕉᓐᓂᒃ ᐱᖓᓱᓂᒃ ᕿᑐᕐᖓᖃᕐᓗᓂᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᐅᕝᕙᓗ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᑐᐊᑯᓗᒃ ᐃᓄᑐᐊᖅ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕋᓱᑦᑐᖅ, 

ᐃᓪᓗᕈᓯᖃᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᖅ. ᑕᑯᓕᕋᒥ, ᑕᑯᖃᑦᑕᓕᕐᖓᑕ 

ᐃᓪᓗᕋᓛᒦᑦᑐᐃᑦ 

ᐃᓯᖅᑎᑕᐅᑦᑕᐅᑎᒋᖃᑦᑕᐸᓪᓕᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᓕᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ. ᑕᐃᒪ 

ᐃᓪᓗᑖᖅᓴᕋᐃᓐᓂᐊᖅᑐᒋᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᒪᒃᑯᑦᑐᐃᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᐅᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓕᕐᖓᑕ ᓇᔪᕋᔅᓴᐅᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᓂ 

ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᓇᔪᒐᖃᓕᕐᖓᑕ ᐊᑦᑕᓇᖅᑐᖅᑕᖃᕐᒪᑦ 

ᐱᓗᐊᙳᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᐅᑭᐊᔅᓵᖑᓕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

ᓇᓄᖃᖃᑦᑕᓕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍᓗ ᐅᓇᓂ ᓯᔾᔭᒦᖃᑦᑕᕐᖓᑕ 

ᐊᖏᕐᕋᕆᔭᐅᔫᑉ ᓴᓂᐊᓃᖃᑦᑕᙱᒻᒪᑕ, ᐊᑦᑕᓇᖅᑐᒥᒃ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᓯᒋᕗᖓ.  

 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ ᐅᓇ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓂᒃ ᑕᓪᓕᒪᓂᒃ, ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓂᒃ 

ᑕᔭᓂᒃ ᐃᓚᐃᐸᓂᒃ, ᐊᐃᓐᓂᒃ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓕᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕋᓱᔅᓯᒪᔪᖅ ᕿᑐᕐᖓᖃᒻᒪᕆᓕᖅᑐᖅ ᐱᖓᓱᓂᒃ, 

ᑎᓴᒪᓂᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ. ᖄᖏᖅᑕᐅᑦᑕᐅᑎᒋᖃᑦᑕᓕᖅᑐᖅ 
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over the long-term residents. I’ve heard this 

countless times. 

 

As part of our point rating enhancement and 

alignment we’re going to be considering a 

whole bunch of factors and maybe alternative 

weightings of different criteria. Thank you, Mr. 

Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Quqqiaq. 

 

Mr. Quqqiaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I’ll 

continue with the Government of Nunavut. The 

Nunavut Housing Corporation’s Tenant 

Relations Manual contains information to guide 

local housing organizations in administering 

the point rating system. 

 

The question is, Mr. Chairman, the manual was 

last revised in January of 2015, over a decade 

ago. When will the attend relations manual be 

updated? Thank you, Mr. Chairman. That will 

be my last question for now. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I thank the 

member for that question. Really good 

question. Certainly, we realize this manual is 

dated, and because it is the main basis for the 

waiting list system, as part of our tradition of 

standardized waiting list system, a revised 

waiting list system across the territory, we are 

eyeing updating the TRO manual as part of this 

process. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Just before I go to the 

next name on my list, just to remind members 

we’re on paragraphs 13 through 19, ‘Findings 

and Recommendations’. Mr. Savikataaq. 

 

Mr. Savikataaq: Thank you. While we’re on 

allocations here and point ratings, I’m curious 

if since Mr. Main was on this, I guess he will 

be the one to answer. Is there income threshold 

where you would not qualify to even get into 

ᐃᓯᕈᓐᓇᐃᓪᓕᔪᐃᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐃᓕᔅᓯᓐᓄᑦ ᓄᑖᖑᙱᑦᑐᖅ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔭᕋ. ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 

ᐋᖅᑭᔅᓱᐃᓂᖅᑕᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐃᓱᒪᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᕋᓱᒋᐊᖃᓪᓚᕆᓐᓂᐊᓂᔅᓯᓐᓂᒃ ᑕᒪᔅᓱᒥᖓ 

ᑕᑯᓯᒪᔪᖓ, ᓂᓪᓕᐅᑎᒋᓯᒪᔪᒪᔭᕋ ᑐᓂᓗᒍ ᐃᓕᔅᓯᓐᓄᑦ.  

 

ᐃᓪᓗᑭᔅᓴᖅᑐᒻᒪᕆᐊᓘᒐᑦᑕᐃᓛᒃ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᓄᓇᓕᓕᒫᑦᑎᐊᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᔅᓴᕐᒪᑕ. ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐃᓯᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔾᔮᖅᑰᒍᓐᓃᖅᑐᐃᑦᓚᓯᒪᔪᖓᓕ ᐅᕙᖓ 

ᐊᙵᒃᑲ ᐱᖃᓐᓇᕆᔭᒪ ᕿᑐᕐᖓᐃᑦ ᕿᑐᕐᖓᓖᑦ ᒪᕐᕉᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐱᖓᓱᓂᒃ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᒻᒪᕆᑦᑐᐃᑦ, ᐃᓚᖏᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᐱᔭᕇᒋᐊᖃᖃᑦᑕᒻᒪᕆᓕᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ 

ᐃᓪᓗᕈᓯᕐᒥᐅᑕᖃᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᑎᒃ.  

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᖄᖏᕋᖅᑕᐅᒋᐊᓪᓚᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓂᐊᖅᑑᔫᑎᒋᓪᓚᕆᒃᑲᒃᑭᑦ 

ᐅᓪᓗᒥᐅᓕᖅᑐᕐᓗ ᖄᖏᕋᖅᑕᐅᓕᖅᑐᑎᒃ, 

ᐊᓪᓚᖅᑕᐅᓕᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ ᓇᔪᕋᔅᓴᐅᙱᑦᑐᒦᑦᑐᑦ. 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᒧᑦ ᒪᒃᑯᑦᑐᐃᑦ ᐃᓯᓗᐊᓕᕐᖓᑕ. ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᖃᓄᖅᑑᕐᕕᖃᕈᓐᓇᖅᑲᖃᐃ, ᓇᓂᓯᕕᒋᔪᓐᓇᖅᑲᕗᖅᑲᐃ 

ᖃᓄᑭᐊᒃ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐃᓕᔅᓯᓐᓄᑦ ᓂᓪᓕᐅᑎᒋᔪᒪᓯᒪᒐᒃᑯ 

ᐋᖅᑭᔅᓱᐃᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᓯ.  

 

ᐃᓱᒫᓗᓐᓇᖅᑐᖅᑕᖃᕐᓂᖓᓂᒃ ᒥᑭᑦᑐᑯᓗᒻᒥᒃ 

ᐅᖃᕋᓗᐊᖅᑐᖓ ᐃᓱᒫᓗᓇᖅᑐᖅ ᓲᕐᓗ 

ᐅᑭᐊᔅᓵᖑᓕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᐅᕝᕙᓗ ᐃᑭᑦᑐᖅ ᓱᐴᔫᕐᒧᑦ 

ᖃᓄᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ.  

 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᑐᓂᑐᐃᓐᓇᕈᒪᓪᓗᒍ ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 

ᐊᓪᓗᕆᐊᕈᒪᔪᖓ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐅᖃᓪᓚᐅᑎᒋᕋᑖᕋᒃᑯ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ. ᐊᓪᓗᕆᐊᕈᒪᔪᖓ ᐅᓇ 

ᐅᑲᐅᓯᕆᔪᒪᓪᓗᒍ ᐋᖅᑭᔅᓱᐃᓂᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᓯ 

ᑕᒻᒪᑐᖅᓯᐅᑎᓕᕆᔨᒻᒪᕆᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑐᓂᔭᐅᓯᒪᑎᓪᓗᓯ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 

ᓇᒻᒪᓕᖅᓱᐃᓂᖅ ᓄᑖᕈᕆᐊᕐᓗᒍ ᐊᙳᑎᑎᒋᐊᕐᓗᒍᓗ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᓪᓚᕆᓐᓂᖓᓂᒃ. 

 

ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᐅᓪᓗᒥᐅᔪᒥ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐃᖏᕐᕋᓯᒪᓕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖅ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓕᖅᑎᓪᓗᓯᐅᒃ 

ᓱᑯᑦᑎᐊᓃᓕᖅᐱᓯ? ᐱᓕᕆᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᕆᔭᓯ ᑕᒪᔅᓱᒧᖓ 

ᑐᓂᔭᐅᓯᒪᓕᖅᑎᓪᓗᓯ ᑕᒻᒪᑐᖅᓯᐅᑎᓕᕆᔨᒻᒪᕆᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ. 

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ’, 

ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒋᑦᑎᐊᖅᐸᒋᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔭᑎᑦ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖕᒪᑕ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ ᐊᒥᓱᓂᒃ ᓯᕐᓗᐊᕐᒦᑦᑐᑦ 
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public housing in terms of allocation? Thank 

you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I thank the 

member for that question. Yes, there is an 

income limit for public housing. It’s called the 

Core Need Income Threshold, and it is 

enforced. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Just so I get some clarification, is 

that similar to the income threshold for 

programs where it varies from community to 

community? Or is there a flat income threshold 

across the territory? Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. It is 

somewhat similar to some of the home 

ownership program’s threshold. It does varies 

by community, however. And so if an applicant 

for public housing exceeds that income at the 

time of determination of their eligibility, their 

application for public housing is refused. Thank 

you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you for clarifying that. Mr. 

Savikataaq. 

 

Mr. Savikataaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

For the benefit of the viewing audience of 

Nunavut, what is the limit? You say it varies, 

but what is the lowest limit within Nunavut and 

what is the highest within Nunavut, within all 

25 communities? Just the lowest and highest. 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The range 

goes from 115 to 140, 140,000 across the 

territory. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Savikataaq. 

 

ᑐᐱᕐᒦᑦᑐᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᓗ ᑕᐃᑲᓃᑯᑖᒃᓯᒪᓂᑯᐃᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕋᓱᒃᑐᑦ ᐱᒋᐊᓕᑕᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᒍᑦ.  

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᒃᐸᓪᓕᐊᓂᐊᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖅ ᑕᖅᑭᓂ ᐊᒡᒋᖅᑐᓂ. ᑕᐃᑲᙵᑦ 

ᐱᒋᐊᕈᑎᒋᓂᐊᖅᑕᕗᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐃᓚᒃᑲᓐᓂᐊᕐᔪᒡᓗᒍᖃᐃ. ᓲᕐᓗ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖃᑦᑎᐊᖅᐸᑦ ᐆᒃᑑᑎᓕᐊᕆᖅᑲᐅᖕᒪᒍ ᒥᔅ ᕿᓕᖅᑎᐅᑉ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᓗ ᐃᓐᓇᐅᓕᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᕿᑐᕐᖓᖏᑦ 

ᑕᐃᑲᓃᖃᑕᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ. ᐃᒡᓗ ᓈᒻᒪᒃᑐᖅ. ᓲᕐᓗ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᒍᒪ 

19−ᓂᒃ ᐃᓄᖃᕐᓗᓂ ᐃᒡᓗᒥ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᕐᒦᑦᑐᑦ ᐱᖓᓱᓂᒃ 

ᐃᒡᓗᕈᓯᖃᕐᓗᓂ. ᐃᒡᓗ ᓈᒻᒪᒃᑑᓚᒐᕕᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ ᑐᑭᖃᖅᐸ? 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ. 

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ’, 

ᓈᒻᒪᒃᑐᖅ ᐃᒡᓗ. ᐃᓱᒪᒋᖃᓯᐅᑎᔭᕗᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐸᖕᒥᐅᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᑕᐅᖃᓯᐅᔾᔭᐅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ 

ᖃᔅᓯᓂᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᖃᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐃᒡᓗᐊ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᑐᑭᓯᓇᖅᓯᑎᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓗᒍ 

ᓈᓴᐅᑎᖏᑦ ᖁᕝᕙᓯᖕᓂᖅᓴᐅᒐᔭᖅᐸ ᐅᓄᖅᐸᑕ ᐃᒡᓗᒥ 

ᐊᑕᐅᓯᕐᒦᑦᑐᑦ? ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ. 

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐄ’, ᖁᕝᕙᕆᐊᖅᑕᐅᓇᔭᖅᑐᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᕿᓕᖅᑎ. 

 

ᕿᓕᖅᑎ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᑐᑭᓯᓇᖅᓯᑎᒋᐊᑦᑎᐊᕋᕕᐅᒃ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᓯᐊᓅᕆᐊᕐᒥᓗᖓ. 

  

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᔅᓴᖅᑖᕈᑎᒋᓯᒪᒻᒥᔭᕋ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐃᓛᒃ 

ᐱᓗᐊᙳᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᑕᒫᓂ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑦᑎᓐᓂ ᔪᓚᐃᖑᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐊᐅᔭᖅ ᐱᒋᐊᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᕙᓪᓕᐊᓯᒪᒐᔅᓯᐅᒃ ᓇᒻᒪᓕᖅᓱᐃᓂᖅ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 

ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᕋᑖᖅᑕᐃᑦ ᐸᕐᓇᓕᕋᔅᓯ, ᐃᓕᓯᓯᒪᕕᓯ 

ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᐸᕐᓇᒍᑎᔅᓯᓐᓂ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᐅᖁᔭᐅᔪᒥᒃ ᐅᑯᐊ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᐱᓕᕆᓂᐊᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᐃᓚᐅᓂᐊᙱᒃᑯᔅᓯ 

ᐊᓯᔅᓯᓐᓄᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᓱᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᐸᑕ ᐅᓇ 

ᐃᓚᓕᐅᔾᔭᐅᖁᔭᕗᑦ ᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᒥᒃ ᐃᓱᒪᖃᖁᔨᔪᒍᑦ 

ᐆᑦᑑᑎᒋᓗᒍ ᐃᓂᓪᓚᑦᑎᕆᕙᓪᓕᐊᓕᕈᔅᓯ. ᖁᓪᓚᓈᑦ 

ᓄᓇᖓᑕ ᖃᓪᓗᓈᓂ ᓄᓇᖓᓐᓂ ᐋᖅᑭᓱᖅᑕᐅᒌᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ 

ᑎᒍᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᕋᓱᓐᓂᐊᙱᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᑲ? 

ᑎᒍᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᕋᓱᖁᔨᙱᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᓲᕐᓗ ᐊᔪᕆᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᑦ ᖃᓪᓗᓈᓃᑦᑐᑦ ᐅᑭᐅᖅᑕᖅᑐᖔᒧᑦ 

ᐃᕕᖅᑎᓯᒪᔪᒥᒃ ᐃᕕᖅᑎᓪᓚᕆᑦᑐᒥᒃ ᐃᓅᓯᖃᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ 
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Mr. Savikataaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

This goes back to the word “fairness” here 

again. Are there any, because people’s income 

do change and their employment does change 

while they’re in public housing. Are there any 

public housing clients that make over 140,000 

that are currently in public housing? Thank 

you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Yes, most 

definitely there is, so we are really enforcing 

that income limit at admission or eligibility for 

public housing. We have not been enforcing it 

in terms of requiring people to vacate should 

they gain gainful employment. 

 

I think last tally we had up to about almost 300 

people in the territory that made over 150,000 

per year. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Savikataaq. 

 

Mr. Savikataaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I 

didn’t know that there was a clause where you 

could, for lack of a better word, evict people for 

making too much money, but that clause and 

the power is there by the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation? If a client in subsidized public 

housing is making too much money they can be 

forced out or evicted because of their income? 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Just to 

clarify, no, we don’t have that power to go 

evict based upon a change in income. So that 

particular consideration is at the time of 

application and original allocation. But once 

the lease agreement is signed and the family is 

living in the house, if their income changes and 

perhaps they become gainfully employed and 

over that income threshold, we do not have the 

authority to turn around and evict. 

ᐅᑭᐅᖅᑕᖅᑐᒧᑦ ᑖᔅᓱᒥᖓ ᐃᓂᓪᓚᑦᑎᕆᑦᑎᐊᖁᔨᓂᕐᒥᒃ 

ᐃᓱᒪᒋᓯᒪᕕᓯᐅᒃ? ᑐᓴᕈᒥᓇᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ. 

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ. ᐄ’, 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᐅᕈᒪᔪᒍᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ ᑐᓴᑲᑕᒡᓗᑕᐅᔪᒪᓂᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᖃᑎᒋᔪᒪᓂᐊᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑲᐅᑎᓂᒃ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᓕᒃ 

ᓲᕐᓗ ᑭᕙᓪᓕᕐᒥ. ᐊᑯᓂᐊᓗᒃ ᑕᐃᑲᓂ ᐱᓕᕆᔪᖃᕐᒪᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑦᑎᐊᖅᖢᓂ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑎᒥᙳᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ 

ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ ᑐᓴᖅᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᐳᒍᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓯᒪᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐃᓄᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᓂᒃ.  

 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᓗ ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᓂᖅ ᐃᒡᓗᑭᒃᓴᕐᓂᖅ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊᓕᒫᑦ 

ᑐᓴᖅᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕋᓱᒃᑐᑦ ᐅᓄᖅᑑᖕᒪᑕ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 

ᐃᓗᐊᓂ. ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐃᓱᒪᖃᐅᖅᑐᒃᓴᐅᕗᑦ ᑕᒪᑐᒪ 

ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓯᐅᓂᐅᑉ ᒥᒃᓵᓅᖓᔪᓂᒃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᕿᓕᖅᑎ. 

 

ᕿᓕᖅᑎ: ᐅᐱᓐᓇᓪᓚᕆᒃᑲᔭᖅᑐᖅ. ᐃᓛᒃ, ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᑦᑎᐊᕈᑎᖕᒥᔭᐃᑦ ᐅᕙᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ 

ᐅᐱᓐᓇᓪᓚᕆᒃᑲᔭᕐᖓᑦ ᐃᓚᖓᓂᒃ ᐊᒥᓲᓗᐊᕐᖓᑦ, 

ᐊᖏᔫᓗᐊᕐᖓᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᑎᒍᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᓗᐊᕐᓂᕆᓯᒪᔭᖓ 

ᑕᐅᓇᙵᑦ ᖃᓪᓗᓈᓂᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᔅᓱᐃᓕᕋᐃᒻᒪᑕ 

ᒪᓕᒐᔅᓴᐅᒐᔭᖅᑐᓂᒃ, ᐱᖁᔭᔅᓴᐅᒐᔭᖅᑐᓂᒃ. ᐅᓇ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᓅᓯᖃᕐᓂᖅ, ᐃᓕᖅᑯᓯᖃᕐᓂᖅ ᐃᔅᓴᓇᒃᑕᐅᓯᒪᓪᓗᓂ 

ᑐᓄᙵᔭᐅᓪᓗᓂ 

ᑎᒍᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖁᔨᙱᑦᑎᐊᓪᓚᕆᒃᑲᓗᐊᕋᒪ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᖑᓪᓗᓂ 

ᑕᐅᓇᙵᓪᓗ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐃᓕᖅᑯᓯᖓᓐᓂᒃ ᐸᐃᑉᐹᓕᕆᔾᔪᓯᖓ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔾᔪᓯᖓ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᓕᖅᑲᑦ ᑕᒫᙵᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᑐᓴᕐᒥᓗᓯ 

ᐅᑭᐅᖅᑕᖅᑐᒥᙶᖅᑐᒥᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑭᓱᑦ ᐃᕕᕆᐊᓖᑦ 

ᐃᕕᖅᑎᑎᖅᑕᐅᓗᑎᒃ ᑭᓱᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓂ 

ᐋᖅᑭᔅᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᖁᓇᖅᑑᑎᒋᓪᓚᕆᓲᕆᒐᒃᑭᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᖓᖃᑦᑕᖅᑲᑦ ᐊᑐᓕᕋᔅᓴᓂᒃ.  

ᐊᑐᐊᒐᔅᓴᐅᔪᓂᒃ ᖃᓪᓗᓈᓂ ᐋᖅᑭᓱᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓂᑯᓂᒃ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖅ ᐅᕙᓂ 

ᐊᖏᓗᐊᖅᓯᒪᓱᒋᓪᓚᕆᒃᑲᒃᑯ ᐃᒻᒪᖄ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐆᑦᑑᑎᒋᓗᒍ 

ᐃᓕᔅᓯᑎᒍᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᒋᐊᕈᓂ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᕋᓗᐊᕐᒥᒐᒃᑯ. 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ ᑖᓐᓇ. 

 

ᐆᒥᖓ ᑮᐅᒌᕋᑖᖅᑕᕋᓗᐊᑦ ᐃᓛᒃ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᓚᐅᕐᓇᒍ 

ᓂᓪᓕᕈᑎᒋᕋᑖᕋᕕᐅᒃ ᑭᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᓚᐅᒐᔭᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 

ᐱᕚᓪᓕᖅᑎᑦᑎᒋᐊᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᓇᒻᒪᓕᖅᓱᐃᖃᑦᑕᓂᕐᒥᒃ. 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᑦᑎᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᒪᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᒥᔭᕋ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
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Within the lease agreement the provisions talk 

about how as that income grows that the rent 

being charged would increase for that particular 

family. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Savikataaq. 

 

Mr. Savikataaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

This goes back to fairness again. So, there’s an 

income threshold to get into public subsidized 

housing. Once you’re in, it doesn’t matter how 

much money you make. You could make 

250,000 a year and you’re eligible to stay in 

public housing? Just to clarify that. Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The 

answer is yes. From our perspective, those 

individuals that do, when they are in public 

housing become more gainfully employed and 

their income increases to above these 

thresholds, then really it’s just a signal that 

they’re moving more into a situation where 

they can go into affordable rental or home 

ownership. And so that’s the families we’re 

trying to target as we create more home 

ownership opportunities, because the deficit we 

have in terms of public housing across the 

territory is acute, and it’s equally the same in 

terms of housing options for folks with incomes 

that perhaps could afford home ownership or 

afford affordable rental. 

 

That’s the group we’re focused on in terms of 

trying to create supply of home ownership units 

or affordable rental units, to try to incentivize 

those that are in public housing and have since 

gained employment income and now they are 

above the threshold. 

 

One of the incentives is as they take on jobs 

with higher income is that rent in public 

housing goes up as well, and hopefully through 

ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ ᑲᑎᑎᑕᐅᓗᑎᒃ 

ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂᙶᖅᓯᒪᔪᒥᒃ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐃᓱᒪᒋᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᔅᓯᐅᒃ ᐸᕐᓇᑕᐅᒻᒪᖔᕐᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐃᕝᕕᑦ 

ᐃᓕᔅᓯ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᖓᒍᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᒪᑦᑕᕋᓗᐊᕆᕙᕋ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ. 

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᖅᐸᕋᓗ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎ ᑭᐅᖕᒪᑦ. 

ᐃᓱᒪᒋᑦᓯᐊᕐᓂᐊᖅᐸᕗᑦ ᑕᐅᑐᒐᓱᓪᓗᑕ ᓄᑖᓂᒃ 

ᐱᓇᓱᖃᑎᒋᔪᓐᓇᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᖏᑦ. 

ᑐᓴᕐᕕᒋᓗᒋᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᑦᓱᐃᒋᐊᓕᕐᓗᑕ 

ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᖅᓯᐅᑎᐅᒐᔭᙳᐊᖅᑐᒥᒃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᕿᓕᖅᑎ. 

 

ᕿᓕᖅᑎ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᒥ 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᑲᐃᓐᓇᕐᓗᖓ ᐆᒥᖓ. ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᓗᐊᕈᓂ ᐃᓯᕈᓐᓇᙱᓐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐃᓯᕋᓲᑎᖓ 

ᐊᖏᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᙱᑦᑐᖅ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᓗᐊᕐᒪᑦ 

ᑎᑎᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᖅ ᐃᒻᒪᖄ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᕐᔪᐊᒥ 

$150,000−ᖑᑉᐸᑦ ᐅᖓᑖᓅᖅᓯᒪᑉᐸᑦ 

ᐆᑦᑑᑎᒋᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᒍ ᐃᓯᕋᓲᑎᒐ 

ᑲᔪᓯᔪᓐᓇᕋᔭᙱᓐᓂᖓᓂᒃ. ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᐅᓇ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᒐᔪᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔭᕋ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ 

ᐃᓱᒫᓗᓵᕈᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍᑦᑕᐅᖅ. ᐅᓇ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᓪᓚᕆᑦᑐᐃᑦ 

ᐅᓪᓗᒥᐅᓕᖅᑐᖅ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎᐅᖃᑎᒪ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᖅᑲᐅᒻᒥᔭᖓ ᓴᕕᑲᑖᑉ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᓪᓚᕆᑦᑐᑎᒃ.  

 

ᐅᓇ ᐋᖅᑭᔅᓯᒪᓂᖓ 60−ᕈᑐᐊᕐᒪᑦ $150,000 ᐅᖓᑖᓄᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᖁᑎᖓᓂ ᐃᓯᖅᓯᒪᐃᓐᓇᓕᖅᑐᓂ. 

$200-300,000−ᓕᐅᓕᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᐃᑉᐸᕇᒃ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᖅᑐᒥᓂᐅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 60−ᓂᒃ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᖃᕐᒪᑕ 

ᑕᐃᒪᓗ ᐃᓪᓗᒨᖅᑲᐃᙱᑦᑐᑎᒃ. ᐃᓪᓗᑦᑎᐊᕙᒻᒦᓪᓗᑎᒃ, 

ᖃᓄᖅ ᒪᓐᓇ ᑖᓐᓇ 30%−ᐳᓴᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᖅᑲᐅᔪᖅ 

ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ ᐃᒻᒪᖄ 25%−ᐳᓴᒨᖅᑎᖔᕐᓗᒍᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᖁᕝᕙᓯᓗᐊᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓄᑦ, 

ᖃᓄᖅ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᑦᑎᓕᖅᑎᑉᐹᓪᓕᕋᓱᐊᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᖅᑲᐅᔪᖅ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᒍᓐᓇᕆᐊᖓᓂᒃ 

ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᑐᑭᓯᓇᓗᐊᖅᑰᔨᖃᑦᑕᙱᒻᒪᑦ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 

ᓇᒻᒥᓂᖅᑖᖁᔨᒐᓗᐊᖅᑐᓯᓗ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐅᕙᖓ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂᒥᐅᑕᐅᓗᖓ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᓗᖓ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᕐᓗᖓ, ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᓯᐅᕈᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᓗᖓ 

ᐃᓐᓇᕈᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓗᖓ ᒪᓕᓪᓗᒍ. 60−ᕈᕋᒪ, ᑕᐃᒪᓗ 

ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕋᓱᒋᐊᖃᕋᓗᐊᖅᑐᖓ ᓱᕋᐃᓯᒪᒐᒪ 
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that we can help encourage them into home 

ownership or affordable rental, as that supply 

grows too. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Just on that note, where 

it was mentioned there are few hundred people 

making over $150,000 a year, there are also 

caps, maximum limits on rent for public 

housing units. Would it be reasonable to look at 

removing that cap if somebody is, like Mr. 

Savikataaq said, making $250,000, 350,000 a 

year and they are paying the max rent at $2,200 

a month, that’s still very unfair. Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And 

good point. I think it is something that we can 

look at and consider as we try to incentivize 

that group of people into other forms of 

housing options, whether it’s home ownership 

or affordable rental. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Savikataaq. 

 

Mr. Savikataaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I 

agree that they should be in affordable housing 

or their own housing. As of right now how 

many affordable rental units are available in, 

I’ll pick Arviat. How many rental affordable 

rental units are available in Arviat? Thank you. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

Unfortunately, I don’t have details on the 

number of affordable rental units available 

across the 25 communities. It’s something 

that’s difficult to track, because a lot of 

affordable units might not be owned by the 

corporation and may be owned by other 

entities. I don’t have that level of detail 

available to us. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Savikataaq. 

 

Mr. Savikataaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

It’s too bad that the stats aren’t there, because 

ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐅᓗᐊᓕᖅᑐᖓ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᖁᑎᖓᓃᓪᓗᖓ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐊᓂᔪᒪᙱᑦᑎᐊᕋᔭᖅᑐᖓ. 

 

ᓇᒻᒥᓂᖅᑖᕈᒪᒐᔭᙱᑦᑐᖓᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᒨᖅᑲᐃᙱᓐᓇᒪ. 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᖃᓄᖅ ᓯᓚᐃᒋᓪᓚᕆᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒐᒃᑯ ᐃᒻᒪᖄᓗᑭᐊᖅ 

ᐅᕙᖓ ᐃᓱᒪᓐᓂᒃ ᑐᑭᓯᙱᓗᐊᕐᓂᑯᓐᓄᑦ.  

 

ᐊᑭᓕᖅᓱᐃᒍᓐᓃᖅᑐᓂ ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᖅᑐᒻᒪᕆᐅᓕᖅᑐᓂ 

ᐱᔅᓇᓯᖃᕐᓗᓂᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐃᒪᓐᓇᒐᓚᒃ. 

ᐊᑭᕋᖅᑐᑐᐃᓐᓇᙱᑕᕋᓗᐊᕋ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐅᓇᑐᐊᖅ 

ᑐᑭᖃᙱᓗᐊᖅᑰᔨᑦᑎᐊᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑦ ᐃᓂᓪᓚᒋᐊᖃᖅᑰᔨᓂᖓ 

ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ ᐋᖅᑭᔅᓱᐃᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᕐᒥᒃ 

ᐃᓱᒪᖃᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᑎᓪᓗᓯ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐊᔭᐅᖅᑐᐃᔾᔪᑎᒋᒍᒪᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᒍ. ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᕈᓐᓃᖅᑐᖓ 

ᒪᒥᐊᓇᖅ ᐅᖃᖅᑕᑐᐃᓐᓇᓕᕋᒪ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᑕᕝᕙᓃᓐᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂ 

ᐱᕕᖃᕐᕕᒋᔪᒪᓪᓚᕆᖅᑲᐅᒐᒃᑯ ᓂᓪᓕᐅᑎᒋᔪᒪᓯᒪᓪᓗᒍ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃ, 

ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᔅᓴᖃᖅᑐᑎᑦ? 

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᐅᓗᐊᖅᑰᕋᑖᙱᑦᑑᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔭᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᕋ ᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᖅᐸᓐᓂᖏᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐃᓗᐃᓐᓇᐃᖅᑲᐃ ᐊᑭᓕᖅᑐᐃᑦᓯᐊᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᖅ ᒪᑯᐊᓗ 

ᑕᑯᑎᑦᓯᓪᓚᕆᑦᑐᑦ ᓱᒻᒪᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 ᐃᒡᓗᐃᑦ 

ᐃᕕᖅᑎᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓇᐅᒃᑯᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅ 

ᖃᓄᖅᑑᕈᑎᑦᓴᖃᕈᓐᓇᕐᓗᑕ ᑭᒃᑯᓕᒫᓄᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᓯᓂᐅᑉ ᓯᓚᑖᒍᑦ. ᑭᒃᑯᓕᒫᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕐᕕᑎᒍᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᓱᑎᒃ ᑭᒃᑯᒐᓛᓪᓗ 

ᓇᒻᒥᓂᖁᑎᖃᐅᖅᑐᑦ. ᐄ’, ᐅᓐᓂᖅᓯᐅᖃᑎᒋᒐᓗᐊᖅᐸᒋᑦ 

ᐅᖃᖅᑕᓐᓄᑦ. ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓵᓯᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᓄᖅᑲᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᔪᑦ 

ᐃᓱᒪᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᓲᖑᙱᒻᒪᑕ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᔅᓴᓗᐊᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐱᕕᖃᓗᐊᖅᐸᙱᒻᒪᐃᓛᒃ.  

 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᒐᓱᓐᓂᐊᕈᒪᔪᖓ ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᖅ 

ᑲᔪᓯᑦᓴᐃᓐᓇᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᐃᓚᓕᐅᑎᔭᐅᒍᓐᓇᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᓄᑖᒧᑦ ᐃᕕᖅᑎᑕᐅᓇᔭᙳᐊᖅᑐᒧᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᐊᑎᖁᑎᓐᓃᒻᒥᔪᖅ 

ᒥᔅᑕ ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ. 

 

ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᕐᓂᐊᖅᑎᒧᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᓯᑕᒪᑦ, ᐃᖃᓗᐃᑦ, 

ᑲᖏᖅᓯᓂᖅ, ᐊᕐᕕᐊᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑭᙵᐃᑦ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᖏᑎᒋᓂᖏᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓂᕋᖅᑲᐅᒐᕕᒋᑦ 
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Mr. Devereaux just stated that these people are 

making too much money that could have better 

options could go into affordability housing, yet 

they don’t know if there’s any affordable 

housing available. So, I would encourage him 

to find out if there’s affordable housing units. I 

don’t want to get too much into weeds, but in 

terms of affordable housing how much a month 

is affordable housing rent? Thank you. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. It’s a 

good question. The basic measure in terms of 

affordability across the country is that it’s 

derived from the family’s income so that a 

family’s income, you shouldn’t spend more 

than 30 per cent on housing-related costs, so 

rent and whatever type of, if you have to pay 

utilities on your rent. So, it’s really specific to a 

family in terms of what affordable rent is. So, 

for a family who makes a $100,000 a year on 

income then their housing costs shouldn’t 

exceed $30,000 a year, or X amount per month. 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Savikataaq. 

 

Mr. Savikataaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

So, in essence it’s the same as public housing 

rent scale except with no limits, in terms of 

affordable housing definition? Thank you. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So, it 

is similar in a way to the rent scale in the public 

housing sector. That, and through public 

housing, as members are aware, it’s based upon 

income so it’s rent geared to income, and that 

maximum threshold of 30 per cent is there. 

 

As you are into lower income brackets, we 

have a lot of tenants who pay much less than 30 

per cent of their income, but what you work to 

do is try to ensure that through the rent scale 

ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᖃᖅᐸᑕᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐊᕕᑦᑐᖅᓯᒪᔪᒧᑦ ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᒥ. ᐄ, 

ᑐᑭᓯᓇᑦᓯᐊᖅᑐᖅ, ᑐᑭᓕᐊᑦᓯᐊᖅᓱᓕᓗ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 

ᖃᐅᔨᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᓕᕋᑦᑕ ᐃᑦᓯᕙᓚᐅᖅᑎᓐᓇᑕᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᒥᑭᓐᓂᖅᓴᐃᑦ ᐳᐃᒍᖅᑕᐅᕙᒻᒪᑕ 

ᐃᑉᐱᒋᔭᐅᓗᐊᙱᑦᑑᔭᖅᐸᒃᖢᑎᒃ. ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᐅᖃᓯᐅᔾᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᐸ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐅᕐᓂᒍᑎᓚᐅᖅᑕᑎᑦ 

ᖃᓄᐃᒍᑎᖃᖅᑐᑦᓴᐅᓚᐅᕋᒥᒃ ᓲᕐᓗ 

ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᒻᒪᕆᒻᒨᑦᓴᕆᐊᖃᓲᖑᒻᒪᑕ ᑭᒃᑯᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᓄᓪᓗ 

ᐃᓯᖅᑕᐅᒍᓐᓇᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑕᐅᒍᒪᔪᓄᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᓱᐊᑦᔅ. 

 

ᓱᐊᑦᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᒋᐊᖃᓪᓚᕆᓲᖑᔪᒍᑦ ᐊᐅᓪᓚᑲᑕᒍᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑕ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᕐᓂᐊᖅᑎᐅᓪᓗᑕ. ᐄ’, ᒪᕐᕉᒃ 

ᐊᕕᑦᑐᖅᓯᒪᓂᐅᔪᓄᑦ ᐅᕐᓂᒍᑎᓚᐅᕋᓗᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ 

ᐃᓚᖓᓐᓄᑦ ᐅᐸᓚᐅᙱᑦᑐᒍᑦ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ.  

 

ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐊᖏᓂᖓᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᖃᓯᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐃᓕᑕᕆᒐᓗᐊᖅᓱᒍ ᓄᓇᓕᓕᒫᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᒥᒃ 

ᐊᒃᓱᕉᑎᖃᐅᖅᐸᒻᒥᒻᒪᑕ.  

 

ᐅᕐᓂᒍᑎᒍᓐᓇᓚᐅᙱᑕᕗᑦ ᖃᕆᑕᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᐱᖅᓱᒍᓐᓇᖅᐸᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᑖᒃᑯᓇᓂ. 

ᑐᓴᕐᕕᒋᓇᓱᑦᑕᕗᑦ ᐊᔪᕐᓇᙱᑦᑕᕌᖓᑦ ᑐᓴᕐᕕᒋᓇᓱᑦᓱᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐅᐸᑦᑕᑦᑎᓐᓂ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ.  

 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᕐᓂᐊᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᐅᓯᕆᓚᐅᕐᒥᔭᕗᑦ 

ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᖅᓯᐅᑎᓕᕋᑦᑎᒍᑦ ᐱᕕᖃᖅᑎᓚᐅᕐᒥᔭᕗᑦ 

ᓄᓇᓕᓕᒫᑦ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑲᐅᑏᑦ ᐅᓐᓂᖅᓯᐅᖃᑎᒋᓪᓗᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐊᔪᙱᓐᓂᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᕐᓂᐊᖅᑏᑦ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᕈᓐᓇᖅᑎᑕᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᖏᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᓪᓗᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᒍᒪᓂᖏᓪᓗ ᑲᒪᓚᐅᙱᓚᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᓂᒃ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᕐᓂᐊᖅᐸᙱᓐᓇᑦᑕ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᓲᖑᒻᒪᑦ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ. 

 

ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᑭᐅᑦᑎᐊᕋᕕᑦ. ᖃᑦᓯᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᐃᓚᐅᑎᒍᓐᓇᓚᐅᖅᐸᑦ ᖃᕆᑕᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᓂᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᒥ? 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᓱᐊᑦᔅ. 
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calculation that family who is in public housing 

is not paying more than 30 per cent. Thank you, 

Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Savikataaq. 

 

Mr. Savikataaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I 

thank Mr. Devereaux for that low income, but I 

was asking about the high income. I want 

Nunavummiut to fully understand what 

affordable housing is, as it’s partly related to 

this allocation. 

 

Affordable housing is no more than 30 per cent 

of your income if you’re going into affordable 

housing. In public housing rent scale, it’s no 

more than 30 per cent, but with the maximum 

rent income threshold and they’re similar, but 

the affordable housing will cost more than 

public housing rent. Just clarification. Thank 

you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. With 

public housing sector and that, families who are 

in public housing, that whole program is geared 

to that affordability. So, we don’t have 

examples. Then you think the next phase of the 

housing continuum. It’s really Nunavummiut 

who are in public housing and what options do 

they have, or if they are in public housing, what 

options do they have to transition out of public 

housing if their income increases. 

 

So, across the housing continuum, next to 

public housing is what is called affordable 

housing, and it’s really for those who either 

don’t qualify for or shouldn’t perhaps be in 

public housing, because now they have a level 

of income that would, you’d try to support 

them through the affordable housing sector or 

market housing sector. 

 

The thing about the affordable housing sector, 

though, it’s very different than the public 

 

ᓱᐊᑦᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᐃᑦᑖᖑᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᓈᓴᐅᑎᓪᓚᑦᑖᑦ ᐱᓯᒪᙱᓐᓇᒃᑭᑦ. 

ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖅᓴᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᓪᓕ ᐅᖃᕈᓐᓇᕋᓗᐊᖅᐳᖓ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 

ᓇᕝᕚᕈᓐᓇᓛᖅᐸᒃᑲ ᑐᓂᓛᕋᒃᑭᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᑦᑎᓐᓂᒃ ᑐᓂᓛᕐᒥᒐᒃᑭᑦ ᐱᐊᓂᒃᑯᑦᑕ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ. 

 

ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ ᐊᖏᖅᓯᒪᒐᕕᑦ ᐅᑎᕐᕕᒋᓛᕋᑦᑎᒍᑦ. 

ᐊᐱᖅᓱᕈᒪᓪᓗᖓ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᒥᑭᓐᓂᖅᓴᐅᓂᖅᓴᖏᑦ 

ᓂᐱᖃᐅᑎᖏᑦ ᖃᓄᑭᐊᕐᖓᐃ 

ᐃᑲᔪᖅᓱᖅᑕᐅᙱᓗᐊᖅᐸᓚᐅᕐᓂᕋᖅᐸᑦ 

ᐊᖏᔫᑕᐅᓂᖅᓴᐃᑦ ᓴᓂᐊᓂ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᖃᑦᓯᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐃᓱᒪᖃᓚᐅᖅᐸᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᓱᐊᑦᔅ. 

 

ᓱᐊᑦᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒐᒪ ᓯᑕᒪᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐅᐸᓚᐅᕋᑦᑎᒍᑦ 

ᐅᖃᖃᑎᒋᓪᓗᑎᒍᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᑦ ᖃᕆᑕᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᖏᑦ ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᓚᐅᕐᒥᔪᑦ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 

ᓄᓇᓕᓕᒫᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᖏᑦ 

ᐅᖃᖃᑎᒋᔭᐃᓐᓇᓚᐅᙱᑕᕗᑦ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑕᐅᑐᒃᖢᒍ 

ᑕᒻᒪᕐᒥᑉᐸᓗ ᑐᓴᖅᐸᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᓂᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓂᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᐊᑦᑐᐊᖃᑕᐅᔪᓂᓪᓗ ᐊᑦᓱᕈᑎᖃᖅᐸᒻᒪᑕ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᒥᑭᓐᓂᖅᓴᑦ ᐊᖏᓂᖅᓴᐃᑦ ᓴᓂᐊᓂ. 

ᓈᓴᐅᑎᓪᓚᑦᑖᖏᑦ ᐱᓯᒪᙱᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᑕᒃᑲ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 

ᑐᓴᖅᐸᓚᐅᖅᐳᖓ ᐊᒃᓱᕉᑎᒋᕙᑦᑕᖏᑕ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᒥᑭᓐᓂᖅᓴᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ. 

 

ᓯᒪᐃᓚᒃ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᑭᐅᒐᕕᑦ. ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᖏᓐᓄᑦ 

ᐊᐱᕆᔪᒪᓪᓗᖓ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᖃᐅᖅᐸ ᐅᕝᕙᓗ 

ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᐱᓂᖃᖅᐸ ᓇᓪᓕᐊᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑕᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅᑐᑦᓴᐅᑕᐅᒻᒪᖔᑕ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᖃᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᑭᒃᑯᓕᒫᑦ. ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒪ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑐᐃᕙᑉᐸᑦ ᒥᑭᓐᓂᖅᓴᓂᒃ 

ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂᒃ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ. 
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housing sector. The government has taken on 

the responsibility to 100 per cent deliver public 

housing. We don’t have other entities creating 

public housing units. In the affordable housing 

sector, it’s a mix. 

 

We’ve recognized that there’s a big shortage of 

alternate forms of housing, let’s call it 

affordable housing for people let’s say that are 

in a higher income bracket above that threshold 

for public housing. But they can’t, they might 

not be able to afford market rents. If you look 

at market rents in Iqaluit, some landlords 

charge 4,000 a month plus utilities on top of 

that. So that’s 50, 60,000 dollars a year. 

 

So, if you don’t have the income to support 

that, then really you’re more targeted for that 

affordable housing type unit, and the challenge 

is how do you create those units, and the 

government doesn’t have the ability to create 

100 per cent of the desired affordable housing 

rental stock. And we’re trying to encourage 

other partners to build affordable rental stock. 

And in those cases they will set affordable 

rental rates, and hopefully those will create 

opportunities for folks in public housing who 

have higher incomes to transition into 

affordable housing. So hopefully that helps to 

provide more context. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Savikataaq. 

 

Mr. Savikataaq: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

I’ll make this one last comment on affordable 

housing and then I’ll go on to the next topic. 

 

Mr. Devereaux just stated affordable housing is 

different, whether it’s 30 per cent of your 

income, roughly, and it’s geared for people that 

can’t get into public housing because their 

income threshold is too high. 

 

If you have a working couple and let’s say for 

argument’s sake they make 200,000 a year, 

which is reasonable for a working couple. 30 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ 

ᐊᐱᕆᒻᒪᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎ. ᐊᓯᔾᔨᕈᑎᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᙵᓂᑦ. 

ᕿᑲᑐᐃᓐᓇᙱᑦᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᓇᓪᓕᐊᑦ 

ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑕᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᕆᐊᖃᖅᐸᕈᑕᐅᕌᖓᑦ 

ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᒻᒪᕆᑦᑎᓐᓂ. ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᑐᓴᕐᕕᖃᑦᓯᐊᓲᖑᔪᑦ 

ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᖏᓐᓂ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐊᒥᓱᐃᖅᓱᓂ 

ᐃᒪᐃᒐᔪᓐᓂᖅᓴᐅᒋᓪᓗᑎᓪᓗ ᐃᓂᑦᓴᖃᕌᖓᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᒧᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᓯᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒪᔨᐅᒍᓂ ᑭᓇᐅᑉᐸᑦ.  

 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᓖᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖁᑎᑐᖃᖏᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᖏᓐᓂ. ᕿᑲᑐᐃᓐᓇᙱᑦᑐᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒐᓱᑦᓴᐃᓐᓇᖅᐸᑦᑐᒍᑦ ᓇᓪᓕᐊᒃ ᓄᓇᓕᒃ 

ᐊᑦᓱᕈᕐᓂᖅᓴᐅᕙᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᖃᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ. 

ᑕᒪᐃᓐᓂᐸᓗᓪᓕ ᑕᑯᓪᓗᒍ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᒥᑭᓐᓂᖅᓴᐃᑦ, 

ᐊᖏᓂᖅᓴᐃᑦ ᐅᓇᓗ ᐅᑯᐊᓪᓗᐊᑕᐅᕙᑦᑐᑦ 

ᐊᒃᓱᕈᕈᑕᐅᓪᓗᐊᑕᖅᐸᑦᑐᑦ ᐅᖁᒪᐃᑦᓴᖅᐸᓐᓂᖓᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᑦᓴᑭᓗᐊᕐᓂᖓᓄᑦ ᓱᓇᑯᑖᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᐃᓪᓗᑭᑦᓴᓗᐊᕐᓂᖓᓄᑦ ᐊᖑᒻᒪᒍᓐᓇᖅᐸᙱᒻᒪᑕ 

ᐃᓪᓗᖃᕈᒪᔪᓂᒃ.  

 

ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᑦ ᐊᒥᓱᓪᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕈᒪᓯᒪᔪᑦ. ᐅᖁᒪᐃᓲᖑᒻᒪᑦ 

ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᐃᓄᒋᐊᓗᐊᖅᑐᒦᓲᖑᓪᓗᑎᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᐊᑦᓱᕈᕈᑎᒋᓪᓗᐊᑕᖅᐸᑦᑕᖓ 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖃᐅᑦᓯᐊᓪᓚᕆᓲᖑᒐᑦᑕ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᐅᔪᓂᒃ. ᑕᐃᒪ ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᓪᓚᕆᓲᖑᕗᖅ 

ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᓯᒐᓱᑦᓯᐊᕐᓂᖅ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔅᓲᔭᓗᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᑯᓂ 

ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ. 

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᒪᕐᕉᒃ 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᓂᐊᖅᑖᒃᑲᒃ ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᐅᖅᑲᐅᔪᖅ 

ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ. ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᐱᕆᔪᒪᓪᓗᖓ 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑎᑎᕈᑎᑖᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ 

ᓇᐃᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᓂᖅ ᐃᒡᓗᓄᑦ ᐃᓯᕋᓱᒃᑐᑦ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᓂᒃ 

ᐊᑭᓕᖅᓱᐃᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᓪᓗ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑐᓴᕈᒪᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᖓ ᑭᓱᒥᑭᐊᖅ ᐋᒥᑦᑎᓯᒪᖕᒪᖔᑦᑕ 

ᐃᓚᔭᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᒥᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ. 

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑭᐅᑎᓪᓗᑕ 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᑦ ᐃᓛᒃᑰᖓᔪᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑭᒡᒍᓯᖓ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑐᓴᖅᑎᑕᐅᓚᐅᕋᒪ ᑕᑯᑭᑕᐅᓪᓗᑕ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᑉ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᖅᑲᐅᔭᖓ ᐊᑭᑐᓗᐊᙱᑦᑐᓂᒃ 
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per cent of that is $60,000, which is $5,000 a 

month. That’s not very affordable, in my 

opinion. So, I’m not sure where this affordable 

housing stuff is, the definition is. I don’t think 

$5,000 a month is affordable in terms of rent. 

 

I’ll go on to my next, also to do with 

accessibility of public housing units. In the 

point rating system and when you apply if your 

income is too high, you don’t qualify. If you 

own your own house anywhere, do you qualify 

to get into public housing? Thank you. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. If you 

allow me, I want to add one bit of information 

to the comments around the 30 per cent and the 

family that makes 200,000. So with our when 

we look at that affordability and that 30 per 

cent benchmark, we do some adjustments for 

things like size of family or there’s some other 

types of income that we don’t capture. So it 

might be that the total gross is 200,000, but we 

might say, we don’t count this type of benefit, 

maybe northern allowance, or if you have a 

bigger family you get some credits. So even if 

the gross is 200,000 it might be reduced or 

normalized to 180,000, and sort of use 30 per 

cent on the adjusted amount. 

 

But I don’t disagree. We’ve had conversations 

around this 30 per cent affordable benchmark, 

even though in Nunavut we do make some 

adjustments off of your gross income, whether 

or not that’s a suitable target for Nunavummiut. 

It’s a national standard, but when you look at 

the cost of living in Nunavut, it’s exponentially 

higher than any other jurisdiction. And we’ve 

had conversations about, do we have the 

authority or the desire, should we be looking at 

maybe in Nunavut that key benchmark on 

affordability being 25 per cent of adjusted 

income, in order to try to create rental or home 

ownership opportunities that truly match what a 

person can afford. 

ᐊᑭᓕᖅᓱᐃᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᖅ ᓇᓕᖅᑯᑎᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᖅ. 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᕆᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ 30%−ᐳᓴᒋᔭᖓᓂᒃ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖏᑦ ᑖᒃᓰᔭᖅᑳᖅᑎᓐᓇᒋᑦ ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖏᑦ 

30%−ᐳᓴᖏᓐᓂ ᐊᑭᓕᖅᓱᐃᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ.  

 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓂᒃ 

ᖃᓄᖅ ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓯᓯᒪᖕᒪᖔᑕ ᐊᒡᓚᒡᕕᖓᑕ ᐃᓗᐊᓂ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 

ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᐅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᖅᑕᐅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᖅᓱᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᖅᓴᐅᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ 

ᐊᓯᔾᔩᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓂ 

ᓇᐅᑦᑎᖅᓱᐊᕆᔭᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᐊᒻᒪ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᒪᓕᒡᓗᒋᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ 

ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᒋᓂᐊᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂᒃ.  

 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ ᐃᓱᒪᖅᓲᑎᒋᙱᓐᓇᑦᑎᒍᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓂ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᖔᕐᒪᑕ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ. 

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᓇᐅᑦᑎᖅᓱᐊᖃᕐᓂᖅ 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᑕᕝᕙᐅᖕᒪᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᒥᔅᑕ ᑕᕗᕈ ᑭᐅᖅᑲᐅᖕᒪᑦ 

ᐅᐊᑦᑎᐊᖅ. ᑭᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᖃᓄᐃᒻᒪᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑭᐅᓚᐅᙱᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᓱᓕ ᐱᔾᔪᑕᐅᔪᒧᑦ 

ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᒧᑦ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᓐᓂ 2008−ᒥ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖓᓂ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᒪᓕᒐᖏᑦ ᒪᓕᒃᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᙱᒻᒪᑕ ᐃᓚᖏᑎᒍᑦ. 

ᑭᒡᒍᓯᐅᖅᑲᐅᔪᖅ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᐃᓚᖃᕐᒪᒡᒎᖅ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᐅᔪᖅ ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒃᑎᑦᑎᑦᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ 

ᑕᒪᑐᒥᖓ. ᑭᐅᔭᐅᖅᑲᐅᙱᓐᓇᒪ ᑐᓵᖅᑲᐅᙱᓐᓇᒪ 

ᖃᓄᐃᒻᒪᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ ᑲᔪᓯᖕᒪᖔᑦ.  

 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔪᒪᔭᕋᓕ ᐊᒃᑐᐊᓂᖃᖅᑐᖅ ᑳᒃᑯᓂᐊ 

ᑐᓴᐅᒪᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕋᑦᑕ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ 

ᐅᓄᖅᑐᓪᓗ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐅᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᖢᑎᒃ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐊᒃᓱᐊᓗᒃ 

ᐊᖏᔪᓂᒃ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ. ᐱᔾᔪᑕᐅᔪᓄᑦ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐃᓱᒫᓗᖕᓇᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑕᐃᔪᓐᓇᕐᒥᔭᕘᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐅᕐᓗᑕᓗ. 

ᑭᒡᒍᓯᐊᖅᑲᐅᔪᖅ ᐅᐊᑦᑎᐊᖅ ᒥᔅᑕ ᑕᕗᕈᒧᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᙱᒻᒪᒎᖅ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 2008−ᒥ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᓚᐅᙱᒻᒪᒡᒎᖅ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᖅ 

ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ.  

 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᒻᒪᑦ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐᓕ ᐅᓇ: ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ 

ᐱᑕᖃᙱᒻᒪᑦ? ᐱᓯᒪᒃᓯᖃᑦᑕᙱᒻᒪᑕ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᕆᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᓚᐅᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᑕᖃᖃᑦᑕᙱᒻᒪᑦ? 

ᐃᓚᖏᓪᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑐᓴᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓄᑦ 
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Because I agree. If you earn $200,000 a year, 

it’s going to be hard to say I can afford $5,000 

a month in rent and still live and pay for food 

and everything else in Nunavut. 

 

So, the second question, to my understanding 

that if you do own a house then that is one of 

the eligibility criteria that you don’t own a 

house upon application to public housing. 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Just to clarify, that’s a 

house anywhere else, whether it be, like any 

other jurisdiction actually owning a home, not 

just in Nunavut? Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. It’s 

generally within the territory where we know. 

It’s very hard to verify if someone owns a 

home in a different jurisdiction. 

 

I will tell you that our staff at the local housing 

have a pretty intimate knowledge of most of the 

applicants. Maybe Iqaluit would be the only 

exception where it’s a larger population, and so 

they don’t have intimate awareness of the 

applicants. But generally LHOs do a good job 

at determining eligibility for public housing. 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you for that. Before I go to 

the next name on the list I’ll recognize the 

clock and take a 15-minute break. Thank you. 

 

>>Committee recessed at 15:12 and resumed 

at 15:33 

 

Chairman: Thank you. I would like to call the 

committee meeting back to order. Next name I 

have on my list, Ms. Killiktee. 

 

Ms. Killiktee (interpretation): Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. I would like to direct my question to 

the Nunavut Housing Corporation in regards to 

the ratings, the point rating system.  

ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓄᑦ ᑎᓴᒪᓂᒃ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᐅᑎᓪᓗᑕ 

ᐃᓄᓕᕆᔨᒃᑰᒐᓗᐊᖅᐸᑕ ᐃᒻᒥᓃᖅᑕᐃᓕᒪᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᐃᓐᓇᑐᖃᕐᓂᒃ ᐸᖅᑭᔪᓄᑦ.  

ᑖᓐᓇ ᑭᖑᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎᓄᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᖕᒪᑦ. ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᑭᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ.  

 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔪᒍᓪᓕ ᐊᒃᓱᐊᓗᒃ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ 

ᓴᓇᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐱᕕᒃᓴᓂᒃ ᐱᕕᒃᓴᓕᐊᕆᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ 

ᐊᒃᓱᐊᓗᒃ ᑲᖔᖃᑦᑕᕋᒪ ᑭᐅᔭᐅᔭᕌᖓᑦᑕ 

“ᑕᐃᑲᓃᓚᐅᙱᓐᓇᒪ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖅ ᓴᓇᔭᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑕᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐊᑲᐅᙱᓕᐅᕈᑎᐅᓂᖓᓂᒃ”. ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓕᒫᑦ ᑕᐃᑲᓃᒻᒪᑕ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓪᓗ 

ᐅᓄᖅᑐᐊᓘᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᑎᒎᓇᖅ 

ᑐᓴᐅᒪᑎᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᒥᔫᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᐅᓄᖅᑐᑎᒍᑦ ᐱᕕᒃᓴᖃᕐᒪᑕ. 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᖃᐅᔨᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑎᒃ 

ᑕᑯᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑎᒡᓗ ᑕᑯᒋᐊᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑎᒡᓗ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎᓄᑦ ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᔪᓄᑦ ᐊᑲᐅᙱᓕᐅᕈᑎᓂᒃ 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᐱᖅᓲᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᒃ 

ᐱᐅᓯᒋᐊᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐊᑯᓂᐅᑎᒋᔪᖅ 

ᐊᓂᒍᕋᓗᐊᖅᐸ?  

 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐᓕ ᑕᐃᒪ ᐱᑕᖃᖅᐸ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᖏᓐᓇᐅᔭᖃᖅᐸ? 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᖏᓐᓇᕐᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᓚᐅᖅᑳᖅᑎᓐᓇᓯ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ 

ᑕᑯᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ 

ᐱᐅᓯᒋᐊᖅᑎᑦᑎᔾᔪᑕᐅᓗᑎᒃ. ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᐱᐅᔪᓂᒃ 

ᐱᐅᓯᒋᐊᕈᑎᖃᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑕᕗᕈ.  

 

ᑕᕗᕈ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐊᒃᓱᐊᓗᒃ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᕐᒪᑦ 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᖅᐸᕋᓕ ᑕᕝᕙᙶᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᓚᐅᕋᑦᑎᒍᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᖢᑕ ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐃᔾᔪᑎᒃᓴᓄᑦ 

ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑏᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᑭᐅᓯᒪᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐅᔾᔨᕆᔭᐅᔪᓂᒃ, 

ᑕᑯᔭᐅᔪᓂᒃ ᖃᐅᔨᔭᐅᔪᓂᒃ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᐃᓂᕐᒥᒃ 

ᖃᕆᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᓪᓗ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐅᕙᒍᑦᑕᐅᖅ 

ᑭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ 12, 24 ᑕᖅᑭᑦ ᐊᓂᒍᙱᓐᓂ 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᕕᖃᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐃᔾᔪᑎᒃᓴᓂᒃ 

ᓴᓇᓇᓱᒃᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᖅᑎᓐᓇᓱᒃᖢᑎᒍᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᑲᐅᙱᓕᐅᕈᑏᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᓛᖅᑐᒃᓴᐅᖕᒥᔪᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓂᒃ 

ᐅᖓᑖᓂᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᐃᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᐱᕚᓪᓕᖅᓯᒪᑎᒋᖕᒪᖔᑕ ᐊᑐᖅᓯᒪᖕᒪᖔᑕ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᓂᒃ. 

 



 
 

 

76 

 

I would like further information on the rating 

system design. For example, if an individual is 

living in a cabin or in a tent, or is staying with 

his or her parents, or renting a private house, 

how does that affect the rating system when 

they apply for public housing? Does the rating 

system affect anyone whose applying for a 

public house when they are living in a private 

home, a shack, or a tent? Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. That’s my first question. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and thank 

the member for the question. Yes, the current 

point rating system does take into factor 

elements of the applicant’s current housing 

situation that is surrounding the adequacy 

piece. The majority of the wait lists across the 

territory contain elements of this. 

 

There are other specific criteria, to touch on her 

second aspect of her question. There is other 

aspects of application criteria in terms of 

whether they are living with an elder, but some 

of these are not found across the territory. 

 

So, there is. It does vary a bit by some 

communities and regions, but there are 

different elements to rating a point rating 

application, the application rating. So yes, a 

number of those scenarios she described are 

factored in. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Killiktee. 

 

Ms. Killiktee (interpretation): Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman, and I would like to thank you for 

that clarification. With the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation and following your criteria, my 

question is in regards to individuals who are 

misplaced, who are living in a shed or a tent 

which has no bedroom and one door, and it’s 

only heated by Coleman stove or with a small 

heater. 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᒪᓕᒡᓗᒋᑦ ᐅᔾᔨᕆᔭᐅᔪᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕈᑎᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᕐᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᑖᕋᓱᒃᑐᓂᒃ 25ᓂᒃ 

ᓄᓇᓕᐅᔪᓂ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐊᓯᔾᔨᙱᑦᑐᖅ, ᓱᕐᕋᒃᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᙱᑦᑐᖅ 2008ᒥᑦ. 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔪᓐᓇᙱᑕᒃᑲ ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ 

ᐃᓱᒪᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᖓ. ᖃᓄᖅ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑖᔅᓱᒪᓂ 

ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑦ 15 ᐃᓗᐊᓂ ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᒥ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑕᐅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖃᑎᖃᐃᓐᓇᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ ᐱᓕᕆᖃᑎᒋᔭᑦᑎᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᓪᓗᓂ ᑎᑎᕈᑎᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐃᔾᔪᐊᒐᒃᓴᓂᒃ.  

 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᔾᔨᕆᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᑕᑯᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ 

ᐊᓯᔾᔨᑲᑕᒍᓐᓇᕐᒪᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᑦᑎᓐᓂ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᑐᐃᓐᓇᙱᒻᒪᑕ ᓄᓇᓕᒃ ᐃᓐᓇ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 

ᐊᓯᔾᔨᐊᕐᔪᖕᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᐃᑲᓂ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐊᐃᑉᐸᖓ 

ᓄᓇᓕᐅᔪᖅ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᑦᑯᓐᓄᑦ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᓐᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᓕᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑦ. ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᑕᕝᕙ 

ᐃᑲᔪᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᖅᑰᖅᑐᖅ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔭᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐃᒡᓗᒋᔭᑦᑎᓐᓇᓱᒡᓗᒋᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᑲᑕᒍᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑕ. 

 

ᐃᒻᒪᖄ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᖕᓂᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᑐᓴᕋᓱᐊᕐᓗᑕ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒋᐊᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᑐᑭᓯᓇᖅᓯᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᑦ. ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ 

ᐊᓯᔾᔨᕆᐊᖃᖅᐸᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᕗᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᕐᓂᐊᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑦ 

ᖁᓕᑦ ᐊᓂᒍᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ. ᐅᖅᓱᖅᑑᕐᒥ ᑎᑎᕈᑏᑦ 

ᓈᓴᐅᑏᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒋᙱᑕᖓ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᖅ 

ᑎᑭᕋᕐᔪᐊᕐᒥᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ.  

 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓂᒃ ᐊᓂᒍᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ 

ᐱᔪᓐᓇᖅᑎᑦᑎᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᓯᔾᔩᔪᓐᓇᕐᓗᑎᒃ 

ᓇᐅᑦᑎᖅᓱᐃᙱᓐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐱᙱᑦᑐᒍᑦ. ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ 

ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑦᑎᐊᖅᖢᑕᓗ 

ᓄᓇᓕᐅᔪᑦ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᐅᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ. 

ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᓂᖅᓴᐅᖕᒪᑕ ᐃᓚᒋᐊᖅᐸᑕ 

ᑎᑎᕈᑎᑖᖅᑎᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓄᑦ ᖁᓕᓄᑦ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᒃᐸᑕ 

ᐊᓯᖏᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᓪᓗ ᐊᓯᖏᑦ ᑎᑎᕈᑎᖏᑦ 

ᐃᓄᐃᓴᖕᓂᖅᓴᓂᒃ ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᓱᐃᖃᑦᑕᕋᔭᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ.  

 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᕝᕙ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᒋᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ. 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᔾᔫᒥᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕈᑎᑖᖅᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖏᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ, ᓂᓪᓕᕈᒪᕕᑦ?  

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓗᒍ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᓯᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ 2008ᒥ 
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You have indicated that you’re looking at 

reviewing the rating system design. Are you 

going to be including such people who apply 

for housing and to increase the individuals who 

are misplaced, they have no running water, they 

have no heating system, no lighting system? 

Because it’s an inadequate housing. And when 

you’re dealing with the rating system, would 

you look at increasing the rate number, because 

I think you’re looking at the point rating system 

and making changes to it. Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I thank the 

member again for the follow-up. Yes, most 

definitely we’ll be considering those. One 

aspect of you have to think about a typical 

application is what weight do you give certain 

criteria. So certain communities, like I 

elaborated on earlier, might feel that it’s more 

important to emphasize longevity within the 

community. For example, someone mostly 

Iqaluit, from a different community, ends up in 

a shack on the beach. Should they get more 

priority for housing? Or should it be the long 

term Iqalummiut who has been on the wait list 

for five plus years, right? 

 

So there’s that aspect of weighing the different 

factors and which one is more important to 

each community. And so the current situation 

across the territory, we are seeing some 

variation from our 2015 established wait list 

system. 

 

We’ll definitely be incorporating and having 

meaningful discussions with our community 

partners on our future waiting list system. 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Killiktee. 

 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖅ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᐊᑐᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᖁᓪᓗᒋᓪᓗ. 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᒐᑦᑕ ᓇᐅᑦᑎᖅᓱᐊᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᓱᕋᔾᔭᐃᖅᓯᒪᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᓂᒃ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᖕᒪᑕ.  

 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ, ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᓕᕌᖓᑕ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᐅᑉ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᕋᑦᑕ 

ᐱᑕᖃᖅᑐᒃᓴᐅᔫᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᐱᐅᓯᒋᐊᖅᓯᒪᔫᒐᓗᐊᖃᐃ 

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᓚᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᑎᒍᑦ. ᐅᑎᒃᑲᓐᓂᓕᕋᑦᑕ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐊᑲᐅᙱᓕᐅᕈᑎᐅᔪᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊᓴᐃᓐᓇᑦᑎᐊᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊᓴᐃᓐᓇᕐᓂᒃ 

ᑕᑯᓕᓚᐅᕋᑦᑕ ᐃᓴᒪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᓪᓗ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕐᓂᒃ 

ᒪᓕᙱᖦᖢᑎᒃ. ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᒥ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᒋᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᔭᐅᔪᐃᑦ. ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᓚᐅᙱᓐᓇᑦᑕ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᒃᑎᑦᑎᖕᒪᑕ 

ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ.  ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᓪᓕ ᕿᓂᖅᖢᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᖕᒪᖔᑕ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑐᐃᓂᕆᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᖓ ᑕᓯᐅᖅᓯᓂᕆᔭᖏᓐᓂᒃ 

ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ. ᒪᑐᐃᖓᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔩᔪᓐᓇᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ 

ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᔾᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᒪᓕᒡᓗᒋᑦ. ᐊᑐᓂ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ 

ᐊᔾᔨᙲᑦᑐᖅᑕᖃᐅᓚᐅᕐᒪᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑕᓯᐅᖅᓯᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᑲᔪᖅᓱᐃᓂᕆᔭᖏᑦ. ᑕᕝᕙ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᓇᐅᑦᑎᖅᓱᐊᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᓇᐅᑦᑎᖅᓱᐊᖃᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂ ᑕᓯᐅᖅᓯᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᒪᓕᒃᓯᓗᑎᒃ 

ᑎᑎᕈᑎᓕᐅᕆᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᖅ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᓐᓂᒃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ. 

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᑦᑎᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓗᒍ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᖃᐅᔨᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᑦ ᑎᒥᖁᑎᒋᔭᖏᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖏᓐᓂ  

ᐅᖃᖃᑎᖃᖅᓴᕋᐃᓐᓂᖅᓴᐅᔪᓐᓇᓚᐅᖅᐸᑦ, 

ᐅᖃᖃᑎᖃᕐᓂᖅᓴᐅᓚᐅᙱᑦᑐᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑕᓯᐅᖅᑕᐅᖏᓐᓂᖅᓴᐅᓪᓗᑎ? ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐅᖃᖅᐱᓰ? 

ᒪᒥᐊᓇᖅ, ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᔅᓴᖃᕋᒪ ᒪᒥᐊᓇᐅᒐᓗᐊᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ.  

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖃᐅᔨᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᐊᐅᓚᑎᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᖏᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕈᑎᓕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᓈᓴᐅᒻᒥ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᖏᓐᓂ 
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Ms. Killiktee (interpretation): Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman, and thank you for that response and 

the possibility of making changes to the point 

rating system. 

 

With that, I would like to add a comment from 

me personally. What I realize in a smaller 

community, as I’m from a smaller community, 

the people have realized that for example if you 

live in a shack, or somebody who lives with 

their parents with one or two children, and 

there’s adequate bedrooms for the individuals 

living there, and then they see that there’s more 

and more cases where the people living in 

shacks are moved directly to a house. So 

there’s more young people, some living in very 

inadequate shacks, very much of a safety 

concern, especially in the fall when there’s 

polar bears roaming. So, there’s a safety issue 

in there when you live in those types of 

housing. 

 

There are also some individuals who have been 

on the waiting list for eight or ten years who 

cannot get into their own house, to their own 

rental unit because they’re living in a 

comfortable house with other nuclear families. 

We’re seeing more and more individuals who 

know that if they live in a shack or tent that 

they could move directly to a house. 

 

We have a severe housing shortage all over 

Nunavut, and with that, and I myself 

personally, I think that they will never get their 

housing. There are my friends who have two, 

three children in school and some who are 

graduating will ever get into proper housing, 

because they are giving priority to the ones 

living in alternative shelters. They are on the 

waiting list for a long time. And more and more 

young people especially are doing that, staying 

in inadequate shelter so they can move directly 

to a proper rental unit. 

 

I had wanted to make that statement because it 

is of a concern for me. It’s a very small 

ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ. ᐅᖃᕈᓐᓇᙱᑦᑐᖓ 

ᖃᐅᔨᔭᐅᓚᐅᙱ ᓲᕐᓗ ᐊᒡᒍᖅᑐᖅᓯᒪᓂᕐᒥ 

ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖑᒧᒥᒃ ᑐᖅᑲᑕᕐᕕᖕᒥ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᒥ 

ᐅᖃᖃᑎᖃᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓂᑦ ᐱᓚᐅᙱᒃᖢᑕ. 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᒪᓕᒃᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᑕ 

ᑎᑎᕈᑎᑖᖅᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᓐᓂ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓪᓗ ᑕᓯᐅᖅᓰᓂᕆᔭᖓᓂ. 

ᑕᑯᖃᑦᑕᓚᐅᖅᑐᕕᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᑎᒎᓴᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐱᑐᑦᑎᐊᕈᓐᓇᓚᐅᙱᒻᒪᑎ.  

 

ᒫᓐᓇᓕ, ᒥᑭᑦᑑᑎᐅᓚᐅᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ, ᐃᓚᖏᑎᒍᓪᓗ 

ᐱᕐᔪᐊᖑᓂᖅᓴᐅᓪᓗᑎ. ᐆᒃᑑᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ ᑖᓐᓇ ᑕᕝᕙ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᓚᕿᓚᐅᑐᖅ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᒥᓂᖅ ᐱᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ 

ᑕᐃᑲᙵᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎᓂᖔᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᓪᓗ 

ᐊᑯᓂᐅᓂᕆᔭᖓ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐊᑭᓕᖅᓱᐃᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᕆᔭᖏᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᒥ.  

 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᑉᐸᑕ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᑲᓪᓚᓪᓗᑎᑦ 

ᑎᑎᕈᑎᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐ 25-ᓂᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑐᒻᒪᕆᐅᒐᔭᖅᑐᖅ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ ᒪᓕᔅᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᖅᐸᑕ 

ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᐃᓕᖅᑭᒃᓯᒪᓂᕆᔭᖓᓂ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐋᖅᑭᓯᒪᔭᖓᓂᑦ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᔾᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᒪᓪᓗᒋᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ,  

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ.  

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕋᕕᐅᒃ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᓂᐊᖅᑕᕋ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᑯᓐᓄᑦ, ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᑐᓴᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᒪᓪᓗᖓ ᐱᐅᓯᕆᔭᓯ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᓪᓗᒌᑦᑎᐊᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᖁᓪᓗᒋᓪᓗ ᓇᓕᐊ 

ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᒪᓕᙱᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᒪᓕᒻᒪᖔᑕᓗ. 

ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᔾᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᐋᖅᑭᔅᓱᐃᖃᑦᑕᖅᐱᓰ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᒪᓕᒃᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᖔᓕᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ? ᑭᒡᓕᓕᐅᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕆᕙᓪᓗ 

ᒪᓕᒃᓯᒪᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᑦ?  

 

ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᐱᖃᓯᐅᔾᔨᓯᒪᒻᒥᑕ ᑖᔅᓱᒥᖓ ᐱᖓᓱᓂᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑏᑦ ᑐᙵᕕᒋᔭᖏᓪᓕ, ᓲᕐᓗ ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒐᕕᑦ, 

ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 3-400-ᖏᓐᓃᑦᑐᑦ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᒻᒪᑕ 

ᐃᒡᓗᔅᓴᒥᓐᓂᒃ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑏᓪᓗ ᐊᖏᕈᑏᑦ ᒪᓕᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ. ᑐᓴᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᒪᓪᓗᖓ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐱᓂᐊᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ.  
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statement, but it’s a major concern, especially 

in the fall, or catching on fire with the heating 

system that they put in. 

 

I would like to move to the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation regarding making changes. And 

there was a recommendation from the Auditor 

General’s report about making changes to the 

point rating system. 

 

And while it’s under review, my question is 

where are you at now, in regards to the review 

of the point rating system? Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Your earlier 

point, completely agree in terms of the 

scenarios faced in a lot of communities about 

the people living in shacks and how we rate, 

compare that with people that apply long term. 

 

About your question, we are really just at the 

initial stage. So, we formed the project team to 

review the waiting list system and within the 

coming months we plan to initiate the work on 

the subject. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: If I may just interject for a moment 

here. One of the I guess road blocks is if 

somebody is adequately housed, the example 

Ms. Killiktee used of adult kids still living with 

their parents. When you say adequately housed 

is there a definition to that? To me, if there are 

19 people living in a three-bedroom, two-bath 

house, they are not adequately housed; they are 

very overcrowded. Is there a measurement on 

what’s considered adequately housed? Mr. 

Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair, for that 

question. Yes, so under our suitability for 

public housing, that takes into account 

overcrowding situation of the home, and they 

actually receive points based on the national 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨ ᐊᐱᕆᒻᒪᑦ. ᐄ’, ᑭᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᖓ ᐊᖏᕐᓗᖓ, 

ᐸᕐᓇᑦᑐᒍᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓚᓕᐅᑎᔭᐅᓂᐊᕐᓗᑎ. ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎᐅᔪᖅ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᑐᓕᕆᔩᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖃᕐᕕᖓᓂ 

ᐅᖃᓕᒫᒐᕐᓂ. ᐊᕐᕌᒍᒐᓛᓪᓗᓂ ᑖᒃᑯᐊᓴᐃᓐᓇᐅᓂᕐᖓᑕ 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓴᓇᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᒥᓂᐅᓇᑎ 

ᐱᑕᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᒋᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᓐᓂᖏᒻᒪᑦ 3-400-ᓂᑦ 

ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᓂᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᔅᓴᒧ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖏᑦ, ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᐊᑯᓂ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᖅᐱᑦ 

ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᐅᖃᓯᐅᔾᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᓂᙱᒻᒪᑕ. ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᖁᓕᓂᑦ 

ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓂᑦ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐊᖏᕐᕋᔅᓴᒥ. ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᖃᐅᔨᔭᒥᓂᐅᔪᖅ ᑎᓴᒪ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᐃᑦ ᐊᕝᕙᖓᓗ 

ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔾᔮᓲᖑᔪᐃᒡᒎᖅ ᐊᖏᕐᕋᔅᓴᒥ.  

 

ᓄᑖᕈᕆᐊᖅᑕᐅᒋᐊᓖᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑏᑦ, ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᑲᑎᒪᔨᐅᖃᑎᖓ ᐅᖃᐅᑎᖅᑲᐅᒻᒥᒐᒃᑯ, ᑐᓴᖅᑕᑎᓐᓂ 

ᒪᓕᔅᓴᕆᐊᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒫᓐᓇ 

ᐊᐱᕆᖔᑲᐃᓐᓇᕈᒪ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᑖᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ 

ᓴᓇᔭᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᑎᖅᑕᐅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ  ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒪ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᒪᓕᑦᑎᐊᖏᒻᒪᑕᒎᖅ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᒪᓕᒋᐊᖃᓲᖏᓐᓂ, ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᒪᓕᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᒐᓱᐊᕐᓂᐊᖅᑳᑦ 

ᐅᓪᓗᒥ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂ? ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᓄᖅᑲᖓᑎᑕᐅᑐᐃᓐᓇᓂᐊᖅᑲᑦ ᓄᑖᑦ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᒋᐊᓖᑦ 

ᓴᖅᑭᖅᑕᐅᒐᓱᓐᓂᖏᓐᓂ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᒥᔅᑕ 

ᒪᐃᓐ.  

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐃᓛᒃᑯᑦ 

ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᒐᓛᑐᒡᒍᑕᐅᒻᒪᑕ, ᓄᓇᓕᓕᒫᑦᑎᐊᑦ 

ᐅᑕᖅᑭᔪᖁᑎᖃᕐᖓᑕ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ, ᑖᓐᓇᓗ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᐊᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐ, ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᐊᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ. ᐊᓪᓚᕕᑦᑎᓅᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ 

ᑕᖅᑭᑕᒫᖅ. ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎᑕᖃᖅᑐᖅ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᒪᓕᒐᔅᓴᖃᖅᐸᑦᑑᒐᓗᐊᓂᒃᑯᐊ.  

 

ᒫᓐᓇ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᖃᙱᑦᑐᒍᑦ ᖃᐅᑉᐸᒧᑦ 

ᐋᖅᑭᔾᔪᑎᔅᓴᐅᔪᓂᑦ. ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓂᕗᑦ 

ᐱᔭᕇᓚᐅᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐃᓱᒪᖃᕐᕕᐅᒻᒪᖔᑕᓗ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒋᐊᕐᓂᕗᑦ ᐱᔭᕇᓚᐅᕐᓗᒋᑦ, ᑕᐃᒪ ᐃᓛᒃᑯᑦ 

ᓇᓕᕇᑎᒐᓱᒋᐊᖃᓛᖅᑕᓄᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐱᒡᒐᓇᕐᓂᖏᓪᓗ 

ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑑᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑐᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓗᑎ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᑏᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓂᑦ ᑲᒪᖁᔨᓂᖓ 

ᒪᓕᔅᓴᕆᐊᕈᓐᓇᕋᔭᕋᑦᑎᒍ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
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occupancy standards in relation to their current 

housing situation. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Sorry, just to clarify, would there 

be higher scoring if more people lived in the 

house? Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Yes, there 

would be. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you for that clarification. 

Ms. Killiktee. 

 

Ms. Killiktee (interpretation): Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman, and thank you for that information. 

And again, moving on to another subject. 

 

One question popped up after some comments. 

Especially this past year in the beginning of 

July, in the beginning of summer, you’ve been 

doing review on the point rating system design. 

But with your response, have you included in 

the plan, the people who are doing their review 

or somebody else doing the review, have you 

heard of any suggestions to include in the 

amendment and also not just to grandfather a 

system that’s being used in the south, for 

example, and transferring it to the north? We 

would like to see a system that is northernized, 

because of course their system down south and 

the system up here just gets transferred. Is it 

going to be a unique northern type policy? 

Thank you. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Yes, it is our 

full intention to incorporate local input. 

Certainly, we are going to have some team 

members from local housing organizations, 

including Inuit tenant relations officers and also 

Inuit corporate staff at the middle management 

level. For example, in the Kivalliq district 

office, we have a long-term serving manager of 

programs there. She has a lot of knowledge and 

would have been one of the ones receiving such 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᑖᔅᓱᒥᖓᔅᓴᐃᓐᓇᖅ 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᒪᒐᒪ, ᐊᓯᐊᓄᑦ 

ᐅᑎᕐᕕᖃᕈᒪᓂᐊᕐᒥᔪᖓ. ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒍᒪᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᖓ, 

ᐃᓚᖓ ᑐᓴᐃᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᕋᒃᑯ ᓂᕈᐊᖅᑎᒋᓯᒪᔭᓐᓂ 

ᐊᑎᓕᐅᖃᑕᐅᓯᒪᒐᓗᐊᕋᒥᒎᖅ ᐲᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᕙᓪᓚᐃᓕᕋᒥ. 

ᖃᓄᖑᑯᐊ ᓈᓴᐅᓯᖅᔪᐃᑎᒋᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᓯ, ᖃᓄᖑᑯᐊ 

ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᓪᓗ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑲᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕋᓱᐊᖅᑐᓄᑦ 

ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐃᓕᓴᕆᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕐᓂ 

ᐊᑐᖅᐸᑉᐹᑦ? ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐃᓛᒃᑯᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᐅᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑑᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ.  

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ’, 

ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕋᓱᐊᖅᑐᖃᓕᕋᐃᒻᒪᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓅᑦᑕᖅᑯ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑲᕐᕕᐅᑕᖅᑯ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᒧᑦ ᑐᔅᓯᕋᐅᑎᖓᓗ 

ᐱᔭᐅᑦᑕᖅᑯ ᖃᓄᕐᓗ ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᑎᑦᑎᒍᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᖅ 

ᑐᔅᓯᕋᐅᑎᖓᓂ. ᑲᙳᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᖅ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᐅᒋᐊᖅᑐᓂ 

ᐃᒫᒃ ᐱᐅᒋᔭᐅᒍᓐᓃᖅᑐᖃᑐᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᖃᕐᖓᑦ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒍᒪᑐᐃᓐᓇᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᓇᒦᓕᕐᒪᖔᖅ 

ᐃᓪᓗᑖᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᒋᔭᐅᓂᖓ, ᑕᖅᑲᐅᖓ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᐸᙱᓇᑦᑎᒍ, ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑐᔅᓯᕋᐅᑎᓖᑦ 

ᐅᑕᖅᑭᖃᑎᖏᓐᓂ ᐃᓚᓖᓐᓈᓗᐸᓘᓱᒻᒥᒻᒪᑕ.  

 

ᐃᖃᓗᓐᓄᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᐱᕆᖃᑦᑕᓲᑦ 

ᓇᒦᓕᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᓈᓴᐅᑎᖓᓗ ᖃᑦᑎᒦᓕᕐᒪᖔ, 

ᐅᖃᐅᑎᔭᐅᓲᖑᙱᑦᑐᑦ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 

ᒫᓂᑦᑎᐊᓕᕐᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᓪᓗᑎ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑭᖑᓪᓕᕐᒥ 

ᑕᕝᕗᖓᒃᑲᓂᖅᑲᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂ ᐱᒐᓱᐊᖅᑐᓂ 

ᐃᓚᒃᑲᓂᖅᓯᒪᓕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᐅᓄᙵᕆᐊᖅᑕᐅᖔᑐᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᒥᓂᐅᕙᒻᒥᒻᒪᑕ. 

ᑐᑭᓯᓇᕋᓗᐊᖅᑯᖓᖃᐃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ.  

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᑐᑭᓯᓇᖅᑐᕐᓕ ᐅᕙᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᓕᖅᑭᑦᑖᖃᑦᑕᕋᒃᑯ ᓂᕈᐊᖅᑎᒋᓯᒪᔭᖏᓐᓄᑦ.  

 

ᐅᑎᕆᐊᑲᐃᓐᓇᕈᒪᔪᖓ. ᐅᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎ 

ᑭᐅᔭᐅᓪᓚᕆᖅᑲᐅᖏᒻᒪᑦ. ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᖃᕐᒪᖔᖅ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔾᔪᑎᐅᔪᓂᑦ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᖑᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᕐᓂᓪᓗ. ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᑎᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᖏᓐᓂ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᖃᑦᑕᕋᑖᕋᑦᑕ 

ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖅᑕᓕᐊᓘᒻᒪᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐱᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᖃᐅᖅᑐᓂ, ᖃᐅᔨᒍᒪᔪᖓ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔾᔪᑎᔅᓴᓂ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᑕᖃᕐᒪᖔᖅ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᑯᓐᓂ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 
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feedback from local organizations, local 

housing organizations and the general public. 

 

We receive on a regular basis contacts and 

feedback from a lot of applicants across the 

territory on the point rating system and general 

lack of housing across the territory. I must say, 

one of the aspects of the job is receiving and 

fielding calls from people desperate for housing 

from across the territory. I will share that a lot 

of them their own unique perspectives on the 

point rating system. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Killiktee. 

 

Ms. Killiktee (interpretation): I think it would 

be very appreciated, and thank you for 

clarifying that. However, it would be very 

appreciated, if it’s too large for perhaps 

government just taking on anything that may be 

developed into policy are just incorporated, but 

living in Nunavut and with your own culture 

put aside or ignored. And I would really 

encourage not just adopting systems with 

similar systems from the south and also hear 

from the northerners what need to be 

established. I always think things can be 

resolved in that way. 

 

Any policies that have been developed in the 

south is something that has been just 

incorporated, but I have to say to include our 

ways and our culture to be incorporated as well. 

This is just a comment. 

 

An answer to a question I was going to raise, 

who would be involved to enhance numbering 

system or a point system? I would just like to 

ask further the boards, the staff, perhaps could 

be together for a meeting and consider them in 

pursuit of the plan. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I’m we’ll be 

mindful of that feedback and get back engaging 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᓯᒪᓕᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔾᔪᑎᔅᓴᓂ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᑦᑎᐊᕚᓗᒃ ᑖᓐᓇ. 

ᖃᐅᔨᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒐᑦᑕ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᖏᓐᓂ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᓚᐅᕋᓗᐊᖅᑐᑎ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐅᐊᑦᑎᐊᕈᒃᑲᓐᓂᐅᓕᕐᖓᑦ ᑕᓐᓇᓴᐃᓐᓇᖅ 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔭᐅᑦᑕᓕᕆᕗᖅ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕙᕉ.  

 

ᑎᐊᕙᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᒋᖅᑲᐅᔭᓐᓂ ᐆᒧᖓ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᒧᑦ 

ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐃᒋᐊᕈᑎᔅᓴᓂᑦ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᓕᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᒍᑦ 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᖏᖅᓯᒪᓂᖃᖅᑐᑎ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐅᓛᕋᒥ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑦ ᐱᖓᓱᓄᑦ 8-ᓄᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓄᑦ ᓯᕗᓂᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ. ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓐᓂᒃ ᒪᕐᕉᓐᓂᒃ ᐊᒡᒋᑐᓂᒃ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᖁᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᒍᓐᓇᖅᓯᒪᓛᑕᕋᓗᐊᕗᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ 2030-ᖑᓕᖅᑲᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᒋᐊᕐᓂᐊᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔭᓕᒫᕋᓗᑉᐳᑦ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᓯᒪᓕᕐᓗᑎᒍ.  

 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᖁᓇᓛᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᖅ, ᑕᐃᒪᐃᒍᒪᔪᒍᑦ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᓗᑎᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᖅᑕᕈᓐᓇᖅᑐᒥ 

ᐲᔭᐃᕕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᒍᓐᓇᖅᑐᒥ ᐱᔭᕇᖅᑕᐅᔪᓂ. ᑕᒫᓂᖃᐃ 

12 ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 24 ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 36-ᒧᑦ ᑕᖅᑭᓂ ᐊᒡᒋᖅᑐᓂ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᓯᒪᒍᓐᓇᓛᖅᐸᓪᓚᐃᔭᕗᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕙᕉ. ᒥᔅ 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐᖑᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᖅᑐ ᐆᒥᖓᑐᐊᖅ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᐅᙱᑦᑐᒥ, ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂ 

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓂᖅᑕᖃᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑦ. ᑐᑭᓯᑎᑦᑎᒋᐊᕈᑎᓂᓪᓗ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑐᓂᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖅ 

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓂᒥᑐᒍᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐊᓯᐊᒍᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ, ᖃᓄᖅ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕈᑎᒥᓃᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᔭᒥᓃᑦ ᐱᓯᒪᔭᐅᕙᒻᒪᖔᑕ, ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖏᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᕈᓐᓇᓂᐊᕐᖓᑕ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᕐᓃᖔᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ 

ᑐᑭᓯᑎᑦᑎᒋᐊᕈᑏᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᑯᓐᓅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᔅᓴᐅᒻᒪᑕ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᐅᔾᔪᑎᖃᐃᓐᓇᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ. 

ᖃᓄᖅ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑑᑎᖃᐃᓐᓇᖅᑎᑕᐅᒐᓱᑉᐸᑉᐸᑦ 

ᐸᐸᑕᐅᔪᑦ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕙᕉ.  

 

ᑎᐊᕙᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒋᒍᓐᓇᕆᒃᑭᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑕᒫᑦ 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᕆᕙᑦᑕᑎᓐᓂ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᔅᓴᓄᑦ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᓂ 

ᑐᕌᖅᑕᕗᓪᓗ ᑐᕌᖅᑕᒐᖅᑖᕆᓯᒪᔭᑦᑎᓂᓪᓗ. 

ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᔅᓴᐃᓪᓗ ᑕᐃᒪᐅᒻᒪᑕ, ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 

ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᔅᓴᐃᑦ ᐅᓚᒋᔭᐅᓪᓗᓂ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 
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the local boards bringing feedback to the 

ultimately finalized revised system. Thank you, 

Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Killiktee. 

 

Ms. Killiktee (interpretation): Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. My last question. If an individual’s 

income passes the threshold and cannot be 

housed based on the income, perhaps, for 

example in Qikiqtarjuaq if you make $150,000 

a year, I would not be able to be eligible for 

housing. I often mention here at the House as a 

concern this being the high income salary, 

which my colleague Mr. Savikataaq alluded to. 

 

When you turn 60 with 150,000 and 200,000, 

with the spouse living in the public unit, but 

because they are at an age of 60, how does that 

then, as it was mentioned, 30 per cent that was 

mentioned, perhaps consider putting it up to 25 

per cent for the high income earners, in view of 

reducing it, as was mentioned. That is 

something that can be considered further. 

Because you’re not always certain whether or 

not, where the situation is you want to 

encourage home ownership, and perhaps 

myself, I can rent a house, but as I come to the 

age of 60 but I have surpassed the threshold for 

income, but I would not want to be forced out. I 

would not even wanting to have my own home 

because I’m not putting anything in it. 

 

I don’t know what I see here, perhaps my lack 

of understanding of free rent of high income. 

Apologies to interpreters. 

 

We are no longer paying rent but you’re still 

making high income or have your own 

business. I’m not opposed to it, but it doesn’t 

really make sense at some times, and some 

things should be in place in review of updating 

your policies. That is my question. Not to speak 

further. I wanted to mention or comment on 

this as I had my time. Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. 

ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕋᑦᑕ ᐱᔭᕇᕋᐃᒐᑦᑕ ᒪᓕᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᔅᓴᐃᑦ ᑕᖅᑲᐅᖓ ᓴᖅᑭᖅᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ.  

 

ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂ ᐆᒃᑑᑎᖃᕐᓗᑕ, ᐄ’, ᑐᑭᓯᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᕋᑖᖅᑐᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔾᔪᑎᖃᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑕᖅᑲᐅᖓ 

ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᐊᕐᓗᑕ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᖅᐸᓕᐊᒻᒪᖔᑦᑕ 

ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᒻᒪᖔᑦᑕᓗ ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᑎᑦᑎᒻᒪᖔᑕᓗ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂ ᐆᒃᑑᑎᖃᖅᑲᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᕐᓂᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᑲᖐᓱᓐᓂᕈᕕᑦ ᐃᐊᕙᒍᕇᓐᑯᓂᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᐱᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᒌᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑦᑎᒍ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓂ 

ᐊᓂᒍᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᔪᓂᑦ. ᒫᓐᓇᓕ ᐃᖅᑲᑦᑕᐅᑎᒋᕋᑖᕋᒃᑯ 

ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᖏᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᒫᓐᓇᓕᓴᐃᑦ.  

 

ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᔅᓴᓂᑦ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᑦᑎᓐᓂ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᔅᓴᓄᑦ 

ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᑦᑎᓐᓂᓪᓗ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᐅᒻᒪᑕ, 

ᐱᔭᕇᖅᓯᒪᔭᕗᓪᓗ ᑲᒪᒋᑦᑎᐊᖅᑕᒥᓂᖅᐳᓪᓗ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᓱᑯᑦᑎᐊᓃᓕᕐᒪᖔᑦᑕ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᔅᓴᖏᑦ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ.  

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐅᓇᖃᐃ 

ᐃᐊᕗᒍᕇᓐ ᐅᖃᕆᐊᖃᖅᐸᓚᐃᖅᑲᐅᙱᑕᕋᓗᐊᕋ, 

ᐃᒫᖃᐃ ᑲᑎᑎᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᖅᑲᐃ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᕐᓂ, 

ᐱᑕᓕᕕᔅᓴᓕᕐᔪᐊᕌᓘᒻᒪᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᑎᔅᓴᓂᑦ 

ᓄᐊᑕᐅᒍᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂ ᑲᑎᑎᖅᑕᐅᒍᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂ, ᐊᑕᐅᓯᑐᐊᕐᒥ 

ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐃᒋᐊᕈᑎᓂᒃ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᓂ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᕋᑖᕋᕕᑦ, 

ᐊᒥᓱᑲᓪᓛᓘᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑏᑦ. ᐊᑕᐅᑦᑎᒦᒻᒪᖔᑕ 

ᐊᐱᕆᓯᓐᓈᕋᑖᕋᒪ.  

 

ᐊᒻᒪ, ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒐᒪᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᑐᔪᕐᒥᐊᖃᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒐᒪ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐊᓯᔾᔨᖅᑕᕕᐅᑎᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ ᓇᒥᓕᒫᖅ 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᒻᒪᑦ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᑯᐊᐳᕋᐃᓴᒃᑯᓂ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᐅᔪᐃᑦ ᓄᖅᑲᖅᑐᖃᕋᐃᒻᒪᑦ ᐊᓂᖃᑕᐅᓲᖑᒻᒪᑕ 

ᐃᓛᓐᓂᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑕᐃᒫᒃ 

ᑐᑭᓯᕚᓪᓕᑎᑦᑎᒐᓱᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔪᖓ ᐅᖃᓕᒫᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂ 

ᖃᓄᖅ ᑐᑭᖃᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᓪᓗ ᓄᑖᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒋᐊᓕᖏᓐᓂ.  

 

ᑐᑭᓯᓇᑦᑎᐊᓪᓚᕆᓐᓂᐊᕐᖓᑦ: ᑭᓱᓕᒫᑦ ᑲᑎᑎᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᕚᑦ 

ᐊᑕᐅᑦᑎᒧᑦ ᓄᑖᖑᔪᓂ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᑯᑖᒃᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᐅᖃᕈᓐᓇᖅᑐᖃᖅᑲ 

ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᑦ ᓱᔭᐅᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᑕ, ᑭᓱᑦ ᑕᐃᒪ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᒋᐊᖃᕐᓂᐊᖃᒃᑲ ᐊᒻᒪ 
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Chairman: Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I’m not sure 

if I actually heard a question there, but I know 

what she’s speaking to in regards to the 

question of elders rent exemption. I think the 

whole affordability discussion and lack of 

options in communities really speaks to our 

need of Nunavut 3000 and why we’re trying to 

round out the housing continuum, and find 

alternate options other than public housing, 

because the reality in most Nunavut 

communities it is just public housing, a bit of 

staff housing, a few home owners, and not 

much else. So, I completely agree with her 

sentiments there’s not a lot of options for say 

an elderly person with decent income that is 

retiring. If they don’t qualify for public 

housing, then they may have limited options. 

 

I will say that we are looking at these certain 

gaps in housing continuum and have factored 

into our program development with 

deliberations for new programs to be brought 

forward. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Next name I have on 

list, Mr. Simailak. 

 

Mr. Simailak: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. To 

the Office of the Auditor General with regards 

to the four communities that your office visited. 

I believe you said it was Iqaluit, Rankin Inlet, 

Arviat and Kinngait, reasons being the size of 

the communities and whether or not there was a 

district office in there. That’s understandable. 

That sounds logical. But we’ve raised many, 

many times now, over the years, even before 

we’ve been sitting here, that the smaller 

communities are often forgotten or not given 

enough attention. Was that a factor of your 

consideration to the communities that you’ve 

visited? Because there are different issues, 

especially when there’s no district office for 

ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᒋᐊᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑕᒃᑲ ᑭᓲᒻᒪᖔᑕ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑲ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ.  

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ ᑲᑎᒪᔨ ᐊᐱᕆᒃᑲᓂᑦᑎᐊᕐᖓᑦ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐱᐅᔪᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔨᒋᐊᕈᑎᒋᕋᑖᖅᑕᑎᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᑲᑎᑎᕆᓲᖑᒻᒪᖔᖅᐱᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᑎᔅᓴᓂᑦ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᓂᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᔅᓴᓄᑦ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑏᑦ 

ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᑎᑦ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑏᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 3000 

ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᒃᓴᐃᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ ᑲᑎᑦᑕᐅᓯᒪᒍᓐᓇᖅᑲᑦ.  

 

ᐄ’, ᑖᓐᓇ ᐆᒃᑑᑎᑦᑎᐊᕙᐅᕋᑖᖅᑐᖅ ᓱᒻᒪᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒪᓕᖓᒋᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ 

ᐊᓯᔾᔨᑕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᓄᑖᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ 

ᑐᑭᓯᖃᑦᑕᕈᓐᓇᓂᐊᕐᖓᑕ. ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᕐᓂᑦ 

ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒍᑎᒃᓴᓂᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ 

ᐱᔭᕇᖅᑕᐅᑎᐊᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᒍᑎᒥᓂᕐᓂ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᕈᑎᔅᓴᑕᖃᑐᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᓖᑦ.  

 

ᐅᕙᖓᓕ ᑕᑯᓯᒪᔭᖏᒍᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᕆᒐᓱᑦᑎᓪᓗᑕ 

ᑕᖅᑲᐅᖓ ᓴᖅᑭᐸᓪᓕᐊᔭᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ ᖃᕋᓴᔭᐅᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᑭᐊᖅᓯᕕᑦᑎᓐᓂ ᐊᒥᓱᐊᓗᓐᓂᒃ ᐴᖅᑲᐃᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᒍᑦ. 

ᐊᓪᓚᕕᑦᑕᓕ ᐃᓗᐊᓂ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᒃᑲ 

ᖁᕕᐊᒋᓪᓚᕆᔅᓯᒪᔭᒃᑲ 6-ᓂᑦ ᑕᖅᑭᓂᑦ ᐊᓂᒍᖅᑐᓂᑦ 

ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᑎᑦᑎᓪᓚᕆᔅᓯᒪᒐᑦᑕ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᔅᓴᑎᓐᓂ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᐊᓯᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ ᑕᑯᔭᐅᒍᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂ, ᐃᓛᒃᑯᓪᓗ 

ᐊᒡᒍᑐᖅᓯᒪᓂᖓ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᓕᐅᖅᑲᐃᖃᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑎᑦ ᐱᔭᕇᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᔭᒥᓂᒃ. 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᒐᓛᓗᓐᓂᓪᓗ ᐴᖅᑲᐃᕙᑦᑐᑦ 

ᑕᐅᖅᓯᕋᐅᑎᔅᓴᐅᔪᓂ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᓂ.  

 

ᓄᑖᓂᓪᓗ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑖᕋᐃᒐᑦᑕ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓂᕐᒥ 

ᑲᒪᖃᑕᐅᒍᒪᑉᐸᑦ ᐅᕝᕙᐅᑯᐊ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᐅᑉ 

ᐅᖃᓕᒫᖓᖏᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᑕᒥᓃᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓂ 

ᑐᑭᓯᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᑎᔅᓴᓂ ᐱᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑎᑦ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᐅᖅᑐᐃᓪᓗ ᒥᔅᓵᓄᑦ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓯᖃᑦᑕᕋᔅᓴᐅᔪᑦ 

ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᑎᓪᓗᑎᒍ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᓕᕋᑖᖅᑐᓄᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᖏᓐᓇᖅᑐᓄᓪᓗ ᑐᑭᓯᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᑎᔅᓴᐃᑦ 

ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᓗᑎᑦ ᑭᒃᑯᑐᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ ᐱᑕᖃᕐᒪᖔᖅ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔪᖃᙱᑉᐸᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᓇᒧᑦ ᕿᓂᕆᐊᔅᓴᖅ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔪᖃᕋᔭᙱᒻᒪᑦ. ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᕈᓘᔭᕐᓂᑦ 

ᑐᑭᓯᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᑎᔅᓴᕈᓘᔭᕐᓂᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᖃᖅᑐᓂ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᐅᓪᓚᑦᑎᓂᕆᔭᖏᓐᓂ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
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people to just walk into for extra supports. First 

question. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Schwartz. 

 

Ms. Schwartz: Thank you, Mr. Chair. We do 

have to make some difficult decisions about 

where we can travel as part of the audit. As I 

said, we made it to two regions. Unfortunately, 

one region we did not get to. 

 

In terms of how we selected the communities, 

we did take community size into consideration, 

but we do recognize that all the communities 

face their own unique challenges. 

 

With the region we could not, visit, we did do 

virtual interviews in two communities, so we 

tried to get in touch with people as we could in 

the communities that we couldn’t visit. 

 

I will also mention that as part of the audit 

process, near the end of the audit when they 

were finalizing it, we did give the opportunity 

to all 25 LHOs to attend a meeting with the 

Office of the Auditor General where we shared 

with them some of the excerpts of the audit that 

referred specifically to them. So, they were in 

the loop of what was being mentioned about the 

LHOs. We wanted to make it clear to them that 

they were being mentioned so they were not 

surprised by it, but also to be very clear that we 

were not auditing the local housing 

organizations and that the audit was focussed 

solely on the Nunavut Housing Corporation. 

Thank you. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Simailak. 

 

Mr. Simailak: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and 

thank you for the response. How many of those 

communities took the opportunity to take part 

in that virtual meeting? Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Schwartz. 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᐳᕉᔅᑐ.  

 

ᐳᕉᔅᑐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐱᒻᒪᕆᓪᓚᕆᐊᓘᓱᒋᒻᒥᒐᒃᑯᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑲᑕ 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑎᓂ 

ᐊᑐᕐᓂᕆᕙᑦᑕᖏᓐᓂ. ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐊᓗᓐᓂᒃ 

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑎᑦᑎᕙᒻᒪᑕ, ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᓗ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑏᑦ 

ᑕᑯᔪᓐᓇᕆᐊᖃᕐᒥᒻᒪᑕ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ 

ᑕᒪᓐᓇᓗ ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐊᓪᓗᓂ.  

 

ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᖅᑲᐅᔭᓐᓂ ᑲᑐᔾᔨᕕᔅᓴᐅᔪᒥ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒥᖅᑲᐃ, 

ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᓱᒋᒻᒥᒐᒃᑯᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᑭᒃᑯᑐᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖃᖃᑎᒌᑉᐸᑕ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥ ᓴᓂᒧᑐᔪᐊᓗᓐᓂ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓂᖃᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᒋᒐᒃᑭᓪᓕ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑎᑕᐅᓗᑎᑦ ᖃᓄᑎᒋ ᐊᑦᑐᐃᓂᕆᕙᑦᑕᖓ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᐅᑉ ᐃᓅᓯᑦᑎᓐᓂ, ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᓪᓗ, 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᓕᒫᓂᓪᓗ.  

 

ᖃᐅᔨᒍᒪᔪᖓ ᖃᓄᖅ ᑐᑭᓯᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᑎᔅᓴᐃᑦ 

ᓯᐊᒻᒪᑦᑕᐅᕙᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑐᓂ 

ᐃᓱᒫᓗᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ. ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒐᑦᑕᓗ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᑎᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᖓ ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐊᓗᒻᒥᒃ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐅᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ 

ᑐᐊᕕᕐᓇᖅᑑᓂᕋᐃᕙᑦᑐᑦ ᐃᓄᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᖅ 

ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᓪᓚᕆᓚᐅᕐᒪᑦ ᑐᐊᕕᕐᓇᕐᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᔪᓄᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ 

ᓂᕿᔅᓴᖃᑦᑎᐊᖏᓐᓂᖅᑕᐅᖅ ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᓚᐅᕐᒥᒻᒪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᐃᓄᒋᐊᓗᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᒥ,  ᐳᕙᓪᓗᓂᕐᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ.  

 

ᑕᐃᒪ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᕋᐃᒐᑦᑕ ᑲᑎᑎᕆᓂᕐᒥ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ 

ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᓂᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᑎᔅᓴᓂ. ᖃᓄᕐᓕ 

ᑕᐃᒪ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᓯᖏᑦ ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐊᓘᒻᒥᔪᐃᑦᑕᐅᖅ 

ᐊᑦᑐᐊᓂᖃᕐᒥᔪᐃᑦ ᑕᒪᑐᒧᖓ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓴᓇᕐᕈᑎᐅᓯᓈᕐᓗᒋᑦ 

ᑕᑯᓐᓈᕋᔅᓴᐅᒻᒪᑕ ᐱᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᔅᓴᐅᓗᑎ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥ 

ᐃᓱᒫᓗᓇᖅᑐᓂ ᐊᒥᓱᓂᒃ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ.  

 

ᑎᐊᕙᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᖅᖢᒍ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐅᐃᒍᒻᒪᒍ. 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑉᐸᓪᓕᐊᓇᓱᓐᓂᐊᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᒪᑯᐊ 

ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑏᑦ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᕐᒧᐊᕐᓗᒋᑦ. ᐊᒻᒪ, 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᕈᓘᔭᕐᓂᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖃᑎᖃᖃᑦᑕᕋᑦᑕ 

ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓪᓗ ᐱᓕᕆᕝᕕᖏᓐᓃᖔᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᑦ.  

 

ᓲᕐᓗ ᐆᒃᑑᑎᓕᐅᖅᑲᐅᔪᖅᑎᑐᑦ, ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐃᔾᔪᑏᑦ 

ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᖏᓐᓂ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐋᖅᑭᓱᐃᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ. 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᓂᖅ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᒃᓱᐊᓗᒃ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᒻᒪᑦ 

ᐱᔭᕐᓂᖏᑦᑑᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᖢᓂᓗ.  
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Ms. Schwartz: Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

Unfortunately, I don’t have the exact number 

with me, but I can tell you it was the majority. 

But I can get that information and that number 

for you and provide it in a written response 

after the hearing, if you would like. Thank you. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Simailak. 

 

Mr. Simailak: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Thank you for the commitment to get back to 

us. I’m curious, have any of the smaller 

communities voiced in a way or in a way that 

they are getting enough support compared to 

the larger communities? And how many of 

them, if you have that number. Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Ms. Schwartz. 

 

Ms. Schwartz: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So, as I 

mentioned, we did visit four communities and 

talked to two other communities virtually. That 

would include officials from the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation that we spoke to. We did 

not speak to every LHO as part of those 

meetings. 

 

I think, just to take a step back in general, I 

would say that we have heard, whether it’s 

meeting with the LHOs, Nunavut Housing 

Corporation or stakeholders, that there are 

different challenges faced by the small 

communities versus the large communities. I 

don’t have an exact number for that, but I 

would say we definitely have heard and are 

aware of the challenges of the smaller 

communities. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Simailak. 

 

Mr. Simailak: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Thank you for the response. To the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation, I’m wondering is there a 

listing or a category of anything that you have 

 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᑭᔅᓴᕐᓂᖅ ᐸᕐᒥᐅᕐᓂᖅ 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊᕈᓘᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ. ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓐᓂᖓᓄᑦ ᖃᐅᑕᒫᖅ 

ᖃᓄᖅᑑᕈᑎᒋᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᐅᓄᖅᓯᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᓐᓇᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᖅᑎᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒡᓕᑦ. 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᐅᒐᑦᑕ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᐅᖅᑎᐅᓪᓗᑕᓗ 

ᐊᐅᓚᓪᓗᑎᒃᑯᓪᓗ, ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖅᑖᐸᓪᓕᐊᓂᕐᓗ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᒋᓪᓗᒍ. ᖃᓄᖅᑑᕈᑎᒋᒃᑲᓃᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑦ ᐃᑲᔫᑕᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᓐᓇᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᒪᑯᐊᓗ ᐃᓅᓯᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᑲᐅᙱᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ. ᑐᓴᖅᐸᒋᑦ. ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐱᓕᕆᕝᕕᖏᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖃᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ 

ᖃᓄᖅᑑᕈᑎᒋᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᓐᓇᓂᐊᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᑐᙵᕕᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐊᑎᖁᑎᖃᕈᓐᓃᕋᒪ ᑕᕝᕗᖓ 

ᓈᓴᐅᑎᓕᒃ 14-ᒥ 19-ᒧᑦ. ᐊᓯᐊᓄᑦ ᓅᓪᓗᑕ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᑭᒃᑯᑐᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᖏᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑐᓂᐅᖅᑲᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᖏᑦ ᓈᓴᐅᑎᓕᒃ 20-ᒥᑦ 25-ᒧᑦ. 

ᒥᔅᑕ ᓚᐃᑦᓯᑑᓐ.  

 

ᓚᐃᑦᓯᑑᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᑦ ᑐᓂᐅᖅᑲᖅᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᑕ 

ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ, ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᖅ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔪᒪᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ.  

 

2023-ᒥ ᐃᖃᓗᐃᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᖏᑦ 

ᓄᖅᑲᖓᑲᐃᓐᓇᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᑲᖅᓴᙱᓐᓂᖅ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ. 

ᐃᓚᖏᓂᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑐᑦ 

ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᖃᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᙱᒻᒪᑕ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᓂᑦ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᑕᒫᓂᕐᒥᐅᑕᐅᙱᑦᑐᑦ ᑎᑭᓵᕕᓃᑦ ᐊᖅᑯᓵᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᓪᓗ 

ᑳᓐᑐᕌ ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᓪᓗᑎ.  

 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᓕᖅᐸᑦ, 

ᑕᐸᐃᓚᐅᖅᖢᖓᓗ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᔅᓴᐅᒐᓗᐊᖅᐸᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖁᑎᖏᓐᓄᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕙᕉ.  

 

ᑎᐊᕙᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᖅᖢᒍ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᒐᖕᓂ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᐅᐃᒍᔭᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᖢᓂ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᖃᑎᓐᓄᑦ.  

 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᙱᑦᑐᓂᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᓛᓐᓂᒃᑯᑦ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᖅᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᕆᔭᐅᔪᖅ 
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on hand as to which communities need more 

support here and there with regards to the work 

we’re doing with public housing? And how is 

the corporation providing assistance needed by 

these smaller communities? Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and 

thank you to the member for the question. I 

think it changes over time. It’s not static, in 

terms of which communities need extra 

support. Through our district office they stay in 

close contact with the community LHOs, and 

oftentimes it could be more so a case of when 

you have vacancies and key positions, whether 

it’s tenant relations officers or general 

managers that perhaps more support is needed, 

than other LHOs that have long-standing staff. 

So, it certainly varies and it wouldn’t be static. 

 

We do our best to try to gauge the pulse of 

which communities are struggling more so in 

terms of the daily delivery of public housing. I 

would say in a broader scale, though, that the 

small communities, large communities one of 

the core challenges that they face day to day is 

just the pressures associated with the lack of 

housing supply. So not having enough public 

housing units to serve the need. 

 

So really large waiting lists and people in 

existing housing accommodations that are very 

difficult and stressful, whether it’s 

overcrowding or homeless and the local 

housing organization bearing the brunt of that. 

So, it’s absolutely a challenging position. They 

have amazing staff in our community LHOs. 

And it’s really critical and important to try to 

increase the amount of housing supply to help 

address those large waiting lists. Thank you 

Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Next name I have on 

my list, Ms. Brewster. 

ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐃᓛᓐᓂ 

ᐃᓐᓄᒃᓯᒪᔪᖅᑕᖃᙱᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᓲᑦ. 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᐅᓄᙱᑦᑐᓂᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓂᑦ ᐱᓯᒪᒐᒥ 

ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑲᐅᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐃᒡᓗᑖᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ.  

 

ᐆᒃᑑᑎᒋᓗᒍ, ᒥᑭᓐᓂᖅᓴᐃᑦ ᐱᓗᐊᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ, ᑕᒫᓃ 

ᖃᓄᐃᙱᓂᖅᓴᐅᔪᔅᓴᐅᕗᖅ, ᐱᔭᕐᓂᖏᔾᔪᑎᖃᖅᐸᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ 

ᑳᓐᑐᕌᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᒥᒃ ᓴᓇᔨᓪᓚᕆᖕᒥᒃ ᐱᑕᖃᖅᐸᑦ.  ᐃᒻᒪᖃ 

ᐃᓐᓄᒃᓯᒪᙱᑦᑐᒥᒃ ᐱᑕᖃᖅᐸᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑳᓐᑐᕌᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 

ᑕᐃᔅᓱᒥᖓ ᐃᒡᓗᒥ ᐃᓯᕈᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ 

ᐱᔭᕇᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᓂᐊᕐᒪᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᑦ 

ᓴᓇᔭᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᕆᐊᓖᑦ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐅᐃᒍᓯᔪᒪᑉᐸ 

ᐅᐃᒍᓯᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ.  

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᒐᖕᓂ. ᐄ’, ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 

ᑐᓴᕐᕕᒋᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑭᓱᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᓄᑦ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᑦ 

ᐊᔾᔨᒌᖃᑦᑕᙱᒻᒪᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ.  

 

ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᑉᐸᑕ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᓇᓖᕌᕐᕕᔅᓴᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᔪᖅ ᓲᕐᓗ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐃᓗᐊᓂ 

ᓄᓇᖅᑲᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᒥᒃ ᐱᑕᖃᖅᐸᑦ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 

ᐊᑐᖃᑦᑕᖔᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᑎᑭᓴᐃᙱᖔᖅᖢᑕ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓚᐃᑦᓯᑑᓐ.  

 

ᓚᐃᑦᓯᑑᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐅᐃᒍᓗᒍ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ. ᖃᓄᖅ ᐊᑯᓂᐅᑎᒋᔪᖅ 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓕᖅᐸ ᓲᕐᓗ ᐋᒃᑑᑎᒋᓗᒍ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕋᓛᓄᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᓂᖏᑦ 

ᐱᓪᓗᒍ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᐊᕗᕉ.  

 

ᑎᐊᕗᕉ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᙱᑦᑐᖓ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐊᑯᓂᐅᑎᒋᔪᖅ 

ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᖅ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓵᓗᓐᓄᑦ. 

ᐃᓚᖏᓂᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕋᓛᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᒃᓴᓯᐅᓕᕌᖓᒥ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᒃᓴᒥ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ  ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔮᕆᓪᓗᑎᒃᑯᑦ.  
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Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Just a 

couple of quick follow-up questions. I would 

just like to go back to the Office of the Auditor 

General on the issue of the point rating systems 

in response to whether or not the categories of 

affordability, suitability or adequacy are 

considered reasonable, and the response was 

yes. I would just like to know if there’s 

something missing, if they could be added to. 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Hayes. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So, when 

answering the question about whether those 

categories are reasonable, what I should say is 

my answer was informed by the fact that we’ve 

seen those categories used in various ways 

elsewhere. I think the president’s statement of 

affordability is accurate. The income threshold 

of 30 per cent of gross income, we see that in 

other places. 

 

The way we structure our audits is we hold the 

corporation, in this case, to the requirements 

that they set for themselves. And we wouldn’t 

have a view on a policy decision that changes 

those categories or that creates flexibility for 

communities. But what we would expect is that 

the corporation would monitor that is whatever 

is done by the local housing organizations is 

consistent with the guidance and the 

requirements they put in place. 

 

So, it wouldn’t be for us to opine on what 

should or shouldn’t be used; we just held the 

corporation to what was in place. Thank you, 

Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you for that. The 

monitoring is key. In an earlier response, Mr. 

Devereaux, in a response to why Nunavut 

Housing Corporation hadn’t addressed the issue 

ᐊᑐᓗᐊᙳᐊᖅᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᖅ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᓄᖓ 

ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑲᐅᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᓄᑦ.  

 

ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᓄᖅᓯᒋᐊᖅᐸᒃᖢᑎᑦ 

ᐅᓄᕈᕐᓃᓂᖅᓴᐅᕙᒃᖢᑎᑦ ᓲᕐᓗᖃᐃ ᑳᓐᑐᕋᒃᓯᓯᒪᓐᓂᕈᑦᑕ 

ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑐᑦ ᐱᔭᕇᕋᓱᓐᓂᓕᒫᖓᓂ, ᖃᑦᑎᐅᒻᒪᖅ 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᓇᓗᓪᓗᖓ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓚᐃᑦᓯᑑᓐ. 

 

ᓚᐃᑦᓯᑑᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔪᒪᓕᕆᓪᓗᒍ ᑖᓐᓇ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᓄᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓂᐊᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᖏᕈᑏᑦ ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ. 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᐃᒡᓗᐃᑦ 

ᓂᓪᓕᐅᑎᒋᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᐸᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓇᓂ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᕼᐊᐃᔅ.  

 

ᕼᐊᐃᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ’, 

ᑕᑯᓚᐅᖅᑰᖏᑦᑐᖓ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᒥᒃ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓂᐊᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ 

ᐊᖏᕈᑎ ᐃᓗᓕᖏᓐᓃᑦᑐᓂᑦ ᑕᑯᓚᐅᕐᓇᖓ 

ᕿᓂᓚᐅᕐᓇᖓᓗ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓚᐃᑦᓯᑑᓐ.  

 

ᓚᐃᑦᓯᑑᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᒪᕐᕉᒃ 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ ᐅᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔪᒪᓪᓗᒍ 

ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᑯᓐᓄᑦ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕋᓛᑦ 

ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓂ ᐃᒡᓗᖃᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᖏᑦ ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ, 

ᖃᑦᑎᓂᑦ ᐊᑭᓕᖅᓱᖅᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᐸᑦ ᑕᖅᑭᑕᒫᖅᓯᐅᑎᓂᑦ 

ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐊᑭᖃᙱᓚᑦ? ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᕙᑦ? 

ᑐᑭᓯᔪᒪᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᖢᖓ. ᐃᒡᓗᓕᕆᔨᕋᓛᓂᒃᑯᐊ 

ᐊᑭᓕᖅᓱᐃᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ ᑕᖅᑭᑕᒫᖅᓯᐅᑏᑦ 

ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᕙᓪᓕ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᑖᓐᓇ 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᓂᐊᖅᑲᐅᒻᒥᔭᕋ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ.  

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. $650 

ᑕᖅᑭᑕᒫᖅ ᐊᑭᓕᖅᓱᐃᒍᔪᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖓᑕ 

ᒥᒃᓵᓅᖓᓪᓗᓂ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐋᖅᑭᑦᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ. 

ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑲᐅᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᖅ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕋᓛᓄᑦ 

ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᖓᔪᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᓚᐃᑦᓯᑑᓐ.  
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brought up in the OAG 2008 report regarding 

the fact that the allocation procedures weren’t 

being followed correctly, the response was in 

part at the end, this audit will guide us, and I 

didn’t really hear a fulsome response about 

why this continues. 

 

So, my question is related to the fact that we 

are informed by so many audits, so many 

reports. There has been a lot of work done into 

scrutinizing the issues, a broad range of issues. 

We have so many reports that we can refer to 

and so many recommendations. And in an even 

earlier response Mr. Devereaux indicated that 

he was not an employee of Nunavut Housing 

Corporation in 2008, which is when that 

recommendation came forward. 

 

And so my question is: Is there a living 

document that is created in order to track 

recommendations from all of this hard work 

and recording that’s done? One of the ongoing 

themes that we’ve heard as regular members 

for the last four years is that, whether it’s about 

Family Services, suicide, elder care, we’ve 

heard oh, that was previous. That happened in a 

previous Assembly. This is new to us. 

 

We know that there are so many resources put 

into creating opportunities to make change, and 

it really disheartens me to hear somebody 

respond that they weren’t there when X, Y, Z 

issue was identified as a problem. However, all 

the employees are there now and there are so 

many reports that should and can inform, and 

that there are so many opportunities to do 

follow backs and to constantly look at systemic 

issues that have been identified and question 

whether or not there has been improvement, no 

matter what amount every time has passed. 

 

So again, is there an evergreen document that 

keeps just a rolling checklist of 

recommendations and areas of improvement 

that your teams are constantly referring to in 

ᓚᐃᑦᓯᑑᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᒥᔅᑕ 

ᒪᐃᓐᓗ. ᐅᓇ ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᕆᓕᕐᓗᒍ. ᖃᓄᖅ 

ᐃᓪᓗᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕋᓛᑦ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᐊᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐊᒃᑐᐃᓂᖃᖃᑦᑕᖅᐹᑦ, ᓲᕐᓗ 

ᐊᑭᓕᒃᓴᑐᖃᕐᓂᑦ ᐊᑭᓕᒃᓴᐃᔭᐃᑎᑦᑎᓂᖅ ᐱᓪᓗᒍ? 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᒪᐃᓐ.  

 

ᒪᐃᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 

ᐅᓄᙱᑐᓪᓛᓗᓐᓂᑦ. $60−ᓂᑦ ᐊᑭᓕᖅᓱᐃᕙᒻᒪᑕ, 

ᐅᓄᕐᓂᖅᓴᐃᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᐊᖅᑐᑦ $60−ᓂᑦ ᐊᑭᓖᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ 

ᑕᖅᑭᑕᒫᖅ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑭᓕᒃᓴᓖᑦ 

ᑮᓇᐅᔾᔭᒃᓵᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᓚᙵᕐᕕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  

 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᓯᕿᙳᔭᖅ 

ᐃᓕᓴᕆᔪᒪᓕᖅᖢᒍ. ᐅᓪᓗᒥ ᐃᓱᓕᑦᑎᕗᒍᑦ ᖃᐅᑉᐸᑦ 9-ᒥ 

ᐅᑎᕐᓂᐊᖅᐳᓯ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  

 

>>ᓄᖅᑲᖅᑐᑦ 16:47 
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endeavouring to ensure quality improvement? 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and 

thank you to the member for the question. I 

think coming out of this audit report we’ve 

reviewed the findings, worked to develop an 

action plan that was time bound and specific 

that hopefully addresses a lot of the key 

observations in the findings. We’ve published 

that online. I’m sure we will be held 

accountable over the coming 12 and 24 months 

associated with the timelines around trying to 

work towards actions to resolve some of the 

findings and report on that. I’m sure the Office 

of the Auditor General will do a follow-up in 

the coming year or two to help measure 

progress towards some of the 

recommendations. 

 

Specific to this factor around the observation 

that the point rating systems weren’t consistent 

around all 25 communities and this particular 

line of discussion about nothing has changed or 

nothing has been done since the 2008 audit, I 

can’t speak to it, but in my mind I’m guessing 

it’s not a case of nothing was done. I think the 

corporation, over the last decade, 15 years, give 

or take, maybe since the last audit, continued to 

work with our partners around a reasonable 

model for point rating applications. 

 

I think some of these observations really come 

down to when you look at some communities, 

they had flexibility in our guidelines and 

there’s not clear consistency on this community 

deciding to take that flexibility to this level and 

this other community didn’t take it to that level, 

and an observation is made by an external 

auditor saying they are not consistent. 

 

So, I think it helps for us to revisit that 

conversation around trying to balance how 

much local flexibility there is, and maybe we’ll 
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look at that and tweak that. Maybe we’ll 

consult and find out that it makes sense for the 

communities to have different weightings 

across these factors, and if so, we’ll modify our 

guidelines; and if we’re audited five and ten 

years later, the guidelines will say, yes, in 

Resolute here’s the point rating system, and it’s 

different than it is in Whale Cove. 

 

So, I think over the years we allowed that 

flexibility and it’s not a case of we didn’t 

monitor it and had no idea. We absolutely had 

awareness on what the point rating scales were 

being used, and we had awareness that some 

communities decided that it was more 

important to add a few extra potential points if 

you were on the wait lists for ten years, versus 

another community that might not provide as, 

many points. 

 

So, like I mentioned, I think it gives us an 

opportunity to revisit that balance of flexibility 

of that local group deriving modifications to a 

more standard point rating system. Thank you, 

Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Hayes, you had a 

comment on this? 

 

Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Just a 

clarification on our audit from 2008. We did 

recommend that the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation ensure allocation decisions 

followed its own its policies and were 

documented. Obviously, we had 

recommendations about monitoring and 

preventative maintenance that we could talk 

about later when we get to those topics. 

 

But when it comes to what we’re talking about 

right now, with allocations, there may have 

been improvement following our audit and then 

there may have been a period of time where 

everything was working well, but when we 

came back in, we saw the same problems that 
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we saw with respect to documentation and 

decisions not following the policies. 

 

As one last point of clarification, just in terms 

of the consistency findings, we weren’t looking 

for consistency across every community. What 

we were looking for, and this is the finding that 

we made, was that there was consistency with 

the Nunavut Housing Corporation’s guidance. 

That could take many forms, that it was local 

housing organizations to have variances to 

accommodate local priorities. But what we saw 

was that in each case there was inconsistencies 

with the Nunavut Housing Corporation’s 

guidance, and that’s where we made the 

recommendation that the corporation should 

monitor the local housing organizations 

regularly, to ensure its guidance relating to the 

point rating system is followed and 

implemented. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Just for 

clarification, Mr. Hayes, was that finding that 

some local housing authorities or organizations 

were getting, or had more access to Nunavut 

Housing Corporation staff to actually interact 

and receive guidance, and others were having 

less access? Is that what you’re saying? Sorry, 

I’m just trying to flesh this out in my mind. 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Hayes. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Our 

findings were really about the nuts and bolts of 

the point rating systems that were developed by 

the local housing organizations. I can’t say that 

there was a specific finding about access to the 

regional directorates or the head office or 

anything like that. What we were looking at 

was alignment. Maybe that’s a better word to 

describe it, alignment between the point rating 

systems put in place and the Nunavut Housing 
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Corporation’s guidance, and we found 

misalignment in each of the cases. 

 

Now, in some cases it would be relatively 

minor, and in other cases it would be a little bit 

more serious. And that’s for example why we 

drew out the idea of the deviation from the core 

categories when we were talking about time on 

the waiting list versus affordability in one of 

the regions. 

 

I think to put a fine point on it, the point rating 

systems across the 25 communities can look 

very different, as long as they still align with 

the framework or the fence that the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation sets for the prioritization 

for how allocation is done. Thank you, Mr. 

Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and 

thank you for that clarification. So I guess my 

question to Nunavut Housing Corporation is, I 

would just like some reassurance that the 

approach to ensure that alignment and to 

identify which communities are currently 

misaligned. Are they being prioritized to steer 

them into alignment? And is there a timeline set 

for that? 

 

And that also takes into account all of this 

really important flexibility with those three core 

factors and the fact that, as you mentioned, 

there’s some communities that have three and 

four hundred people on the waiting lists and the 

management agreements that are in place. I 

would like to hear some reassurance that that’s 

going to take place. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and thank 

you to the member for the question. Yeah, I 

guess the answer is yes, we are planning to 

incorporate those aspects. The system laid out 
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in 2015 TRO manual really closely resembles 

one that has been in place for years and years, 

and I don’t think it ever was designed to 

contemplate a scenario where you have three or 

four hundred applicants for public housing in 

the waiting list in a community, because the 

system, per our guidelines, gives very little 

emphasis on the time you’ve been on the 

waiting list. And so it really doesn’t handle the 

reality of having people on the wait list for up 

to ten years. I think one of the OAG’s findings 

was that the average time on waiting list is 

four-and-a-half years. 

 

So, the system needs updating, and again, as I 

assured the other member, we will be mindful 

to incorporate that feedback. Thank you, Mr. 

Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. If I may interject for a 

moment. So, while these new guidelines are 

being fleshed out and decisions are made on it, 

there are some communities, as was mentioned, 

that are misaligned with their own allocation 

process. Is there work being done to bring those 

communities in line with the current standards 

in the meantime? Or is there kind of like 

holding pattern until the new standards are 

brought into force? If I can get a clarification 

on that, Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So, each 

community, although the deviation, there is no 

standardization, each community I want to 

ensure all the members here that each 

community has a waiting list system, and this is 

one that is viewed by corporation regularly. We 

have wait lists, copies of actual waiting lists 

with people’s names listed coming into the 

district office on a monthly basis. So, there is a 

system and a method to the madness of 

allocating houses in the communities. 

 

I don’t think we have immediate plans, or we 

do not have immediate plans to go out 

tomorrow and correct the current scenarios. I 
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think it would be best suited to complete the 

analysis and complete the consultations and 

figure out a system that will balance each of the 

unique community challenges and factors, 

along with arriving at something that will work 

for the territory and satisfy the OAG’s 

requirement for standardization and alignment 

of those policies. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you for that. Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you. I’m going to stay on 

this point rating system, but I have another 

thing that I want to go back to. I’m curious, one 

of the things that I hear on an ongoing basis 

from my constituents is that they have applied 

and they don’t know where they are on the list 

or they got kicked off the list. I’m wondering 

how are the point systems and the policies 

communicated to the applicants, to community 

members, including in all of our official 

languages? And is that a requirement? Is it 

done on a regular basis by each community? 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So yes, 

when applicants enter say a local housing 

office, they will be explained to them by the 

tenant relations officer taking their application 

what the process is for applying. Due to 

confidentiality and really the animosity it can 

create in terms of applicants demanding to 

know where they are on the list, we do not 

publish, and we advise LHOs to not publish the 

waiting lists for the public to view because 

applications are actually all relative to the other 

applicants on the waiting lists and are dynamic. 

 

So if you called in to Iqaluit Housing Authority 

and said could I please request what position 

I’m on, generally they will give you the number 

of points but they won’t disclose what number 

or ranking you are in because if they call back 

three months later, in reality they could have 
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gone down on the list because of other 

applicant scenarios which would have vaulted 

them higher than the applicant. I hope that 

makes sense. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: It makes sense to me and I 

explain it on a regular basis, so thank you for 

that. 

 

I just want to go back. This is a really important 

question that I asked and I didn’t hear the 

answer to it. And that is the question of whether 

or not there is an evergreen document, a 

tracking system to track progress towards 

meeting recommendations and not just to, we 

have mentioned two OAG reports just now but 

there were other reports that inform the work of 

Nunavut Housing Corporation that come with 

recommendations, and I would just like to 

know whether or not there is that process 

within Nunavut Housing Corporation to follow 

a well-informed to do list. Thank you, Mr. 

Chair. 

 

Chairman: Excellent question. I know as 

we’ve found through different audit reports that 

get revisited, sometimes it falls off the radar for 

a period of time before it comes back into 

focus. So I think that’s a fantastic question, Ms. 

Brewster. Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I thank 

the member for the question. I think I had 

alluded to in the last response that for this audit 

document we have created an action plan, and 

the corporation is committed to reporting on 

that so I guess in essence that would be the 

evergreen document and three years from now, 

or five years from now, or eight years from 

now, and hopefully 12 and 24 months would 

have hit a lot of those action items so that the 

evergreen document, if it is looked at in the 

year 2030, that all of those action items that we 
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committed to and are tabled action plan have 

been resolved. 

 

So yes, I guess the response is we do expect to 

do that and have that living document and 

report on that living document annually, and 

hopefully if we hit our timelines that in a matter 

of 12 and 24 and 36 months that we would have 

achieved all those actions. Thank you, Mr. 

Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you, Mr. Devereaux. I think 

what Ms. Brewster is asking is not just on this 

report, there’s also other studies. There is other 

information that has been basically provided to 

the Nunavut Housing Corporation, whether 

through themselves doing research or study 

papers, how that information is used and how 

it’s maintained basically, as we continue to go 

forward to make sure those are still living; not 

just this report specifically, but other 

information that comes into possession of 

Nunavut Housing Corporation, how that is 

continued to make sure that it stays on the 

radar. I know there’s a business plan and 

different initiatives that are promoted through 

the business plan, but how does that 

information stay relevant. Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I 

would agree that whether it’s our annual 

reporting on business plans and key strategic 

objectives, that’s a process that’s in place. 

When I think about other major initiatives or 

strategies, the most recent being Nunavut 3000 

so I think there’s an obligation commitment on 

Nunavut Housing Corporation’s behalf to 

ensure we’re reporting outcomes as per the 

original strategy document that we shared 

publicly. 

 

So, I would say other examples, yes, we 

acknowledge that and understand that it’s 

important that we have a way and a means to I 

guess communicate and be transparent in terms 
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of how we’re doing towards progress relative to 

key outcomes that were being sought. 

 

And if there’s other examples of the specific 

type of report you’re referring to that you’re 

wondering how we I guess evergreen, or keep 

that document living years ahead, I am hopeful 

that that is what we do. But the ones that come 

to mind to me right now is I had already spoken 

to this existing OAC report. 

 

A lot of our strategic objectives are laid out in 

our strategic plans and business plans, and we 

do an awful lot of reporting publicly around 

achievements or milestones, or where we are 

relative to the Nunavut 3000 strategy. Thank 

you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Maybe 

evergreen wasn’t right word, and consolidated 

might be the best word, because there is so 

much information that can be consolidated 

towards, because this is just one action plan 

that you’re talking about and you just 

mentioned that strategic plan and there’s 

reporting and reporting and reporting on a 

number of different plans, but where is it all 

pulled in one place? 

 

The reason I ask that is because I know from 

experience of onboarding people and the high 

turnover that we all deal with here, that 

corporate memory and corporate knowledge is 

often lost when somebody walks out the door 

and there isn’t always a really great approach to 

onboarding people to ensure that they have 

knowledge of what they should even be reading 

and/or assigning to new employees to be aware 

of. 

 

I want to make it really clear: That question of 

is everything consolidated in one place where a 

new or even a long-term employee can go and 

look to say what are these recommendations, 
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and when I’m doing my business planning for 

the year, what do I need to pull into my 

division’s business plan that’s relevant that we 

need to take action on. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and I 

thank the member for follow-up and 

clarification. I think great points you make and 

great advice around how you consolidate 

different sources of information, and in some 

cases we’re required to have a separate business 

plan or a strategic plan, or in the case of 

Nunavut 3000, a strategic document. But how 

do you consolidate them? 

 

I think it is important. I think you gave great 

examples as to why, especially because you 

have turnover of staff and for new staff coming 

in for them to understand some of the previous 

reports or strategy documents and even 

measurance of outcomes. So existing, and we 

will look at other ways to improve upon that. 

 

Currently I think certainly we have been, my 

observation is that we’ve been making 

improvements on our public facing documents. 

If you look at our website we’ve been putting a 

lot of publications on there to share 

information. Internally I’ve been really 

impressed with our staff over the last probably 

six months or so. We’ve been really developing 

our SharePoint site, so we have an onboarding 

SharePoint site, and each branch and division 

within the corporation has active inputs into 

that and sharing of a lot of documents. 

 

And then there’s one which is in our internal 

SharePoint site is more of the HR page, and 

that talks about some of the general 

onboarding, when you get a new employee and 

it helps direct them to, if you are interested in 

operations, you can go there and see the tenant 

relations manual. You can see maybe audits 

that were done at board levels. Even on the 
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operation side you’re probably going to see 

more information on construction activity and 

things like that. 

 

I hope we continue to built out that SharePoint 

site. It seems like a good tool for onboarding 

new employees, but even for existing 

employees to have that, like you mentioned, 

that consolidation of information that people 

don’t know what they don’t know, and if they 

don’t know where something is they are not 

going to go find it, to get a more central 

repository of the various documents and 

information relating to Nunavut Housing 

Corporation’s operations. Thank you, Mr. 

Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Ms. Brewster. 

 

Ms. Brewster: Thank you for that. I think it’s 

also really important to make note of the fact 

that especially Nunavut Housing Corporation 

does use a lot of consultants to do really 

important work, and for those consultants to 

have an eye on that kind of a document is really 

important. 

 

You mentioned SharePoint with Nunavut 

Housing Corporation employees. What’s really 

important to me as well is to ensure that any 

team that works on housing has a really broad 

knowledge of the social determinants of health 

and how their work and how housing has such 

a huge impact on the real, lived lives of our 

clientele, which are mainly or of all 

Nunavummiut. 

 

I want to know how information is shared 

related to those issues, whether it’s, we know 

that the office of the OAG produced a really 

important report on the crisis in Family 

Services and we know that housing was a key 

aspect to that crisis, and safety. We know that 

food security is a massive issue, and that also 

relates to overcrowding in housing, and 

tuberculosis. 
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And so how does, when we talk about 

consolidating just the housing related stuff, 

how is it ensured that all of those other really 

important factors are part of that tool kit, really. 

It’s a tool kit, right, to build people’s 

knowledge about the broader issues related to 

housing. Thank you, Mr. Chair. My time’s up. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Devereux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and I 

thank the member for the follow-up. We’ll 

endeavour to keep trying to build out that 

consolidation of information resources, 

especially coming from other departments that 

there is cross-departmental work on. 

 

Staff from the corporation sit on a variety of 

really important interdepartmental groups that 

are taking the lead on, whether it’s the 

examples such as you raised, and oft times 

coming from those other departments as the 

lead. They have action plans and some of those 

action plans reference housing. 

 

I think we all recognize that housing is such a 

fundamental driver towards a lot of different 

social challenges and the root cause being the 

lack of supply and overcrowding and 

everything that comes with that. So, it’s 

certainly important for us. I think it keeps us 

going every day, is trying to drive towards that 

vision of how do you expand the housing 

continuum, how do you significantly accelerate 

the supply of housing, because I think we 

recognize we’re in the housing sector and we’re 

trying to get buildings built and manage tenant 

relations and support people into home 

ownership. We recognize so much of what we 

can do to try to increase. And housing supply 

across the territory is going to have hopefully 

positive benefits for the Department of Health 

and Department of Family Services and other 

social challenges that various government 



 
 

 

101 

entities are trying to tackle, so take that to heart 

for sure. 

 

As we work with those departments and we 

have information sources and documents, we 

can look to bring them on board our SharePoint 

site, or internally share broadly with housing 

corporation staff. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. We are on findings and 

recommendations, paragraphs 14 through 19. I 

currently have no more names on my list. 

Please go to the next section, Findings and 

Recommendations, limited monitoring by 

Nunavut Housing Corporation of whether 

public housing units were allocated equitably, 

paragraphs 20 through 25. Mr. Lightstone. 

 

Mr. Lightstone: Thank you, Chair. When it 

comes to monitoring whether public housing 

units are allocated equitably, there’s one topic I 

would like to touch upon, and I would like to 

direct my first questions to the Nunavut 

Housing Corporation. 

 

In 2023 when the Iqaluit Housing Authority 

was on strike, some of the workers had shared 

concerns. Concerns were raised by some of the 

employees of the authority that staff housing 

was not provided to local employees and was 

reserved for employees that were flown in to 

the community or into the territory, as well as 

reserved for transient contractors. 

 

So, my first question is: Is Nunavut Housing 

Corporation aware of this situation? Because I 

was quite surprised that housing authority 

would be able to utilize public housing as 

designated staff housing. Thank you, Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and I 

thank the member for the question. I’ll provide 

a bit of information and see if my colleague can 

supplement that. 
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I do believe, and my colleague can maybe 

elaborate, that various local housing 

organizations at times do assign one of their 

public housing units in their portfolio for the 

manager’s position, and in some cases, in most 

cases it’s probably indeterminant employees 

and in some cases when there is a vacancy in 

the management position, they might have a 

short-term contract resource. So, I do think 

there are examples across the territory where 

LHOs do have a very small number of the units 

within their portfolio that they assign to some 

of their senior management positions. 

 

I think we are aware of examples relative to 

communities, especially smaller communities, 

where there’s limited opportunities on 

availability of trades. So maybe not so much 

the case here. But a lot of the communities, if 

there are challenges with getting trades to 

complete really important and critical 

renovations to existing public housing units, 

that certainly at times if there was a contract 

tradesperson that was coming in to undertake 

M&I-type projects to get units back online, 

they might have a vacant public housing unit 

that they assign short term for one of those type 

of contract resources, typically, for them to be 

able to complete repairs to existing units. But 

maybe I will ask my colleague Mr. Main to 

supplement that, through the chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Go ahead Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and I thank 

the member for the question. Certainly, a valid 

one. Again, feedback that we do hear from 

some communities in terms of public housing 

being utilized as staff housing for LHO 

employees. Yes, it does occur across the 

territory to varying levels between 

communities. A general reason for it is lack of 

available rentals and we do not currently have a 

portfolio of LHO-dedicated staff housing. 
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Actually, the flexibility of using a public 

housing unit only as required ensures that we’re 

not leasing units when we don’t need them, 

should we find someone like a local hire that 

does not require a staff housing unit. I hope that 

supplements the answer. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Lightstone. 

 

Mr. Lightstone: Thank you, Chair. Just a 

follow-up question for Nunavut Housing 

Corporation. Are you aware of how long this 

practice has been going on, that LHO utilizing 

public housing as staff housing? And do you 

understand or have a grasp on the actual extent 

to which this is being utilized? Thank you, 

Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Devereaux. 

 

Mr. Devereaux: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I’m not 

aware of exactly how long. I think this has been 

ongoing for many years, I don’t think it’s 

something in the last six or 12 months. I think 

over the years some LHOs offered a public 

housing unit as part of their recruitment 

strategy for their general manager position, so I 

would say it has been around for a while. 

 

In terms of the extent, I think all I could 

provide is similar to what we had just said, that 

we are aware of it. I don’t think it necessarily 

happens in all 25, but certainly we know it does 

occur with the number of the LHOs in terms of 

the manager position. 

 

In terms of M&I-type workers, I think that 

varies in terms of going up and down 

depending upon how much M&I work is going 

on and how much you had to bring in a 

contractor in house to do the work, and what 

period of time that M&I took to be completed, 

so I wouldn’t be able to give you an exact 

number of how many. I don’t have the details. 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. 
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Chairman: Mr. Lightstone. 

 

Mr. Lightstone: Thank you, Chair. I would 

like to direct my next questions to the OAG. 

While you were reviewing the generic LHO 

management agreement did you come across 

any sort of sections or stipulations with regards 

to using public housing as staff housing? Thank 

you, Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Hayes. 

 

Mr. Hayes: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I don’t 

recall seeing that covered specifically in the 

management agreements. That said, I didn’t 

look specifically for that, but I don’t recall that 

being in there. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Lightstone. 

 

Mr. Lightstone: Thank you, Chair. Two 

questions remaining on this topic. The next 

question will be for the Nunavut Housing 

Corporation, again. When it comes to LHOs 

utilizing public housing and staff housing for 

LHO employees, is there a specific rate that 

they charge the employees, whether it be they 

charge the LHO employees public housing rent 

or is it given to them for free? Just kind of 

curious what sort of rents that LHOs are 

charging for these public housing units. Thank 

you, Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. I can cross that 

question off my list. Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Generally, 

the rate is $650 per month, and it’s a condition 

of employment and it’s only offered to 

generally senior manager, manager-level 

employees at the LHO. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Lightstone. 

 

Mr. Lightstone: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, 

Mr. Main. Just one last question: Does the 
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unit’s rental recovery have any financial 

implications on the operations of the local 

housing authorities, whether it comes to their 

financing agreement or any sort of implications 

on their debt collection rates, charging a lesser 

rate for a unit than typically it would receive 

and if it was designated as public housing. 

Thank you, Chair. 

 

Chairman: Mr. Main. 

 

Mr. Main: Thank you, Mr. Chair. It’s very 

insignificant. You have to factor in that the vast 

majority of tenants are paying the minimum 

rent of $60 a month. So actually, someone 

paying 650 is above the average. The rent is 

recovered directly from payroll, so managers 

are not allowed to be in arrears. Thank you, Mr. 

Chair. 

 

Chairman: Thank you. I’m going to recognize 

the clock. Instead of interrupting somebody’s 

line of questioning partway through, I’m going 

to recognize the clock and we’ll end for today, 

returning tomorrow at 9 a.m. Thanks, everyone, 

for your attendance and appreciation today. 

 

>>Committee adjourned at 16:47 

 


